
NALCOR ENERGY
EIGHTY-FIFTH MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Hydro Place THURSDAY
Boardroom Level 6 June 25, 2015
St. John’s, NL at 8:30 am

AGENDA TAB

1. Constitution of the Meeting:
* Acting Chairperson — Ken Marshall
• Secretary — Peter Hickman
• Notice of meeting sent out on May 25, 2015

2. Safety Moment
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Verification of the Minute5 of the 81st and 82Od meetings of the Board held on

March 13, 2015 and April 2,2015, respectively (RESOLUTION) 1

5. Business Arising
6. Action List 2
7. Board Committee Reports

• Compensation
• SHEC
• Governance

8. Financial Report
8.1 Financial Summary 3
8.2 Compliance Certificate 4

9. President’s Report

• Corporate Performance Review 5

10. Business Unit Reports
10.1 Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro 6
10.2 CF(L)Co 7
10.3 Lower Churchill 8
10.4 Oil and Gas 9
10.5 Bull Arm 10

10.6 Energy Marketing A
11. Nalcor’s Value to the Shareholder and Province B
12. Intercompany Agreements Briefing (RESOLUTION) C

13. Assignment of Emera Agreements (RESOLUTION) 0

14. Approval of Annual Transparency and Accountability Performance Report
(RESOLUTION) E

15. Approval of Revised Governance and SHE Committee Mandate (RESOLUTIONS) F
16. Remuneration of Auditors (RESOLUTION) G
17. Approval of Shareholder Resolutions (RESOLUTIONS) H
18. Other Business
19. Date for next meeting

* Friday, August 21, 2015
20. In Camera Session
21. Termination
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RESOLUTION

85TH NALCOR ENERGY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
JUNE 25, 2015

VERIFICATION OF MINUTES

BE IT RESOLVED

THAT the minutes of the EIGHTY-FIRST and EIGHTY-SECOND

meetings of the Board of Directors of Nalcor Energy held on March 13,

2015, and April 2,2015 respectively, which minutes are currently before

this meeting, be and they are hereby verified as being correct; and

THAT the Chairperson be and is hereby authorized to verify the minutes by

signing tho Minute Book.
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Financial Report
Nalcor Energy Board of Directors

June 25, 2015

4 nalcor
energy

Boundle5s Energj

May 31, 2015
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Pages 4— 15 have been

fully redacted and

replaced with this page.
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Highlights (cont’d.)

.

• A decrease in LCP — Phase 1 capital expenditures of S126.7M, primarily due

• lower than planned productivity on the HVcc line and the Astaldi Powerhouse contract,

• later than planned awards of the North Spur and North and South Dam contracts,

• postponement of award for a MF environmental fish habitat contract to a later year,

partially offset by,

• higher than planned switchyard expenditures reflecting schedule agreed to with contract

execution in November 2014 and expedited HVac transmission line construction planned

for 2015 to facilitate remobilization of crews to the HVdc line,

• Owner’s team, admin & EPCM services variance resulting from a reallocation of

forecasted costs from future periods to reflect updated manpower forecasting load

completed subsequent to finalization of budget;

naIcor
ner9y

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 5



Pages 17—18 have been

fully redacted and

replaced with this page.
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Pages 20 — 22 have

been fully redacted and

replaced with this page.
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2015 YTD Capital Expenditures
(Smillions)

900.0
*
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500.0

400.0

300.0
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100.0

• VTD Budget

YTD

Hydra (100%)

I -— L
Maritime link

Gull Island

Totals:

YTD Budget $1,214.9M
YTD Actual = $927.1M

Oil & Gas Corporate

140.6

90.1

• Includes costs for Nalcor and Emera.

) naicor
energy

[
Regulated :ChurchilllFalt;

LCP Phase 1

40.3 12.3 847.4 3.6 170.3

34.8 j 8.4 629.6 2.3 161.7

Energy
Marketing

0.1

0.4

0.1

22
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Pages 25—71 have

been fully redacted and

replaced with this page.
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Phase 1 Highlights
• YTD actual capital costs of $565.7M for MF, LTA, and LIL are lower than YTD budget1 of

$786.9M by $221.2M primarily due to:

• Lower progress than planned on the Astaldi Powerhouse contract;
• Later than planned awards of the North Spur and North and South Dam contracts;
• Delays in material fabrication and less than expected productivity in the HVdc line;
• Later than planned award and commencement of activities associated with the converter contracts.

• Forecast capital costs of $2,OSO.1M is lower than budget1 of $2,211.6M by $131.SM

primarily due to:

• Lower than planned productivity on the HVdc line and the Astaldi Powerhouse contract;
• Later than planned awards of the North Spur and North and South Dam contracts;
• Postponement of award for a MF environmental fish habitat contract to a later year;
• Partially offset by higher than planned switchyard expenditures reflecting schedule agreed to with

contract execution in November 2014 and expedited HVac transmission line construction planned for 2015
to facilitate remobilization of crews to HVdc line;

• Partially offset by Owner’s Team, Admin & EPCM Services variance resulting from a reallocation of

forecasted costs from future periods to reflect updated Manpower Forecast Loading (MFL) completed

subsequent to finalization of budget.

• Cumulative debt draws under the Project Finance Agreements totaled $1,763.9M as at the

end of May.

(1) Budget based on revised Authorization for Expenditure (AFE) approved by Board of Directors in June 2014.

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT 72 \) nalcor
e n P rg y
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Phase 1 Cost Summary

Owners Team, Admin & EPCM Services

Feasibility Engineering

Environmental & Regulatory Compliance

Aboriginal Affairs

Procurement & Construction

Commercial & Legal

sub-Total

Financing Costs

YTD Actual costs include currency impact of $72

in Financing Costs.

$ 33,421 $ 44,014 $
$ - $ $
$ 14,882 $ 1,249 $ 21,065

$ 1,395 $ 414 $ 3,260

$ 736,060 $ 517,497 $2,104,302

$ 1,166 $ 2,487 $ 2,799

6,582

2,269

1,932,698

4,881

2 YTD Other Costs & Adjustments consist of $4,710 for capitalized interest (AFUDC) on LIL limited partnership units, $210 for MF hedge

amortization and ($119) for other IERS adjustments. TTD Other Costs & Adjustments consist of $55,531 for LIL AFUDC, $1,049 for MF hedge

amortization, and ($2,074) for other ERS adjustments.

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT nalcor
energy

($000s CAD) YTD 2015 liD

Budget Actual Budget Forecast Actuals

80,210 $ 133,660 $ 472,362

$
$
$
$
$

$ 37,283

$ 27,939

$ 6,776

$2,142,618

$ 20,025

Interest During Construction (Net)

Sub-Total

Other Costs & Adjustments2

Total

S 786,924 $ 565,661 $2,211,636 $2,080,090 $2,707,003

S 1,033 $ 671 $ 3,138 $ 3,138 $ 48,502

$ 59,453 $ 58,447 $ 150,048 $ 150,048 $ 193,117

$ 60,486 $ 59,118 $ 153,186 $ 153,186 $ 241,619

$ - $ 4,801 $ - $ 4,801 $ 54,506

$ 847,410 $ 629,580 $2,364,822 $2,238,077 $3,003,128

in Owners Team, Admin & EPCM Services, $7,874 in Procurement and Construction and $24

73
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Phase 1 Capital Expenditures

$3,500.0

$3,000.0

$2,500.0

$2,000.0

$1,500.0

$1,000.0

$500.0

Capital Expenditures

Budget to Forecast 2015
($millions)

$
YTD Budget YTO Actual 2015 Budget Forecast lTD Actuals

s2015 $847.4 $629.6 52,364.8 —. $2,238.1 53,003.1

LOWER HURCHILL PROJECT 74 C) nalcor
energy
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Muskrat Falls Highlights
• YTD actual capital costs of $233.7M is lower than ‘/TD budget (1) of $351.9M by

$118.2M primarily due to:

• Lower progress than planned on the Astaldi Powerhouse contract;
• Later than planned awards of the North Spur and North and South Dam contracts;
• Postponement of award for an environmental fish habitat contract to a later year.

• Forecast capital costs of $866.7M is lower than budget (1) of $870.SM by $3.8M

primarily due to:

• Lower progress than planned on the Astaldi Powerhouse contract;

• Later than planned awards of the North Spur and North and South Dam contracts;

• Postponement of award for an environmental fish habitat contract to a later year;

• Partially offset by Owner’s Team, Admin & EPCM Services variance resulting from a
reallocation of forecasted costs from future periods to reflect updated Manpower Forecast

Loading (MFL) completed subsequent to finalization of budget.

Cumulative MF debt draws under the MF/LTA Project Finance Agreements totaled

$884.4M as at the end of May.

(1) Budget based on revised Authorization for Expenditure (AFE) approved by Board of Directors in june 2014.

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT 76 nalcor
energy
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Muskrat Falls Cost Summary

$ 351,863 $ 233,662 $ 870,481 $ 866,725 $1,491,019

$ 442 $ 266 $ 1,330 $ 1,330 $ 20,634

$ 26,713 $ 25,739 $ 67,014 $ 67,014 $ 85,845

$ 27,155 $ 26,005 $ 68,344 $ 68,344 $ 106,479

$ - $ 188 $ - $ 188 $ (67)

S 379,018 $ 259,855 $ 938,825 $ 935,257 $1,597,431

1 YTD Actual costs include currency impact of $57 in Owners Team, Admin & EPCM Services, $3,684 in Procurement and Construction and $9

in Financing Costs.

2 YTD Other Costs & Adjustments consist of $210 for MF hedge amortization ($22) in other IFRS adjustments. HO Other Costs & Adjustments

consist of $1,049 for MF hedge amortization, and ($1,116) for other IFRS adjustments.

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT 77 4) nalcor
energy

Owners Team, Admin & EPCM Services

Feasibility Engineering

($000s CAD) YTO 2015 TFD

Budget Actual Budget Forecast Actuals

....U

—-

Environmental & Regulatory Compliance

Aboriginal Affairs

$ 15,854 $
$

Procurement & Construction

18,954 $

$
$

Commercial & Legal

Sub-Total

$
13,262 $ 1,200 $

38,050 $ 55,534

$
$ 266,271

$ 1,096 $ 396 $ 2,630 $ 1,854

Financing Costs

17,177 $ 2,678
$ 16,552

$ 320,678 $ 211,735 $ 810,289 $ 803,610

Sub-Total

Interest During Construction (Net)

$ 18,036

$ 973 $ 1,377 $ 2,335 $ 3,049

$ 6,211

$1,174,776

Other Costs & Adjustments2

$ 9,173

Total
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Labrador Transmission Assets Highlights
YTD actual capital costs of $107.OM is higher than YTD budget (1) of $77.8M by $29.2M

primarily due to:

• Higher than expected productivity on the HVac transmission line;
• Owner’s Team, Admin & EPCM Services variance resulting from a reallocation of forecasted

costs from future periods to reflect updated Manpower Forecast Loading (MFL) completed

subsequent to finalization of budget.

Forecast capital costs of $345.4M is higher than budget (1) of $212.4M by $133.OM

primarily due to:

• Higher than planned switchyard expenditures reflecting schedule agreed to with contract
execution in November 2014 and expedited HVac transmission line construction planned for
2015 to facilitate remobilization of crews to HVdc line;

• Owner’s Team, Admin & EPCM Services variance resulting from a reallocation of forecasted
costs from future periods to reflect updated Manpower Forecast Loading (MFL) completed

subsequent to finalization of budget.

Cumulative LTA debt draws under the MF/LTA Project Finance Agreement totaled

$273.7M as at the end of May.

(1) Budget based on revised Authorization for Expenditure (AFE) approved by Board of Directors in June 2014.

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT 79 nalcor
ene9y
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Labrador Transmission Assets Cost Summary

(S000’s CAD) YTD 2015 170

Budget Actual Budget Forecast Actuals

Owners Team, Admin & EPCM Services

Feasibility Engineering

Environmental & Regulatory Compliance $
Aboriginal Affairs $
Procurement & Construction

Commercial & Legal

Sub-Total

Financing Costs

Interest During Construction (Net)

Other Costs & Adjustments 2

Total

$ 330,228

$ 1,687

1 yQ Actual costs include currency impact of $3 in Owners Team, Admin & EPCM Service5, $209 in Procurement and construction and $2 in

Financing costs.

2 Other costs & Adjustments consist of IFRS adjustments.

‘(ID Actual costs include a prior year adjustment.

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT Sc nalcor
energy

S $ $
5 4,230 $ 10,479 $ 10,271 $ 30,397 $ 78,865

. - -

- $ 299

5 $
(343)3

$ 12 $ (133) $ 962

63 $ - $ 63 $ 38 $ -

$

$ 73,232 $ 96,741 $ 201,311 $ 314,735

$ 120 $ 173 $ 288 $ 319

S 77,750 $ 107,045 ‘ $ 212,445 $ 345,401 $ 412,041

$ 97 $ - $ 292 $ 292 $ 4,242

5 6,069 $ 5,484 $ 15,503 $ 15,503 $ 17,647

5 6,166 $ 5,484 $ 15,795 $ 15,795 $ 21,889

S - $ 15 $ - $ 15 $ (104)

S 83,916 $ 112,544 $ 228,240 $ 361,211 $ 433,826
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Labrador-Island Link Highlights
YTD actual capital costs of $225.OM is lower than YTD budget (1) of $357.3M by

$132.3M primarily due to:

• Delays in material fabrication and less than expected productivity in the HVdc line;
• Later than planned award and commencement of activities associated with the converter

contracts.

Forecast capital costs of $868.OM is lower than budget (1) of $11128.7M by $260.7M

primarily due to:

• Lower than planned productivity on the HVdc line;
• Partially offset by Owner’s Team, Admin & EPCM Services variance resulting from a

reallocation of forecasted costs from future periods to reflect updated Manpower Forecast
Loading (MFL) completed subsequent to finalization of budget.

Cumulative LIL debt draws under the LIL Project Finance Agreement totaled $605.8M

as at the end of May.

(1) Budget based on revised Authorization for Expenditure (ME) approved by Board of Directors in June 2014.

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT 82 ‘) nalcor
energy
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Labrador-Island Link Cost Summary

$ $ $
Owners Team, Admin & EPCM Services $ 13,287 $ 14,581 $ 31,889 $ 47,729 $ 127,226

Feasibility Engineering $ - - - - $ 20,432

Environmental & Regulatory Compliance $ 1,615 $ 397 $ 3,876 $ 4,042 $ 8,941

Aboriginal Affairs $ 236 $ 18 $ 567 $ 377 $ 565

Procurement & Construction $ 342,100 $ 209,021 $ 1,092,202 $ 814,303 $ 637,614

Commercial & Legal $ 73 $ 937 $ 176 $ 1,513 $ 9,165

Sub-Total

Financing Costs

Interest During Construction (Net)

Sub-Total

Other Costs & Adjustments2

Total

S 357,311 $ 224,954 $1,128,710 $ 867,964 $ 803,943

S 494 $ 405 $ 1,516 $ 1,516 $ 23,626

S 26,671 $ 27,224 $ 67,531 $ 67,531 $ 89,625

S 27,165 $ 27,629 $ 69,047 $ 69,047 $ 113,251

S - $ 4,598 $ - $ 4,598 $ 54,677

5 384,476 $ 257,181 $1,197,757 $ 941,609 $ 971,871

1 YTD Actual costs include currency impact of $12 in Owners Team, Admin & EPCM Services, $3,980 in Procurement and Construction and $11

in Financing costs.

2 YTD Other costs & Adjustments consist of $4,710 for capitalized interest (AFUDC) on LII limited partnership units and ($112) in other IFRS

adjustments. TTD Other Costs & Adjustments consist of $55,531 LILAFUOC and ($854) for other IFRS adjustments.

LOWER JHURCHILL PROJECT () nalcor
energy

(5000’s CAD) flD 2015 Ut

Budget Actual Budget Forecast Actuals

83
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Gull Island
Capital Expenditures
($millions)

S.

2014 Budgeted Carry Over

• 2014 Unbudeted Carry Over

• 2015 Budgeted

• 2015 Unbudgeted

Refundable transmission service deposits of $14.0 million
have been made for the year

are budgeted for 2015, however no payments to date

nalcor
energy

$10.5

$120

$10.0

$8.0

$6.0

$4.0

$2.0

$9.7

flO Budget

S.

no Actual A,nual Budget Annual Forecast

S. S.
5- 5. 5.

$3.6 $2.3 $10.5

:
.

S.
$9.7

S.

88
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Pages 92 - 104 have

been fully redacted and

replaced with this page.
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2015 Nalcor Plan Performance Report
Nalcor Energy Board of Directors

June 25, 2015

4 nalcor
energy
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Pages 107- 114 have

been fully redacted and

replaced with this page.
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LCP - Safety Performance

Issue:
— Project experienced 1 LTI (Transmission) and 15 Medical aids

YTD

— This has resulted in missed targets for:

• Lead/Lag Ratio: Actual = 813:1 vs Target 1,800:1

• AIFR: Actual 1.298 vs Target 0.4

• LTIF: Actual 0.081 vs Target 0

3 nalcor
energy
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LCP - Safety Performance

• MF areas of concern:

— Slips, trips and falls

— Crane rigging and lifting

— Electrical contact

• TL areas of concern:

— Equipment and vehicle safety (traffic controls)

— Pinch Points/Crush Points

— Hazard recognition

nalcor
energy
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LCP Safety - Mitigation

• ME

— Contracted Crosby Canada to conduct rigging course at

site; worked with OE/IW unions to offer rigging training

May 26-28

— Review Electrical Safety Plan with contractor; resolve any

outstanding deficiencies; review permitting process

— Develop strategy on hazard recognition. Share awareness

campaign on slips, trips and falls with all project

components

i’) nalcor
energy
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LCP Safety - Mitigation

•TL

— Reviewed LTI safety investigation findings to ensure
understanding of root cause and implementation of
corrective measures

— Conducted Safety Liaison Meetings with Valard

— Promote increased reporting and awareness of issues with
Pinch Points/Crush Points

— Develop strategy on hazard recognition. Implement
awareness campaign on slips, trips and falls

) nalcor
energy
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Pages 119- 164 have

been fully redacted and

replaced with this page.
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Safety Performance May 31, 2015

Lead/Lag Ratio

TARGET: 1,800:1

YTD: 813:1

Leading

Indicators

Lost Time Injury
Frequency Rate = 0.081

All Injury Frequency
Rate = 1.298

High Potential Near Misses,
Near Miss & First Aid

Stepbacks,
Orientations,
Workplace
Inspections and
Commendations

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT 3naIcor
en erg it

Lagging

Indicators

Lost Time
Injuries

Medical
Treatment
Injuries

4
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Safety Performance

• MF areas of concern:

— Slips, trips and falls

— Crane rigging and lifting

— Electrical contact

• IL areas of concern:

— Equipment and vehicle safety (traffic controls)

— Pinch Points/Crush Points

— Hazard recognition

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT ‘) nalcor
energy
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Mitigation:

.ME

— Contracted Crosby Canada to conduct rigging course at
site; work with OE/IW to offer rigging training May 26-28

— Review Electrical Safety Plan with contractor; resolve any
outstanding deficiencies; review permitting process

— Develop strategy on hazard recognition. Share awareness
campaign on slips, trips and falls with all project
components

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT 7 “\I) nalcor
energy
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Mitigation:

•TL

— Review LTI safety investigation findings to ensure
understanding of root cause and implementation of
corrective measures

— Arrange Safety Liaison Meetings with Valard

— Promote increased reporting and awareness of issues with
Pinch Points/Crush Points

— Develop strategy on hazard recognition. Implement
awareness campaign on slips, trips and falls

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT 8 ‘ nalcorenergy
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Environmental

• Nalcor EMS — 5 targets for 2015
— Prepare EA Status Report
— Enhance environmental awareness @ construction sites

— Communicate Environmental Awareness Committee Initiatives

— Implement Waste Reduction Strategy

— Compile Environment/Regulatory team lessons learned

• All Required Permits and Authorizations for current work

scopes in place
— No permit exceptions or non-compliances

• Operating in caribou calving and bird nesting season
— Avifauna plans and caribou calving area restrictions in effect

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT ‘a ‘3 nalcor
energy
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Muskrat Falls — Recent Activities

Astaldi:
— Concrete production for May “ 14,000 m3

— Significant increase in activity in powerhouse
• Intake

• Base Slab

• South Side Elevator

— Continuing concrete work on spiliway piers

• Earth stabilization program continuing on North Spur;
Geotechnical conditions proving to be favorable

• Manufacturing continuing on TGs, Gates

• Continuing stack up testing of Turbines and Generators

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT 11
4) nalcor

energy
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Muskrat Falls — Upcoming Activities

• Continue concrete work on spiliway

• Continue concrete work in powerhouse area

• Continue North Spur stabilization activity

• Turbine and Generator manufacturing continuing

• Gates manufacturing continuing

• Andritz preparing to mobilize to ME site in Au&ust to

commence installation of gates

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT na I Co r
energy
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L-ITL Recent Activities

• Valard continuing temporary layoffs during spring melt

• HVdc construction:

— 13 towers erected - 368 towers assembled

— 244 foundations installed - 65 anchors installed

• Earthworks continuing at grounding stations in Dowdens

Point (“40% complete) and L’Anse au Diable (work just
beginning)

• Civil works continuing at Soldiers Pond Synch

Condensers

• SOBI land cable completed and enroute to NL

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT 27 ‘) nalcor
energy
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L-ITL Upcoming Activities

• Valard to recall workforce and resume operations
once ground conditions improve

• Continue ROW clearing

• Finalize contract for civil works to support installation
of SP synch condensers

• Finalize contract for construction of AC substations;
mobilize to MF/CF/SP June

• Commence installation of SOBI land cable in August

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT 28
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Soldiers Pond

• ... ..-..• .. :.r.-:
— . ..

S. •‘ . . . • S •_•
.

• .. •- . . .. c• . •.. -.5
- . •. - . .. - . .. . I. • •

4 . . ea b -- -• • 5--
5.. - - • • .

4 . - •.—

—

— e ,•• —
— ‘_

— : _•-:i• • •• ... .. —. •. •:—•,:_•-

:-——
—-

-
—-

•_v• - ‘—; .•...t•
-

• •r . --I.——

-. -:
:..

••

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT 34 naIcor
energy

áL

‘4— s._iJLL :1

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 74



•1-’
C.50U

,
a’Ca)
-D00

en

D
I

C
D

I I
-

II
U

t

C

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 75



a)-o(0

“3a)(1)
C$-
J

I-.

C
c
l It

U
t

-
l

C

tom

z(0

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 76



C.24
-’
ItCI

OL
it

C

Nen

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 77



a).0(UU-DC(U-
J

0I

OU
t

C

-
I C
o

rn

-
J
I

I
-
J

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 78



a)

-oCo
U-oCCo
-JIC‘pa

I
.
e

C
c
l I
-

U
t

71C

C
r,

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 79



a
t

i
(
0

a

C0(0a)a0

LI’,
to

tO
c

C
.
—to

4
-J

D
c

I
—

C
-a

C
CD

‘
_

“

0
(1)

t
n

C
04
J

1
1

1
%

C
C

a)
CD

C
D

Q
-)

Q
a)Ua)

C
O

Q
Q

-
1
v
-
1

I
N

tO
c—

f
r-l

.

<
(
O

c
t
N

r
-
f
o
O

C
>

0
I—

X
I

I
I

I

I__I
.

.
0-J

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 80



C0

In
U

Q)
0)

•
a4
-,

0
(1)

>
1

C
C

‘
a

fg
0

C
t
n

b
D

‘
a

(3
C

Eo(
a
)

4
-’

V
)

aD
D

D
C

C

I
C

<
0
0

u
u

_
.J

I(0C

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 81



C.2CDCD
4

-’
L

i,
C0UCI

C
a
l

U
t

C

I-J

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 82



t.1
Ia
-

O
I-a,

U
t

-ill
C

m

4

It
IA

-oE0V
I

“
I

cCL
.

00IIcCI-J

I

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 83



Cm
U,

U
t

C

-.4

S
c

4

C.24-’
Ua)LUa)0IIcCI--
J

I—LiLu

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 84



O
o
I
.

a’
U

t
-wCI—a L

fl

U
t’

C.24
-’

CDIa)a0bOC4
-I

CMI-
J

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 85



11)
C.2CDIC)aCC4
-’

C
,)II--
J

Q
I‘a

U
t

a

to

a

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 86



U
t

—
q,

c
E

>
B

a
)

•
*

..
C

D
•

.—
E

•
0

en
0

J

_
_

-o

g
-o

rD
a_I

t
a
l
c

•—
.-.

E
to

2
0

)
0

:2
(V

D
x

t>
a)

z
a)

C
i
..

0
C

0

_
_

a)
C

t
>

F
_
C

a
)

a)

te
D

>
!

-
I
’

I—

o
C

E
C

t
3

C
)

2
IC

N

U
L

‘1
CC

t

2
L

...

I
c

a)
-o

O
°

4
-i

0
-

a
C

a

a

-
:

F
’

‘S
W

-
C

C
cv CC

>
4

CCD
4
J
0
)

4
-’

(1
fl0

)
a)

W
z

c
j3

C
t

t
0
•

o
f
O

E

c
c

w
w

c
fO

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 87



Pages 212 -244 have

been fully redacted and

replaced with this page.
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MF/LIL - 2015

• Capital expenditure efficiency is the key business
driver

• Focus on best practice project execution

• Expenditures based on competitively bid work
packages — work execution and labor productivity
key drivers

• Management organization consistent with large
project management

22 i) nalcor
energy
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Pages 247 - 248 have

been fully redacted and

replaced with this page.
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Pages 250 - 255 have

been fully redacted and

replaced with this page.
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Pages 257 - 273 have

been fully redacted and

replaced with this page.
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Purpose

• To provide the Board of Directors with an
overview of intercompany arrangements
between Lower Churchill Management
Corporation (“LCMC”), Nalcor Energy (“Nalcor”)
and Newfoundland & Labrador Hydro (“NL
Hydro”) and seek authorization to execute a
related agreement between Nalcor and LCMC

2 C) nalcor
energy

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 97



:U
c

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 98



Background
• LCMC was established in November 2013 to carry out the project management (“PM”) functions for

Phase 1 of the Lower Churchill Project (“LCP”) during the development phase. The project manager’s

role includes providing planning, engineering and design management, construction management,

risk management, cost control, finance and accounting, procurement, supply chain management and

other services to Muskrat Falls Co., Labrador Transmission Co. and the LIL Limited Partnership / LIL

Operating Co. (collectively the “ProjectCo’s”)

• LCMC was formed as a separate legal entity primarily to (i) ensure Nalcor and its subsidiaries, along

with the Province, were isolated from direct liability associated with the PM function, and (ii) meet

the security related requirements of the Government of Canada under the Federal Loan Guarantee

• Project Development & Management Agreements and a Project Coordination & Interface Agreement

between LCMC and the ProjectCo’s were executed in November 2013 -

• These PM services are to be provided to the ProjectCo’s either directly by the LCMC Project Team or

indirectly by Nalcor and/or NL Hydro through inter-company arrangements put in place with LCMC

• Additionally, LCMC has recently been engaged by NL Hydro to provide PM services relating to the

construction of the Bay D’Espoir-Western Avalon Third Circuit Project (TL 267) and to provide

support services to the LCP Integration Teams residing in the LCMC offices on Torbay Road

4 43 nalcor
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Intercompany Agreements

Service Agreements

Parties: (1) LCMC and Nalcor

(2) LCMC and NL Hydro

The scope of these agreements include the provision of administrative and technical

services by Nalcor and/or NL Hydro to the Lower Churchill Project associated with

functions such as:

a) Engineering and technical support;

b) Information technology support, computer networks and associated hardware and software;

c) Human resources, labour relations, health and safety and environment;

d) Accounting, tax, treasury, investment evaluation, legal, insurance and audit; and

e) Office space and associated office 5ervices.

The Nalcor and LCMC Boards of Directors already provided authorization in November

2013 to execute their Services Agreement. It was subsequently determined that a
separate agreement with NI Hydro also needs to be put in place.

8 4) nalcor
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Intercompany Agreements

Master Secondment Agreements

Ponies: (1) LCMC and Nalcor

(2) LCMC and NL Hydro

The purpose of these agreements is to separate Nalcor and NL Hydro from potential

liabilities relating to PM functions associated with the Lower Churchill Project. Highlights of
the contractual arrangements include:

a) Employees will be seconded to LCMC on a full time, arm’s length basis during the period of
secondment;

b) LCMC shall determine the duties to be performed by the employees and they take all direction
from LCMC management; and

c) Nalcor and NL Hydro will invoice LCMC for costs associated with the secondment of the employees.

Nalcor and NL Hydro will issue a Work Assignment to each of the affected employees

outlining the conditions above regarding work direction and also that the employee /
employer relationship remains intact, employee benefits are not affected and the employee

will return to Nalcor or NL Hydro at the end of the contract (subject to acceptable

performance).

(‘3 nalcor
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Intercompany Agreements

Project Management and Development Agreement

Parties: LCMC and NL 1-lydro

• This agreement will cover the provision of a full suite of project management and support
services by LCMC to NL Hydro.

• The parties will be governed by the terms and conditions of this Agreement when NL Hydro

requires services from LCMC.

• NL Hydro will draw on services under this agreement by generating a Work Task Order which
will outline the work scope, resources, hours, schedule, reporting requirements, costs and
del ive ra b I es.

• Examples of services currently required from LCMC by NL Hydro include:

a) PM services relating to the construction of the Bay D’Espoir-Western Avalon Third Circuit Project

(TL 267); and

b) support services to the LCP Integration Teams residing in the LCMC offices on Torbay Road,

including Ready For Operations (“RFO”), Ready for Integration (“RFI”), and Building The Production

Organization! Operations Readiness (“BTPO”)

10 ‘) nalcor
energy
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Next Steps

• Final drafts of the agreements outlined on pages
7-9 of this presentation are currently in
circulation within LCMC, Nalcor and NL 1-lydro,

and Management is seeking Board of Directors
authorization to execute the Nalcor/LCMC
Master Second ment Agreement

12 ‘) nalcor
energy
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RESOLUTION

85TH NALCOR ENERGY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

JUNE 25, 2015

APPROVAL OF INTERCOMPANY AGREEMENTS

BE IT RESOLVED THAT

The Corporation be and is hereby authorized to negotiate! execute and deliver the

following Agreements (the !!lntercompany Agreements) substantially as

contemplated by the briefing provided to the Board and the Intercompany

Agreements are hereby approved upon execution as authoilzed by this resolution:

LCMC-Nacor Energy Master Secondment Agreement

2. Any two of the officers or directors of the Corporation be and are hereby authorized

and directed to negotiate! execute and deliver the Intercompany Agreements, with

such amendments or variations thereto as they may approve. The execution by such

officers or directors of the Intercompany Agreements shall be corxlusive prool that

the Corporation has authori7ed such officers or directors to execute the Intercompany

Agreements in the form in which they have been exoctitea

Any two of the officers or directors of the Corporation be and they are hereby

ar thorizud and directed to do all such lurilier arid other acts arid things ;ird to

execute arid deliver or cause to be exocueci and dol.vered such turiher and other

imtrijmeri!s. agreements. cerlificates, deeds, assignments, acknowledgements,

dect;irations documents undnrl;thrn;; and writrnq.s a!; in their discretion may [n

F1CCOS5flt’! O( desirable to complete the tr;inisactionls contemplated by tim

Intercompany Agreements or any of the rc;re(!rnenits or schedules referred to therein
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or any one of them, and all of the other instruments and agreements referred to in the

foregoing resolution, and to give effect to the foregoing, all to be ri such form and on

such terms as such persons shall approve, such approval and the approval of the

Board to be conclusvely evidenced by their execution thereof.
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Assignment of Emera Agreements
Nalco r Energy Board of Directors

June 25, 2015
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Background
• The Nalcor/Emera Agreements were executed by Nalcor,

Emera and certain existing subsidiaries on July 31, 2012

• At that time, it was contemplated by both parties that certain

of the agreements would be assigned to future subsidiaries

• Each agreement contained an agreed Form of Assignment

Agreement to be executed to accomplish the assignment

— No consent required from the other party if assigned to an affiliate

— Upon execution of the assignment, the affiliate assumes the
covenants and obligations under the agreement, but Nalcor or Emera

as applicable still remains liable as a primary obligor under the

agreement

(‘)naIcor
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Analysis/Recommendation
• Energy and Capacity Agreement (“ECA”)

— Provides for delivery of the Nova Scotia Block from Muskrat Falls during the
initial term (35 years)

— Commercial highlights of ECA outlined in Appendix “A” attached

• Recommendation

- The ECA be assigned from Nalcor to Muskrat Falls Corporation, who

will be responsible for delivery of the Nova Scotia Block

nalcor
eflerQy

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 112



Analysis/Recommendation
• NEM will be responsible for conducting all extra-provincial

electricity market activities on behalf of the Nalcor group

• Various transmission rights were obtained by Nalcor pursuant

to the Nalcor/Emera Agreements (commercial highlights of

agreements listed below outlined in Appendix “A” attached)

— Maritime Link (Nalcor) Transmission Service Agreement — provides

Nalcor transmission rights on the Maritime Link

— Nova Scotia Transmission Utilization Agreement — provides Nalcor

transmission rights through Nova Scotia

— New Brunswick Transmission Utilization Agreement — provides Nalcor

transmission rights through New Brunswick

— MEPCO Transmission Rights Agreement - provides Nalcor transmission

rights in New England

C) nalcor
en e rg y

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 113



Analysis/Recommendation
• Recommendation

— The Maritime Link (Nalcor) Transmission Service Agreement, the Nova

Scotia Transmission Utilization Agreement, the New Brunswick

Transmission Utilization Agreement, and the MEPCO Transmission
Rights Agreement be assigned from Nalcor to Nalcor Energy

Marketing to assist in fulfilling its mandate.

nalcor
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ECA — Commercial Highlights
Purchase and Sale of Energy (Article 2)

— Nalcor commits to deliver the Nova Scotia Block (i.e. 20% of the output of Muskrat Falls) to the
delivery point (Woodbine, NS) for the initial term (35 years) in accordance with the delivery
schedule, with a firm capacity value with flexibility for shaping and regulation to supply NS load. The
Nova Scotia Block will be finally determined in accordance with the methodology outlined in
Schedule 2. Supplemental energy (part of the Nova Scotia Block) will be calculated in accordance
with Schedule 4. The Nova Scotia Block is delivered less its actual share of transmission losses in the
NL system. (13 6(d) (iii), 7(a) and (bj. Appendix G, Appendix H)

— Emera will own GHG credits associated with the Nova Scotia Block, but will not sell them. (TS 7(f))

— Nalcor shall have the right to delay delivery of the Nova Scotia Block for purposes of force majeure,
safety, planned maintenance and the exercise of Good Utility Practice.

— No later than five years before the end of the initial term and 18 months before the end of any
subsequent term, Nalcor and Emera will complete a study to determine the remaining service life of
the ML Emera shall notify Nalcor whether it wishes to continue to receive an annual amount up to
the Nova Scotia Block and shall specify the amount and duration of such a term. If Nalcor does not
need such energy for native load, the parties shall negotiate in good faith with respect to terms.

Should agreement not be reached, the matter will not be subject to an agreement imposed by

dispute resolution, and Nalcor may sell the energy to third parties. (75 7(c), 8(a)-(d))

Confldenti and Conimerdalty SensiUve S na I Cor
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ECA — Commercial Highlights

Muskrat Falls Plant and Labrador-Island Link (Article 4)

— Nalcor shall ensure that the MFP, the LW and associated AC upgrades to the Island Interconnected

System are developed using Good Utility Practice.

— Prior to delivery of the Nova Scotia Block, if the MFP is producing energy and the [IL and [TA are

comm is s one d:

• Nalcor may sell any energy to any party if the M1 is not commissioned;

• If the ML is commissioned, Nalcor may deliver energy to meet NL native load and may store energy up to

storage limits. Nalcor may not sell the remainder for other purposes unless it has offered such energy to

Emera, who may opt to purchase it for market price. If Emera does not opt to purchase such energy, Nalcor is

free to dispose of the energy as it wishes.

- Once the ML is completed, the Nova Scotia Block will be delivered as soon as sufficient energy and

capacity is available to service NL native load and the Nova Scotia Block, but no later than the

commissioning of the third generating unit at Muskrat Falls.

• Insurance (Article 5)

- Nalcor, acting reasonably, shall place operational property and liability insurances as are necessary

for a facility of similar size and design as the MFP. Emera shall cooperate with Nalcor in complying

with obligations imposed by lenders relating to insurance coverage. (TS 4(d))

r’.Cetia’ i’d e—r-.etiaiiy Ser.,t n i’or”at3C ii a I co r
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ECA — Commercial Highlights
Term and Termination (Article 6)

- Term: Commences at first commercial power of the ML and continues until an event of termination.

- Events of termination comprise the earliest of the following:

• expiration of the initial term, plus any subsequent term if applicable

• written agreement of Nalcor and Emera to terminate

• termination by Nalcor of the ML-JDA

• an event of extended force majeure (Note: there are no damages or amounts payable as a result of an

extended force majeure (defmed as a force majeure longer than 36 months). If such an event occurs, Nalcor or

Emera may elect on 60 days notice to terminate the agreement without liability to the other

• at Emera’s option, if Nalcor does not comply with its obligations to deliver the Nova Scotia Block for any reason

that is not cured within 24 months

• at Emera’s option, by reason of Government Action

• at Emera’s option, if Nalcor ceases development activities on the LIL for greater than 120 days, unless

contemplated by the project schedule or is a normal seasonal disruption
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ECA — Commercial Highlights
Defaults and Remedies (Article 8)

I Event of Default I Remedies

Emera Defaults (ECA)
Events of Defauft Dames

1 Emera Is In default of Its obligations under either of the Mt (Enem) ‘ISA. At Nalcor’s option, If amounts are unpaid, suspend delivery of the Nova

the ML (Nalcor) TSP., orthe NSTUA Scotia Block and the amounts suspended shall be deemed delivered. The
amount of the Nova Scotia Block retained by Nalcor and deemed

delivered will be determined using historical rnadcet prices. Delivery will

resume once the value of the energy retained by Nalcor equals the

amount of the losses suffered by Nalcor due to the Emera default. if
Emera disputes the default then Nalcor shall not suspend delivery of the
Nova Scotia Block until the dispute has been resolved in Nalcor’s favour.

• Curtailment (Article 10)

— If MFP is inoperative due to a forgivable event, then non-firm and interruptible sales are curtailed

first, and if required, firm sales are curtailed next on a pro-rata basis. (TS 6(e))

— If the LIL, LTA or the Island interconnected system experiences a system limitation, then the Nova

Scotia Block, firm point-to-point service, and NL native load are curtailed on a pro-rata basis. If the

ML or the NS transmission system experiences a system limitation that prevents delivery of the Nova

Scotia Block, then the Nova Scotia Block and firm point-to-point service are curtailed on a pro-rata

basis. (75 6(e))

CoW€je,,uai ad commertlaHy sensitive Information g fl I CC) r
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ECA — Commercial Highlights
Other

— If delivery of the Nova Scotia Block is suspended for a forgivable event (force majeure, planned
maintenance, a safety event or due to exercising Good Utility Practice), the amount will be delivered
at a later date, and the initial term will be extended if necessary.

— Emera shall assign its transmission rights under the ML (Emera) TSA to Nalcor to deliver the Nova
Scotia Block. Emera is not permitted to amend the ML (Emera) TSA without the consent of Nalcor.
Emera may not terminate the ML (Emera) TSA prior to the initial assignment to Nalcor.

Confidential and Cnmme,tlaIly Sensitive lnfonnatjan 10 na I Cor
e fl e r9 9

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 121



ML (Nalcor) TSA — Commercial
Highlights

Specifications for Point-to-Point (“PTP”) Transmission Service (Article 2)

— Nalcor will receive firm and conditional firm PTP service for the service life of the ML commencing

upon the commercial operation date of the ML for the sum of $1.00. Nalcor shall receive all bi

directional PTP transmission rights on the ML not utilized by Nalcor to deliver the Nova Scotia Block.

Once the Nova Scotia Block is no longer being delivered, Nalcor has all of the transmission rights. (T5

1 0(a) (ii) and all))

— Nalcor’s firm PTP transmission rights (flow direction north — south) will be equal to:

• 100% of the capacity of the ML for that flow direction, during all hours; less

• 50% of the capacity of the ML for that flow direction, during all hours (which shall be Nalcor’s conditional firm
PTP reservation for that flow direction); less

• the firm PTP transmission service reservation to deliver the Nova Scotia Block, during peak hours. (TS 1O(a)(ii))

— Nalcor’s firm PTP transmission rights (flow direction south — north) will be equal to:

• 100% of the capacity of the ML for that flow direction, during all hours; less

• 50% of the capacity of the ML for that flow direction, during all hours (which shall be Nalcor’s conditional firm

PTP reservation for that flow direction).

Confidential and Commerciatly Sensitive Informition 34 I(3 fla I COI
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ML (Nalcor) TSA — Commercial
H igh lights

Specifications for Point-to-Point Transmission Service (Article 2)

— Nalcor’s conditional firm transmission rights shall, except in the case of a system condition, be

accorded the same scheduling priority as firm PTP transmission service. In a system condition, such

rights are subordinate to firm rights, but have a higher priority than non-firm rights.

General Terms of Service (Article 3)

— Curtailment priority

• first, to any non-firm PTP transmission service;

• thereafter, if required, to conditional firm PTP transmission service; and

• thereafter, if required, to firm PTP transmission service on a pro-rata basis. (TS 6(e))

— If Emera exercises its option pursuant to the ML-JDA and develops the ML with a capacity in excess

of the Basis of Design, but Nalcor and Emera do not agree on the terms prior to termination of the

ML-JDA, then:

• The transmission rights associated with such excess capacity shall be owned by Nalcor. (TS 10(f))

• If and when Nalcor uses such rights, if the parties cannot agree on terms, the matter is referred to dispute

resolution.

Confidential and Commercially Sensitive Informdtion 35 na I cc r
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ML (Nalcor) TSA — Commercial
H igh lights

Term and Termination (Article 6)

— Term: Commences on signing of the agreement and continues until an event of termination.

— Events of termination comprise the earliest of the following:

• expiry of the service life of the ML

• written agreement of Nalcor and Emera to terminate

a decision of Nalcor not to sanction the ML, MFP, LIL, or LTA

• an event of extended force majeure (Note: there are no damages or amounts payable as a result of an
extended force majeure (defined as a force majeure longer than 36 months). If such an event occurs, Nalcor or
Emera may elect on 60 days notice to terminate the agreement without liability to the other

a at Nalcor’s option, if Emera is in default of its obligations to provide the PTP transmission service in accordance
with the agreement for a period greater than 24 months

• at Nalcor’s optioh, if there is a Government Action
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ML (Nalcor) TSA — Commercial

H igh lights

Defaults and Remedies (Article 7)

— Defaults and remedies under the agreement contain typical default provisions. Damages are
generally the losses suffered by Emera or Nalcor, as applicable, arising from a breach of the
agreement. Other defaults and remedies tailored to the agreement are noted in the table below.

I Event of Default I Remedies

Nalcor Defaults (MI. (Nalcor) iSA)
1 Nalcor is in default of its obligations under the ECA and is not delivering the Emera may suspend transmission service to Nalcor. If Nalcor

Nova Scotia Block contests the default Ertiera shall not suspend the service

until the dispute is resolved. Once the default is rectified

and any losses suffered by Emera are paid, the transmission

rights resume.

Eniera Defaults (ML (Nalcor) TSA)
1 a Government Action occurs Losses suffered by Nalcor (and a right to terminate the

agreement at Nalcors option, if the GovernmentAction

impacts all or a material portion of the transmission rights

provided to Nalcor).
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NSTUA — Commercial Highlights

Description of the Service and Curtailment (Sections 2.1— 2.2, 2.10)

— Emera will provide a Transmission Facilitation Service to Nalcor. Emera will redispatch its system to
allow for Nalcor to transmit energy from the delivery point (Woodhine, NS) to the NS-NB border in

accordance with the agreement.

— In each hour of the term, Emera shall schedule and transmit energy and capacity for Nalcor from the
delivery point to the NS-NB border, less Nalcor’s proportionate share of transmission losses on the
transmission path. The maximum amount of energy to be scheduled is the lesser of:

• the capacity of the ML as specified in the Basis of Design at ML sanction, less the capacity required to deliver
the Nova Scotia Block, less any other energy Nalcor agrees to sell to Emera over the ML; and

• monthly capacity levels as specified in the table in Section 2.1(b) (consistent with the Term Sheet), which may
be adjusted upwards if Nalcor gives Emera sufficient notice to allow Emera to build required upgrades. (TS
3(f)(1Q(5.), 12(a), Appendix E (a), (b),(e))

— curtailment (TS6(e))

• first, to Interruptible customers;

• thereafter, if required, amounts being transmitted for Nalcor greater than 80 MW, pro-rata with non-firm
deliveries;

• thereafter, if required, up to 80 MW of the amounts being transmitted for Nalcor pro-rata with other firm
deliveries.
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NSTUA — Commercial Highlights

Description of the Service and Curtailment (Sections 2.1— 2.2, 2.10)

— Nalcor shall have no right to re-direct service to alternate points of delivery or receipt. If any new

intertie is developed between NS and NB, or between NS and NE, then Nalcor and Emera shall enter

into good faith negotiations to determine terms regarding such. If the parties cannot agree, the

matter will not be referred to dispute resolution.

— If the capability of the NS transmission system from Woodbine to the NS-NB border increases, and

excess capacity becomes available after such upgrades are allocated to customers triggering the

expansion, then Nalcor’s allocation of firm transmission will increase by this amount.

— Emera provides a number of key covenants, including covenants to contract for the transmission

service considered in TSR 400, to keep the transmission service in good standing, and to re-dispatch

its system to allow Nalcor to flow, subject to forgivable events (same forgivable events as Nalcor has

under the ECA — force majeure, planned maintenance, a safety event and for reasons of Good Utility

Practice). (75 Appendix E (dj, if))

— Nalcor may request Emera provide back-up capacity to support the portion of the energy being

transmitted that is treated as non-firm. Emera shall apply to the UARB for approval of a rate

structure and tariff based on recovery of costs plus a reasonable margin. The capacity will be limited

to 170 MW and available from April ito October 31 in each year.

Confidential and Conirnerdafly Sencitve informflion 41 ria I cor
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NSTUA — Commercial Highlights

Payment (Article 2.3)

— Payment — on energy scheduled only (i.e. pay as you go):

A weekly proxy rate, if Nalcor submits a weekly schedule (with good faith estimates) and transmits at least one

MWh each day of the week. The weekly schedule may be revised on a day-ahead basis in accordance with
agreed scheduling procedures as per Schedule 2 of the agreement;

• A monthly proxy rate, if Nalcor submits a monthly schedule (with good faith estimates) and transmits at least

one MWh each day of the month. The monthly schedule may be revised on a day-ahead basis in accordance

with agreed scheduling procedures as per Schedule 2 of the agreement;

• A yearly proxy rate, if Nalcor submits an annual schedule (with good faith estimates) and transmits at least one

MWh each day of the year. The annual schedule may be revised on a day-ahead basis in accordance with

agreed scheduling procedures as per Schedule 2 of the agreement; and

• A daily firm proxy rate, if Nalcor does not submit at least a weekly schedule, or submits a weekly schedule but

does not transmit at least one MWh each day. (TS Appendix E (ci)

— Nalcor may schedule intra-day, but Emera shall only accommodate such requests if transmission is

available and Emera has no obligation to re-dispatch in respect of intra-day schedules. In such cases,

Nalcor will pay the non-firm hourly rate as provided under the NS OATT.

— Emera agrees that no costs related to the ML shall be allocated to the NS transmission system and

embedded in the tariff charges. Emera has provided an indemnity in this regard. (T5 12(b))
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NSTUA — Commercial Highlights

Service Beyond the Initial Term (35 years) (Sections 2.4 — 2.5)

— If there is a subsequent term pursuant to the ECA, then the terms and conditions of the transmission
service to Nalcor previously described apply. (TS Appendix E (g))

— If there is no subsequent term, then Nalcor, at its option, may obtain long-term firm PTP

transmission service under the NS OATT for a term of 15 years with a maximum capacity level equal

to that of the ML design capacity. In such case, Nalcor pays the tariff charges associated with the
transmission whether it uses the transmission or not. Emera pays the cost of all associated
upgrades. (TS Appendix E (h))

Nalcor’s Right to Procure Transmission Service (Section 3.3)

— Nothing in the NSTUA limits Nalcor from making an application for transmission service under the NS
OATT. (T512(c))
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NSTUA — Commercial Highlights

Term and Termination (Article 6)

— Term: Commences on signing of the agreement and continues until an event of termination.

— Events of termination comprise the earliest of the following:

expiry of the term (being the initial term as per the ECA, plus either of: a. a supplemental term, if the Nova
Scotia Block continues to be delivered; or b. 15 years, if the Nova Scotia Block is not delivered (TS Appendix E
(g) and (h)

• written agreement of Nalcor and Emera to terminate

• decision of Nalcor not to sanction the ML

• an event of extended force majeure (Note: there are no damages or amounts payable as a result of an
extended force majeure (defined as a force majeure longer than 36 months). If such an event occurs, Nalcor or
Emera may elect on 60 days notice to terminate the agreement without liability to the other

• at Nalcor’s option, if Emera is in default of its obligations to provide the PTP transmission service in accordance
with the agreement for a period greater than 24 months

• at Nalcor’s option, if there is a Government Action
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NSTUA Commercial Highlights

• Defaults and Remedies (Article 8)

— Defaults and remedies under the agreement contain typical default provisions. Damages are

generally the losses suffered by Emera or Nalcor, as applicable, arising from a breach of the

agreement. Other defaults and remedies tailored to the agreement are noted in the table below.

I Event of Default Remedies

Nalcor Defaults (NSTUA)
1 Nalcor is in default of its obligations underthe ECA and is not deliveringthe Emera may suspend transmission service to Nalcor. If Nalcor

Nova Scotia Block contests the default, Emera shall not suspend the service

until the dispute is resolved. Once the default is rectified

and any losses suffered by Emera are paid, the transmssion

rights resume.

Emera Defaults (NSTUA)
1 Emera is in defaultof the terms, conditions or obligations underthe Losses suffered by Nalcor, unless it is due to Emera failing to

agreement schedule or redispatch. In this case, Emera shall compensate

Nalcor foreach N’Jh as liquidated damages using one of two
amounts, selected by Nalcor: a. 120% of the net market

value of the energy not scheduled; and b. 120% of the cost

of the quantity of unscheduled energy calculated as if that

amount of energy had been produced by a new combined

cycle gas fired generation plant.

2 If Emera does not provide to Nalcor the transmission rights in accordance Losses suffered by Nalcor, with an option toterminate the

with the agreement and such default continues for a period greater than agreement.

24 months

3 a Government Action occurs Losses suffered by Nalcor (and a rightto terminate the

agreement at Nalcor’s option, if the Government Action

impacts all ora material portion of the transmission rights

provided to Nalcor).

Confid.ntial and Commercially Sensitive informanon
- na I cor

en p rg y

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 131



NBTUA — Commercial Highlights
Transmission Rights for the First Term (Article 2)

— Transmission rights are available for each “Summer Period” (April — October, inclusive)

— Nalcor shall advise Emera of the maximum capacity under the Bayside rights (or equivalent rights) it
wishes to have available during each Summer Period. (TS 3(f)(ii)(3.), 13(a), 13(c))

— If Nalcor opts for less than the 260 MW available in any Summer Period, Nalcor and Emera will
participate in any commercial benefits realized by Emera on the utilization of any excess amount.

— Nalcor may take an assignment of the Bayside rights or otherwise use them on an hourly basis.

— To utilize the Bayside rights or equivalent rights, Nalcor may at its option require Emera to do any
or all of the following:

• request a redirect of the point of receipt to the NS-NB border;

• renew the Bayside rights; and/or

• take commercially reasonable efforts to obtain equivalent rights for the subsequent term. (TS 13(a), 13(c)))

— If Nalcor requires the Bayside Rights (or equivalent rights) and Emera does not provide them for any
reason (other than force majeure), then Nalcor may require Emera to do one of the following, at its
option (subject to demonstrating energy and capacity are available and a market for such energy):

• purchase energy at Woodbine, at a netback market price; or

• purchase energy at the NS-NB border, and re-sell energy to Nalcor at the NB-Maine border. (TS 13(b), 13(c)),
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NBTUA a Commercial Highlights
Back-up Capacity (Section 2.1(d))

— Nalcor and Emera will enter into an agreement prior to sanction of the ML providing back-up

capacity in NB until March 31, 2021, subject to extension to March 31, 2026 in the event the Bayside
Rights are renewed. The agreement will provide Nalcor with the option to obtain energy from the

Bayside Generating Plant for firming purposes (to a maximum of 250 Mw) at a price as follows:

• energy only — variable operating and maintenance costs, including fuel and start-up;

• committed standby capacity — based on fixed operating and maintenance costs and capital costs.

Transmission Rights for the Subsequent Term (Article 3)

— Emera shall provide Nalcor with transmission rights, at Nalcor’s option, through one of the following:

• equivalent rights to the Bayside Rights;

• transmission rights over the NB Transmission Line, it Emera has decided to construct or has constructed that

line. (TS 13(e))

— If these options are not available for Nalcor’s use, then Emera will purchase energy from Nalcor at

Woodbine (for up to 260 Mw assuming 100% capacity utilization) until the 50th anniversary of first

commercial power of the ML. The price will be based on the cost of producing the equivalent energy

at a new combined cycle gas fired generation plant, taking into account the combined capital and

operating costs of such a plant. The transmission rights over the NB transmission line are only

considered available for Nalcor’s use if Nalcor decides to acquire transmission rights over the NB

transmission line, and only while it holds such rights. (7513(e))
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NBTUA — Commercial Highlights

Payment (Section 5.3)

— Nalcor can avail of the transmission rights by assignment or by “use” (i.e. Emera will exercise the

rights on Nalcor’s behalf).

— If Nalcor chooses to take an assignment of the transmission rights, then Nalcor shall pay all tariff

charges as provided per the NB OATT. The charges vary, depending on whether the assignment is

taken for a full calendar month, a week or a day. A day is the minimum time period Nalcor may take

an assignment of the rights.

— Rates for energy scheduled for use on a pay-as-you-go-basis are as follows:

a weekly proxy rate, if Nalcor submits a weekly forward schedule (with good faith estimates) and conforms

with the schedule, and schedules at least one MWh of energy for each day of the week;

• A weekly proxy rate, for all hours during which a permitted schedule variation occurs, but for which a weekly

forward schedule was provided;

• a daily firm proxy rate, for quantities of energy during a given hour if the quantities deviate from that provided

in the weekly forward schedule and that deviation is not a permitted schedule variation;

• a daily firm proxy rate, if Nalcor does not submit a weekly schedule or Nalcor submits a weekly schedule and

does not schedule at least one MWh of energy for each day of the week. (TS 13(o))

— Nalcor may schedule intra-day, but Emera shall only accommodate such requests if transmission is

available. In such cases, Nalcor will pay the non-firm hourly rate as provided under the NB OATT.
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NBTUA — Commercial Highlights

NB Transmission Line (Article 6)

— Nalcor may obtain up to 300 MW of firm transmission rights, if the NB transmission line is built. (TS

13(d))

— Nalcor may obtain such rights for the service life of the NB transmission line and for the life of any
redevelopment. (TS 13(d))

— Nalcor may obtain the rights by way of investment (equity interest) or acquiring contractual
transmission rights from Emera. (TS 13(d))

— If Nalcor makes an investment, then Nalcor will have an option exercisable at any time after seven
years from the date of commissioning of the NB transmission line, to sell its interest to Emera at net
book value. (T5 13(d))

— If Nalcor acquires rights, then Nalcor shall hold them for seven years, after which it may assign all or
a portion of such rights to Emera. (T5 13(d))
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NBTUA — Commercial Highlights

Term and Termination (Article 12)

— Term: Commences on signing of the agreement and continues until an event of termination.

— Events of termination comprise the earliest of the following:

• the 50th anniversary of first commercial power of the ML (TS 13(e))

• written agreement of Nalcor and Emera to terminate

• an event of extended force majeure (Note: there are no damages or amounts payable as a result of an
extended force majeure (defined as a force majeure longer than 36 months). If such an event occurs, Nalcor or

Emera may elect on 60 days notice to terminate the agreement without liability to the other

• at the option of Nalcor, if Emera does not purchase energy and capacity from Nalcor under either of the pre
2026 or post-2026 “backstops” and such default continues for a period of two summer seasons

• at Emera’s option, if Nalcor ceases development activities on the IlL for greater than 120 days, unless

contemplated by the project schedule or is a normal seasonal disruption

• at Emera’s option, if Emera is compliant with its obligations under the NLDA and the LII LPA and is not provided
with the opportunity to invest in the IlL prior to first commercial power of the LII

• at Emera’s option, if Emera is compliant with its obligations under the NLDA and the LII LPA, has not invested

in the LII, and has provided written notice to terminate the NbA, if Emera determines the partnership will not

be a regulated public utility
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NBTUA — Commercial Highlights

Defaults and Remedies (Article 14)

— Defaults and remedies under the agreement contain typical default provisions. Damages are

generally the losses suffered by Emera or Nalcor, as applicable, arising from a breach of the

agreement. Other defaults and remedies tailored to the agreement are noted in the table below.

{ Event of Default I Remedies

Nalcor Defaults (NBTUA)
Nalcor is in default underthe NLDA orthe LII PA with respect to payment of Ernera may suspend the NB transmission rights. If Nalcor

its cash calls, payment of the Emera ROE true-up amount, or payments contests the default, Emera shall not suspend the

required pursuant to a continuing option election transmission rights until the dispute is resolved Once the

default is rectified and the losses suffered by Emera are

paid, the transmission rights resume.

Emera Defaults (NBTUA)
1 Emera is in default of the terms, conditions orobligations created underthe L.osses suffered by Nalcor, unless it is due to Eruera failing to

agreement comply with the first term backstop to purchase energy at

the N5-NB borderand resell itto Nalcoratthe NB-Maine

border. In this case, based upon the applicable energy

quantities, Emera shall compensate Nalcor as liquidated

damages using one of two amounts, as selected by Nalcor: a.

120% of the first term financial backstop; and b. 120% of the

second term financial backstop, Also, if Emera fails to

provide equivalent rights during the subsequent term and

Emera flows using similar rights, then Nalcor receives 120%

of the second term backstop as liquidated damages.

2 At the option of Nalcor, if Enera does not purchase energy and capacity Atthe option of Nalcor, terminate the agreement and

from Nalcor under either of the pre-2026 or post-2026 “backstops” and recoverall losses suffered by Nalcor.

such default continues for a period of two summer seasons

3 a NB Government Action occurs Not considered force rnajeure, and Emera is to provide the

applicable financial “backstop’
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NBTUA — Commercial Highlights

Government Action (Section 15.1)

— An action by the Government of NB that deprives Nalcor of enjoyment of the Bayside Rights,
equivalent rights, or rights on the NB Transmission Line may not be relied upon by Emera as an
event of force majeure to excuse it from its obligations under the agreement, unless the action is a
non-discriminatory measure of general application. (T5 13(b))
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MTRA — Commercial Highlights

Mepco Transmission Rights (Sections 2.1 — 2.6)

— Emera shall provide Nalcor, during the term (50 years from first commercial power of the ML), with

use of the Mepco transmission rights that have not been absolutely assigned to Nalcor (at Nalcor’s

request). (TS 3(f)(ii)(3.), 13(f) and (h))

— Nalcor may at its option require Emera to do any or all of the following:

• assign all or a portion of the Mepco rights for a fixed time period in accordance with the ISO-NE tariff;

• assign absolutely all or a portion of the Mepco rights; and/or

• exercise its renewal rights in respect of the Mepco rights, and in the event of an expiry of all or a portion of the
Mepco rights, to use commercially reasonable efforts to obtain equivalent rights if the Mepco rights expire. (TS

13(f) and (g.))

— If Nalcor elects to take an absolute assignment of the Mepco rights, then Nalcor may elect, for
commercial or operating reasons, to re-assign the rights to Emera absolutely. The option may be
exercised one time only.

— At any time and only to the extent the Mepco rights have not been absolutely assigned, Nalcor may

require Emera to purchase (at a market netback price) from it at the NB-Maine border an amount of
energy and capacity not to exceed that which could have been transmitted using the Mepco rights,

subject to delivering the energy to the NB-Maine border and demonstrating a market exists for the
sale. (T5 13(1) and (ill
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MTRA — Commercial Highlights
Payment (Section 2.10)

— For each day assigned, in accordance with the ISO-NE tariff as follows:

• in the case of an assignment of Mepco transmission rights, by multiplying the daily Mepco charge by the MW
amount associated with the assigned Mepco transmission rights

• in the case of an assignment of equivalent rights, by first determining the per MW amount paid by Emera
during the applicable month in respect of the equivalent rights, then dividing that amount by the number of
days in the month and then multiplying the resulting quotient by the MW amount associated with the assigned
equivalent rights
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MTRA — Commercial Highlights
Term and Termination (Article 8)

— Term: Commences on signing of the agreement and continues until an event of termination.

— Events of termination comprise the earliest of the following:

• the 5Qth anniversary of first commercial power of the ML (T5 13(h))

• written agreement of Nalcor and Emera to terminate

• an event of extended force majeure (Note: there are no damages or amounts payable as a result of an
extended force majeure (defined as a force majeure longer than 36 months). If such an event occurs, Nalcor or
Emera may elect on 60 days notice to terminate the agreement without liability to the other

• at the option of Nalcor, if Emera does not make the Mepco rights or any equivalent rights available to Nalcor or
does not purchase energy at the NB-Maine border (if requested by Nalcor) for a period greater than 24 months

• at Emera’s option, if Emera is compliant with its obligations under the NLDA and the LIL LPA and is not provided
with the opportunity to invest in the LIL prior to first commercial power of the LIL

• at Emera’s option, if Emera is compliant with its obligations under the NLDA and the LIL LPA, has not invested
in the LIL, and has provided written notice to terminate the NLDA, if Emera determines the partnership will not
be a regulated public utility
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MTRA — Commercial Highlights

Defaults and Remedies (Article 10)

— Defaults and remedies under the agreement contain typical default provisions. Damages are

generally the losses suffered by Emera or Nalcor, as applicable, arising from a breach of the

agreement. Other defaults and remedies tailored to the agreement are noted in the table below.

Event of Default Remedies

Nalcor Defaults (MTRA)
Nalcor is in default underthe NLOA or the LII, PA with respect to payment of Emera may suspend the Mepco transmission rights. If Nalcor

its cash calls, payment of the Emera ROE true-up amount, orpayments contests the default, Emera shall not suspend the

required pursuant to a continuing option election transmission rights until the dispute is resolved. Once the

default is rectified and the losses suffered by Emera are
paid, the transmission rights resume.

Emera Defaults (MTRA)
Emera is in defaultof the terms, conditions or obligations created underthe Losses suffered by Nalcor, unless it is due to Emera failing to

agreement make the Mepco rights available and Nalcor is not able to

transmit energy and capacity into the ISO-NE rnaricet. In this

case, Eniera shall compensate Nalcor as liquidated damages

using one of two amounts, based upon the applicable energy

quantities, as selected by Nalcor: a. 120% of the first term

financial backstop in the NBTIJA; and b. 120% of the second

term financial backstop in the NBTUA.

2 At the optioc of Nalcor, if Emera does not provide the Mepco rights or At the option of Nalcor, terminate the agreement and

equivalent rights or does not purchase energy and capacity at the NB- recover all losses suffered by Nalcor

Maine border (if requested by Nalcor) and such default continues for a

period greater than 24 months
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RESOLUTION

85th NAL.COR ENERGY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
JUNE 25. 2015

ASSIGNMENT OF EMERA AGREEMENTS

BE IT RESOLVED

THAT the Assignment Agreement between the Corporation and Muskrat Falls

Corporation (MEG) assigning to MEG the Corporation’s rights and obligations

under the Energy and Capacity Agreement entered into by the Corporation and

Emera Inc. and dated July 31, 2012, as presented to the Board at its meeting of

June 25, 2015, be and it is hereby approved for execution, delivery and

performance by the Corporation:

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Assignment Agreements between

the Corporation and Nalcor Energy Marketing Corporation (NEMC) assigning to

NEMC the Corporations rights and obligations under the Maritime Link (Nalcor)

Transmission Service Agreement, the Nova Scotia Transmission Utilization

Agreement, the New Brunswick Transmission Utilization Agreement and the

MEPCO Transmission Rights Agreement entered into by the Corporation and

[mera Inc. and dated July 31. 2012, as presented to the Board at its meeting of

Juno 25, 2015, be and they are hereby approved for execution, delivery and

performance by the Corporation.
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NALCOR ENERGY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

June 25, 2015
2014 Annual Performance Report

(Transparency and Accountability Act)

Transparency and Accountability Act

In December 2004, Government introduced the Transparency andAccountability Act to ensure
appropriate levels of accountability throughout the public sector. The Act outlines the planning

and reporting requirements of government entities.

Planning and Reporting Requirements
The Act requires that Nalcor Energy and Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro (Hydro) table a
three-year strategic plan and annual performance reports. The three-year plan outlines the

mandate, lines of business, clients, values, vision, mission, governance issues, goals and

objectives for the entity as well as specific indicators to be completed. The annual performance

report outlines performance against plan and is an opportunity to enhance public

understanding of an entity and its strategic issues.

In March 2014, the Boards of Directors approved the Strategk Plan 201420 lb br Nulcor and

I4ylro It wus subs’qunly stibiiiittej to ti-c Mir-ister of Nitiri- Resources arc] marie public

Role of the Board of Directors

The Board is accountable for the actual results of the company and for the preparatien of the

strategic plan and annual performance report. More specificall v, the Board has the following

responsibilities related to the Act:

• Planning: Ensures that the rnultiyear performance-based plan for the government entity is

within its mandate and fisLal resources and ideuitifie how the stratugic directions of

Itover n mont are being addressed.

• Monitoring and Reporting Compare actual results with proected results and explun any

variances through annual pci formancc reporting.

2014 Annual Performance Report

Ito ,ili,ich’rl 2(111 Anouil I’iitoioiiiice R1)’)r( ‘,ciillfllirI/t’’, Ito’ p( foiiiioi’ of N,ik ni mci

ifydro Thu Hepoit ohill)iri ic toil risijits hjieveci to the firer tion ()LlIlin{’cl for the

oiiip.iiiie to Striicpn I’l-ni )0l1 OIh

Next Steps

• Board review arid fecclhac k or approval.
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• Complete any required updates.
• Submit Report to Minister of Natural Resources.

• Make final Report public by June 30, 2015.
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NALCOR ENERGY
NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO

2014 Annual Performance Report
Transparency and Accountability

June 2015
REV 9

newfoundland labrador(\) hgdro () nalcor
energy

a nalcor energy company
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TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT

2014 AngvuAL PERFORMANCE REPORT

Message from the Board of Directors

Honourable Derrick Dailey

Minister of Natural Resources
Government of Newfoundland and Labrador

P. 0, Box 8700

St. John’s, NL

AIB 4J6

Dear Minister:

In accordance with the Transparency and Accountability Act, lam pleased to submit the 2014

Annual Performance Report on behalf of the Boards of Directors of Nalcor Energy and

Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro.

The 2014-2016 Strategic Plan for Nalcor Energy and Newfoundland and Labrador Hydra

outlined how each ent;ty would address the appcanle strategic directions of the Provincial

Government in relation to the energy sector as communicated by the Minister of Natural

Resources.

This Performance Report will present results for all of Nalcor Energy and will also highlight the

accomplishments of Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro.

As the Boards of l)iiectors of Nalcor Energy and Newfoundland and Labrador Hydra, we are

accountable for the preparation o1 this report aid are accountable for the results.

Ken Marshall,

Chair, Board of Directors

Nalcor Energy

Newfoundland and Labrador Ilydro

NALCOR ENERGY

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYORO
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRa
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1 Overview

Nalcor

TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTARILITY ACT

2014 ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT

Nalcor Energy (Nalcor) is Newfoundland and Labrador’s energy company. The company’s

business includes the development, generation, transmission and sale of electricity; the

exploration, development, production and sale of oil and gas; industrial fabrication site

management; and energy marketing.

Focused on sustainable growth, the company is leading the development of the province’s

energy resources and has a corporate-wide framework that facilitates the prudent

management of its assets while continuing an unwavering focus on the safety of its workers,

contractors and the public.

Nalcor is a provincial Crown corporation established in 2007

Legislature of the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador.

December 31, 2014 included the entities listed below.

_____________

Entity Name
Newfoundland and labrador Hydro (Hydro)

Nalcor Energy — Oil and Gas Inc. (Oil and Gas)

Nalcor Energy — Bull Arm Fabrication Inc. (Bull Arm F abrication)

Nalcor Energy Marketing Corporation (Energy Marketing)

Muskrat Falls Corporation (Muskrat falls)

La brador I ransmis sion Corporation (I a b rador Ira nsro)

Labrador-Island Link Holding Corporation (LII Holdco)

I abradur Island Link Limited Partnership (LII LP)

labrador-Island Link General Partner Coiporation (I IL GP)

Labrador-Island Link Operating corporation (III OpCo)

I abrador Churchill Managi’rnent Corpor ation (LCMCI

Grill Island Power Cor poration (GIPCo)

lower churchill t)eveloprrn’nt Corporation (I Cl)C)

(hijrclnll Falls (I abraclor) (or pnratn)rl I ninted (Cloirchill I ills)

Iwirl I ,ilIs ‘owe, C orporilitiri I imnited (Twin aIls)

NALCOR ENI RSY

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOI1 HYv’?O

under a special act of the

Nalcors legal structure at

—

Description of Interest
Wholly owned subsidiary

Wholly owned subsidiary

Wholly owned subsidiary

Wholly owned subsidiary

Wholly owned subsidiary

Wholly owned subsidiary

Wholly owned subsidiary

Li nirted partnership iii which N a Icor,
through LIL Holdco, owns 100 per cent
of the 75 Class A limited partnership
units
Wholly nwned subsidiary

Wholly owned subsidiary

Wholly owned sijbsidia ry

Wholly owned subsidiary (inactive)

51 per cent owned subsidiary of Flydrn
(inactive
65 8 per cent owned loint venture of
Ilydro
33 kr cent owned flint vr’ntiiri’ Of
Churchill I ills

I
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TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTARILITYACT

2014 ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT

Headquartered in St. John’s, Nalcor’s energy portfolio is located throughout the province (see

Appendix 1).

Hydro

As the province’s main electricity provider, Hydro is focused on providing a safe, reliable and

leastcost electricity supply to meet current energy demand and future growth. Hydro is

involved in both regulated and non-regulated activities.

The majority of Hydro’s business is regulated by the Newfoundland and Labrador Board of

Commissioners of Public Utilities (PUB) and its electricity rates are set through periodic general

rate applications. The regulated portion of the company includes the generation, transmission

and distribution of electrical power and energy to utility, residential and commercial customers,

as well as island industrial customers.

Hydro’s generating assets include nine hydroelectric plants, one oil-fired plant, three gas

turbines, and 25 diesel plants. These generating assets along with a network of transmission

and distribution lines bring electricity to communities throughout Newfoundland and Labrador.

Under the Churchill Falls Power Contract, Churchill Falls (Labrador) Corporation (CF(L)Co) has

the right to recall 300 megawatts (MW) of power (recall energy). CF(L)Co sells this power to

Flydro under a long term contract expiring in 2041. Hydro uses a portion of this power to

supply residential and commercial customer requirements tinder regulated service. Hydro’s

non regulated activities also include the sale of electricity to mining operations in Labrador

West.

Vision

Nalcor

To build a strong economic future for successive generat ions of Newlou nd landers an ci

l.a bra doria ns

Hydro

To he recognized as innovative provider of quality energy servic es.
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Mission

Naicor

Nalcor is focused on sustainable growth and is leading the development of the province’s

energy resources to provide maximum benefit to Newfoundland and Labrador. Over the

coming years, Nalcor will continue to manage its energy holdings including oil and gas interests,

Hydro and Upper Churchill assets, and the Bull Arm fabrication site, and will advance plans for

the development of the Lower Churchill hydroelectric resource.

By December 31, 2016, Nalcor Energy will have further advanced its energy sector involvement

in hydroelectric development, oil and gas, energy marketing and industrial site fabrication

management to help build a strong economic future for Newfoundland and Labrador.

Hydro

Hydro is focused on providing a safe, reliable and cost-effective electricity supply to meet

current and future energy needs. Hydro’s strategy is focused on managing its assets in a

manner that optimizes total cost of operation and maintenance, Diligence in the area of safety

of employees, contractors and the public and a commitment to environmental sustainability

and energy conservation drive the company. Over the coming years, Hydro will continue to

enhance safety, asset management and environmental sustainability in order to improve the

delivery of electricity to the people of the province.

[‘ December 31, 2016, Hydro will have enhanced its safety, asset management and

environmental sustainability processes to continuously improve the delivery of reliable and

cost-effective electricity supply to its customers.

Mandate

Nalcor

The mandate of Nalcor, established in legislation under the Energy Corporation Act, is to invest

in, engage in and carry out activities in all areas of the energy sector in the province and

elsewhere, including:

NALCOR ENERGY

NEWFOUNOLANDAND LABRADOR HYDRa 3

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 153



TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOLINTARILITYACI

2014 ANNLJIL PER.rCRMANCE REPORT

Developing, generating, producing, transmitting, distributing, delivering, supplying,

selling, exporting, purchasing and using power from wind, water, steam, gas, coal, oil,

hydrogen or other products used or useful in the production of power.

• Exploring for, developing, producing, refining, marketing and transporting hydrocarbons

and products from hydrocarbons.

• Manufacturing, producing, distributing and selling energy related products and services.

• Research and development.

Hydra

The Hydro Corporation Act mandates Hydro to be responsible for:

• Developing and purchasing power and energy on an economic and efficient basis.

• Engaging within the province and elsewhere in the development, generation,

production, transmission, distribution, delivery, supply, sale, purchase and use of power

from water, steam, gas, coal, oil, wind, hydrogen and other products.

• Supplying power, at rates consistent with sound financial administration, for domestic,

commercial, industrial or other uses in the province and subject to the prior approval of

the Lieutenant-Governor in Council, outside of the province.

Lines of Business

Nalcor has six lines of business: Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro, Churchill Falls, Oil and Gas,

Lower Churchill Project, Bull Arm Fabrication and Energy Marketing. The activities of these

lines of business support the fulfillment of the strategic directions of the Provincial Government

for the energy sector. A description of each of the lines of business is presented below.

Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro

Hydro is the primary generator of electricity in Newfoundland and Labrador. The utility

delivers safe, reliable, and least-cost power to utility, industrial, residential and commercial

customers in over 200 communities in the province. Hydro activities can be grouped as

follows:

Electricity generation involves the operation of nine hydroelectric generating stations, one

oil-fired plant, three gas turbines and 25 diesel plants. This line of business also includes

Hydro’s involvement in forecasting electricity requirements in the province and advancing

options for generation expansion.

NALCOR ENERGY
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Transmission, distribution and customer service activities include the operation and

maintenance of over 3,700 kilometres of transmission lines and more than 3,300 kilometres

of distribution lines. Customer service activities address the requirements of over 38,000

residential and commercial customers, Newfoundland Power, as well as our industrial

customers.

Churchill Falls

Nalcor’s operation in Churchill Falls is one of the largest underground hydroelectric

powerhouses in the world with a rated capacity of 5,428 MW. Safely operating and

maintaining its electricity assets, as well as municipal and community services, drives the

Churchill Falls strategy.

The Churchill Falls generating station provides clean, renewable electricity to millions of

consumers throughout North America. A significant portion of that electricity is being sold to

Hydro-Québec under a long-term contract. Churchill Falls sells 300 MW to Hydro for use in the

province and for export sales (recapture or recall energy). Churchill Falis also provides 225 MW

to Twin Falls to service the mining industry in Labrador West.1

Nalcor Energy — Oil and Gas

Nalcor Energy — Oil and Gas has ownership interests in three developments ri the

Newfoundland and labrador offshore: the Hebron oil field, the White Rose Growth Project, and

the Hibernia Southern Extension Project. Through its multi-year exploration strategy, Nalcor

Energy — Oil and Gas is accelerating the exploration and delineation of the province’s

undiscovered oil and gas resources. The company also continues to pursue additional

investment opportunities.

Lower Churchill Project

The lower Churchill River is one of the most attractive undeveloped hydroelectric resources in

North America and is a key component of the province’s energy warehouse. The two

hydroelectric sites at Gull Island and Muskrat Falls will have a combined capacity of over 3,000

MW. Phase One of the Lower Churchill Project was sanctioned on December 17, 2012. The

‘The arrangement under which churchHl Falls supplies the 225 MW Twinco block to Twin Falls expired on

December 31, 2014. As a result, a new power purchase agreement (PPA) between Churchill Falls and Hydra for the

sale of up to 225 MW of power produced by the Churchill Falls Generating Station was signed by Churchill Falls and

Hydra, and is effect,ve January 1,201$.
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project includes the 824 Mw hydroelectric facility at Muskrat Falls on the lower Churchill River,

over 1,500 km of associated transmission lines in Newfoundland and Labrador linking the island

of Newfoundland to Labrador, and the Maritime Link between the island of Newfoundland and

Nova Scotia. The clean, stable, renewable electricity from the Muskrat Falls Project will provide

an opportunity for the province to meet its own domestic and industrial needs in an

environmentally-sustainable way, and also export excess electricity to other jurisdictions where

the demand for clean, renewable energy continues to grow.

BullArm Fabrication

Bull Arm Fabrication manages Atlantic Canada’s largest fabrication site. Close to international

shipping lanes, this site has unobstructed, deep water access to the Atlantic Ocean. This

facility spans over 6,300 acres with capabilities for steel fabrication and concrete construction,

outfitting installation, at-shore hook-up and deep water commissioning. Currently, the Bull

Arm site is fully leased by ExxonMobil Canada Properties for the construction and

commissioning phases of the Hebron Project.

Energy Marketing

Nalcor is involved in energy marketing and other energy activities including non-regulated

electricity generation, wind energy, and research and development. Nalcor’s energy marketing

portfolio currently includes recall power that is not required by Hydro to meet demand in

labrador, Nalcor’s energy marketing portfolio will continue to grow over the coming years

with the development of the lower Churchill Project and increased production from Nalcor’s

offshore oil and gas interests.

Values

Employees of Nd Icor and its subsidiaries, inc I ud i rig l-lydro, are CO in mitt ed to building a bright

future for Newfoundland and labrador, unilied by the following core values:

Open Communication F osteri rig an envi ronnie nt where info rmat ion moves f roe ly in a

timely manner.

Accountability lol ding our solves responsible for on r ,ic lions and performance

Safety Relentless commitment to protecting ourselves, our colleagues,

arid our community.

Honesty and rrust Being Sincere in everything we say and (10.
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Teamwork Sharing our ideas in an open and supportive manner to achieve

excellence.

Respect and Dignity Appreciating the individuality of others by our words and

actions.

Leadership Empowering individuals to help guide and inspire others.

Primary Clients
In addition to the clients of its subsidiary, Hydro, Nalcor’s clients include:

• Partners in oil and gas projects

• Emera Energy

• Bull Arm Fabrication site tenants

• Supply and service companies in the energy sector

The primary clients of Hydro, including its subsidiary CF(ljCo, are:

• Industrial electricity consumers

• Newfoundland Power

• Rural retail electricity customers

• HydroQuébec

• Emera Energy

• Non-utility electricity generators (e.g. Corner Brook Pulp and Paper, wind generators)

• Government of Newfoundland and Labrador departments and agencies.

Number of Employees, Physical Location and Other Key Statistics

Nalcor

Nalcoi, the province’s energy corporation, is leading the developrncrt of the province’s energy

resources. As of December 31, 2014, Nalcor had 1,500 employees, with 65 per cent of these

employees or a ted in r ura I part s of the island and I a bradoi The ge nde r toni posit on of

Nalcor’s employee group was 71 pi’r cent male and 23 per cent female. Nalcor is currently

impleinr’rdin a multi year action plan to support rhversity and inclusion.
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528 1500

35%

Headquartered in St. John’s with assets and offices throughout Newfoundland and Labrador,

Hydro is the province’s main electrical energy provider. As of December 31, 2014, Hydro

directly employed 955 people. The location of these employees reflects Hydro’s service area

and the location of the company’s electricity assets, with 69 per cent located in rural areas.

The gender composition of Hydro’s employee group is 81 per cent male and 19 per cent female.

As the largest employer within Nalcor, Hydro will play a key role in implementing the multi-year

action plan to support diversity and inclusion.

2014 Consolidated Revenues and Expenses

The Nalcor 2014 Business and Financial Report is available at

http://www.nalcorenergy.com/pdf/2014AnnualReport.pdf

The following table summarizes the consolidated 2014 revenue and expenses for Nalcor. The

2014 Consolidated Financial Statements for Nalcor are appended to this document (See

Appendix 2).

In 2014, Nalcor had revenues of $796.1 million. The majority of Nalcor’s revenues are

currently generated from energy sales through Hydro to utility, rural and industrial customers.

Approximately 49 per cent of Nalcor’s 2014 expenditures related to fuels and power purchased

by Hydro with operating costs accounting for 36 per cent of expenses, depreciation and

depletion totaling 14 per cent and net finance income and expense accounting for 11 per cent.

NALCOR ENERGY

NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO

Gender Rural Urban Total Per cent

Female 152 227 379 23%

Male 820 301 1121 77%

Total 972

Percent 65%

Hydro

Gender Rural Urban Total Per cent

Female 59 — 125 184 19%

Male 602 169 771 81%

Total 661 294 955

Per cent 69% 31%

S
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Table 1: Nalcor Energy Consolidated Revenue and Expenses 2014

For the year ended December32 (millions of dollars) $ %

Revenue

Energy sales 755,6 94.9
Other revenue 40.5 5.1

796.1

Expenses

Fuels (268.1) (39.4)
Power purchased (68.3) (10.0)
Operating costs (247.5) (36.4)
Net finance income and expense (72.0) (10.6)
Exploration and evaluation expense (1.2) (0.2)
Depreciation and depletion (92.7) (136)
Other income and expense 2.6 0.4
Regulatory Adjustments 66.3 9.7
Share of profit of joint arrangement 0.4 0.1

(680.5)

Profit for the year 115.6

Hydra
In 2014, Hydro had revenues of $697.1 million. The majority of Hydro’s revenues are from

energy sales to utility, rural and industrial customers with other revenues including preferred

dividends from Hydro’s subsidiary Churchill falls. Consolidated energy sales also include

CF(L)Co sales to Hydro Quebec as well as sales of recall power. In 2014, Hydro net income of

$73.0 million consisted of $17.6 million from Hydro Regulated, $20.2 million from Churchill Falls

and $35.2 million from recall power and other non-regulated activities, The following chart

summarizes the consolidated 2014 revenue and expenses for Hydro.
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Table 2: Hydro Consolidated Revenue and Expenses 2014

For the year ended December31 (millions of dollars) $

Revenue

Energy sales 691.2 99.2

Other revenue 5.9 0.8

__________________________________________

697.1

Expenses

Fuels (2681) (43.0)

Power purchased (68.3) (10.9)

Operating costs (210.1) (33.7)

Net finance income and expense (74.0) (11.8)

Depreciation (69.8) (11.2)
Other income and expense (0.5) (0.1)

Share of profit of joint arrangement 0.4 0.1

Regulatory adjustments . . 66.3

_____

(624.1) —

Profit for the year 73.0

rhe 2014 Consolidated Financial Statements for Hydro are appended to this document (see

Appendix 3).
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2 Shared Commitments

Nalcor works with a variety of agencies, departments and commissions to execute its mandate.

During 2014, Nalcor worked closely with each of these organizations to advance the strategic

directions of the Provincial Government related to the energy sector.

Department of Natural Resources

The Department of Natural Resources works with Nalcor in policy-related areas for the various

energy sector activities in which Nalcor engages and supports the company’s efforts to progress

all the strategic issues outlined. For example, the acquisition of working interests in offshore

oil fields and the company’s exploration strategy were coordinated efforts between the

department and Nalcor Energy — Oil and Gas. The province through the Department of Natural

Resources has invested in Nalcor’s exploration strategy through the Offshore Geoscience Data

Program to help encourage interest in offshore Newfoundland and Labrador, The ongoing

administration of issues related to the electrical system throughout the province and the

execution of key policy actions outlined in the province’s Energy Plan are also areas of

significant collaboration. Also during 2014, Nalcor provided information and data in response

to requests from the consultant the Provincial Government engaged to complete an

independent review of the electricity system in Newfoundland and Labrador. This review will

examine the operation, management and regulation of the current &ectricity system to ensure

reliability and security as well as a smooth transition into an interconnected system.

Department of Finance

The Department of Finance works with Natcor in relation to addressing requirements related to

financial structure, dividend policies as well as providing guarantees for the company’s debt

financing activities. During 2014, Nalcor’s financing plans arid equity requirements as well as

Hydro’s debt and the related Provincial Government guarantee are examples of interactions

between the Department and Nalcor.

Newfoundland and Labrador Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities

1 he Newfoundland and Labrador Board of Commissioners of Public Utilities (PUB) is responsible

for regulatory oversight of Hydro’s regulated utility activities. This responsibility covers a wide

hinge of activities, including approval of its revenue i equirements, rates, rate structure and

capital program I he role of the PUB is detailed in the Pub/ic 1)1,/flu’s Act

NALCOR Eru ROY
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During 2014, the PUB also initiated a review of supply issues and power outages on the Island

Interconnected System. Strategic issues related to electricity supply and safety are impacted by

PUB.

Other Departments/Public Bodies

Nalcor also shares commitments with the Department of Environment and Conservation,

Service NL, and the federal Department of Fisheries and Oceans and Environment Canada in

relation to the environmental aspects of the company’s activities. During 2014 for example,

Hydro interacted with the Department of Environment and Conservation regarding the

environmental assessment process for the combustion turbine generator installation in

Holyrood and the upgrading of the diesel plant in L’Anse au Loup.

NALCOR ENERGY
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3 Issues

Nalcor drives performance excellence in its lines of business and functional support areas

through its planning and performance monitoring processes. Nalcor focuses on five key areas -

safety leadership, environmental leadership, business excellence, people and community.

These focus areas drive goals, objectives and operational activities throughout the company.

The strategic issues outlined below will be addressed by Nalcor and/or 1-lydro in order to realize

their mandates and vsions. Consistent with the underlying philosophy of the multi-year

performance-based planning required under the provisions of Transparency andAccountabi/ity

Act, these issues are at a governance level and reflect the priorities of the Nalcor and Hydro

boards and support the Provincial Government’s strategc directions for the energy sector.

Other issues and focus areas, such as people excellence and corporate citizenship, will continue

to drive operational activities of Nalcor and its lines of business and support efforts to address

the issues outlined.

Issue 1: Safety leadership

Issue 2: Electricity supply

Issue 3: Upper Churchill asset management and Power Contract legal actions

Issue 4: Oil and gas interests, exploration and development

Issue 5: Lower Churchill development

Issue 6: Buli Arm Fabrication Site long-term strategy and lease management

Issue 7: Energy marketng portfolio management and long term strategy

NALCOR ENERGY
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4 Summary of 2014 Accomplishments and Highlights

Outlined below is a summary of 2014 accomplishments related to Nalcor’s and Hydro’s

strategic plans and work plans.

Issue 1: Safety leadership

• Achieved best safety performance on record with zero lost-time injuries.

• High potential incidents declined 27 per cent from 2013 and 56 per cent overall decrease

since 2011.

• Hydro achieved the Canadian Electricity Association’s (CEA) top quartile safety performance

level, and received CEA’s Vice President’s Safety Award.

• Continued to enhance procedures and training for safely completing hightisk work.

• Delivered year two of the public education plan for power line safety.

• Employee Injury Prevention Awareness Campaign focused on driving safety, psychological

health, slips, trips and falls and hand safety.

• BeSofe, a safety coaching training workshop, delivered to nearly 200 employees.

• Over 8,000 safety related observations reported through the Safe Workplace Observation

Program (SWOP).

Issue 2: Electricity supply

• Achieved 98 per cent availability of key electricity generating assets during the winter

months.

• Invested $208.5 million to upgrade electricity generation, transmission and distribution

assets as well as supporting technology and infrastructure and refreshed Hydro’s long term

plan for capital investments.

Completed internal review of January 2014 electricity supply disruptions and completed

priority activities to be winter ready.

• Completed planned 2015 activities to prepare for transition of the Muskrat Falls project to

opera t on s.

• Ramea Windilydrogen Diesel I nergy research and development project continued to

offset diesel fuel con su mpt ion in the isolated comm u nity.

• Continued data c ollection to assess the feasibility of the hydroelectric potential a rid wind

generalion in select coastal L abrador communities.

• ( omnpleted an evaluation of Flydro’s Industrial F nergy Efficiency Program and three projects

were ompleted by an industrial customer that will result in 22,200 MWh of annual energy

savi rigs.

NALCOR ENEROY
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Approved 225 rebates to Hydro’s residential customers for insulation upgrades, Energy Star

windows, thermostats, heat recovery ventilators and appliances, and 2,660 rebates for

efficient lighting technologies purchased by commercial customers through the

takeCHARGE energy efficiency program.

Hydro’s Isolated Systems Community Energy Efficiency benefitted over 1,000 residential

customers n communities served by diesel electricity systems through the direct, free

installation of energy efficient technologies. As well, a number of Hydro’s business

customers availed of energy efficiency facility audits, technical support and financial

support for capital upgrades.

Issue 3: Upper Churchill asset management and Power Contract legal actions

• Invested $50 million as part of a long term plan for renewal of assets and refreshed pan for

future investments.

• Completed required preparations for the Upper Churchill Power Contract/Renewal Contract

legal actions.

Issue 4: Oil and gas interests, exploration and development

Worked wth pailners in three offshore oil deveopments to support achievement of key

project milestones:

• South White Rose Extension subsea instaHation completed and gas injection

commenced.

Hibernia Southern Extension first water injection acheved

• Fiebron gravity based structure towed to deepwater site at Bull Arm.

• Advanced expioration strategy

a Successfufly completed the acquisition of 37,500 kilometres of seismic data bringing

the total to 84,500 line kilometres — one of the largest regiona seismic programs in

the world.

• Achieved engagement with over 30 exploration and production companies regarding

Newfoundland and Labrador exploration.

Issue 5: lower Churchill Development

• Achieved key construction rnilestorie5 for Muskrat F ails generating station arid trarmniissiorl

in Labiador and on tlw island

• (orj;nierned and onipleted conc.i Me work on spillway base slab, commenced

spillway piers arid began to install embedded components of gates

NALCOR ENERGY
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• All site services and infrastructure were fully operational and the 1,500 person

permanent accommodations complex was opened.

• Manufacturing of turbines and generators progressed.

• Completed right of way (ROW) clearing for transmission lines between Muskrat Falls

and Churchill Falls, tower assembly and installation progressed.

• Commenced Labrador-Island Transmission Link ROW clearing in Labrador, tower

assembly underway and foundation installation ongoing.

• Completed Strait of Belle Isle Horizontal Drilling Program; progressed manufacturing

of submarine cable.

Total employment peaked in November at 4,015, of which 3,274 (81 per cent) were NL

residents (1,147 Labrador residents).

• Employment of Labrador Innu workers peaked in August (206); employment of

women peaked the same month (547).

Issue 6: Bull Arm Fabrication Site long-term strategy and lease management

• Continued successful leasing arrangement with the Hebron project and achieved strong

financial performance.

• Approved $9.75 million in upgrades and site refurbishments to be completed by the site

tenant.

• Continued planned stakeholder engagement and research to inform the development of a

long-term strategy tor the Site.

Issue?: Energy marketing portfolio management and long-term strategy

• Completed planned activities to establish a full-service energy trading operation including

incorporating Nalcor Energy Marketing subsidiary, and structuring front office trading

functions including analytics, trading, scheduling, and systems.

• Identified and implemented measures to increase portfolio value and achieved revenue 12

per cent greater than market benchmark.
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5 Outcomes of Objectives

The 2014-2016 Strategic Plan for Nalcor and Hydro highlighted seven strategic issues around

which goals and objectives were established. These issues encompass the activities of Nalcor

and its subsidiaries. In general, the accomplishments outlined are for Nalcor, accomplishments

specific to Hydro are noted.

For each strategic issue, the 2014 objectives, measures and indicators are provided along with a

summary of related accomplishments.

Issue 1: Safety Leadership

A relentless commitment to safety drives all Nalcor lines of business. Achieving excellence in

safety is Nalcor’s number one priority and safety is a shared core value. For Nalcor, safety

excellence is more than a way of operating; it is an integral part of Nalcor’s identity and

strategy for the future. By driving the company’s strategy and operations in all lines of

business, Nalcor’s safety focus supports the Provincial Government’s strategic direction toward

building a culture of worker safety as part of responsible resource development.

Nalcor’s pursuit of safety excellence encompasses the safety of employees, contractors and the

general public. The company has established a safety framework that is built on seven key

elements: leadership; procedures and equipment; competence; supportive culture; union

management alignment; personal responsibility; and, reporting and continuous improvement.

This framework guides processes such as joint union management safety leadership, safe

workplace reporting and the investigation of safety incidents and high-potential near misses.

The safety framework is also the basis for developing multi-year safety plans for

communications, work procedures and training to ensure employee competence and promote

a strong safety culture.

In 2014, Nalcor’s safety performance continued to improve and the company experienced the

best performance on record, In 2014, for the first time, there were no lost-time incidents —

more serious injuries that prevent someone from returning to work for their next scheduled

shift. From 2013 to 2014, Nalcor’s safety performance trend continued to improve and safety

incidents declined to nine medical treatment incidents - a 31 per cent improvement in injury

frequency for Nalcor and a 55 per cent improvement for Hydro. Many areas of Nalcor have
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sustained excellent safety performance with zero employee injuries for a number of years and

the company is seeing its safety culture mature with Nalcor employees identifying and

addressing unsafe conditions and behaviours and accepting personal responsibility for their

safety and the safety of others. In 2014, Nalcor also experienced a decrease in high-potential

incidents — a 27 per cent decrease from 2013 and an overall decrease of 56 per cent since 2011.

Nalcor’s safety journey is one of persistence and relentless commitment across the company

and at all levels from front lines to the board of directors. In addition to maturing its safety

culture, the company has focused on increasing employee competence through safety training

and making processes for completing work safer,

Nalcor has strengthened its procedures for working around eectricai and other energized

equipment. The work protection code2 (code) creates an isolated and dc-energized safe work

area. An updated code is fully implemented across all electricity lines and ongoing monitoring

is in place for compliance. During 2014, Nacor continued to complete assessments of work

protection code implementation to confirm understanding of, and compliance with, the code.

Documenting and verifying work methods for completing work safely, is also a focus in Nalcor’s

electricity operations. Starting in 2010, the company identified critical tasks, completed risk

assessments, and began documenting and verifying work methods. The verification of

documented work methods for completing high-risk tasks also continued through 2014. Also

during the year, a grounding and bonding1 training program was developed for electricty

employees invoved in the operation and maintenance of generating plants and terminal

stations As well, transmission and distribution lines employees participated in grounding and

bonding training during the year.

I) tiring, 2014, Na ko r coiit I nued to i mptene it ts e np loyee safety corn m unic ations campaign -

Take a Morn cot for Safety The basis of the campaign is that every day, Nalcor employees

(‘ricounter hazarciot,’, situations and they must be vigilant in reducing exposure to these

h ai a rcls. [he t h i’m’s for injury preventio ri a rid aware ness comm unic it ions in 2014 reflect

N,ilcor’s top-trending injuries slips, ti ps and falls; sprains and strains; hand -related injuries;

and, vehicle safety.

11w woik pioti’u hon cmii’ cupid ,‘‘,t,,bi’.iu’’, condition’, tli,it, When ti,rnbirwui with ,ii)Propri.iri wok er tip’’.,

iuoii’duit’s nid work nietlinci-, wiit 1novipl,’ workn,’, with iii’ work .ini whp’ri wok’ig on cii round ,‘Ic’ciiir,ii

mid nih,’, (‘nip gized (‘qii’pn’i’ni
The iouiiiiiiig md hflhidinW piuyl.irn h-tiu’s ‘Itch ii.,ii pioiindinp mci hoic1iiiy pi,ic hA I’’, lot tt’riijiOi.ir
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Safety programs and communications aimed at enhancing contractor and public safety also

progressed with significant emphasis placed on power line safety awareness. The Public Safety

Campaign for Power Line Hazards, which promotes power line safety to the general public,

heavy equipment operators and contractors, continued to be a focus in 2014. This campaign is

delivered in partnership with Newfoundland Power, the Newfoundland and Labrador

Construction Safety Association, and the Workplace Health, Safety, and Compensation

Commission. Power line contacts remain a concerning trend with more than sixty contacts in

Hydro’s service areas in the past five years. In 2014, Hydro saw a total of 14 third party power

line contacts. In addition to power line safety awareness, additional safety communications

addressed public safety around dams, dykes and hydroelectric facilities as well as power outage

safety.

Unless otherwise specified, the goal, objectives, measures, indicators and accomplishments

outlined below apply to both Nalcor and Hydro. Nalcor’s safety programs and initiatives are

targeted to all its lines of business as well as support areas of the company. As a large

electricity operation and the largest employer within Nalcor, Hydro’s accomplishments are a

significant component of the safety achievements of Nalcor as a whole.

Issue 1: Safety leadership

Goal
By December 31, 2016, Nalcor and Hydro will have continued progress towards sustained safety
excellence.
Measure Continued progress towards sustained safety excellence.

• Advanced multi-year safety training plan for employees.
Indicator • Advanced multi-year plan for safety-related communications for

employees, contractors and the general public.
Objective
By December 31, 2014, Nalcor and Hydro will have implemented safety training and
communication programs in support of safety excellence.
Measure
Completed safety training and communications.

INDICATORS 2014 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Delivered employee safety During 2014, Nalcor and Hydro continued to build on previous
training including: efforts to provide safety training to enhance employee
• Completed training in competence and the companies’ safety culture. As part of this

the safe workplace ongoing commitment, the following employee safety training
observation program was delivered as planned.
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Safe workplace observation program (SWOP) and incident
investigation training

In 2014, planned SWOP and incident investigation training was
completed with 95 employees participating in SWOP training and

39 completing incident investigation training (Hydro - 70 and 26).

Grounding and bonding training

In 2014, planned training was delivered to 16 Hydro employees

in electricity transmission and distribution lines operations. This

training was provided for the first time in 2013 when 74

employees ([lydro —66) completed the training.

Work protection code, confined space entry and working at
heights training

During 2014, required safety training for new employees,

employees taking on new roles and responsibilities and
employees requiring refresher training was completed. In total,

397 employees completed work protection code training (Hydro

—220), 47 employees completed confined space entry training

(Hydra — 16), and 153 employees completed working at heights

training (Hydra — 106).

Sajety coaching training

Safety coaching training helps build the skills required to take

action on at risk behaviours by outlining a consistent approach

to safety interactions and providing an opportunity to practice
the approach. The majority of Nalcor employees have already

completed safety coaching training but the training is offered

periodically to new employees and others who have not

participated in the training. During 2014, 199 employees

completed the training (Hydra — 38).

During 2014, Nalcor continued to advance safe work procedures

in its electricity operations.

Work protection code

Assessments of the work protection code program

implementation were completed as planned in all electricity

operations wit fun Nalcor. the assessments demonstrated a

high level of understanding of the requirement for work

prutec tion and excellent compliance with the process uric]

associated doctinientation. I here were some instances where

minor adniiriistrative errors existed in documentation and these

were acid; r’ssrci. In addition to assessments ri lo( al aieas, there
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(SWOP) and incident

investigation.

• Completed planned
grounding and bonding
training for electricity

transmission and
distribution lines

operations staff.

• Completed safety

training for new

employees, employees

taking on new roles and

refresher training for

existing employees

including: work

protection code,

confined space entry,

and working at heights.

• Continued planned

safety coaching training.

Advanced safe work

procedures including:

• Completed an

assessment of work

protection code
program

implementation and

identified opportunities

for niprovemnerit

• Developed a g rou riding
arid bonciing traininp
program for employees
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Issue 1: Safety leadership

involved the operation were two audits completed that validated local assessments and
of generating plants and demonstrated excellent compliance to the work protection code.
terminal stations.

Grounding and bonding

A grounding and bonding training program was developed as
planned for employees involved in the operation and
maintenance of generating plants and terminal stations. The
training addresses grounding and bonding practices for
temporary protective grounding4 required to provide maximum

_______________________

protection for workers.

During 2014, Nalcor continued implementation of its three-year
plan for employee safety communications — Take a Moment for
Safety and completed planned activities.

Communication to promote injury prevention and awareness
around Nalcor’s top-trending injuries slips, trips and falls; sprains

Completed employee and strains; and hand-related injuries was expanded to include
communication activities vehicle safety. The injury prevention campaign included
for the 2014 injury posters, fact sheets, safety moments, lunch and learns, all user
prevention campaign. emails as well as articles in Nalcor’s weekly internal employee

newsletter. In addition, key topics were incorporated in Safety
and Health Week activities and into the 2014 Safety Summit — a
safety-related event attended by employees representing all
lines of business, Nalcor also launched employee
communication around mental health awareness.

_________

In 2014, Nalcor completed public safety communication activities
related to power line safety and safety around electricity
facilities and also promoted power outage safety.

Power line safety
The Public Safety Campaign for Power Line Hazards continued to

Completed public safety . . . .

be

a focus in 2014. This campaign, which is delivered in
communication activities.

partnership with Newfoundland Power, the Newfoundland and
Labrador Construction Safety Association, and the Workplace
Health, Safety and Compensation Commission, promotes power
line safety to the general public as well as targeted audiences
such as heavy equipment operators and contractors. The public

________________________

campaign including print, radio, digital and social media was

“Temporary grounding is implemented to provide a path for ground current in the event of an unwanted
energization of a line or piece of equipment. (This can occur as a result of human error, equipment failure, induced
voltage or other accidental contacts.)
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supplemented with presentations to contractors, apprentice line
workers, and students training in the operation of heavy
equipment. In 2014, Hydro teamed with Newfoundland Power
and the Workplace Health, Safety and Compensation
Commission to develop an update to the power line hazards
video which will be shown as part of the power line hazards
course, There is now representative content from both utilities
in the video. In addition, in 2014 Hydro sponsored the
Newfoundland and Labrador Construction Safety Association’s
Annual Conference and had a key note speaking opportunity at
the event. Hydro’s efforts to prevent power line contacts were
also featured in the Newfoundland and Labrador Construction
Association Journal.

Public safety around electricalfocilities

Work continued in 2014 to promote public safety around dams,
I dykes and hydroelectric facilities. A stakeholder outreach

presentation was developed in consultation with representatives
from across Hydro and Nalcor. This past year, presentations
were delivered to key stakeholder groups in Bay d’Espoir and
Bishop’s Falls. Work also began on the development of a safety
education video, detailing the various safety hazards associated
with dams and hydroelectric facilities. (The video will be
finalized and distributed in 2015.)

As part of its seasonal safety communications program, Hydro
issued advisories regarding winter recreational safety and
reservoir water levels. As well, Hydro continued to promote
power outage safety and recreational safety through
www.hydrosafety.ca as well as through its social media channels,

___________

such as Twitter.

_____________ _______________

The objectives, measures and indicators for 2015 are consistent with the direction outlined in
the 2014-2016 Strategic Plan.

Issue 1 Safety leadership

Objective
By December 31, 2015, Nalcor and Hydro will have advanced safety training and
communication programs to achieve long-term safety excellence.
Measure
Advanced employee safety training.
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Advanced employee safety training.

Completed required technical and safety coaching training

lndcator
for new employees and employees taking on new roles.

I
• Delivered new grounding and bonding training program to

employees involved in the operation and maintenance of
generating plants and terminal stations.

Measure

Advanced employee and public safety commynications.

Completed employee communication activities for the 2015
injury prevention and awareness campaign related to top injury

trends and greater emphasis will be placed on vehicle safety.
Indicator . . .

Completed public safety communication activities related to

power line safety, public safety around electrical facilities and

______

oatage safety.

_______ ___________ ____________________
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Issue 2: Electricity Supply

Nalcor’s subsidiary, Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro, ensures there is a safe, reliable and

cost-effective electricity supply available to meet current demand and future growth. These

activities support fulfillment of the strategic directions of the Provincial Government related to

a stable and competitive energy supply for domestic use and export to market. The initiatives

outlined support focus areas related to alternative energy research and development, and

advancement of renewable energy projects and related infrastructure.

Asset Management/Reliability

A key challenge in the Canadian utility industry is renewal of aging electricity infrastructure.

As with other utilities, many of Hydro’s assets are over 40 years old and require significant

investment to ensure a continued safe and reliable supply of electricity.

Asset management is the cornerstone of Hydro’s approach for managing assets over their

lifecycle and making the investments required for reliable, cost-effective electricity to meet the

needs of customers. Keeping Hydro’s electricity systems in reliable operating condition is

accomplished through a combination of routine maintenance of existing assets and

replacement or rehabilitation of assets that have reached the end of their useful life with new

or renewed assets that result in lower life cycle costs or improved operational characteristics.

Hydro has developed long-term asset management plans for key generation, transmission,

distribution assets and supporting technology and infrastructure. These plans reflect the

service required of the asset combined with information about asset condition and operating

and maintenance experience. Long-term asset management plans are the basis for developing

a five-year capital plan that outlines more detailed scopes of work required and the estimated

cost. The five year capital plan is a rolling plan that is refreshed annually as planned

investments are completed and new information becomes available about the condition of

Hydro’s assets, the operating demands to be placed on them, and future load growth needs.

During 2014, Hydro invested $208.5 million to provide safe, reliable and least-cost electricity to

the people of the province. This investment included sustaining capital required to upgrade or

replace existing electricity assets as well as several projects that will expand the electricity

system generation and transmission. Hydro determined the need for additional generation on
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the Island power system several years ago. In 2014, the company identified an opportunity to

obtain additional generation capacity earlier to provide additional security of supply to the

system for the winter 2014/15. Hydro was able to purchase a 123.5 MW combustion turbine

generator and during the year significantly advanced the installation of the generator and the

constructon of supporting infrastructure such as fuel storage.

Also in 2014, Hydro started a project to expand the island transmission system. The Bay

dEspoir —Western Avalon transmission line has an estimated cost of $291.7 million and is

proposed to be in service in 2018. The primary reason for the new line is to maintain system

stability following disruptions or faults or’. the interconnected power system. It will also

improve Inc transport of energy to major growtn areas on the Avalon and provide capacity to

enable the import of electricity over the Maritrme Link to Newfoundland and Labrador if

needed.

In early January 2014, the Island interconnected electricity system experienced service

disruptions including rotating outages and several system events including an equipment fire at

a Hydro terminal station. During 2014, Hydro completed a thorough review of these

disruptions and provided input to an external review by the PUB,

To address recommendations arising from the review of supply disruptions and ensure it was

ready for the 2014/15 winter season, the company completed critical maintenance, shutdowns,

upgrades and testing on generation equipment. Hydro also completed extensive preventative

and corrective work on its complex network of transmission infrastructure across

Newfoundland and labrador. Major capital work was completed on the Hardwoods and

Stt’phenville gas turbines, the Holyrood generating plant, and hydroelectrir plants in locations

such as Bay d’Espoir, Cat Arm arid Hinds Lake. tlydro also secured capacity assistance

agreements with industrial customers to make additional power available for other customers

when rc’quired

I onq term Least-cost Supply

Flydrn has a responsibilty to assess electr ciy reqturem(’nts in the province arid recoinmeid

supply oplions to meet growir1 energy nn’ds flu examination of available alternatives

deter nuned that an interconnection lot abrader via a ugh Voltage diect current (llVdc)’ link

ii ii vutr,i DucT (.urii’rit lilvdcl - dir’ii C iiirisii huuTi’il up cl uglier voltage’. icr inr di’,i.iu’ t,iliii.’,,ur

This TiriTi is iorir.illy oil to i iiiy I.irge .iiLoi’Lts ui pow’r over org il’’,i,inic intl or ir,ir’,nii,-.sn)ii trier wirer
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bringing power from the Muskrat Falls hydroelectric generating station was the long-term least-

cost alternative.

During 2014, Nalcor developed a process and supporting organization structure to prepare for

the transition of the Muskrat Falls Project to operations. The technical integration of new

generating and transmission assets from the project to Hydro’s longer-term electricity structure

and readiness to operate and maintain these assets are key components of this process.

In November 2014, Hydra filed an amended Generation Rate Application (GRA) with the PUB to

set electricity rates effective Feoruary 1, 2015. The focus continues to be on managing costs,

while making the right capital investments in aging infrastructure to ensure we deliver safe,

least-cost and reliable electricity service for our customers. Outside of the annua’ fuel cost

adjustments, Hydro has worked to manage rates for customers despite rising costs since the

last GRA in 2006. There have been a number of factors affecting costs including fuel prices,

capital expenditures and new energy sources. Hydros appIication was required to ensure

electricity rates reflect the current cost of providing service.

Environmental Sustainability

In addition to being the long-term least-cost alternatrve, with Muskrat Falls the Newfoundland

and Labrador electricity system will be run on 98 per cent renewable, emission free energy

During 20)4, Hydro also pursued a number of initiatives aimed at environmental sustainability.

The investigation of alternative energy sources in communities that rely on diesel generation of

eIectricty continued to advance during 2014 In 2009, the Government of Newfoundland and

Labrador and Iiydro completed the Coastal Labrador Alternative Energy study to investigate the

potential for the integration of alternative energy sources, :ncluding solar, wind and mini

hydroelectric facilities into isolated Labrador communities that rely on diesel as a primary

means of electricity generation. It was recomnierided iii the study that further nicasurement

and analysis he carried out for high potential locations This work began in 2013 and continued

hr o tighou t 2014 Mo ri it on rig to assess [iydro electric poW nt al is ongoing on the C We r t River

and the St. I ewis River near the conirnunities of Charlottetown, Port Hope Simpson and Mary’s

II,irbour in I abr ador, Wind monitoring is also ongoing at sites in Nain, Makkovik, Flopedale,

Car twright and L’Anse au Loop. Data collection will continue in 2015.

GA scimi’dtjii’ ,i,id ht’ii’tip mt iiyd’o’. (iRA his hl’vrl ‘it V liii’ Putt ,iimci thi’ il’.U log is si Wliuti’d to Lc)mIrill’rI(i’

Si-pternbi’r )n jr,
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The Ramea Wind-Hydrogen-Diesel (WHO) research and development project was also advanced

during 2014. The oblective of this project is to integrate diesel generators with renewable

generation technology and energy storage equipment. Integration is accomplished by the

Energy Management System (EMS). The EMS was designed by Nalcor and provides complete

automation and control of project equipment. Energy storage is provided by a hydrogen

electrolyzer and a hydrogen fueled generator set (genset). Renewable generation is used to

offset diesel fuel requirements and also reduce Hydro’s carbon footprint as well as other

emissions. The first phase of this project, which began in 2009, focused on integrating the

community’s existing diesel generators with wind turbines and the hydrogen technology.

During 2014, preliminary engineering was completed for Phase II of the project. Phase II will see

the addition of a hydrogen fuel cell to the system. The hydrogen fuel cell will be used to

increase the reliability of the hydrogen system and improve the overall system efficiency as fuel

cell efficiency is double that of a hydrogen genset - In addition to the integration of the fuel

cell, Phase II will also have an optimization component and a commercialization component.

After the completion of the site optimization stage, the commercialization stage of the project

will be used to explore potential markets for the EMS. In Canada alone there are over 290

remote diesel powered communities that could potentially benefit from the use of a system like

the EMS.

Phase II will take place over 5 years with the fuel cell being installed in 2015. In 2014, a

contribution agreement was signed with the Atlantic Canada Opportunities Agency (ACQA) that

will provide up to $2.3 million in funding over the life of the project.

Hydros commitment to environmental sustainability also includes promoting energy

conservation. During 2014, Hydro created energy savings in its own facilities and pursued

initiatives to help Hydro’s rural electricity residential and commercial customers, as well as

provincial industrial consumers, conserve energy.

Hydra also continued to partner with Newfoundland Power to deliver the takeCHARGE program

which offers rebate programs to encourage residential and commercial customers to reduce

their electricity usage. Residential programs included rebates for insulation upgrades, Energy

Stars windows thermostats and heat recovery ventilators. Commercial programs included

discounted lighting and product rebates for thermostats and occupancy lighting sensors. As

well, free technical support was offered to help commercial customers identify electricity

savings projects. Hydro’s Isolated System Community Energy Efficiency Program, which helps

residential and commercial customers in isolated communities save energy also continued in
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2014.

Since 2010, Hydro has also delivered the Industrial Energy Efficiency Program (IEEP) which

provides industrial electricity customers with financial assistance and technical support to

complete feasibility studies and capital upgrades to achieve energy savings. An evaluation of

the IEEP was completed in 2014 to assess its effectiveness and determine the appropriate

approach to promote energy conservation by industrial customers moving forward.

Issue 2: ElectrIcity supply

Goal

Measure
supply.
• Advanced multi-year plans for asset investments.

.
• Advanced commercial arrangements and infrastructure

Indicators
planning related to Muskrat Falls.

• Progressed environmental sustainability programs.
Objective
By December 31, 2014, Hydro will have advanced electricity system investments and planning
for integration of Muskrat Falls and progressed environmental sustainability initiatives.

Measure 1
Advanced electricity system investments.

INDICATORS 2014 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

In 2014, Hydro completed updates to the five-year capital plan
for 2015-2019. The updated plan outlines the timing, scope and
cost for investments in the company’s electricity generation,
transmission and distribution assets as well as supporting
infrastructure and technology. The 2015 capital budget for
Hydro is based on the 2015-2019 capital plan.

Updates to the five-year capital plan can result when new
information regarding asset condition or performance becomes
available. For example, condition inspections for several projects
in Hydro’s five-year capital plan supported the decision to defer
the projects to future years. During 2014, a condition inspection

NALCOR ENERGY
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By December 31, 2016, Hydro will have advanced plans to ensure a reliable and cost-effective
electricity supply for the province.

_______________________ ______ ______ ________

Advanced plans to ensure reliable, cost-effective electricity

Completed any required
updates to Hydro five-year
capital plan.
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Issue 2: Electricity suppty

-

at the Hinds Lake hydroelectric facility highlighted that the

replacement of a slip ring assembly’ could be deferred from

2015 to 2017.

In 2014, Hydro invested $208.5 million to upgrade or replace
electricity generation, transmission and distribution equipment

and supporting infrastructure. This expenditure was below the

$280 million planned for 2014.

The most significant element of this variance resulted from the

lower than planned 2014 expenditures related to several large,

multi-year projects. The construction of a transmission line to

serve the mining indust’y in Labrador West was temporarily

suspended in September with a corresponding deferral of $26

million in planned 2014 expenditures As well, planned

expenditures of $14 million for the combustion turbine in

Holyrood were carried forward to 2015 as a result of delays in

the project schedule. Other planned expenditures for 2014 were

also deferred reflecting the carry forward of work to 2015

related to several transformer projects and the new transmission
line from Bay d’Espoir to Western Avalon.

Hydro also realized lower than budgeted costs for projects that

were completed as planned in 2014. Lower than estimated

costs for equipment, labour and contingency created this

positive variance.

- Ilydro completed an extensive internal review of the January

2014 supply disruptions and implemented priority

recommendations to improve e’ectricity generation and

transmission reliability.

Completed Flydro review of Flydro’s review confirmed that the company’s planning,
January 2014 supply operation a’id maintenance of tin’ island interconnected
disruptions and began electricity system is consistent with industry standards. Ihe
i nip Ionic n tat ion a f priority review also h ighligfil ed a series of ge ne ration and I runs niissio ii

recuniniendations. events which led to supply disruptions for its customers. In
addition to the Ilydro review, the PU B c nm miss io ic d a

consult ant to conduct an assessment of the january events 1 he

- consult mt’s f trial report was released in December and a public

hearing is planned for March 20) 1L

Flydro rieveloped an act ion plan to address the uinrlings of its

A sip r’n ‘, a (tryu ‘ iti,iI ,iiliiw’, iii’ i,ii’,rnis’,iiiri nit power md i’Inru ii ‘ignil’ (miii,, sIiiiiiri,iry to i bluing

UII Liii’
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Completed planned
investments in Hydro

assets.
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Issue 2: ElectricIty supply

review and the PUB consultant. Priority actions identified and
impemented included:

• Completed critical maintenance, capital upgrades and testing

on generation equipment to ensure improved winter

availability.

-
• Continued with planned overhaul and upgrade activities on

the gas turbines in Hardwoods and Stephenville, with a new

senior position accountable to the Vice-President, Hydro for

overseeing this work.

• Accelerated the additon of new generation capacity on the

Avalon Peniesu through the acqu stion and installation of a

new 123.5 MW combustion generating turbine at Holyrood.

• Negotiated capacity assistance arrangements with Corner
Brook Pulp and Paper and Vale which provide access to

customer generation supply if required to supplement

Hydra’s generating reserves.

• Completed a detailed review of Hydro’s critical spares in all

areas of generation operations and initialed the

procurement of critical spares not currently in inventory.

• Inspected and tested all 230 kilovolt (kV) circuit breakers to
confirm proper operation, and started a multi -year program

of accelerated replacement of 230 kV air blast breakers

• Completed inspections and an extensive program of

preventative maintenance and gas testing on all critical

power Iran sfor mci s.

• Completed numerous protection and control changes and
upgrades to improve transmission system protection and

reliability.

flu ri rig 2014, Il ydro increa sod its con i in ii nir a lion to cost onw rs

and the public regarding its winter readiness plans and the status
of the island electricity system Flydro and Newfoundland Power

also developed a joint protocol for providing advance

notifications to customers in the event there arc any electricity

system cunce: ii’

Co in pT e ted r cvi ew s oft o,i d nod fvri’cos tog a’ i ci gene rot ion p/ann in q rn cc Ii uciningi •

forec astinp and fermi ation
A review of Ilytiro ‘, load furecasting and p,enerat ion ptaiiniii’

p:liiilii1iI itwtfiodolopies -

inwt lioctologies was completed as planned in 2014 is part ol the
it required advanced

curnpiny S ri’view of Jiriuiry 2014 supply disruptions An
invest pat oil of option, to

independent review conduc ted by Ventyx Inc cli’terrnirwcj that
obtain additional
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Issue 2: ElectricIty supply

generation. Hydro’s short and medium term load forecasting processes were
consistent with industry standards and practices, and that they
were not contributing factors in the January 2014 events.
However, both Ventyx and Hydro identified opportunities to
improve the predictive accuracy of these operations forecasts to
account for the impact of sustained extreme cold weather
conditions.

In 2014, Hydro worked closely with Ventyx to improve its
operations load forecasting processes through a number of
changes to the assumptions and historical data sets used by
Hydro’s load forecasting models, and by incorporating an
increased sensitivity to extreme weather conditions in general.

In 2014 Hydro also made changes to its long term generation
planning model to address the recommendation made by Ventyx
to incorporate a wider sensitivity analysis of the impact of
extreme cold weather and other key variables on long term load
forecasts.

Additional generation options

In 2012 Hydro identified that there would be a generation
capacity deficit on the island power system leading to the
requirement for additional generation in 2015.

During 2014 in preparing to meet this requirement, Hydro
identified an opportunity to obtain more capacity earlier which
would provide additional security of supply to the electricity
system for the 2014/15 winter season. Hydro purchased a
combustion turbine generator and significantly advanced the
installation of this equipment and supporting infrastructure
during 2014. (The generator was available for emergency use on

__________________________

January 21, 2015 and at full rated capacity as of March 2, 2015.)
Measure 2
Advanced planning for integration of Muskrat Falls Project.

INDICATORS 2014 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Developed strategy to drive Completed as planned. In 2014, Nalcor developed an electricity
ready for operations and ready for operations multi-year strategy to guide the transition
completed priority of the Muskrat Falls Project to operations. The scope of the
initiatives related to multi-year strategy includes project completion and final
integrating new assets and commissioning of the Muskrat Falls Project; organizational,
future operations and commercial and legislative integration; technical system
maintenance structure and integration; and operations readiness. A transition planning
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Issue 2: Electricity supply

staffing, process with supporting organization structure was also
established to execute the strategy.

Within Hydro, the technical integration of new generating and
transmission assets from the project to Hydro’s longer-term
electricity structure and readiness to operate and maintain these
assets are key focus areas. During 2014, Hydro assigned senior,
experienced managers to lead the transition process and
progressed priority initiatives as planned. These priority
initiatives included improving the technical query process to
efficiently manage the process of exchanging technical
information and input between Muskrat Falls Project and Hydro
staff. As well, a number of studies were advanced to support
technical planning for integration of Muskrat Falls Project
transmission.

Also on April 30, 2014, a project proposal for the Bay dEspoir
Western Avalon 250kV transmission line was completed and
submitted to PUB. The application was approved by the PUB on
December 12, 2014. As noted, in addition to maintaining
electricity system stability and improving the transport of energy
to major growth areas on the Avalon, this project provides
capacity to enable the import of electricity over the Maritime

____________ ______

Link to Newfoundland and Labrador if needed.

_______

Measure 3
Progressed planned environmental sustainability initiatives.

INDICATORS 2014 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Progressed alternative During 2014, studies of alternative energy in isolated
energy studies in isolated communities progressed as planned.
communities.

Study of potential hydroelectric projects in Labrador coastal
communities

In 2013, Hydro completed a feasibility study of potential
hydroelectric projects for southern and Northern Labrador
coastal communities. In that study, a requirement for additional
data was identified, This data collection began in 2013 and
continued throughout 2014. Stream gauges were installed on
the St. Lewis River and Gilbert River where hydroelectric
potential was deemed most economic, near the communities of

__________________________

Charlottetown, Port Hope Simpson and Mary’s Harbour. These
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Issue 2; Electricity supply

gauges are collecting data regarding water levels and stream

flows and will be used to validate the assumptions in the

feasibility study. Data collection will coltinue until tne end of

2015 and Hydro will review if the resulting data has any impact

on the feasibility study results.

Coastal Labrador Wind Monitoring Program

The investigation of wind as an alternative energy source in

communities that rely on diesel generation of electricity was also

advanced as planned in 2014. In 2013, wind assessment towers

were installed in Nain, Makkovik, Hopedale, Cartwrigbt and

L’Anse au Loup to collect the data regarding local wind

conditions. Data collection continued throughout 2014. This

information is required to assess the feasibility of integrating

wind energy into these isolated diesel communities. Data

collection will continue until end of the second quarter of 2015.

Romeo Windi-lydrogen Diesel

Ihe Ramea Wind-Hydrogen-Diesel (WHD) research and

development project was also advanced during 2014. Peliminary

engineering was completed for Phase II of the project which will

see the addition of a hydrogen fuel cell to the system to increase

the reliabihty of the hydrogen system and improve overall

system efficiency. Phase II will take place over 5 years.

Pursued initiatives to help . - . -

In 2014, Hydro continued to implement the activities outlined in
residential and cornmerc al -

the Five Year Conservation and Demand Management Plan filed
electricity consumers with the PUB in 2012. These activities included the joint utility
conserve enerpy. program offerings for residential and commercial customers

through tne takeCHARGE program delivered in partnershp with

Newfoundland Power as well as Ilydro’s own energy efficiency

pr ugr a ‘ns

lokrrlIAR(,l prngram

In 2014, the takeCFIARGE energy efficiency program continued to

see success with 225 rebates to I yrir os resident al rust ome r for

insulation [Jpg!adt’s, F nergy Start windows, thermostats, heat

- re overy ventil,,turs, .,nrj applianu’s, arid 2,600 rebates for

effi (mt lighting technologies purchased by llyd’o’s commercial

tistomi’rs. l’artir ip1flion in these programs in 2014 wdl ,,t lueve

savings of 498 MWIi annually.
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Issue 2: ElectricIty supply

Isolated Systems Community Enerqy Efficiency Program

In 2014, Hydro continued delivery of the Isolated Systems
Community Energy Efficiency Program. This program promotes
energy efficiency to residential and commercial customers in
communities served by diesel electricity systems in Labrador and
on the island. During 2014, 1,081 residential and business
customers benefited from the direct, free installation of energy
efficient technologies with a total annual energy savings of 1,322
MWh.

Hydro’s Business Efficiency Programs were also delivered to
business customers in the company’s interconnected and
isolated areas in 2014. These programs provide facility audits
and technical support to identify economical energy efficiency
opportunities, and provide financial support for capital upgrades.
In 2014, eight commercial facility audits were completed to
inform customers of opportunities for incentives and seven
projects were completed resulting in annual savings of 213
MWh.

Completed evaluation of During 2014, Hydro completed an evaluation of the Industrial
Industrial Energy Efficiency Energy Efficiency Program (IEEP) to assess its effectiveness and
Program and identified determine the appropriate approach to promote energy
required next steps. conservation to industrial customers moving forward.

Required next steps include: developing a marketing and
communications strategy; developing a customer project
tracking, analysis and reporting process; and, preparing a
program evaluation plan and schedule.

The objectives, measures and indicators for 2015 are consistent with the direction outlined in
the 2014-2016 Strategic Plan.

Issue 2: Electricity supply

Objective
8y December 31, 2015, Hydro will have progressed electricity system investments, planning for
integration of Muskrat Falls, and environmental sustainability initiatives.
Measure
Progressed electricity system investments.
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• Completed planned data collection regarding feasibility

study of potential hydroelectric projects in Labrador coastal

communities and identify next steps.

• Completed data collection for Coastal Labrador Wind

Monitoring Program and analyzed data to determine future

plans.

• Re-launched Industrial Energy Efficiency Program.

• Continued to deliver initiatives to help residential and

commercial electricity consumers conserve energy.

• Progressed deve(opment of study to assess the potential for

conservation and management of electricity demand in the

J

TRJU]5P,IHFNC YAYiu AccccEJTADairy .40

2014 .4NNUJ’L P(RFOR.’.lANc( R-ra.’?r

Completed any required updates to 1-lydro five-year capital

plan.

Indicators • Completed planned investments in Hydro assets.
• Implemented 2015 actions resulting from review of the

January_2014_supply_disruptions.

Measure

Progressed planning for integration of Muskrat Falls Project.

. J . Advanced implementation of priority initiatives for
Indicators

j transition of Muskrat Falls Project to operations.

Measure

Advanced planned environmental sustainability initiatives.

Indicators
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Issue 3: Upper Churchill asset management and Power Contract legal actions

The Churchill Falls generating station is one of the largest underground hydroelectric

powerhouses in the world with 5,428 MW of capacity used by millions of consumers in North

America. Nalcor, through its subsidiary, Hydro, holds a 65.8 per cent interest in Churchill Falls

(Labrador) Corporation Limited (CF(L)Co), with Hydro-Québec holding the remainder. In 2014,

Churchill Falls net income was $20.2 million, representing 17 per cent of Nalcor net income.

Stewardship of the Upper Churchill asset supports the fulfillment of the strategic direction of

the Provincial Government related to the export of surplus energy.

Asset Monogement

In 2011, Churchll Falls celebrated 40 years since first power. With the plant and related

infrastructure aging, asset management is critical to keeping assets in reliable operating

condition to provide reliahie service to customers for the long term and to ensure assets are

fully functional well beyond the expiry of current commitments in 2041. From 2005-2014,

$243.7 million was invested to upgrade or replace Churchill Falls assets with annua! capital

expenditures increasing during the period from $9.1 million in 2005 to $50.3 million in 2014

Taking steps to ensure the continued performance of the Churchill Falls facilities through

planning and strategic investment is a key element of its strategy. A long-term asset

management plan has been developed that reflects the level of service required of the plant

combined with key asset information including condition assessments and operating and

maintenance experience. This long-term plan is the basis for developing five year capital plans

that outline more detailed scope of the work required and tne estimated cost. The Churchill

Fails five-year capital plan informed the increased investment noted above and the plan is

reviewed annually and updated to reflect new information that could impact the timing or

scope of future asset investments.

Upper Churchill Pnwv, Cnntract/Rencwol Contract - Leqol Actions

A power cant rac t with F lyd ro Québec d ,it ed May 12, 1969, provides for the s,i In of the rn ajor it y

of the energy from the Churchill F,ills facility to Flyciro Québec. When the Power onu act

(Contract) was signed, the price to be pad by Ilydro—Queher represented approximately uiie

third of the avei age price Flydro Qoéhe( cliirged its customers Pi esently the purchase price

under the Contract is one quai ter of One ((‘nt per kilowatt hour. Upon the corunlericemeru of

the Reni’w,il Contract between (F (I )Cu and Hydro Quehe on September 1, 2016, the purchase
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price is fixed at one-fifth of one cent for the 25 year period of that contract. This will mean for

the remainder of the contract, power will be sold to Hydro-Québec significantly below its

present commercial value.

On November 30, 2009, CF(L)Co called on Hydro-Québec to renegotiate a fair and equitable

purchase price for the remaining term of the 1969 Power Contract and the term of the Renewal

Contract. Hydro-Quebec did not respond. As a result, CF(L)Co commenced proceedings against

Hydro-Québec to address disparities in the pricing under those contracts.

CF(L)Co filed a motion with Quebec Superior Court on February 23, 2010, requesting the court

to amend the pricing terms, effective November 2009, of the Contract and the Renewal

Contract between CF(L)Co and Hydro-Quebec, to permit a more equitable sharing of the value

of the power from Churchill Falls.

Since the Contract was initiated, circumstances have changed in a way that could not have been

reasonably foreseen at the time it was executed.

• The commercial value of energy has increased greatly. At the time the Contract was

negotiated it was generally expected, with the advent of nuclear energy, the value would

decline over time.

• At the time the Contract was negotiated, CF(L)Co had no access to export markets because

the government of Quebec had refused permission to transmit energy across Quebec

territory. The result was that Hydro-Québec was the only possible purchaser.

• Since 1996, the United States transmission open access rules require that companies such

as Hydro-Québec, and their affiliates, who sell energy in the U.S. competitive wholesale

electricity markets must give open, non-discriminatory access to their own transmission

networks.

The unforeseen change in circumstances since the original contract was signed and the

extraordinary length of the Contract and the Renewal Contract combined has resulted in a

gross inequity in the distribution of contractual benefits. This unique situation, combined with

the obligation under the Quebec Civil Code to act in good faith throughout the term of a

contract, CF(L)Co believes obliges Hydro-Québec, upon request, to reopen the Contract. The

tailored nature of the remedy sought seeks to allow CF(L)Co to share in the benefits resulting

from the unforeseen circumstances.

On July 24, 2014, CF(IjCo received judgment from the Quebec Superior Court on the motion it

filed in February 2010 regarding the disparities of the 1969 Power Contract and Renewal
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Contract between CF(L)Co and Hydro-Québec. The trial judge dismissed the claim of CF(L)Co.

In August 2014, following a comprehensive review of the judgment and a thorough consultation

with its external legal advisors, CF(L)Co tiled an Inscription in Appeal with the Quebec Court of

Appeal regarding the decision received on July 24, 2014 from the Quebec Superior Court.

In July of 2013 Hydro-Québec filed a Motion in Quebec Superior Court seeking a Declaratory

Judgement with respect to the Power Contract. Hydro-Québec is seeking declarations with

respect to i) “Continuous Energy’ under the Renewal Contract (commencing September 1, 2016

and expiring August 31, 2041) and whether, as CF(L)Co contends, it limits Hydro-Québec’s

energy entitlement to a specific (and equal) amount during each month of the term of the

Renewal Contract and H) whether CF(L)Co can sell to a third party amounts of power beyond

the 300 MW recall block provided for in the Contract and Renewal Contract. CF(L)Co is

undertaking activities with respect to defending its positions in response to this Motion. The

trial is scheduled for the fall of 2015.

Issue 3: Upper Churchill asset management and Power Contract legal actions

Goal
By December 31, 2016, CF(L)Co will have advanced opportunities for the Upper Churchill to
make a greater economic contribution to the province.
Measure
Pursued opportunities for the Upper Churchill to make a greater economic contribution to the
province.

• Advanced multi-year plan for renewal of assets.
Indicator • Advanced preparations for the Upper Churchill Power Contract legal

actions.
Objective
By December 31, 2014, CF(L)Co will have advanced the renewal of Churchill Falls assets and
completed required preparations for Upper Churchill Power Contract legal actions.
Measure
Advanced multi-year plan for asset renewal.

INDICATORS 2014 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

During 2014, CF(L)Co refreshed the 2014-2018 capital plan to create a
plan for 2015-2019. This process involved reviewing the scope and

Reviewed and
timing of planned projects based on condition monitoring and risk

updated five-year
assessments.

capital plan.

An example of an update to the five-year plan involved the timing for the
procurement of a new spare autotransformer. Originally planned for
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Issue 3: Upper Churchill a5set management and Power Contract legal actions

purchase in 2018 with installation in 2019, the new spare purchase was
advanced to 2015 to supplement the two existing spares and provide the
full capability to replace the full bank of three transformers.
During 2014, CF(L)Co completed capital investments of $ 50.3 million.
This compares to $50.6 million budgeted for the year. This variance
resulted from improved pricing from CF(L)Co’s multi-year contracting

Completed planned strategy and as well as value added scope changes realized as project
2014 asset engineering progressed.
investments.

Key capital projects including transformer replacement, switchyard
rehabilitation and 245 kV power cables and other priority investments

____________

were 5uccessfully completed while staying within the approved budget.

Measure
Prepared for Upper Churchill Power Contract legal actions.

INDICATORS 2014 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

During 2014, required preparations of the Upper Churchill Power
Contract legal actions were completed as planned.

On July 24, 2014, CF(L)Co received judgment from the Quebec Superior
Court on the motion it filed in February 2010 regarding the disparities of
the 1969 Power Contract between CF(1)Co and Hydro-Quêbec. The trial

Completed judge dismissed the claim of CF(L)Co. In August 2014, following a
required comprehensive review of the judgment and thorough consultation with
preparations for its external legal advisors, CF(L)Co filed an Inscription in Appeal with the
the Upper Churchill Quebec Court of appeal regarding the decision received on July 24, 2014,
Power Contract
legal actions.

Also during 2014, CFR4C0 completed activities to defend the July 2013
Motion filed by Hydro-Québec seeking Declaratory Judgement with
respect to the Power Contract. Specifically the examination on discovery
of a representative of Hydro-Québec, (fling of a Defence Hydro-Québec’s
Motion, engaging expert witnesses, and responding to Hydro-Québecs
request for particulars with respect to the Defence and its request for
documents. -

______

The objectives, measures and indicators for 2015 are consistent with the direction outlined in
the 2014-2016 Strategic Plan.
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Issue 3: Upper Churchill asset management and Power Contract legal actions

Objective
By December 31, 2015, CF(L)Co will have completed planned 2015 capital investments to
support long-term asset reliability and continued to advance required preparations for Upper
Churchill Power Contract legal actions.

-

Measure
Continued to advance multi-year plan for a5set renewal.

Indicator • Reviewed and updated five-year capital plan.
• Completed planned 2015 asset investments of $55 million.

Measure

Advanced preparations for Upper Churchill Power Contract/Renewal Contract legal actions.

Indicators • Completed required preparations for Upper Churchill Power
Contract/Renewal Contract legal actions.
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Issue 4: Oil and gas interests, exploration and development

The mandate of Nalcor, established under the Energy Corporation Act (2008) includes exploring

for, developing, producing, refining, marketing and transporting hydrocarbons and products

from hydrocarbons. These activities support fulfillment of the strategic direction of the

Provincial Government related to the increased exploration and development of energy

resources and realizing maximum benefits to the province through the strategic development

of our resources.

Nalcor’s subsidiary, Nalcor Energy — Oil and Gas, currently manages oil and gas interests in

three developments offshore Newfoundland and Labrador. Nalcor holds a five per cent

working interest in the White Rose Growth Project which includes the North Amethyst field,

West White Rose Extension and South White Rose Extension. The company also has a 10 per

cent working interest in the Hibernia Southern Extension (HSE), a subsea development with

tinbacks to the Hibernia platform. Nalcor is also a co-venturer in the Hebron oil field holding a

4.9 per cent working interest in the province’s fourth offshore oil project. Total 2014

production was 660,715 barrels and net income was $37.1 million, 32 per cent of Nalcor net

income.

Nalcor has developed and is now executing an exploration strategy to find and deliver new oil

and gas resources for the benefit of the people of Newfoundland and Labrador.

As the provincial energy company, Nalcor undertakes strategic investments in new data

acquisition and analysis at the front end of the exploration cycle to enha nce prospectivity

knowledge of offshore Newfoundland and Labrador’s frontier basins, open new areas to

industry exploration and increase the province’s global competitiveness to attract exploration

investment. 1 he company takes a systematic and scientific approach to evaluating

Newfoundland and I abrad or’s frontier basins. Through its proprietary Na Icor Lx plora lion

Strategy System (NESS), Nalcor consistently evaluates all of the province’s over 20 basins on the

key ele merits that ma Re up a con m nrc i a I grade petroleum deposit. This process ide nt fins

critical knowledge gaps that niy exist, while highlighting key risks holding bark industry

invest n i en t.

N,,lcor will continue to make nvestiiients and design geoscience in a bisin-by-hasiii approach.

By strategic illy guiding investments arid ,i tivity, Nalt nr is positioned to make the right
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investments at the right time to unlock the next areas of offshore Newfoundland and Labrador

that may contain material prospectivity, ultimately delivering new resources for the benefit of

the people of Newfoundland and Labrador.

Offshore Developments

The three offshore developments in which Nalcor is a partner reached significant milestones in

2014.

White Rose Growth Project

• South White Rose Extension:

• Subsea installation safely and successfully completed in third quarter.

• Drilling commenced in fourth quarter on first oil producer.

• West White Rose Extension:

• Argentia graving dock, detailed engineering and procurement activities progressed on

Wellhead Platform Project.

• Internal technical review process completed by all partners however, in December 2014,

Husky Energy decided to defer the final investment decision on the West White Rose

oilfield extension project for one year.

Hihernia Southern Extension (HSE)

• Third oil producing well in the HSE unit drilled and completed from the Hibernia gravity-

based structure (CBS).

• First water injection well was initiated in November 2014; analysis ongoing with respect to

performance and production impacts.

Hebron Project

• F xisting construction work scopes progressed.

• Gravity based str oct nrc towed from the dry dock to the dee pwa ter con it ruc t iu n site at 13u II

Arm in July 2014.

In addition to tIre economic value provided through equity, the ownership position provides

Nalcor with a seat at the decision-making table ,ind direct involvement in the management of

the cievr’lopment oI the provinces resour( es I he knowledge, information and understanding

that this participation brings enables Nalcor to foster relationships helping ensure better

alignment between I he pi ovinci,il inteiest and the project partners.
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Exploration Strategy

Nalcor’s exploration strategy is driven by a plan to replace reserves that have been produced,

add sufficient reserves allowing for production growth and discover new resources that will

provide the basis for a long-term industry yielding significant economic benefits for the people

of the province.

The avaliability of qu&ity well and seismic data is a critical first step to exploration. To dare, the

amount of geoscientific data colected and the number of exploratory wells drilled in offshore

Newfoundland and Labrador are significantly lower than in areas such as offshore United

Kingdom or Norway. Despite similar discovery rates and larger sedimentary basin areas in

offshore Newfoundland and Labrador, historic exploration actvity in our offshore has only been

about five to ten per cent of the explorarion activity that has taken place in the North Sea.

To evaluate our resource potential and help attract interest to offshore Newfoundland and

Labrador, Nalcor with seed funding from the provinces Offshore Geoscience Data Program, is

strategically investing in new seismic data as well as providing additional analysis and study

work to data license holders. These investments have seen the basin area in offshore Labrador

more than double in size, Three new deep water basins (Chidley, Holton and Henley) have

been identified and the previously established Hawke Basin has substantially increased in size.

Many play types (rock formations that may hoFd oil) have been identified that are similar to

those that have yielded some of the leading discoveries in other regions of the world.

During 2014, Nalcor made significant progress in executing its exploration strategy. The

company continued its partnership with global seismic companies TGSNOPFC Geophysical

Company (TGS) and Petroleum Ceo Services (PGS) and acquired an additional 37,500

kilometres of ID seismic data. To dale, a total of M,500 kilometres has been arquired, one of

the largest regional seismic programs in the world.

ri 2014, N,ilcor also signed a multi-client license agreement with E:ectromagnetic Geoservices

MA (EMGS) to complete the regions first multi client 3D electromagnetic survey data over

front icr areas oft he province’s o ffs hore Investing in electromagnetic data is c omp) ml cot a ry to

N a Icor’s ses mu i nvestme its and provides the globi I in (IL] st ry with new data to dent ify a rid ne

risk new leads as well as high grade existing prospects in Newfoundland and I ahiirjor’s

emerging ft ont er areas

As well, N,i!c’oi ,incl kon Science (.anadi ieleasu’d a comprehensive regional po’e pressure study

fur offshui Ni’wfoundl,mrid and I .ibr[,dor to the global nI amid gas indust iy 1 he study us a
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comprehensive evaluation of the subsurface pressure systems in Newfoundland and Labrador’s

eastern frontier slope and deepwater basins.

These new data programs investments are already beginning to pay a return, as Nalcor shares

in the revenue as the new data is licensed by the global exploration and production industry.

In 2014 the rate of data licensing accelerated as new prospectivity being seen in the datasets

were communicated by Nalcor and the Department of Natural Resources to the global oil and

gas industry.

Nalcor, with the Department of Natural Resources, is communicating the insights from its

exploration strategy with a focused marketing and engagement plan to bring this new

information on Newfoundland and Labrador’s prospectivity to global exploration and

production companies. Highlights for 2014 include:

• Continued presentations to leading international exploration conferences;

• Engaged global exploration and production companies regarding exploration in

Newfoundland and Labrador; and,

• Hosted 2014 Atlantic Conjugate Margins conference with 380 delegates, including

renowned industry experts and attendees from more than 30 exploration and production

companies.

Issue 4: Oil and gas interests, exploration and development

Goal 1
By December 31, 2016, Nalcor Energy-oil and Gas will have advanced opportunities to increase
the exploration and development of the province’s oil and gas resources,
Measure Advanced oil and gas development and exploration opportunities.

• Managed offshore interests.
Indicators • Advanced knowledge of resource potential through execution

of multi-year exploration strategy.
Objective 1
By December 31, 2014, Nalcor Energy-Oil and Gas will have worked with partners to advance
offshore project milestones and advanced acquisition and communication of geoscience data.
Measure
Worked with partners to advance milestones for offshore developments,

INDICATORS 2014 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Worked with partners in I During 2014, Nalcor worked with its partners to progress planned
the three offshore project milestones.
developments toward

• White Rose Extension: The Argentia graving dock construction,
planned project
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detailed engineering and procurement activities proceeded on
the Wellhead Platform project throughout 2014. Internal
technical review processes were completed by all partners,
however, on December 17, 2014, the Operator opted to defer
the final investment decision on the West White Rose oilfield
extension project for one year in light of lower than expected
oil prices.

• Hibernia Southern Extension (HSE): Planned work completed.
The third oil producing well in the HSE unit was drilled and
completed from the Hibernia GBS in 2014. The West Aquarius
drilling rig drilled the planned subsea water injection scope and
initiated first water injection well on November 26, 2014;
analysis of the water injection well continues.

• Hebron: Activities throughout 2014 largely entailed the
progression of existing work scopes to achieve 2017 first oil.
Topsides construction in Korea continued, with enhanced focus
on productivity and efficiency to meet first oil target. The GBS
achieved all scheduled milestones, including the successful and
safe tow-out to the deep water site at the Bull Arm Fabrication
Site.

During 2014, acquisition of geoscience data was completed as
planned with 37,500 kilometres of seismic data acquired. The
2014 program included planned regional seismic survey infill to
cover areas in offshore Newfoundland and Labrador showing
prospectivity based on the previous year’s survey, as well as data
acquisition along the island’s south coast in the slope and
deepwater areas where little data had been previously gathered.
In addition, data was collected for areas included in the new
scheduled land tenure system announced by the Canada-
Newfoundland Labrador Offshore Petroleum Board (CNLOPB) in
late 2013 focusing on the areas of interest for the 2015 land sale.

In 2014, Nalcor also invested with EMGS in the acquisition of the
first multi-client electromagnetic survey offshore Newfoundland
and Labrador. Early results show positive indications for use in
determining hydrocarbon prone prospects.

Nalcor also advanced the field slick sampling program as planned.
An offshore field slick and seabed coring program was undertaken

a This program will target areas identified by the satellite oil seeps survey with a goal to sample oil on the sea
surface to gain new insights on potential oil sources in frontier areas of our offshore.
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milestones:
White Rose Extension
— Project sanction of
White Rose Extension
Project - Welihead
Platform.
Hibernia Southern
Extension — First water
injection to enhance
existing well
production and
planned drilling of
new producing and
water injection wells.
Hebron — ongoing
construction of gravity
based structure and
topsides as per target
schedule.

Measure

Enhanced knowledge of oil and gas resource potential.

Acquired geoscience data:
• Completed regional

seismic surveying
i nfi II.

• Initiated South Coast
seismic program.

• Advanced field slick
sampling program8,
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to evaluate the petroleum systems in some frontier basins to
determine oil and gas potentiaL

_____________________________

During 2014, Nalcor’s geoscience results were communicated as

Communicated Nalcor planned to the global oil and gas industry. The new Nalcor

geoscience results to the exploration website was launched and presentations and papers

were delivered at global exploration conferences. As well,
global oil and gas
industry, engagements with global exploration companies to discuss

Newfoundland and Labrador prospectivity continued throughout

——______________ the year.

___________

The objectives, measures and indicators for 2015 are consistent with the direction outlined in

the 2014-2016 Strategic Plan.

Issue 4: Oil and gas interests, exploration and development

Objective
By December 31, 2015, Nalcor Energy-Oil and Gas will have supported partners’ efforts to

further advance offshore project milestones and enhanced knowledge of the province’s oil and

gas resource potential.

_____

Me sure

Worked with partners to further advance offshore project milestones.

Worked with partners in the three offshore developments

toward planned project milestones:

• White Rose Fxtensson

• Evaluation of development options for West White

Rose.
Indicators

• Achieved first oil for South White Rose Extension.

• Hibernia Southern Extension

• Installed subsea infrastructure for Sen Nevis Avalon

Project at Hibernia Unit.

• Completed second water injection welL

• Hebron

Indicators • Progress till (:1 itical path scopes in order to achieve

20W module integration for liebron.

Measure
F u rt her enhanced knowledge of oil an ci gas resource potential -
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AcquLred and analyzed geoscience data

Completed detailed resource assessment (oil, gas

volumes) for offshore area in advance of license

round close (Flemish Pass area quarter four 2015)
with leading, global independent resource evaluation

firm.

• Invested with global partners in acquisition of
planned 20 and 3D seismic to target areas for

upcoming license rounds.

• Invested in next phase of 3D electromagnetic survey

to target areas for upcoming license rounds.

• Continued evaluation of satellite slick data.

• Issued reports on Rock Physics and Met Ocean

lndcators conditions to reduce uncerta nty for offsnore

exploration companies°.

I Communicated Nalcor’s geoscience results to the global oil

and gas industry

• Continued presentations to global exploration

conferences.

• Progressed engagement and continued meetings
with global exploration and production companies.

integrated data and analysis from Nalcors regional

exploration programs to submt nominations to the CNLOPB

for where future license rounds (scheduled for 2019) should

occur and nominations for the definition of parcels for the

1015 license round. (Nalcor reviews toese nominations with

the Department of Natural Resources prior to formal
submission to the CNLUPII)

Rok Physic. Nikor Rock Physics project is, pariner,hcp with Won Sciiricc (1)KI to study unit ciiintiiy the wi

pbysic rilitiorr,hips offshore Nwtourrdiirrci ant Librido, ni iob,,I contect The rock physc s dat, writ u nd

to Interpret the new rigioriri 2t) rod in seismic clit,r of than Niwioiciidi,ind tad labrador It will rrovuW issitit

into lii, ui doll estim,iiro from seismic of pridir.tirg propeilirs sin, as sand versus shili, ijici putirstial earvuir

f10,d ru,,tirit (w,rir’r, oii, isl th ri try rrdi,cin boil, rrlcertiirriy mc) rr,k prior to clmiiliii’

Mrt C)ir.ari Niioi ris partnered with C’ (art liar ainprelitnivi propi to tudy rnrt orrmn conditions i,orii hi

I ihi.rcloi ‘i.’ to tile) ieiiiri’ ‘ass his project will ic.rntfy igloo,1 r,srt ore,’” conditions on ipinrrtiorr rod

;rrodirc tub Intl ii sorb is word wives, (irrnrits, 5,’) ti, lciiiirgs, tc liii study will ihistrit, whit is known

,,bout tin, *hng lit oc err oridrtion’, ciii ow ti,, rr’pir)ii ranks cniii,irid to hour itself (Aria X vs Fi,trorrsi,i

I Ii’rrnsin ii,, ct, I mod to other giohiily i’nrrip,irihli myiar,, (Aria x vs it,iriots Sri, Northern North Sea, Wit

Grier’iinni, S,ik,rhri lint etc
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Issue 5: Lower Churchill development

The Power Churchill River is one of the most attractive undeveloped hydroelectric resources in

North America and is a key component of the province’s energy warehouse. The lower

Churchill development’s two sites at Muskrat Falls and Gull Island will have a combined capacity

of over 3,000 MW. Phase of the lower Churchill development, currently under construction

includes an 824 MW hydroelectric generating facility at Muskrat Falls, over 1,500 kilometres of

associated transmission lines in Newfoundland and Labrador and the Maritime Link between

the island of Newfoundland and Cape Breton, Nova Scotia. Phase Il of the lower Churchill

development includes the proposed 2,250 MW Gull Island generating facility and associated

transmission.

The lower Churchill development plays a key role in supporting the fulfillment of several

strategic directions of the Provincial Government. The development of clean, renewable

energy through the Lower Churchill Project supports the strategic direction related to

responsible resource development. The project will also continue to support social license

through adequate stakeholder consultation and engagement. Increased participation in

energy developments supports the outcome of ensuring maximum benefits to the province

through the strategic development of the province’s resources, while providing a stable and

competitive energy supply for domestic use and export to markets.

Muskrat Falls Project

The Muskrat Falls Project will provide a clean, renewable source of electricity to meet the

p rovi n ce’s growing energy demands and will displace thermal genera tion fro rn the oil lired

generation facility at Holyrood. It will provide Newfoundland and Labrador homes and

businesses with stable electricity rates well into the future and will be a valuable power

producing asset for the province for many decades.

1 lie Muskrat Falls Pi oject was sanctioned by the Government of Newfoundland and t.abrador in

2012. Construction commenced in late 2012 and first power from the Muskrat Falls

hydroelecti ic gener,it ing facihty is expected in late 2017.

A nunther of significant milestones for the Muskrat Falls Project were a(llieved in 2014.

All site services red inlr,rslructure were fully upi’rational, md the permanent I )00

person accommnudalions C uniplex was opened.
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• Commenced and completed concrete work on spiliway base slab, commenced spiliway

piers and began to install embedded components of the gates.

• Continued manufacturing of turbines and generators and started shipping materials to

Labrador.

Completed ROW clearing for transmission lines between Muskrat Falls and Churchill

Falls and tower construction, assembly and installation progressed well.

• Commenced Labrador-Island Transmission Link ROW clearing in Labrador, tower

assembly and foundation installation ongoing in 2014.

• Completed Strait of Belle Isle horizontal drilling program; progresses manufacturing of

the submarine cable.

• Completed excavation work at Churchill Falls and Soldiers Pond.

When the project was sanctioned in December 2012 with direct facilities capital cost of $6.20

billion plus financing costs to be capitalized during the period up to in-service. In June 2014,

the direct facilities capital cost for the projects was updated to $6.99 billion.

Since construction of the hydroelectric development at Muskrat Falls began in late 2012,

changing market conditions in an extremely competitive construction industry locally,

nationally and globally, have increased the facilities capital costs on the project by

approximately four per cent. In addition, several design enhancements have been made to

improve system quality and reliability, construction productivity and operational efficiencies,

which increased the facilities capital costs on the project by an additional nine per cent since

sanction.

Impact and Benelits

the Muskrat F ails Project will meet Newfoundland and Labrador’s long term energy needs and

deliver significant long icr rn value to the people oft he province - Over the life of the project,

significant value and cash flows will be generated by the project.

The construction of the Muskrat Fails I’roject will generate econonuc benefits in every corner of

the province, including $1.9 billion in income to labour arid business, with approximately $500

million of this to he earned by labrador residents and Labrador based businesses, 1 he

provincial econoiiy will also benefit from eniployrirent associated with building the Muskrat

I ails liydcoeie trir. genei iting fa ility and the transmission links, with 9,100 person years of

dim I i’nrployini’nt, inc hiding 5800 person years iii i ahr •idor

NALCOR ENERGY
NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR Hyupu 49

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 199



TRANSPARFNCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT

2014 ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT

In 2014, employment on the Muskrat Falls Project peaked in November with 4,015 people

working on all components of the project. During that month, 3274 of the total project

workforce were Newfoundland and Labrador residents accounting for 81 per cent of the total

peak workiorce in that month. There were more than 1,100 Labrador residents working on the

pro1ect at that time.

During the past year, employment of women peaked in August at 547 accounting for 16 per

cent of the workforce in that month. In that same month, employment of Newfoundland and

Labrador people who self-identified as a member of an Aboriginal group reached a peak of 507

workers and 450 of these workers were members of one of the three Labrador Aboriginal

groups

Aboriginal Affairs

Following execution and ratification of the Tshash Petapen (New Dawn) Agreements, Nalcor

commenced implementation of the Impact and Benefits Agreement (IBA) with the lnnu Nation.

All joint Nalcorinnu Nation committees required under the BA have been established By the

end of December 2014, the $140 million procurement commitment outlined in the BA with the

Labrador Irinu Nation was exceeded with more than $450 million in contracts awarded to lnnu

owned businesses or joint ventures.

Processes and personnel have been put in place to suoport Innu employment. In 2014,

employment of Labrador nnu workers peaked in August with 206 Labrador Innu working on all

components of the Muskrat Falls Project.

Throughout 2014, Nalcor continued to work with the Labrador Aboriginal Training Partnership

(LATP) and contractors to build local rapacity through education and training to help enahe

Labrador Aboriginal people to be qualified for employment opportunities with the Muskrat Falls

Project.

I nvnonttit’iit

Nalcor is coriimitted to rnuntairiing a high standard of environmental responsibility that will

help to sustain a clivr’rse arid herItliy environment for generations of Newfoundlaridvrs and

Labradorians. The coiiip.iny has iruplementerl an Environmental Management System (EMS)

for the Muskrat Falls Project to ensure reptilitory compliirice arid to ensure cornnutriients arid

conditions of eciviruiirneiitrl assessnicrit ire met.

Environmental protet ion plain have been developed fur the gi’rieritiori and trarlsnlissiori

projects iiiil hivr’ been submitted to, arid approved by, the pr ovincicI government.

NALCOR ENERGY

NWFOUYqOLANU AND LABRADOR Hyopo 50

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 200



TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT

2014 ANNUAL PERFORMANC’J REPORT

Environmental effects monitoring programs were initiated for many environmental

components in 2013 and continued throughout 2014.

In January 2014, the project’s environmental team conducted an annual audit of the EMS and

held annual review meetings with all regulators associated with the project in preparation for

the 2014 field program.

Joint Nalcor-Innu Nation environmental management initiatives are also ongoing, including

lnnu environmental monitors working on site.

Engineering. Procurement ond Construction

Detailed engreering work for the Muskrat Falls Project was 98 per cent completed at the end

of 2014 with carry-on engineering work that will support the construction effort continuing

through to project completion. Also in 2014, significant procurement activities continued with

many arge contracts awarded At the end of the year over 90 per cent of total contract value

had been committed. All awarded contracts and procurement information is reported in the

Muskrat Falls Project’s Monthly Reports and available at

www . muskra tfal Isproject. nalcorenergycom.

Activity ramped up in all areas of the project across the province throughout the year. At the

Muskrat Falls hydroelectric generation site in Labrador, mobilization of Astaldi Canada, the

main contractor responsiole for constructing the intake, powerhouse, spillway, and transtion

dams continued. Progress was made in the areas of concrete placement, foundation

preparation, instaVatoii formwork aid rebar placement. Included in these actlvties was the

Rrst pouring of concrete in the spillway structure. Mobilization of the contractor for the

Labrador Transmission line and the Labrador-Island Transmission Link commenced in 2014 and

progress was in a de on the assem Wy and inst a hat ion of t ra ‘mm’ scion towers. Civil works was

completed in Muskrat Fal’s, Churchill Falls, the Strait of Belle Isle and Soldiers Pond in

preparation for the installation of electrical infr1isti ucture [he Strait of Ilelle Isle marine cable

crossing program continued and by tfie end of the year the sixth and final bore hole required

fur the crossing of the submarine (able from F cirtean Point, Labrador to Shoal Cove,

Newfound land was cn m plc ted.

Lower Churchill Phase 2— Gull Island

I he lowet Cliur hill development’s second hyclmui’lec (nc iiist,illatioii is proposed at Gull Island

with ,i capacity of ?2’,O MW and avei age ,iiiniial energy 11 ‘i terawatt fioni s. l)uning 2014,
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Nalcor monitored and asse5sed external market opportunities for Cull Island and monitored

potential new large-scale industrial requirements in the province. Also during 2014, Hydro, in

its capacity as a current transmission customer of Hydro-Québec, continued its engagement in

transmission open access regulatory activities in Quebec through its participation in Open

Access Transmission Tariff (CAn) hearings before the Régie de rénergie.

Issue 5: Lower Churchill development

Goal
By December 31, 2016, Nalcor will have advanced development of clean, renewable energy
from the lower Churchill River_hydroelectric resource.
Measure
Advanced development of lower Churchill River hydroelectric resource.

I d t
Advanced construction of the Muskrat Falls Project.

n ca ors
• Progressed Cull Island consistent with market_opportunities.

Objective
By December 31, 2014, Nalcor will have advanced Muskrat Falls construction and progressed
Gull Island consistent with market opportunities.
Measure
Advanced Muskrat Falls Project construction.

INDICATORS 2014 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

During 2014, a joint Nalcor-Innu Nation Impact and Benefits
Agreement (IBA) monitoring and reporting system was
established to provide timely reporting on progress towards IBA
commitments. Nalcor and the Innu Nation participated in IBA
mandated committees and a software system is utilized to
document environmental protection commitments. Nalcor
regularly conferred with the Innu Nation regarding Innu hiring
and training and provided associated reporting.

Significant achievements were made with respect to lnnu
employment on the project and contracts awarded to Innu
businesses. lnnu employment grew steadily in 2014 reaching a
peak of 206 in August. By the end of December 2014, the $140
million procurement commitments outlined in the BA with the
Labrador Innu Nation was exceeded with more than $450 million
in contracts being awarded to Innu-owned businesses or joint
ventures.

Other key 2014 milestones related to the BA included:

NALCOR ENERGY
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Issue 5: Lower Churchill development

• Participated in the following joint Nalcor-Innu Nation ISA
Committees: Tshiashkueish (ISA Implementation) Committee,
Environmental Management Committee, Innu Business
Development Advisory Committee, Innu Employee Advisory
Committee and Leadership Committee;

• Hired an additional Innu Employment and Training
Coordinator to support the ISA commitment of employment
preference for qualified Labrador Innu as well as related
services;

• Hired a Senior Innu Liaison Coordinator and an additional lnnu
Liaison Coordinator to work at the Muskrat Falls site to
support Labrador Innu workers who have questions or are
encountering problems in the workplace;

• Delivered Innu cultural awareness training to approximately
5,000 personnel, including LCP management, contractors and
site workers;

• Supported the LATP in the delivery of targeted training
programs to assist Labrador Innu to qualify for Muskrat Falls
Project positions including: rebar worker, tower steel
assembly, concrete form worker, commercial truck driver and
safety certification courses;

• Dedicated the services of a Nalcor training coordinator to
deliver a suite of construction safety training courses in
Natuashish; and,

• Awarded four Lower Churchill Project IBA scholarships to
Labrador Innu post-secondary students.

The implementation of the Environmental Effects Monitoring
program continued as planned in 2014. More than 15
environmental effects monitoring plans were being implemented
during the year.

Some of the initiatives undertaken as part of the Environmental

Continued implementation Effects Monitoring program included:

of Environmental Effects • Aquatic sampling program for Goose Bay and Lake Melville
Monitoring program. (fish, water, and sediment).

• Moose baseline surveys in the hydroelectric generation
project area.

• Aerial surveys of threatened Red Wine Mountains caribou
herd and deployment of telemetry collars.

________________________—

• Pine marten surveys in island habitat areas.

NALCOR ENERGY
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Issue 5: I.ower Churchill development

• Herptile surveys in hydroelectric generation project area.

• Baseline dietary survey and human hair sampling program.

• Otter hair snag surveys (methyl mercury) in generation project

area.

During 2014, the Muskrat Falls Project achieved planned key

project milestones.

Muskrat Falls Hydroelectric Facility

In 2014, construction of powerhouse, spillway and dams

commenced and the 1,500 person permanent accommodations

facibty opened. In August, first concrete was placed in the

spIlway structure for the Muskrat Falls hydroelectric generating

facility. The spillway base slab was completed in October.

Progress was also made on the manufacturing of the gates,

turbines and generators, with the first delivery of turbine

components to the Muskrat Falls site taking place by the end of

the year Reservoir clear;ng was advanced on the north and south

river banks.

Labrador Transmission Assets

In 2014, ROW clearing for the transmission line between Muskrat

and Churchill Falls was completed as planned. In October 2014,

the first transmission tower on the transmission line was erected

At the end of the year, there were 398 Lowers assembled, 117

erected, 234 guy anchors instaled and tested, arid 414

lou ndatio ns installed

Strait u/Belle Isle (‘tossing

lo connect Ihe 1,100 kilometre transmission line from labrador

to Newfound!and, a 35 kilometre marine cable crossing is

required across the Straits, horn I ortea Point, labrador to Shoal

ovr’, N ewfoundland I lie ‘ia rine cable crossing mlu des ti

in stal Ia t ion a rid operation of three marine power ,i ble s a long the

seabed ,içross the Str,uts. During 2014, planned work was

oinpleted and a specially designed horizontal duectional drilling

rig drilled six holes from the shoreline and out under the seabed

on both sides of the Straits As well, sea floor conduits to

tran’,ition the cables from shore to deep water were installed and

irispec ted as planned

I nb’ odor Is 10,1(1 hans nfl is si on I. ink (Ill)

1)uririg the year, major ontricts wore ,iwacded for LII.

Achieved key project

milestones:

• Muskrat Falls

Hydroelectric Facility:

Commenced

construction of

powerhouse, spillway

and darns, and opened
permanent camp.

• Labrador Transmission

Assets: Continued right

of way clearing and

commenced

constraction of

transmission I mw

between Muskrat Falls

and Churcholl f,ills.

• Strait of Belle Isle

Crossing. Compieted

horizontal drectior’al

drill i rig.

• t a bra dor I 5i nd

Transmission I ink.

Corn men c e d
construction of

in srii i ssiori
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construction, converter stations, switchyards and synchronous
condensers.The right-of way clearing and construction of IlL in
Labrador commenced as planned in 2014 and progressed well.
Tower assembly activities commenced with nine towers being
assembled at the end of the year. Other planned work was
completed including site work at Churchill Falls and Soldiers Pond,
and civil works for the transition compounds in Forteau and Shoal

[Cove.

______

-_______

_______ ____-

Measure
Progressed Gull Island consistent with market opportunities

INDICATORS 2014 ACCOMPlISHMENTS

During 2014, Nalcor completed planned market assessment and
engagement activities related to Gull Island. These activities
included:

• Monitoring market developments in northeast North America
related to electricity demand, plant retirements and clean
energy policy and legislation;

• Engaging with governments, market participants, transmission
providers; and,

• Identifying market opportunities and promoting Gull Island as
a clean energy supply option in the northeast region. For
example, in April 2014, Nalcor participated in a public review
of Bill H-3968 — An Act Relative to Cleon Energy Resources
which requires Massachusetts State utilities to acquire
additional clean energy and also authorizes utilities to sign
long-term contracts to purchase the power. Nalcor expressed
support for the bill as the development of the province’s
hydro potential, including the Gull Island project, could
contribute to meeting Massachusetts requirements for clean
energy while providing long-term economic benefits to
Newfoundland and Labrador

During 2014, several activities related to market access were
Identified and completed identified and completed: Hydro participated in Hydro-Québec
required market access TransEnergie ‘s ( HOT) open access transmission tariff hearing
and project readiness before the Régie de l’énergie as a current customer of the HOT
activities consistent with system; and Nalcor also explored transmission access options
progress of market with potential developers into the United States Northeast
opportunities. region.

From a project readiness perspective, Nalcor continued baseline
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Issue 5: Lower Churchill development

data collection for future environmental effects monitoring in
accordance with Lower Churchill Hydroelectric Generation

• Project Undertaking Order under the Environmental Protect ion
Act

_____ _____ _____ ____

The objectives, measures and indicators for 2015 are consistent with the direction outlined in
the 2014-2016 Strategic Plan.

Issue 5: Lower Churchill development

Objective
By December 31, 2015, Nalcor will have progressed construction of Muskrat Falls hydroelectric
facility and transmission infrastructure and continue to progress Gull Island consistent with
market opportunities.

_____________________________ _________________________________

Measure
Progressed construction of Muskrat Falls hydroelectric facility and transmission infrastructure.

• Continued joint Nalcor-Innu Nation Impact and Benefits
Agreement (IBA) monitoring and reporting.

• Continued implementation of Environmental Management
Indicators and Environmental Effects Monitoring programs.

• Achieved key project milestones for the Muskrat Falls
Hydroelectric Facility, Labrador Transmission Assets, Strait of
Bell Isle Crossing, and Labrador-Island Transmission Link.

Measure
Further advanced Gull Island consistent with market opportunities.

• Assessed and engaged potential customers on identified
export and industrial market opportunities.

• Continued efforts to advocate for policy initiatives that
support procurement of new hydro development as a clean

Indicators energy supply in the northeast region.

1 Identified and completed required market access and project
readiness activities consistent with progress of market
opportunities.
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Issue 6: Bull Arm Fabrication Site long term strategy and lease management

The Bull Arm Fabrication site is an important asset for industrial development in Newfoundland

and Labrador and the advancement of the province’s fabrication capability. Bull Arm has

capabilities for steel fabrication and concrete construction, outfitting instalfation, at-shore

hook-up and deep water commissioning. The site has facilitated growth of the province’s

fabrication capability through participation in the Hibernia, Terra Nova and White Rose oil

projects and the Voiseys Bay project.

The Bull Arm site is leased to ExxonMobil Canada Properties for the duration of the Hebron

Project which is expected to produce first oil in 2017. Nalcor is focused on utihzation of the Bull

Arm Site during the short to medium term for the Hebron project, while planning for a

competitive operation with a sustained workforce in the long-term.

Under the current operating model, Nalcor owns the Bull Arm site infrastructure and leases

same to a tenant with the roles and responsibilities of Nalcor and the site tenant specified in a

lease agreement. Nalcor is evaluating this and other operating models to identify a preferred

model for operating the site in the tong-term to implement at the conclusion of the current

lease.

In 2011, Nalcor executed a site lease with ExxonMobil Canada Properties and in the fall of that

year, work began to prepare the site for construction related to the Hebron project During

2012, the early works phase of the project began in preparation for the construction of the

gravity based structure (GBS) and fahhcation of the living quarters module. During 2014,

employment at the site peaked at over 5000 people and significant progress was made on

coilstuction and fabrication work

A key provision of the current lease st he management of change process This process allows

Nalcor to assess, approve and monitor all site infrastructure modifications. The intent is to

meet tr’r\ant requirements to customize the site while (insuring that at the end of le,ise, 11w

mod if cation s ( amp leti’d by the tenant p rovi di’ ongoing value or are removed. As well, the

proriss provides Nalcor with information about the site infrasti tirture modifications rr’quiri’d

In nlinagr’ site asset’, ri the future. During 2014, S9./’, million in site upgrades and

modifications were approved through the ( hangr’ rnanagenu’nt process iiicTuding drydock and

topsides pier and quay upgrades.
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Issue 6: Bull Arm Fabrication site long-term strategy and lease management

Goal

By December 31, 2016, Nalcor will have enhanced Bull Arm Fabrication site’s position as a
competitive, successful fabrication site for the long-term.
Measure • Advanced Bull Arm Fabrication site’s long-term

competitiveness.
• Completed the analysis of alternate site operating models to

. inform the Bull Arm long-term strategy and initiated
Indicators

development of an implementation plan.
• Continued successful management of current lease.

Objective
By December 31, 2014, Nalcor will have advanced development of the Bull Arm long-term
strategy and continued successful management of current lease.
Measure
Advanced engagement and evaluation activities to inform long-term strategy for Bull Arm
Fabrication site.

INDICATORS 2014 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Completed planned 2014 Planned 2014 engagement activities outlined in the multi-year
engagement activities engagement strategy were completed including site visits with
outlined in the multi-year potential customers and meetings with external stakeholders
engagement strategy, and regional community representatives. Planned benchmarking
including site visits with visits to other fabrication facilities were cancelled and a more
potential customers, cost effective option of collecting the required information
discussions with external through a study completed by an external consultant was
stakeholders and chosen, The focus of the 2014 study was the marketing practices
benchmarking visits to of similar sized fabrication yards in other parts of the world.
other fabrication facilities.
Completed detailed During 2014, Nalcor completed a detailed evaluation of long-
evaluation (including term site operating models, The financial analysis completed as
market analysis, asset part of the evaluation included a market assessment of future
maintenance and capital projects in Canada and the North Sea that could be suited for
investment requirements construction and fabrication at the Bull Arm site as well as
and financial analysis) of maintenance and capital investment requirements for various
long-term site operating operating models.
models.
Measure
Continued lease monitoring activities and acted on issues and opportunities.

INDICATORS 2014 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Continued management of During 2014, the management of change process continued
change process for approval çpling Nalcorto assess, approve and monitor all site -
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infrastructure modifications made by the tenant. Approximately
$9.75 million in site upgrades/refurbishments were approved for
the year. The majority of these expenditures related to
preparing the topsides area for the delivery, integration and
commissioning of the Hebron modules. All change requests
from the tenant were reviewed and addressed by Nalcor within
the targeted timeline.

____________________

During 2014, Nalcor completed an annual review if its emergency
response plan including execution of a tabletop exercise and
incident interaction with the site tenant.
The environment management framework which provides

i operational direction regarding oversight of the environmental
terms of the lease is reviewed annually. The 2014 review
updated the environmental management framework to reflect
how the closeout of change requests has environmental impacts
and to include a new checklist procedure to guide site personnel
in identifying environmental concerns/best practices.

The objectives, measures and indicators for 2015 are consistent with the direction outlined in

the 2014-2016 Strategic Plan.

Issue 6: Bull Arm Fabrication site long-term strategy and lease management

Objective
By December 31, 2015, Nalcor will have progressed development of the Bull Arm long-term
strategy and successfully managed the current lease.
Measure
Further advanced engagement and evaluation activities to inform long-term strategy for Bull
Arm Fabrication site and progressed implementation plan.

• Completed planned 2015 engagement activities outlined in
the multi-year engagement strategy, including site visits
with potential customers, and discussions with external

Indicators stakeholders,
• Progressed development of a comprehensive

implementation plan for potential long-term operating
models.
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NEWFOUNDMNDAND LAORAOORHYDRO

and monitoring of all site
infrastructure
modifications.

TRANSPARENCY AND ACCDUNTABJLFrYACT

2014 ANNUAL PERFORM4NCE REPORT

Continued participation in
tenant safety and
environment meetings to
share Nalcor and tenant
lessons learned and best
practices.

During 2014, Nalcor continued to participate in regular safety
and environment meetings with the site tenant. These meetings
focused on site safety and environmental performance and
provided an opportunity for both Nalcor and the tenant to
discuss incident investigations, high.potential near misses, as
well as safety and environmental programs and activities.

Completed annual planned
review and update of
Nalcor’s emergency
response plan and
environmental
management framework.

59
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Measure - - —

Successful management of lease through lease monitoring activities. -

_______

• Continued management of change process for approval and

monitoring of all site infrastructure modifications.

• Continued participation in tenant safety and environment

meetings to share Nalcor and tenant lessons learned and

best practices.

• Completed annual planned review and update of Nalcor’s

emergency response plan and environmental management

L framework.

TIANsP4RFNcY AND ACCDUNTABIL’TY ACT

2014 ANNuAL PERFORMANCE REPORT

Indicators

NALcOR ENERD?
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Issue 1: Energy marketing portfolio management and long term strategy

In 2009, Nalcor established an energy marketing team to sell energy from existing and future

developments and build expertise as a partic}pant in competitive energy markets in Canada and

the United States. Nalcor’s energy marketing activities support fulfillment of the strategic

direction of the Provincial Government related to a stable and competitive energy supply for

domestic use and exports to market and, more specifically, the focus area related to the export

of surplus energy.

To access export markets, Naicor, through its subsidiary, Hydro, signed a Transmission Service

Agreement with Hydro-Québec TransEnergie (HUT) unoer HUT’s Open Access Transmission

Tariff n 2009 and in 2013, Nalcor renewed that agreement for another 10 years. The

agreements provide for long-term power transmission capacity from Labrador through Quebec

to the New York border with the ability to transmit electricity to other markets. At the same

time Nalcor, through Hydro, also entered into a contract with a third-party energy marketer to

bring its surplus energy from Churchill FaNs to markets outside the province. Under this

arrangement power is currently sold on the Canadian side of tue US border to the third-party

energy marketer.

To date, Nalcors energy marketing operations have focused on exporting surplus recapture

electric’ty from Churchill Falls and in 2014, some 1.5 terawatt hours1° of hydroelectricity was

delivered to markets in eastern Canada and the northeast United States

(hiring 2014 Nalcor cont’nued tu pursue opportunities to rriaxim.ze the overall value of sales

creating net income of over S38 millon, representing 33 per cent of total Nalcor net income for

the period Energy marketing continuafly munitors all markets arid the ahility to transmit

electricity to those mar kets in order to identify opportunities to achieve premium prices.

Nalcor balance its participation in the day ahead arid real time spot markets and regularly

assesses oppor I unit es to ncr ease vol Lie Ih ro ugh t vim contracts.

Since 2011 Nalcur has developed the necessary procedures, systems and expertise to establish

an energy marketing line of business that will participate directly in energy markets in nor thi’a’,l

North America. In early 2014, Nalcor formed a wholly owned subsidiary, Nilcor Energy

Marketing, to inanape the .ornpariys participation in energy narkits outside the provmre

Nalt or will conclude the contric t with the third party energy riiar keti’r by April 1, 201 S arid

transition export activities to Nakor I nergy Marketing.

V 1i’r,iw,ilt tuw (I Wil ,i unit ut bulk .‘iiiry, I,00i),00i),00() kdowatt row’,

NALCOR ENFI?J Y
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Nalcor’s energy portfolio will continue to grow over the coming years with the development of

the lower Churchill River hydroelectric resource. In the long-term, it is also planned that

Energy Marketing will market the production from Nalcor Energy-Oil and Gas’ interests to

global markets. Moving forward, Nalcor Energy Marketing will continue to execute a strategy

aimed at maximizing the value of Nalcor’s existing and future assets.

Issue 7: Energy marketing portfolio management and long-term strategy

Goal
By December 31, 2016, Nalcor will have enhanced its energy marketing capability to extract
maximum value from the energy marketing portfolio.
Measure Enhanced energy marketing capability.

• Completed planned implementation activities for long-term
Indicators energy marketing operations.

( • Increased value from the energy marketing portfolio,
Objective
By December 31, 2014, Nalcor will have advanced its long-term implementation plan for energy
marketing operations and optimized value from the current portfolio
Measure
Completed planned implementation activities for long-term energy marketing operations.

INDICATORS 2014 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Completed planned 2014 activities outlined in the long-term
implementation plan for energy marketing operations. Nalcor
Energy Marketing, a wholly owned subsidiary was incorporated in
2014 and Nalcor commenced the process of transitioning
electricity export activities to Energy Marketing. (Nalcor will -

conclude the contract with the third.party energy marketer by
April 1, 2015.) As well, planned recruitment was successful and a
24-hour scheduling desk was established to execute and monitor
electricity trading activitie5 in all markets. Specialized software
to support energy trading activities was implemented and permits
and business licenses were secured for operations in key markets
in eastern Canada and the northeast United States.

Measure
Pursued opportunities to increase portfolio value.

INDICATORS 2014 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Continued to implement During 2014, Nalcor successfully identified and implemented
measures to maximize measures to maximize portfolio value. Efforts to increase
portfolio value such as portfolio value in 2014 focused on supplying energy to premium

NALcOR ENERGY

Completed 2014 planned
activities outlined in the
long-term implementation
plan for energy marketing
operations including:
• Creation of an energy

marketing subsidiary;
and,

• Recruitment of key
personnel.
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targeting higher priced markets to capture higher prices resulting in revenues more than

markets and times to 12 percent, or $4.2 million, above the New York market

exceed the energy price benchmark.1’

benchmark.

The objectives, measures and indicators for 2015 are consistent with the direction outlined in
the 2014-2016 Strategic Plan.

Issue 7: Energy marketing portfolio management and long-term strategy

Objective
By December 31, 2015, Nalcor will have continued to advance its long-term implementation

plan for energy marketing operations and pursued opportunities to maximize the value of the

current portfolio.

Measure -

Advanced long-term implementation plan for energy marketing operations.

Completed 2015 planned activities outlined in the long-term

Indicator
implementation plan for energy marketing operations:

• Concluded third-party energy marketing contract; and,

• Recruited required additional personnel. —

- • Continued management of contracts related to Muskrat
Indicator

Falls, Nalcor-Emera formal agreements.

Measure
Advanced opportunities to increase portfolio value.

• Identified opportunities to maximize portfolio value such as

Indicator targeting higher priced markets and times to exceed the

energy price benchmark.

Nalcor compares its export sales performance to benchmark pricing at an interface in the New York Independent
System Operator (NYISO) which corresponds to the delivery point of Nalcor’s firm annual transmission booking.

NALCOR ENERGY
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6 Opportunities and Challenges

Implementing the remaining priorities in the 2014-2016 strategic plan will require that Nalcor

and Hydra build on accomplishments of the past and address future challenges and

opportunities. The key challenges and opportunities outlined below reflect the next phase of

Nalcor’s strategy execution in support of the Provincial Governments energy sector strategic

directions.

Safety leadership

Nalcor’s relentless commitment to safety drives all its Lines of business. Achieving excellence in

safety is Nalcor’s number one priority and safety is also a shared core value. For Nalcor and

Hydro, safety excellence is more than a way of operating; it is an integral part of the companies’

strategy for the future, Achieving and maintaining excellent safety performance in all areas of

the company is an ongoing challenge, During the balance of the planning period, Nalcor and

Hydro will continue to implement initiatives to move forward on the journey to sustained

safety excellence.

Electricity supply

Nalcor’s subsidiary, Ilydro, ensures there is a safe, reliable and cost-effective electricity supply

available to meet current demand and future growth. During 2015 arid beyond, Hydro will

continue to increase investment to renew aging assets and will implement programs to support

safety and environmental sustainability. Hydro will also prepare for the timely and effective

integration of the Muskrat Falls Project into the provincial electricity system.

Upper Churchill asset management and Power Contract/Renewal Contract legal actions

The CliurchH} Fails generating station is one of the largest underground hydroelectric

powerhouses in the world. 1 he gene rating plant and re Ia ted infrastructure have be en in

service for over 40 years and taking steps to ensure the continued performance of the Churchill

Falls facilities through planning and strategic investment will drive the company’s strategy for

20Th and beyond. Churchill Falls will also continue to advance preparations for Upper Churchill

Power Coritr,ict/Rc’newal Contract legal actions.

Oil and gas interests, eptoration and development

Nalcors subsidiary, Nakor Energy-— Oil and Gas, c tiriently fflcIii,4t’5 oil and gas interests in

three developni’nts offshore Newfoundland md I ahr aclor Nak or is ilso execulirig an

exploration sfl itegy based on global best pr a tic c’s to bud and deliver new oil and gas lesour ins

N,uCOR EM-Roy
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for the benefit of people of the province. In 2015 and beyond, Nalcor will continue to support

partners’ efforts to advance offshore project milestones and further enhance knowledge of the

province’s oil and gas resource potential.

Lower Churchill development

The lower Churchill River is one of the most attractive undeveloped hydroelectric resources in

North America, The two sites at Muskrat Falls and Gull Island have a combined capacity of

over 3000 MW. The Muskrat Falls Project includes construction of an 824 MW hydroelectric

dam and more than 1,500 kilometres of transmission lines. During the balance of the planning

period, Natcor will continue to advance the construction of Muskrat Falls generation and

transmission and progress Gull Island consistent with progress on market opportunities.

Bull Arm Fabrication site long-term strategy and lease management

The Bull Arm Fabrication site has facilities for steel fabrication and concrete construction,

outfitting installation, at-shore hookup and deepwater commissioning. The site is leased by

FxxonMobil Canada Properties for the duration of the Hebron project which is expected to

produce first oil in 1017, Over the balance of the 2014-2016 planning period, Nalcor will

complete the analysis of site operating models to inform the Bull Arm long-term strategy and

continue the successful management of the current lease.

Energy marketing portfolio management and long-term strategy

Nalcor’s energy marketing portfolio currently includes Churchilt Falls recapture power that is

surplus to Newfoundland and Labrador’s needs. This portfolio will continue to grow with the

development of the lower Churchill River hydroelectric resource and production from Nalcor’s

oil and gas interests. In 2015, Nalcor’s wholly owned subsidiary, Nalcor Fnergy Marketing will

participate directly in energy markets in northeast North America. Over the planning period

and beyond Nalcor Energy Marketing will continue to pursue opportunities to increase the

value of the energy portfolio,

N4,COA ENERGY
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Del0itte.
SI ,lonns NL AlE 0E4 Canada

Independent Auditor’s Report TeL (109) 576-8480
Fax (/09) 5/6-6460
cc deleitte Ca

To the Lieutenant—Governor n Council. Provi rice of Newfbund I and and Labrador

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Nalcor Energy. shicli comprise
(he consolidated statements of linancial position as at l)ecetnber 31, 2014, [)eceiuher 31. 2013 ‘and
January I, 2013, and (lie consolidated statements of profit and comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows or the years ended I )ecemher 31, 2014 and I )ecetnher 31 , 2013, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Matiagetnetit is responsible 11w the prepatatioti and lair preseittatioit of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with International linancial Reporting Standards, and tbr such internal control
as tiianagcnietit determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated tuianciat statements that
are free from material tiiisstatetnettt, ss hetlicr (tile to fraud or error.

Auditor’s I(espOnsil)ilitv

Our responsthilit is to express an opitiioii (in these consolidated financial stateittents based on our audits.
We condtcted our audits in accordance itIi Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, hose

standards require that we coilipI\ with ethical reqiiireiiieiits and plan and perform the aitdis to obtain

reasottabie assurance abotit \siietiier the consolidated financial statements are Irec rum tttaterial

ni i sstaletit cut.

An aiitlit iivoI’es perIorttiittg pr°cedres to obtain audit evidettce about the amounts 111(1 dtscIostires itt

tile consolidated tinaucial slatetiietits the iroccdrites selected (le1lcild nit lie auditor’s tudguierit

iticitiditig the assessttietit of lie risks of material iitisstatenietit of the consolidated financial stateinctits.

ss lietlier (tile to fraud or error. In tnaking those risk assessments, the auditor considers tnternal control

relesatit to the etitits’s irr’pirttiott and liii prcs’tttatiott of the consolidated fitiaticial slatetriettts ill order

to design audit procedures that ire appropriate iii tile circutttstatices, but iot or tlic’ purpose otespressitig

alt opittioti on lie effectisetiess of the eittits’s ititertial cotttrol ,Att atidit also irtclttdcs C’ tIu.ttiiig tite

t1i1liOpIi;ttcitcss of accouitttitig policies used and the rcasotiablcticss of accouiltitig estititates itiade In
tti;tiiageuicttl. as ‘sell is c’ aluatittg thte oset;tll ireseittatioti of tlte consolidated fiiiaitci.il statenicuts.

V. e believe that lie audit u’s nletne \se hiase lilitairied iii our atidits is sttfticiertt and appropriate to pros ide

‘basis for tiit unfit uipittiotis.

( in ion

In (lilt uuliinlotl, tile cotusolidatcd luu,ituci,ui sfltcitueuuis fiiescut twit>. In all iti,tteii,ii teslietIs, lie fituuutual
[lositniiu ut N,,lcor I rico’,> as it l)ctu’tnl,et II, 2011, l)eccituber 11.201 runl Jitnuats I, ?Of 1, itud its

fitiainial pc’thirinartce and its cash llosss nt lie cars euudcd I )e(u’uttlsL’i I I, ‘ti II uutuf l)ecu’nibci II, ,‘fi I
ii it’crircliiict’ ss itli Irttcrtuutiuiit,ul I itutrur.’i.ul t<epottit’ Nt,uiiultiuls.

YLCL LI-c LL-f
liii feted t’tnlcssiusu,ul /\1 t uuttt,Iuts

51,li(’li IX. ‘Ill S
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NALCOR ENERGY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 27)
Subsequent events (Note 32)

On behalf of the Board:

December 31

2014

December 31

2013

January 1

2013As of (millions of Canadian dollars) Notes

ASSETS (Note 31)
Current assets (Note 33)

Cash and cash equivalents 5 60.8 93.7 11.9
Restricted cash S 1,130.6 525.5 -

Short-term investments 34.4 1.0 11.0
Trade and other receivables 6 249.2 149.8 124.7
Inventories 7 97.1 75.2 62.0
Current portion of sinking funds 11 1.5 65.4 -

Prepayments 16.4 11.6 5.6
Derivative assets 25 11.8 0.2 0.1

Total current assets

—-—

1,601.8 922.4 215.3
Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 8 5,676.8 3,742.6 2,802.4

Intangible assets 9 12.9 - -

Investment property 1.0 1.1 1.1
Other long-term assets 11 353.5 314.7 354.5
Investment in joint arrangement 1.5 1.1 0.7
Long-term investments 12 2,871.4 4,477,4 -

Total assets 10,518.9 9,459.3 3374.0
Regulatory deferrals 10 124.2 64,4 65.1
Total assets and regulatory deferrals 10,643.1 9,523.7 3,439.1

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities

Short-term borrowings 14 53.0 41.0 125.0
Trade and other payables 13 672.1 411,7 181.0
Current portion of long-term debt 14 8.4 82.2 8.2

Derivative liabilities 25 1.6 1.5 -

Current portion of other liabilities 16,17,18 5.3 6.0 8.5

Ioal current liabilities 740.4 542.4 322.7
Non’current liabilities

Long-term debt 14 6,240.5 6,047.9 1,125.9
Class B limited partnership units 15 79.4 73.0 -

Deferred credits 16 333.1 93.5 45.0
Deferred contributions 17 15.0 10.7 9.9
Decommissioning liabilities 18 42.1 33.0 31.9
Long-term payables 19 74.0 78.3 82.4
Employee benefits liability 20 144.5 118.5 119.9

Total liabilities 7,669,0 6,997.3 1,737.7
Shareholder’s equity

Share capital 21 122.5 122.5 122.5
Shareholder contributions 21 1,469.1 1,141,8 435.8
Reserves (15.8) (27.1) (2.0)
Retained earnings 1,146.2 1,030.6 942.9
Total equity 2,722.0 2,267.8 1,499,2

Total liabilities and equity 10,391.0 9,265.1 3,236.9
Regulatory deferrals 10 252J 258.6 202.2
Total liabilities, equity and regulatory deferrals 10,6431 9,523.7 3,439.1
See accompanying notes

DIRfCIORI
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NALCOR ENERGY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF PROFIT AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended December31 (rr,iliions of Canadian do/ia’s) Notes 2014 2013

Energy sales 22 755.6 755.3

Diner revenue 22 40.5 296

Reverue 796.1 7849

Fuels (268.1) (1909)

Powe’ pu’chased (683) (63.0)

Dpe’ating costs 23 (247.5) (212.0)
Depreciation and depletion 8 (92.7) (89.9)

Excloatton and evauatian experse (1,2) 7.4)

Nel firaite income and exoese 24 (72.0) (73.8)

Other income and exoense 2.6 (3.5)

Snare of profit of jo’nt arra”gement

________________________________

0.4 04

Profit, belore regu atory adjustments .
. 49,3 144.8

Heguiatory adjustments

_________

10 66.3 (57.1)

Profit for the year - -

_____________________________________________________

115.6 87.7
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the,yea

_____________________________

11.3 (25.1)

-

_____________....4!

62.6
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NALCOR ENERGY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Employee
Share Shareholder Fair Value Benefit Retained

olcas’adran dollar, i Notes Capital contibutions Resone - - Reserve - Larnings Total

Balance at January 1, 2014 122.5 1,141.8 11.3 (38.4) 1030.6 2,267.8
Profit for the year - . . 115.6 115 6
Other comprehensive income

Net change in lair value of available-for sate
financial instruments ‘ 32.1 - - 32 I

Actuarial loss on employee benefit liability 20 .
(1/Si - (11.9)

Net change in fair value of cash flow hedge - 8.2 - 8.2
Net change in fair value of financial instruments

reclassified to profit or lost . (11.1) - (11 Ii
Total comprehensive income (lost) for the year - 29.2 (11 9) 115 6 126 9
Capital contributions

—

21 -. — 321.3 - - - 321.3

Balance at December 3b 2014 , 122.5 1,4691 405 . (56.3) 1,146? 7,722.0

1,2013 122’, 438 41 3 i-li, 31 ii!’) ,.4’’’i
‘‘ott br ii- yr . 817 81/

(ltt,rr(o,T,l,,-t,errs,v,’incnn’e

N,’t I rir’fe iii f-i,, viii,,, I ,i,,,t,i.,hI,- to, s_sin
t,,,dr,t,,ii,rrstr,,,,’,.nrs i’, UI

Ar trr4r,.,i gar’ on en’p’ny,—.— fr,’,rei’t l’ii’’i’ry 21) 7’) /ll
Ni-i -;fr.i’’g’- ml. ‘‘vii iii-, 1 .rsh t’r’- h,rmly’- II) II II) Ii
N-i lii,, gill if- lily, lie iii -nun 1,11 ,,nyrr,mrr’m-, it-,

In’’l-l\’iiII’Ll to lirr,lii or loss lii,,) ill, Ii
lotal compil’fi’-m’lio’’ (lmssl .t’,imr’n’’ tot tim’ yrl — (33.0) 1.9 8/ I I_f,

Capitol rnnlt,birrlmn,,s - . 73 ZP&:Q..__ - .

-

.11 b’,’,m-,i- iii’’ Ii. 2011 .
. I.’.’’ 1,141.8 11.3 (38.41 0106 2.2i’79
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NALCOR ENERGY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended December 31 (n,ithoni of Cariudiun dalton)

Cash provided from (used in)
Operating activities

Profit for the year

Adjusted for items not involving a cash flow
Depreciation and depletion

Accretion

Amortization of deferred contributions

Employee benefits

Regulatory adjustments
Change in lair value of cash flow hedges

(5air on disposa of prooerty, plant aid ecuioment
Snare & proft of joint arrangemer

Other

______ -.

2014 2013

115.6 87.7

92.7 89.9

5.4 5.6
(0.7) (0.7)

8.1

(66.3) 57.1

(12.3)

16

233.6
176.8

410.4

Investing act vties

Additions to property. olant ano eqci.pmer.t

Add.tions to inta ‘gble assets 9
lnc’ease in otne’ o”g -tern assets

(Increase) decreuse in short term nvestments

Decrease (increase) in sinking funds

Witfidr.iw,il of reseive fund 11

Decrease (increase) in long tern, investr’.enls 1?

Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

_______

F i ni n ci rig ac tivit

lSsi;,]ii(Ar Of O’K tir’m debt

Retiri’n,i’nt of i’’g ti’rn deul

Incte,ise .9 rest,icli’d c,ish

hsi,,ici’ of Diss B l.iisited pitn’’ sh a Huts

lncri,ise )di’cre.ise) in short t ‘‘ii’ ho’’owings

Dt’c,easi’ in long tinli navanli

lis(ii’,i i iii dli tuti’lt (,ii) t,il

Iiic.re,isi ‘i oefvrred c ontrilyut,oii

lri(re,i,c (decrei.e) ri deferred credit.

Nit I ish (used iii) )iuvi(lid (ruin Iiii.iri(irig ictivitits

Nil (decre,iu) irrce,i’.e in c,ish md cisli cieiiv,iliimls

Casfidiid cash ‘ijuivaleiils, luuiiiing ii) yi’i

arid rash iijirivalents, i’iirl nf year 60.8

Stif)jhi’irieiiliry t,i.li fliw iiiliiiiri,iliiiir (Nut )i))

Notes

8

24
17

20

10

Changes in noncash working capita oalances —
-— 29

Net cash provioed from operating activities

1.4)
0 4)

(0.6)

(0.4)

(2.9)

150.9
128.9

279.8

(1777.2)

(12.9)

(20.8)

(33.4)

102.0

(985 4)

159)
100

27.0)

16.4

1,606.0 (4.4774)

3.3 8.6

14

lit

15

I,

197.1

(124.7)
(605.1)

17.0

(8.1)

5.001 3

(S’S 5)
Ii? 7

(K 4.0)

(HO)

127.3 7060

5.2 19

0.2

(196.1)

(12.9)

93.7

(0.9)

5,158 S

HI H

11.9

91 7

5,T,uici’’’i$’i’’ytui,j lu
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DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Nalcor Energy (Nalcor or the Company) is incorporated under a special act of the Legislature of the Province of

Newfoundland and Labrador (the Province) as a Crown corporation and its business includes the development,

generation and sale of electricity, oil and gas, industrial fabrication and energy marketing. Nalcor’s head office is

located in St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador.

1.1 Subsidiaries

Nalcor holds interests in the following subsidiaries

A 1000% interest in Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro (Hydro) whose principal activity is the generation,

transmission and sale of electricity llydro’s operations include both regulated and non-regulated activities.

A 100.0% interest in Nalcor Energy — Oil and Gas Inc. (Oil and Gas), a company with a broad mandate to engage in

upstream and downstream sectors & the oii and gas noustry inc udrg exploration, dove oprrent, production,

transportat on and processing

A 1000% .nte’est n Na’co Energy — Bull Arm Fabr,caticn Inc (GuI Arm Fabricat’oni, an industrial fabrication site

witr a ‘oIly integrated in’rastructwe to suoport arge-scaie fabr:cation and assembly. Its facilities include onsnore

fabricat on halls aid shops, a thydock and a deep water site

A 100.0% interest in Miskrat Fa’is Corporation (Muskrat ralis). created to develop. construct, “nar.ce and operate

the Muskat Fa’ls p:ant, an R24 megawatt (MW) bydroe’ectric generating ‘acil ty in Labrador

A 1000% itt’’ est ‘is tab; ado’ Tiansrsnss’on Cciporatioi (Trai’sco), cieatc’ct to develop, constiuct, ‘ina;’ce and

opt’’ate Lra’ism ssi(in ,issets rt;,’neci isg tC(’ Muskrat raits pant to tiii’ existing hydioi’tcrct’ic geneiatieg ‘at, ty ifl

Chij rcnill Fails

Al rn It’d partnership intere-,l in I ,,brador Island Ink limited Partnt’rsb’p (III I P). created to develop, construct.

tiea’ce and operati’ the assets and property constit:,ting the I tb,idcr Islanc I in (I It), a Vansnnssion .nk to be

constructed between he Mskr,l raPs pad and the Nt,w’otjndand and I abrador Is ar.cl Interconnected System

labrador ls’anu link hod np, Co porn ion 1111 lloldco) holds 100 0% of the Class A limited pa’trersnip jots

A 100 OX- ‘inret in l.ib’ailor Is i’d l:nk Gi’r,ee,ii Pa’tnei Coiporanon (Ill (31’I anti Lit Ioidco, crc’aled to control,

nianagi’ and not! N,ico,’s bS OX. “it’ii’st in III LI’

A lCD 0% iiti’ii’’,l ii, Iabradoi l’,l.in;i link t)pi’i,iti’ ( oipOi,itio’i (Ii Opcol. created to opi’iatt’ inC n’,iint,i is ihe LII

A lIJO O’t4 ii’t(’ii’s in Lowi’i Cti.,irhill Mini tt’ii’i’i’.l (ori,ni,Ilioi’ ILCMC), crt’att’d to carry o;ii hi’ pro1i’r di’vi’.uisnn’,i:

inc sia’i,ip’ir’i’nt li,i;ct,o,s foi I’hase’ I o’ tlii’ lowe, t titirclnl’ I’iop’ti ‘‘‘cttid ‘sg p’anis .1g. .‘iigini’iiiiip, and de’’.ip’s

ns,eioigi’inist i o,’,’,ir,,ctio,. min,iy mi’, irk n’,ii,.11’e’;ssi’’I, l-naiit i, pioci.renn’nI .i’itt supply ch,iiis n’,ies.ipi’.’i’i’’s:

A lOG 0% icih’t,’st in N,ilroi I ri.rgy M,,ikt’tirig (‘ciponilion (Frn’igy M.iiki’ting) a ‘tib’rii.iry isl,ibli’,tii’d to iy,,nki’t

N.ih or’’, t’iu’igy lhrunyliotit North Ar,ii’ric,, I ne’rf’y M,irkr’tirip wi’, incnrpcir,itt’d on March 14, 2014 and is expt’cte’tl

to ni 01151’ laity opt’r.ition.il on Apiii I. 101

N,,lcur ,il’,o tinlils a lOG 0’. rater it iii (nilt ‘land lower ( 0t1)tir,it,fl,5 ((jiPt ci) intl i il fIX. inii’n’’t I nwi’n ( Iiunchril

L),’vi’ltsilmirit (cii1irir,Itiori II CU(l, hole irs,,ci,vi
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1.2 Irwestment in Joint Arrangements

Nalcor holds a 65.8% beneficial interest (through Hydro) in Churchill rails (Labrador) Corporation Limited (Churchill

Falls) a joint operation that owns and operates a hydroelectric generating plant and related transmission facilities

situated in Labrador with a rated capacity of 5,428 MW.

Nalcor also holds a 33.3% beneficial interest (through Churchill Falls) in Twin Falls Power Corporation (Twin Falls), a
225 MW hydroelectric generating plant on the Unknown River in Labrador. The plant has been inoperative since

1974.

1.3 Variable Interest Entities

Nalcor consolidates the results of variable interest entities (VIEs) in which it holds a financial interest and is the

primary beneficiary. Nalcor has determined that it is the primary beneficiary of the LIL Construction Project Trust

(Project Trust) and as a result has included the financial statements of the Project Trust in these annual audited

consolidated financial statements. Nalcor has determined that it is not the primary beneficiary of the Muskrat

Falls/Labrador Transmission Assets (MF/LTA) Funding Trust or the Labrador-Island Link (LIL) runding Trust and

therefore the operations of these trusts are not reflected in these annual audited consolidated financial statements.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Statement of Compliance and Basis of Measurement

These annual audited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). Nalcor

adopted International Financial Reporting Standards as of January 1, 2014, with the date of transition effective

January 1,2013 Nalcor has adopted accounting policies which are hosed on the IFRS apolicable as at December 31,

2014, and includes individual IFRS, lAS, and interpretations made by the IFRS Interpretations Conirnittee (IFRIC) and

the Standing Interpretations Connnittee (SIC) Upon adoption, N,ilcor followed the requirements of II RS I - First time

adoption of IRS (IFRS 1) in its application of IFRS as disclosed in Note 31.

Previously, the annual audited consolidated financial statements of Nalcor were prepared in accordance with

Canadian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles )GAAP) An explanation of how the transition to II RS has affected

the Company’s financial position, financial pi’rforrnanct’ and cash (lows is provided in Note 31

These annual audited consolidated fu,anci,il statements have been prepared on,) historir ii cost basis. except for

financial ,is’,ets ‘at fair value through profit or to’s’ (,it FVI hI), Iin,inci,iI instruments used for hi’dging md ‘available

for’s;ule’ (Al 5) financial ,issets which have been me,isuit’d it fair value The ,unnijal audited consolidated financial

statenu’nis ,iii’ presented in C,in,udian t)ollais and all values rounded to the nearest million, except when othi’mwisi’

soled Ihi ,unnu,il audited r.nnsoiid,it,’d (in,iniial statements we’ approved tuy the Board nf Director’, of NiIcor (the

[fo.’mcf) on M,irch 13, 2015.

2.? BasIc of Consolidation

[hi’ annual ,iiidiied consolidated l’ns,inci,iI ,t,itm’uuim’uts include the I;n,mnci,il staieuu’nts of Nalcoi, its siufisidiury

conip_mnu’s mud its share of rnv(’stm.’uts in Joint ,urr,iugi’m.’nfs In addition, the fin,mi ml st,itemi’mlts ul all variable

interest i’utnhe’, for wlii In N,mfcor sos been di’teninnni’d tIn’ primary heni’ficiany ‘iii’ ni Iudi’d in these anuu,mI indited

iui,’,nlid,iti’iI fin,imscm,mI ‘,t,itm’mu’uts Intr’rcninpiny trarn’,,n tinus amid h,mI,incm’s hive finn i’limuui,ited upon

t nu s so lid lou

I
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Effective June 18, 1999, Hydro, Churchill Falls, and Hydro-Québec entered into a Shareholders’ Agreement which

provided, among other matters, that certain of Ihe strategic operating, financing and investing policies of Churchill

Falls be subject to approval jointly by representatives of Hydro and Hydro-Québec on the Board of Directors of

Churchill Falls.

A though Hydra holds a 658% owneshp interest, the agreement changed the rature of there at ors” p oetween

Hydro and Hydro-Québec, wtb espect to Churc’nu Fa!!s, from tiat of mority and rrino’ity snareholders,

respectively, to that Of a joint operat on Acco,c ngly, Hydro has recognized its sba’e of assets, I abilites and profit or

loss in relation to its interest in Cnurchll Fals s.bsequenz to the effect ye date of the Sha’eholders’ Agreement.

Churchill Falls holds 33.3% o1 the equity sha’e capital of Twn Fa Is This investment is accounted For using tho equity

method

Sjhstantialiy aP of Oh ano Gas’ activities are conoucted jointly w’th others and accordin&y these annual audtted

consoldated financial statements reF oct only Nalcor’s proportionate interest 9 such activities.

2.3 Cash and Cash Equivalents and Short•term fnvectments

[as’, and cash equivalents consist of amounts on deoost with a Canadian Scneoule I Cha’tered nank, as we as

highly liquid short term investments with original maturities of three months or less at acquisition Short-term

investments with original maturities greater than three months and less than twelve months at acquisition are

classified as short-term investments The effective interest rate on these investments at December 31, 20t4 ranged

from 1 20% to 1.28% (2013— 1. U% to 1 33%) per annum (ash and cash equivalents are measured at cost which

approximates fair value while short term investments are measured at fair value.

2.4 Trade and Other Receivables

rrade and other receivables are classified as ‘lo,i,,s and receivables’ and ire neusured at amortized cost rising the

effective interest method.

2.5 Inventories

Inventories ire carried at the lower of cost and nd realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis

md includes expenditures incurred in acquiring fbi inventories and bringing fhem to their existing condition and

Ioc,ition. Net re,rliz,ibfe value represents the esfin,,ited selling price for inventories less ill estimated osts of

completion and costs neri’ss.iry to mike tin sale

2.6 Property, Plant and Equipment

lien,s of property, plant md equipment i,’ recognizi’d using the cost model md thus iii ri’rordi’cf at cost It’s

arruninlati’d rirpri’cr,itroi md ,iccijmrjl,ili’d lisp.m rn,c’nt loses cost rnrli:rfes mati’rials, labour, confr,mrti’cf si’rvices,

profess’o’i,lI fi’i’s id. for ctu.ilfy’rg a-ct.. iinirowir.i: cost’ cap t,ili,ed in ,ircod,i’ice with N,i’coi’s Irco: r”teg policy

as ii’ Note) 10 C usts c.mprt,mlted with the re,ifr’cI net include if those costs dirtn tly att’ibrrt,iblt. to brinpu1’ the

asset nini op era,,on ijfci s’priif-cant pus of proor’rty, plant intl eqi pn’ent are rc’rfrt ‘1(1 to U (‘‘i’’i1,ui en at

‘iterv,iis N,ifco’ rEcognizes s,,cfi puts ‘is !‘i.t vidt:.r ,i’,si’ts wrtf’ ‘,pi’c’f.c ij’,r’fir lives md <fiprecimfion r.’sf]in t vefy

L,kewrsi’, wI-in, nLifor i-spi’rtroi’ is pr’rfo’med, its cost is ‘in ugu ted in the cirtying mn,otrilt of ti print md

eqirpi’rerit,i’,,i’epl.ii’rrii’rit f the ir’cognrtion c’ ti,, ire s_If st ed Ai otner rip-mi’ mud nr,minti’n,u-n ‘costs it’

ri’cogn,,ed ,n prof.t or in’s is inc ire ri f’iopt’ity, pint unit m’qiu.;rnri’nf ui’ riot rey,i’,ui’d for fu,mnci,m, rm’prr trig

unlpo’.is t)m’j,’i’ci,il’uri of firs, ‘‘sits conu,,uu’,i(m’s whir, the assets ,i’e ri’,utfy cii their ntm’utlid ri-i’
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- - ____________ _____

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Generation plant
Hydroelectric 45 to 100 years
Thermal 35 toES years
Diesel 25 toSS years

Transmission
Lines 30 to 60 years
Terminal stations 40 to 55 years

Distribution system 30 to 65 years
Other assets 5 tosS years

Flydroelectric generation plant includes the powerhouse, turbines, governors and generators, as well as water
conveying and control structures, including dams, dikes, tailrace, penstock and intake structures Thermal generation
plant is comprised of the powerhouse, turbines and generators, boilers, oil storage tanks, stacks, and auxiliary
systems. Diesel generation plant includes the buildings, engines, generators, switchgear, fuel storage and transfer
systems, dikes and liners and cooling systems.

Transmission lines include the support structures, foundations and insulators associated with lines at voltages of 230,
138 and 69 kilovolt (kV). Terminal stations assets are used to step up voltages of electricity and to step down
voltages for distribution Distribution system assets inriude poles, transformers, insulators, and conductors.

Other assets include telecontrol, computer software, buildings, vehicles, furniture, tools and equipment which are

c,trried at cost less ;iccuiriutated ,imortizatiun

Churchill Falls

Depreciation is cali ul,ited on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows

Hydroelectric generation plant 4’S to 100 years

r,insmission and terminals 30 to Si ye,Irs

Seivice facilities and other S to 45 years

Ilydro and Churi hill F aIls ,issi’ts’ residual v,ilnes, useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed it i’,ich

fui,inci,il yc’,ir end md ,idjusted prospectively, if ,ippropri,ite the carrying v,iliie ol property, pl,int and r’quipneiit is

reviewed br nnp,iirmerct whenever evi’nts indicate that the irrying ,iruounts ol host’ assets may cot be

‘co vi’ rib In.

C)il and Gas

t)i’vt’lnpmcnt ted F’roduu ion (osts

Items of property, pl,int ,iiid i’quiprcii’nt, which incliirie petioli’um and n,itui,il gas cli’vNoprmu’rt md prothu hon

nit’,, ire rained it co’,t es’, iii tiiniil,iti’d di’prt’ci,ition md di’pli’tion t)evi’lopnu’nt ,iisd pmnciuction ,issi’ts ,imi_’
grnipi’ii into cash pi’iii’r,itinp units liPs) fur imp,uiini’ict testing

F xpi’ndittiii’ oil the construrtiun, in’,t.ill,itinn or cuiiipli’tinn of icir,i’,tri,cturi’ f,icilitii’’, such as limo ‘5’,if’

‘ii iliti’s ,irccl hi’ dulling 01 di’vi’Inilmni’nt wills, ism luding unsnrri’ssfcjl cti’vi’loprici’ict or cli’linn,itinn wi’ll’,, ui’

ripitili:i’ci within propi’ity, pluct ,e,d ‘mpiipnu’nt, n lung i. it i’ t.’rhnicilly fi’,isilcli’ nut i’conorcsim lily vi,ihli to

‘xtr,ldt idi’iitifn’d ri’’,ii vi’’,

hi’ initial mt of ,in ,issi’t ( nili1imi’,i’’, its purch,’,
‘

0’ (On’,trum lion rot, my i n”ts diii tly ,ittribulalili to
hinging liii’ itt niln nIci’iation thi’ initial i’’,tnn,ite of ciii’ diuciiii’cir’,’,iunnig tots mitt, tar cliiilifyncE itt’,,

burrowing rusts the pun Ii,isi’ puce mu m nn’,tiijcted cot i’ tin’ i1gri’giti’ ,iii’uu’lt putt intl Fit’ liii v,,lni’ ci my

itlit’, cciri,idi’r,itiin ivi’ii to ,Irmlilni’ liii’ iii

4
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Capitalized petroleum and natural gas interests generally represent costs incurred in developing proved and/or

pobab1e reserves and bhngng nor enbarcing poducton from such eseeqes, and are accumufated on a fied

or geo:ecbncal area bass

Gans and losses or dsposai o’ an tern of propersy, olant and equipment, includrg petroieum and ratural gas

interests, are determr,ed by comparing the proceeds from dsposal w,th the carrying amount of property, pant

and eouipmnnt and a’e eco’ded in other income aid exoense

Suosequent Costs

Costs incu’red subseojent to the dete’rriination of tecbncal feasoii.ty aid conmercal viabbity are ncluded n

the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that

future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to Nalcor and the cost can be measured reliably

The carrying amount of a replaced asset is derecognized when replaced. Routine repairs and maintenance costs

are charged to profit or loss during the period in which they are incurred

iii) Depletion

The net carrying value of development and production assets is depleted using the unit of production method by

reference to the ratio of production in the year to the related proved and probable reserves, and considering

estimated future development costs necessary to bring those reserves into production Future development

costs are estimated taking into account the level of development required to produce the reserves. These

estimates are revrewed by independent reserve engineers at least annually

Proved and probable reserves are estimated using independent reserve engineer reports and represent the

estmated quantities of crude oil, natural gas nd natural gas linuids which geological, geophyscal and

elg.nec’rirsg dit,i demonstrate w,th a specified degree of cei uty, to or’ recoviribi’ ‘i lutu’c yeI’S fron

k”owr reservoirs did whn.h are cons:dr’red conimercary viable It is euua’iy ikt’y that Inc actual rerna nirg

nuantiies ‘erovered wii’ be rreater o’ less than Inn sum of the estimated p’oved plus probable reserves

Such ‘eserves riy he considered con’mn’cially orodi,cbte if management has the ntent on of developing and

produciee thin and such •ntentio’ is based upon

• a reisonabir’ assessment of thi’ L:ture eroronics of such production

• ,i re,isonahlr’ expectation that there is ,i rrr,irki’t for all or scihstinti.illy ill the expected petrulc’om md

naturil p,,is production, and

• i’vicfi’rice that the nr’cr’’siry prodrir tinil, lr,insinissiorr ,ind trinsport,ition f,irilriii’s ,,re ,iv,iil,ihh’ or an he

inide ,iv,iil,ibte

LosYr Churchill_Project

Sn,ci’ the ,is’,ets as’oci,ili’d with the lower (hurrhill Firoict ii under construction there Is ire depreciation

expensed until the ,issi’ts ire rr’ady fur use

7.7 Intangible Assets
lrrtirpihlr’ ;i’,siis thu in’ i’xpi’rti’d to (‘enl’r,uti’ ftiuiri’ ii onOnl,1 h’n’tit and ,lru nni’,ur,ifili’ irrIirlinr costs of

uirr,i’ ‘,ervc(’s ‘,tc,urr’,,ir’cf su’sr,i r ,urq,i’sitiun iii’ ciptil,r’d i’ int,initibli’ ,issi’ts iii ,vcurd,inre with fAS iS

nii:g liii’ ,i’,si’t’, w ti fir ii’ uisi’fi iivu’s ii’ ri i’d it rri’,t ‘‘‘i’, iui’iii’,iti’d ,p’lin’til,lion ,iurd icr’, rite’,]

‘lii),), ‘ni’rrt 0”’’’ Aroit tern u’ ri’ oniied o,i si,i hi i,,11, his’s ovi’’ tlri’u ,‘‘,i’ii,iti’ii trial lv’’, TI i’i’’,tiei,itu’d

liii’ intl ,IirrtrIil,it,rrur r,’thud iii’ ti’quwi’d it tire ‘rid of ‘icr ri’fniirrp, pilott woIr liii’ lii toi ,iy r Ii,

fl i’sI’i,iti’ b ,‘rci,n’i’ri ui 00,1 p’n ti’ ti,i’,i’, intilitil’ pit’, With ,nili’t,n,t i’ ,i’, u h ‘sri’ i ui i’d it

cost i’’, icr ,ir’u’,iliil ipir not n.e.,
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2.8 Ixplorafion and Evaluation Assets
Pre-license exploration and evaluation costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Costs of exploring for and

evaluating licensed petroleum and gas properties are capitalized and the resulting intangible exploration and

evaluation assets are tested for impairment in accordance with IFRS 6 and lAS 36.

Exploration and evaluation costs related to each license/prospect are initially capitalized with ‘Exploration and

Evaluation Assets’. Such exploration and evaluation costs may include costs of license acquisition, technical services

and studies, exploration drilling and testing, directly attributable overhead and administrative expenses and the

projected costs of retiring the assets General prospecting or evaluation costs incurred prior to having obtained the

legal rights to explore an area are expensed directly to profit or loss as they are incurred.

Exploration and evaluation assets are not depleted and are carried forward until technical feasibility and commercial

viability of extracting an oil resource is considered to be determined. The technical feasibility and commercial

viability of extracting a mineral resource is considered to be determined when proved reserves are determined to

ex;st. A rev ew of eac” exploration license o’ fie d is ca’ed out, at least annualy, to ascerta n whetner p’oveC

eserves have been discovered

Upon determ nation of p’oved reserves, exporat or aid eva’uation assets a:tributanle to t’ose reserves are first

testea for irnpai’ment aid ther eclassified from explorat 09 and evaLation assets to property plart and

equipment

2.9 Investment Property

Investment property is property bed for te purpose of generatng rental income or cap,tai apprecrat’on. but not for

sale in the od nary course of hiisiress, use in the p’oduct-on or supp.y of goods or services o’ for admin:strative

pJm°’’ As at tJecei,ticr 31, 2C14, i iviit,nent p’operty incuded the Bull Arm I abrcation site dna fuc’ it es

Investment propeity is reco1:niied using the cost model and thus is recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation

and accuniul,ited irripairnieni losses Cost includes riraterials, liboiir, contracted services, professionaf fees and, for

cua-.fying assi’N, borrowng costs capta ‘ied in accordance with Nalcor’s accounting policy Costs capital’zed w:th

the related asset nc I ud e all those costs C rex t ly at t r.b it ib i to bringing the asset ‘ito op erat. on When significant

parts of investmi’iit property iii’ ri’qiiired to ni’ ‘oplaced at intervas, N,i’cor recogn.zes such parts as ,ndiidrait

assets witi spi’cit.r useful lives mo di’piiciation, respect vely tikewse, w’u’n a ma,or inspect on’s pi’ifo’ii’eo, its

cost is re(ofiiri?i.d in the r.i’ry ni ,imo,;’’it of the investment p’operty as a replicerrri’nt V tee recogn hOn ciiter,,i ,I’e

s,itisfii’cl. Al nun’: leper ni’d iln,i’,l’.r’il,,’’ici’ rosts are recogn lie in profit or loss is -ncurred Investment propr’iy is

not ii’valui,d fo’ i’i.i’’r..il reporting puipo’;u’s l),’p’eci,ition of these ,issets conn’ti’ces when the .issi’t’. ale ‘i’ady for

the., i,i t’i’i:eo use

rpric’,nton is ciic,jlati’d on., sli.,ir”it lip,’ basis over the i’s’, ‘nile 0 useful I!ves uf the assets a’, uI ows

c o’nnpi1ii igriptunt, v,’tr clis and office t’q’pni,it 5 yi’u’s

Build. og s IN yr ,i’

I upside’. rrrodi,li’ fi,ull door ?tr yturs

Visit ui ciinti’, 4? years

Ilii ,is’at’, nsinlii,ul v,iliii’s, iis.’liil live’, and ,rii’tliucl of di’pri’ciatiun Ire ri’virwi’cl it i’acli fin,uin,i,iI yin cud aird

,id1usticI pio’.pi(tivi’Iy, ii ,ippio1iri.itii I hi’ i Crying valili’ ut invi’strnri’nt property is ,,‘vii’wi’cj for iilrIr,iiiuni’nl

whirlivi’i ‘vine, ildirite that the c.liryiiig ,iinnniirts (if tIn,’,,’ ,i,siis may rut hi’ recnv,’i,I,li’.
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2.10 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are

assets that take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those

assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned

on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from

the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period

in which they are incurred.

2.11 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

At the end of each reporting period, Nalcor reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets, except for

exploration and evaluation assets, to determine whether there is any indication that those assets maybe impaired.

If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the

impairment loss, if any Exploration and evaluation assets are assessed for impairment when they are reclassified to

property, plant and equipment and also if there are indicators that suggest that the carrying amount exceeds the

recoverable amount.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, Nalcor estimates the recoverable

amount of the CGU to which the asset belungs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be

identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual CGUs, or othnrwise they are allocated to the smallest

group of CGUs for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified The recoverable amount is

the iiiglu’r of lair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows

are discounted to their present value using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time

value uf money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows havn not been

ad1usted Value in use is generally computed by reference to the present value of future cash flows expected to he

dei ived h oin nun lir,irrci,il ,issets.

Exploration and evaluation assets are allocated to the CGUs on a prolect basis when thny are assessed for

oopairrni’nt, both at the time of my triggering facts and circumstances as will as upon their reclassification to

pi opei ty, plant and eq uipmirnt

If the ri’coverat,li’ amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the cirrying amount of

tIm asset oi cash ginei,itirig unit is reduced tu its recovi’r,ihli’ ,imourit An ,mp,mmerrt loss is ri’cogrin’d

onnediati’ly in profit or loss

2.12 Investments in Joint Arrangements

A oirrt an,inip;.’ment is air ,innorpi’irreirt of whirh two oi more p,oties hay, 1oort I untiol Curiiiol ixist’, whiii Nib Ui

has the power, diii’ctly or rich iri’ctly, to govern tin’ firi,inci,il md opetating poliro’s of another i’ntity, so as to oht,ori

henefits front it’, ,ictiviti,’s. A lout arrangi’nrii’nt is i’ithi’i 1 lOint Operition or,’ loint venturi’

I ff,’rtvi’ June 18, 1999 lfyihio, Churchill I aIls md lly(lii) iloi’lii’c ,‘i,ti’rerl into,, siii,n,’holdeis’ ,i1’r,’i’rm’irl which

piovided, among rithi’i inapeis, that (litlin of the str,itm’ge operating, fin,nii np; ,ind Owe5tifljJ, policn’’ of Chorchiil

I ills u siih1ir t to approval jointly by Ilydro md Ilydro Qrd’hi’c repo’si’nt,itives nn the lto,ircl ol Directors of Churchill

I ills Altfo,o1’f, ilydio told’, abS St’ owoi’islirp oit,’rest tin’ ,igii’eon’nt cli,,rred tin’ n,ihiii’ of ibm,’ ii’litiorrsiop

hi’twi’i’ii ilyrho med ifydno c)i’h,’r with ri’spm’rt to (‘ho,rhill all,, rout th,it of imiority md minority sh,iri’holcli’is

ii’’pi’ctivi’ly, to th,,t ol ooit operator’, llydro icconurt’, for thi’, investiuii’irt buy necogni;ing its ‘,h,mui’ of

liabiliti,’’ md pnof,t or h)s’. in ,,‘l.ituon to its irlti’i,’st iii tIn’ joint opi’r,itioo

ilyilin’’ lout opi’r ,ifion Clr,mrrhilt I ills holds .3.3 3% of thi’ i’qmnty shin’’ ipil,ml ot Trs’oi I ills and us, hilly with othi’i

‘,fi,oiholch’,’, iii a p.o tinpitiori ,ii’ui,’iri,’ot which gm’ C Irijicloli Fill’, oirni cootiol of Twit I ill’, liii’, invi’’,turn’ot i’

accounted for ring iii,’ i’ijrnty iii,’tniod tJnrl,’i Iii,’ ‘ujuity u,o’tlrml, li,’ uuih’ii’’,t iii ti,’ joint vi’irtoii’ i’ c,ioied in the

Statement’, oft nianc nil l’ir’,iruiri it ut plus post ,mrijo,’,liori I lt,uiipi’’, ri (irijiririll fill’,’ shin’ of lit ,i’,s’t’, of the joint

venture. liii’ Stali’irtn’ot’, of Piolif mind C o,’ipn,’h,’nisive luicoin,’ r’ili’rt tIn’ shun’ of thu pioht oi In’s oh the loot
vu’ nit iii
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2.13 Employee Benefits Liability

(i) Pension Plan

Employees participate in the Provinces Public Service Pension Plan, a multi-employer defined benefit plan

Contributions by Nalcor to this plan are recognized as an expense when employees have rendered service

entitling them to the contributions

(ii) Other Benefits

Nalcor provides group life insurance and health care benefits on a cost-shared basis to retired employees, in

addition to a severance payment upon etirement.

The cost of providing these benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial

vatuation being completed every three years and extrapolated at the end of each reporting period based on

service and management’s best estimate of salary escalation, retirement ages of employees and expected health

Ca’e costs.

Actuari& ga Cs and :osses on Nalcor’s de1ined oeef.t ob igatior’ are recognizec in reserves in the period in whtch

they occur Past service costs are recognized in operatirg costs as incurred

The ret retnent benefit obl.ga:ion recognized in t”e Statements o’ F nancia Position represents the oresent

value of the dehnee Denefit obligation

2.14 Provisions

A provision is a liabilty of ijnrrrtai” t;ming or amount A provision is recognizen if Natcor has a prese’E legal

oogatio or constructive o& gaton as a result of past events, t ‘s arobable that an out’low o’ reso.ces wil cc

‘irq,,ired to settle the cbl’g.itian and the ,irnount (art be eliabiy est rutted Provisions are not recognized fo’ future

operating losses The provision is measured at the piesent value of the best estirnute of the expenditures expei ted

to be requiir’d to settle the ohligation using a discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of the tune

value of money and the r ‘ks specif c to the oblpi: on Prov s ols are re measured at each St itemt’nts 0’ Financia

Poston date using tne current d scount rate

2.15 Decommissioning, Restoration and Invironmental Liabilities

Legi’ and constructive oht’gitioris .i,socitti’o w th the ret’riiniirrit of oroperty plant and eqiipnlent are reco’deu as

ahititri’s when ‘ui’ obligations ire iiicunerj and art’ rni’.suri’d i’ tn oti’serit value of tIn’ expected Costs to settle

tnt’ ability disroi,ntid it a ate spec ii to the tim ty. The I tInily is ircrtti’i unto the dale the tin lily wilt hi’

incurred with a [or’, sp0ding r,ir1’i’ to net tn,tnci’ and incorni’ expense Trw carrying amount ot det omm’siorunp,

‘i’stor,itioe and ‘cvii onn’c’nta’ tiablities is reviewed Inn ,t’y w th (binges in INc est mite of tirrng or amount O

i isli I i,ws ,iiltli’if In or ili’di,clril fio’it thu cot ol lit’ ‘did ,tss.’t

2.16 Revenue Recognition

Electricity Saler

Ru’vcniir’ front the silt’ of i’iii’i ry is ri’rnpiiizi’d whi’n Nalcnr his tr,iii’,tt’rred the s1iiific,irit risk and ,i’w,irds of

owrii’tship to the huyir, fi’covi’ry ol the’ onsnler,ition us profuibli’, md Ihi amount of tu’vi’nue ciii bc reliably

mi’,m’,imri’d S,ili’s within thi’ Piovirici’ art’ titrn.nily at rite’, ipprovt’d by the Ni’wfoijndl,ind itid L,ih ader Board of

uini,u’,sinn’is cii f’u,lulic ttlititii’’, IPUB). wlii’ii’,is export silt’s ,ti’d sites In cii tin, ni,gur nicftisti iii (ti’,tuitit’is Hi.

lit’. rmrdti the Inn’, of hi’ ,tmnt)tic,thli’ cniitrtrt’, 01 it n,,inkc’t rites

H
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Churchill Falls provides energy to three primary customers: Hydro-Québec, t-lydro and Twin Falls.

A power contract with Hydro-Quebec dated May 12, 1969 (the Power Contract) provides for the sale of a significant

amount of the energy from Churchill Falls. The Power Contract has a 40-year term ending in 2016, which is followed

by a Renewed Power Contract with Hydro-Québec for an additional 25 years. The rate is predetermined in the Power

Contract and is presently 2 5426 mills per kwh. The rate during the term of the Renewed Power Contract is 2.0 mills

per kwh.

Churchill Falls also recognites revenue from Hyriro-QuObec under a Guaranteed Winter Availability Contract IGWAC)
through 2041. The GWAC was signed with Hydro-Québec in 1998 and provides for the sale of 682 Mw of guaranteed

seasonal avaHability to Hydro-Quebec during the months of November through March in each of the remaining years

until 2041

The value of differences between energy delivered and the Annual Energy Base (AEB), as defined in the Power

Contract, is tracked over a four-year oerioa and then eitt’er recoverea from or re’undeo to Hydro-Qudbec over the

subsequent ‘our-year pe’ od, unless tne balance is less than 51 0 million n whch case it is recovered or re’unced

irrtmed’ate’y These long-term receivables or iong-tem Ddyables ae sublect to interest at 7% per annuni (2013 7%-I

Under the Power Contract and Renewed Powe’ Cofltract. Churchil Fa: s las the right tn recall 3CC MW IRecan

Powe’l Al 0’ tne RecaP Power is solo by (flu-chill Fa Is to Hyoro Churchill Fa 5 aso provides 225 MW to Twin falls

0’ Sates

Revenue from the sac of crude o I is recogn zed wflon the amount of ‘everue can oe reasorab:y measurnd, tne

signi’icant risks ano rewards of owersh p have passed. Nalcor retains ro tortinuirg ‘ranageria irvotvemet or

ccettol aid culIettio is reisuuiay ,Issu’ ed

Revenue ft 0111 p1 operties in which N atcor has an interest with other producers is recognized on the basis of N atcors

net working interest Ut petroleum and nituial gas produced Under this method, crude oil produced below or above

Na cor’s net working ,nlerest results in an i:der-’ift or cvnr I,’t pcstion tJnner I It or over-lilt oositions are

measured at ntirtet vaue aid recoroed as an asset 0’ liob.lity respectively

host Revenue

I ease revenji is ricni:nzed when si-vices have been rendered recovery of the cci’siderat on is p-unable, and the

anloint of revenue can U, reluio!y i,,e,tsured

Ut ‘er Ri’vi’’ii.,’

Revenue assoc,iied with tin sah’ 0 giioutiince ilita is rt’cofn?ic w1i ire ternis a—it condt ons Itoverning ‘taips

live been nit, the .iilluunt of ilvenue tin be re ably nit’,isijrt’d and recovery ci tb, cons’der,ltion is prcb,ihe

2,17 Npt rinanre Inrome and Ixpense

(or ill frsaiici,iI instrtsiliti,ts riii,15s,reQ it ,gi,iortitid cost end interest pi,(1fi (ir1,ir1C,It ,is,i’t’, cI,issiftt’ci is Al S

intere-it income Cr (‘X(Fl5i IS recorded using the i’fltu_tive rittirest rite, which is Ill, rite tli,O exactly discounts liii

estinitleci future (ash i.iyinints ur receipts tiirutigli the i’xpi’ctt’tl life of the finite il iii-itIIil!ieit art slinitti $iittinl,

where ip1irnpriti, to hi’ it rIriyirlg ininunt of the firi,iiiri,il asset or liability

2.18 ForeIgn Currencies

Tiies,,i tunis iii (iii net it’s iittiii thin Nih ces lion ‘intl i iirriiiry (fo,i’iyri riiiit’rlriI’s) iii’ i’(njiii,etl (isiiip iii’ )iini

month end (osi rite At liii ted ot i’,ichi ri1)orte’f period, ilioni’toy bills denuiiiin,itid in ioti’igit curl ‘urn’s iii’

tr,in’.[,itid it tee rites of ix(f,infe ti ‘thU at Pit’ peiind ‘nd date ‘those tnni’igti exchiirlFte fiiili5 ,iild Ioi,i,e, tiot

iticluctici in iigl,itniy thi’fi’ii,tl- iii recuidist ii eicuiiii’ is itt (nitrite in oi,ie intl i’xpi’iisi

2,19 Income 1 axes

Nalcor is exeiiipt tom piy’rig itirotil’ taxes tinder Sit ton )4i)( I) (ii) oh the Iticoine Tax Act
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2.20 Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position when

Natcor becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument and are initially measured at fair value.

Subsequent measurement is based on classification. Financial instruments are classified into the following specified

categories financial assets at FVTPL, AFS financial assets, ‘loans and receivables’, held-to maturity investments,

financial liabilities at FVTPL, financial instru ments used for hedging and other fina ncial liabilities. The classification

depends on the nature and purpose of the financial instruments and is determined at the time of initial recognition.

Classification of Financial Instruments

Nalcor has classified each of its financial instruments into the following categories: financial assets at FVTPL, loans

and receivables, AFS financial assets, held-to-maturity investments, financial instruments used for hedging and other

financial liabilities.

CaY’ and casn equivalents

Shor:-terrr investments

Ti ace and otbe’ ‘ece vab!es

Derivative instruments

S nKing funds- investr,p’ts in sane Pycro ssue

Siaing lands — other nvestmerits

long term receivabes

Trace and othe’ navables

Short tern bo’rowir.gs

loi term debt

I ong tel ifl hivilo (‘5

fi) Effective interest M r’i hod

loans and rece vanles

AFS financial assets

Loans and receivables

At FV’IPL a no nancial instruments

.sed fo hedgng

Held-to-naturty investments

AFS f,nanc al assets

Loans ano receivables

Other financial liabiiities

O:he 1nancial ha bi-ties

OtF:ui I i,Il’cial li,iui, ‘i’s

Other’ nancial hahn ties

I F’ e effective ,ntei est nsi’tl’ou is ,i method ot Ca culatinp the amort ted cost of a finarc,al nstrumenl and

al-oc,itiisg iriteri’st ni onn or i’pr’rse over the relev,nit period I he effective interest rote is the rite that i’x,ictly

d scowl’, est’n.ili’d future cash iecr’-pts or p,iyriieiits (includ ng aH fees On points p,i!ci Or reueivr’il flat Form an

Megral put of the eFfective ,iiterest ratt’. tri-isactions costs arrd other oreeii:,ms or discounts) through the

r’pected li’i’ 01 tn’ I,’s,intial instr,jn’i-iit or, white app’opriate, a shorten period to the nit ca’ry’rg insoint On

initial irogis tio’’

Income oi i’rpi’i’.si’ i5 ri’cog’iti’d on rn i’Ii’ti.vi’ -iili’re-,l b,isis or I n,lisci,it ilistrlin’r’rlts otl’ei than thosi’

l,ir,ieci,iiassi’s intl li,ibilitu’s dished is it I Vl P1

Financial Assets

nj Fin,iric,il Asset’. it Vl Fl

I iniiici,it ,i’,si’ts in tIe-ti-cl is ‘it I VTPI wi’ lii- uiii,,nici,il ,isset is c-itliei ln’lcI Inn trading ul ii is dr’sigii.iti’tl i

it F-VT I’

A fiii,iiici,il lit Is cI,is’.rlu’d .15 lInt Ini tridinig if

• it Iii-, fun—ni ,icniuii’nl pi iiicip_illy ci tli,’ piiipo’,i ut sellinift it in tin liii ii iii. Or

• or old en iifrn’t,iiii it ‘-. pit cl,i fu)rllulio of icleritifii’d fiqi,irin n,il ui’.tnliiIit’ists [liii N,ilc(ir iii.iii,igi’’, hiigetlii’i

ti-i’, ‘I iii ‘in? ,,ctii,il ilIum nil ‘hurt inn until liking, ci

• it i’ 1(1—i iv,itivi’ tIm_it i’ nut mli’-iu’mn.iti.rI ,imul iliectivi— is ,i fnn’iff’’i4’ iiu,tiiunliiJit
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A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial

recogot!o f

• such designation ebminates o’ significantly ‘ecuces a measurement or recogn’tion ircons stency tnat woulo
otherwse arise, or

• the ‘,nancial asset forms part o’ a g’oup o’ financia’ assets 0’ financial liahi’it’es o’ hot,, which is managed and

its pe’formance is eva-uated on a air value basis, r’ accordance with Na cor’s docjmenteo risk management

or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

• it forms cart of a contract containing one or more embedded de’iva:ives, and AS 39 financial lnstruments

Recogrtion and Measu’ement oerm ts the entire combined cont’act (asset or iab;ity) to he des’gnated as at

F VT P 1

F nancral assets at FVTPL ae stated at fai’ value, w ti any gd.ns or osses arising or re-measuement recognraed

in other income and expense The net gain or loss incorporates any dividends or interest earned

(iii) Loans and receivahles

trade reeivables, loans and other receivahles with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an

active market are classified as loans and receivables’ loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method, less any impairment. Interest income is recognized by applying the effective

interest rite, except for short-term receivables when the recognition of interest would be immateriaL

liv) Held to Maturity lnvt’stnseiits

Non -der:v,,tive financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity da Ii’s that N alcor has the

positive intent and ahility to hold to maturity are classified as held to-niaturity investments Held to maturity

investments art’ measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method less any impairment, with

revenue ru’cogniied on an effective yield hasis

fyI AFS Fin,iiici,il Assets

AFS fin,irici,.l asset’; ire lion derivative tinge ill ,is’,t’ts that In’ designited as ,iv,iilahle for sale or ,ire not
cassif rid in i”y of ‘hi’ pieviou’, c,itt’,oric’s (2,1rn5 a”d losses irising hot’s chnnge’ is (,ir vile’, it’,’ rj’ctit’’sini’d in

0th’’ tonip’i’bi’os vi ‘ecome also ,,rc.e,,jl,itid ii’ hi’ ‘,iir v,IIi.i’ resi’rvi’ with tih (‘xi (‘ptrOn of i’i’pii”’i’t’ It losses.

r,teri’’,t ca’colati’d u’,in thi’ t!fi’ct,ve interest method, md foreign (‘xcnarg{’ pens and i0551, on moneta’y

assets, whe hare ri’cognizi’d ,n profit o’ oss Wbt’’e CI’ i’’vi’st;’,sent is disposed of or is dt’t e’’s’.int’tt to ii’

mp.ii’i’d. tot’ c,iei..l,itivi’ gi is or uss ‘i’V 0’’, yin ‘,ii’iii’.,IH’d in tin’ ‘or v,,,Je reserve .s it’cl,issifit’ti to p—oft or

‘Os”

iii I abilities md F qsmitylnst.rurrlents

iv I ( as’,’tm’c ,pto’i ,i ){‘i]t or I’ci,iity

Petit ,i’ld ‘{1.i:ty ,iistito i’i’ii’, all’ (l,F,’,’fi ‘nt,i’; i-tb’,’, i,,iiir,,iI -,,ili Ito’’, or is eq,m ty ii ‘ri e’c’-.i’ di’ w’tii ii,’

simli’,t,i’’c, of tine ‘,uott,gtui,iI ,iir,inpi’i’iei’t ad It ili’fin-tio’is o’ .i fi’r,iirc,,iI I itt -ty ,,‘sd (‘:.ity

(vnl I in,inci,ml I i,ihilit,,’, it I VI ‘I

A tiring i1 Ii,if)ihIy iri.iy ri’ I I,issifii’nI as it f VI II it hi’ coistroctf’it ihily tomit,iiiis nil,’ ci nor ‘ii’ sti.’dde,S

tler.v,itvi’’,. mit it tfii’ i-r,rtrt’ilded th’rrv,itivi’’,iport’i ,i-rtly r,rnit’iied tb, c,i,fi flow’, or if thi’ i’i’ito’iltli’d deriv.itiv.’ is

not closely retited to fr,’ hot lr,mhility I ciii,, ‘ml Ii,mhilties at I VI IL ire stated it ti vile,’, with any ,,ii’. or

loses ruing foci ii iiii’,t’.rjreriim’nit iu’rog’rin’d iii profit ix, 10,,

It
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(viii) Other Firian cial Liabilities

Other financial liabilities, including borrowings, are initially measured at fair value, net of transa ction costs.

Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, with

interest expense recognired on an effective yield basis.

(ix) Derivative Instruments and Financial Instruments Used for Hedging

Derivative instruments are utilized by Nalcor to manage risk. Nalcor’s policy is not to utilize derivative

instruments for speculative purposes. Derivatives are initially measured at fair value at the date the derivative

contracts are entered into and are subsequently measured at their fair value at the end of each reporting period.

The resulting gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and

effective as a hedging relationship.

Nalcor nay choose to des.gnate der.vative instruments as ledges and apoly hedge accountg if tbe’e is a high

degree of correat on between the once movements in the do ‘iv ative instruments and the hedged tems Nalcor

formally documents all hedges and the related risk management objectives at the inception of the “edge

Derivative :nstrur’sents that have been oesignated and qualfy for hedge accounting are c’assfied as eitner cash

flow or f<n’ vaive hedges.

Hedges wl:cb meet tne strict uiter a for hedge accounting are accounted for as fo lows:

The change n the fair varue of an i”te’est rate hedg ‘sg derivative is recogn zea in the Statements of Prof and

Cuinp’eliens:ve Incoere iii null ‘since nc.orsi’ a”d expense T”e change in. the lair v,lii of the hedged item

att’iaut,ibte to the risk hedged is recoreed as part of the ca’iying v,iue ci the heogea tens una .5 aiso recog’izec

in the Statements of Profit md Comprehensive Income in net finance income and expense.

For fair vane hedges ri’i.irnp to items r,irr:ed at .imc’tized cost, the ad1rjstmert to carrying val,.e is amort.zed

throug” the Statements of Prof t and Comprehensive Income over the remaining term, to maturity [(fec tivi’

inte’est ‘ni ,irncrtiz,ition may Degn as soon as an adjustment exists and slall nt’g n no later thin whi’n t”cr

nedgeci tern crisis to In’ ,id1tisti’d (or ch.inges in its fair vah:e ,iltrilrutable to the ‘sk being hedged

The illective potion of lIt’ ,i n oi loss on tin’ hedging nstruniert 5 iucognizi’d d itchy ‘n Other

(.n’r’pri’l’i’i’sive lrscoasi’, whi’i’ lily :ri’Ili’r live pitinn is rerogniied insnsedi;iteiy ri proiit o’ loss ci the ,eiind

Amounts ,etoltn rid as Ot’ii’r Compibins ye Income an tr,insferred to profit or 055 0’ tie pi’od wtiu’n he

hi’ugu’ri tr,iils,i: I’o’ ,dletts prohit or loss, sot” i, w ‘i’’’ ll’e lui’rf’i’d fi’r,inci,iI n’ror’ii’ 01 Iuur,ini al ‘xpi’irsi’ is

reinfis run or when a forecast sale n, irs

2.21 Derecognitlon of FInancIal Instruments

N,ilor tfr’iecogrnzes a lni,ioci,il isn’t only whi,’ii Iii’ mliii tin,it rights to thu ,ish flows Irons Ire isn’t etfir’, Ci

when it transfers run’ fin,irici,il isn’t and smilr’.t.iirti.itly ,ill the risks and rew,iruts ol ownership o( the cit to mother

rutty If Nut or neirhuu’r lr,iii’,Im’r’, nor rerun’, siulist,miiti,illy iLl tIn’ risk’, md rewards of ownership md continuies to

control thu hr,m,isleircl ,i’,si’t, its ri’t,niuu’d uiiti’,i’sI ni Iii’ mit ,nnd lily ,is’.urci,ited li,iliility (or ,muiiturirnts ii oily rave Lu

pay is recorui’i If Nih cii claris snl’.t.irtr.imty ill Iii’ risks mud ri’sv,ruls ol crwisu’uslnih 01 a lr,iuis(’rr’iI (uul,iuri

asset itt umult’rruue’, to recognize the fni,irru,iI lit md mIsc cm ogniru’s the cotlat’u,ilizr’cl fiurruownf’ la the tiroceecl.

ret i’ivi’d Nalroi mlm’i’cog’nizu’s liii,uusci,it ti,itiilutns whirr, mud only who, its ohlig.mtuons mr discharged, c.mntelh’d ci,

tIny i(uu

I?
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2.22 Impairment of Financial Assets
Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are
impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the investment have been affected.

Evidence of impairment could include:
• signilicant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

• default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or

• the borrower, more probable than not, entering into bankruptcy or financial re-organization.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a
portfolio of receivables could include Nalcor’s past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number of
delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit period, as well as observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with defaults on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortized cost, the amount of the impairment is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of r’stimated future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
Wliirii a trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off again’t the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written ofl ire credited to the ,illowance account Changes in the tarrying amount
of the allowance account are recognized in profit or loss.

When an AIS financial asset is considered to be impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously recognized in other
comprehensive inc. cm e are reclassified to profit or loss in the period

If, in a subsequent period, the ,rirui,nt of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related oh1ectively

to iii event occurring ,rlter the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment lo’,s is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the investment at thi’ date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the ,rniortized rc,st would have been had tire impairment not been recognized

2,23 Government Grants
Government grants are rerognrzed when thc’re is reasonable ,issurnire thll Nilcor wilt comply with the associ,itecf

conditions anti that the prants will be ret eivecJ

r,nvirnnii’ut grant’, irr reogriizi’rl in profit or loss oil a ‘,y’,ri’etitic b,isi’, over the periods ii winch N,ilcor rer.ogni/e’,

Is expenses the rel,iri’d cots for which the grants .111’ inti’ndr’rl to compensate. Sperificilly, grivernrrn’rit giants

wfiu’,i’ prnr,iry i oridition is that N,ilrer ‘,honlrl pied liii’, corislruu Or othi’rwi’,i’ ,iccinne non current ass (‘tire

ret ngriiierf is deferred i (‘vi’rrui’ ri the Statements of Frnanci,il Position intl tr,iii’,ft’rrr’d to the Statenierits of Profit

intl (rinipiihi’nsive lnronrr’ on ,r sy’lim.itic arid r,rtirin,il ti,i’,rs over the useful lvi’s ni tire rr’i,rrecf irIs

(,oviininenl itrints Hilt ui’ n’ci’iv,ihli as orrrpin’,ition for expense’’ or lo’,sr’’, already incurred or for hi purpose of

giving rrir,redi,itr firing iii snppnrt to N,ifcur wilir rio firlirie ri’l,rti’d nit’, iii’ ni ogriizr’d in liii’ St,itr’irienis of Profit

arid CorrrpriFri’risivi lnnorrrr’ ni the period in wfiirli they l,r’conrr rit_eiv,ilrli
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224 Regulatory Deferrals
Hydra’s revenues from its electrical sales to most customers within the Province are subject to rate regulation by the

PUB Hydra’s borrowing and capital expenditure programs are also subject to review and approval by the PUB Rates

are set through periodic general rate applications utilizing a cost of service (COS) methodology. The allowed rate ot

retu’n on rate base is 7.4% 12013 - 74%) J- 15 basis points. Hyd’o app1ies various accounting policies that differ from

enterprises that do not operate in a rate regulated environniert General:y. these policies resut in the deierra and

amortization of costs or crecits wnich are ewpected to be recovered or refunded in future rates In the absence of rate

regulaton, these amounts would oe incljced in the deterrniraton o’ proht or loss in tne year tne amounts are

ircurred. The effects of rate regulatron on the annual audited corsoi;dated f’narcial statenents are asciosed in Note

10.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparatror o’ the ar’nua audited consoldated fnanc al statements ir conformity w’tn lRS reQuires

Management to make ;udgments, eslimates and assurnpt os that affect the apptcatron of accounting policies and

toe ‘eported amojnts of assets, Iiaoilrties, revenues and expenses. Actual ‘esufrs may differ materially from t”ese

estimates, inc ud ng changes as a resWt of i,*ire dec-sons mooc by the PUB The est’mates and unde’lying

assumptions are reviewed on an on-going oasis Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in tee perioo in

which the estimate is reviewed f the revision affects only that period or future periods

3.1 Use of Estimates

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment

Amounts recorded for depreciation are based on the useful lives of Nalcor’s assets The useful live’s of property,

plant and equipment are deti’rmined by independent speciaLists and reviewed annually by Nalcor These useful

lives are Management’s best estimate of the service lives of these assets [hinges to these lives could materially

affect the amount of depreciation recorded

(ii) Oil and Natural Gas Reserves

Oil and natural gas resi’rvi’s are evalu,,tid by indi’pi’ndent ri’se’rvi’ enginf’i’rs Reserve ‘sturiati’s lie used in

calculating depletion, impairment and decommissioning liabilities [ste it’s of recoverable reserves arc’ b,isc’d

upon variable f,ictors and assumptions regarding historical production, production rates, uLtimate’ reserve

recovery, inai ki’tabilrty uf petroleum arid isiliui,Il gas, anti timing and aillucmnt of future rash expenditures

(:haijs to these amounts could materially iltict these ralculations.

(ui) De’comimmissioninj; Ii,ibilitu’s

Nih or ii’ruj’i,iii’’, .1 Ii,ifrhity fcsi the fair v,ilui of In’ figure’ expenclituii’s ri’r1uued to si-tIle uhli,t,elioris assoriali’d

with the re-tue-mi-st 01 property fluid and eqj’pimrint Jecom’imlr’,sion q I ,ibiliti i’, are’e co,cu’d ‘s_i lr,ibil ty at

value’ with a corre-spondim’g micr(’ase to piO1]i’i ty, pint inch eQuipment Accre’tio’’ oI de’cuiiinis’, oning

li,ib lit,i’’, is imrthiicte’d in piuht oi los, tlruemitli ‘It r’,lfl(I’ i’i(Qiiie mci ‘rp (‘rise Di li-uric is Ib’Iwi’i’u Iii’ ri’ru,di’cI

cfi-rmi-iins ssiong i,,h’ it’s_i-C hi’ actual di’rn’ninis’,ion rig costs ‘irij’ri’d it’ reroictid a’, a p_un or Ins’,

‘,r’tt’(’mi’nt pe’’od

(iv) I iuji Iyeflem’hh

Ni ‘Or p’ov cli’s g’nu1 l’1i’ i’is,jm,imir i’ rime] I’i’,ilth (in’ u ‘i’m-f-Is on ,i cot ‘,h,i’e’d hi’, tu ret ic-c! e’rnployi’i-s. in

meld to’i to ,i si-vile’ paymri’n! upon it-i-mum-it I ne -epic tm’d cost of pmov cling these’ otfre’i -‘i’ p’oyi’e’

mcii’ 1. i’ ii I u,mi’t,’d o’ un in’ ,ieti ,m,’ his’s ,imrel lies t,i’i’u a(tu,i’.,[y cli’!.’’ mmi,nri’d ,msmn1, tin’ i ir;i’t.’ ct mmml i r,-cIiI

i,’.it’’cI i )‘‘s,’i’,iri’ ,i—cl fvl,ers,ii:.’nm.’nnt’s hit ‘st--mr ,ili’ c) s,il,ir5i i’sr,il,fl nil ni-tm i’n’I-’rt .i,’ Si)’

i’nrptuyi’i’s i’d i’ep.’ct.’d tri’,itfn ri’ ‘cost’,

fv) Revenue

lii fire’ ,,ti’,.’isr ,‘ ‘I sij’ri’d ,m ii’i’im’i’r’ with liyctrii 0,-him ni’l.itinnp to tIre— Amsmrir,,l es,’riy li,isi’ (Af III C mmmi

14
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Falls continues to apply the terms of the previous agreement which expired August] t, 2012 Management

continues to work to negotiate terms of a new agreement.

3.2 Use of Judgment

(i) Property, Plant and Epuipment
Nalcors accounting policy relating to property, plant and equipment is described in Note 2.6. In applying this

policy, judgment is used in determining whether certain costs are additions to the carrying amount of the
property, plant and equipment as opposed to repairs and maintenance. If an asset has been developed,
judgment is required to identify the point at which the asset is capable of being used as intended and to identify

the directly attributable borrowing costs to be included in the carrying value of the development asset.

judgment is also used in determining the appropriate componentization structure for Nalcor’s property, plant

and eguipment

(ii) Revenue

Management exercises judgmert in est matirg the vaue of electricity consumed by re’,au customers in the
)e’ioe, bt billen subsequent to the end of the reporting pe”od. Saecif’cal.y. this invo’ves an estimate of

consumption f0r each retai. rustome’, based or the customer’s past coflsumption b.story

When recognizirg deferra sand related amortizator of costs o’ credits in Hydro Regulated, Management

assumes that such costs or credits witi be ‘ecovered or re’c. nded th’ough cut toner ru tot in 1ut ure yod(S

Peove’y of some o’ these defer’a s are subject to a future PUB order. As such, the’e is a risk that come o’.,ill of

thr’ reguatory de’errals wi. not be approved by the PUB which coud have a material iiiinact on Hyn’o

Regulated’s net “come in the year the orde’ s receved

(iii) Functional currefly

rnctioraI currency was determ,ned by eva’at.ng the primary ecoro’n c envirornent in which Nato’ operates

As Na or enters into tr,insations in mijlt p’e currencies, judgment is used in dete’rining the fiinct,onul
cijrr{in( y Managen’x’nt rons,de’r’n l,ico’s ‘eia’ding Ire—ny o’ sates, r osts incurred and operating ,i”r,

fieincing activitc’s and deteririned the functiona Currency to be Canadian Doil,trs

v Coiisolid,i!io’

M,inage’nt’nt applies its udgnlent when determin ng whethe’ to consotid,ite strur.t,ir(’d ent,t’es in aui ori,inc 0

with the cr Orion nod :n iFRS 10 M.in.iement h,,’ dete’nrireO th,it the Compiny shoi,Id not onsoid,ite thi’

Frito i’g I rest

4. FUTURE CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POlICIES

N,irii’ fits mt i;rpl.E’rl lu’ luHuwir, ntw intl ,evusu(t IFRSs tip ‘‘lvi’ ljei’i ‘sited hut ‘ii,’ not yn i’”ei tvu’

IF 459 Fun,,ni il lot, unsent s

II’ PS l’i Ri’vu’niu’ lions (cretin ts with (istonr,’is”

Ans,’ederi’nts io IF PS II Aci otintirig for Ar (lui’,itions of inhu’ri’’,ts In best t)pu’r,itiotr’)

Atiru’:rrlusru’nts to lAS Ii,, intl AS .38 (l,,rifiu.,,torr of Act i’pt,ihlu’ Methods of t)i’pit’u ,utioir ,indA’trnrtii,itinn

Auni’iulurri’uuts to lAS I’) Delimit (1i’iiu’lut Plies Lmmrpluyi’i’ (.r,miti,bi,tioir’,m

fir tivi’ for ,unniial period’. hr’girsriirug on Or itt,’, liniriry 1,2018, with i’,mlie ipt)ii ,itiuis 1),’rroittm’d

Pit tivi’ lur ,moiual periods hegiiimiumug on or itt,’, lanuitry 1,201/, with liner .il)b)iii ,itiOO 1s1’ruttirti’d

lii tivi’ tot ,inniu)l ninth. l)i’grmiritng coo, ,uft,’u l,niui,mty 1, 7(116, with i’arliem ,qqm’ii

th,’u tiv,’ for ,ii5rliu,ii periods hegimrrrrng On or itt,’, litly 1, 2014, with titter ipptri .itinn

Ii
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4.1 IFRS 9—Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 issued in November 2009 introduced new requirements for the classif,cation and measurement of financial

assets. IFRS 9 was subsequently amended in October 2010 to include requirements for the classification and

measurement of financial liabilities and for derecognition, and in November 2013 to include the new requirements

‘or general Sedge acconti”g Anothe revised vesion of IFRS 9 was issued in July 2014 mainly to nclude

a) impat’ment requerruents fo finarcial assets; anc

b) limited amenoments to toe classi’,cat on anc measurement requfrernents by introoucng a ‘far value tnOJg9

other corrorehensive income (IVTOCI) n1easure-ent category fo certair simple debt instruments

Key Requirements of fFRS 9:

All ecognized f.nancial assets that are w ti’in the scope of ‘AS 39 Financial Instruments Recognit or ad

Measurement are requirec to be suoseq.ient’y measuec at amo’tized cost or fair value Speci’ically, debt

rstrumrnts that are acid witbr a business moce whose object.ve is to co ect the convactual cash Bows, and

that nave contractual cash flows that are soteiy payments of princ Dai and irte’est on the p’incpal

outsta”din ire generally measured at amortized cost at tie end o’ subsequent acccurting periods. Debt

instruments that are held within a business mooei whose objective is achieved botn by collecting contractual

cash flows and selling financial assets, and that have contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on

specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding, are measured at FVTOCI All other debt instruments and equity investments are measured at

their fair value at the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under IFAS tJ, entities may make an
irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held

for trading) in other coiprefierisive in.o,iie, with only dividend income generally ret ogixued in profit or loss

With regard to the measurement of financ il liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss, IERS 9

requires that the amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability attributable to changes in the

credit risk of that liability is presented in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects of

changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an accounting

mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributed to a financial liability’s credit risk are not

subsequently reclassified to profit or loss [Jude, lAS :39, the entire ,usiount of the change us the fin vrlui’ of

the financial liability designatr’d is tm value thiough profit or loss’s presenled in profit or loss

• In ri’I,,tion to the impairment of financial assets, lERS 9 requires an expected credit loss niiodi’l, as opposed to

au uitiric’d credit loss model unnli’i lAS 39 lhe i’xpecled rii’dit loss model ieqniii’s an entity to acronnt for

r’xperti’d credit losses arid cli,ingr’s us thou expi’cti’d credit losses at each ri’poiting dati’ to i,’fli’cl change’ in

credit ii’,k since initial recognition In other woicis, ii is no longer necessary fo, a cu’dit i’vi’nt to hive nttuir,’d

hefo’ ‘ crecit os’,i’ ire rr’cogn’zi’d

• I in’ new gr’ncra h’dgi’ acco.i’rtirig riqirenents nt,, n the th,nii types of hedge ,icco:i”ting nn’chars,s’i

(,,rrcntly ,,v,nl,ihn’ in lAS ii tlrde’ [IfS iJ greater ‘ax h. ty his bee; ,‘rtioduced to tIm’ type ot tr,eis,rct Gus

taigbi. for Yii’tlgt’ u_coririt.’’g spi’cifmc,iI y Iiruidv’’rig tn’ lyp’s nt nstr,,lu’nts that c1u,iify to, iii’dirig

‘sstri,iiii’ilts mit tIn’ typr’s 01 ‘k rn’’soni’rsts ot non financial it,’nss that are ugh:,’ to, i’i’dgr’ ,rccn,mrst,nr In

,idtf’tmorr, thu i’ltu’ctivi’ntss test ha’ burn ovi’rii,imml,’d and replicu’d wilti thi’ principle ot rn ‘n’corionsic

re ,iI’o’isi’’p’ Iku’tiopi’ctivi isis “un’. ot udge i’tti’ct,vei;e’,’, si o no longer r,’t1:ini’d E’’’,,imn ‘U cIsclnsure

hunt a entity’s nsk i’iI’’ij’ ‘‘‘‘nt it tivit n’, i,mvr’ ,d’.n turn rnt:ncIri i’d

Mrrsigi’r’si’iir ,inticip.ltr’’. tti,it the Ipami it oh o’Il (S ‘In tn’ ti,t,,,r’ nm,iy hive ,i opt lu,, ,:‘p,irt on tI,, ,,uu’oi,r’’,

,iuid jsc’n)’,,ire’, nut,’ ri Iii, f oi’’1m,Iny’’, plum,’1 ,purt,tr’cI ci,’u’,oi ul,iti’d ‘‘mi ii ‘lit ‘‘ri’’ it, Iluwi’vr’r, ‘t,s

I i ,ituli’ tr) Irt’.iiIr’ p rr’,p’,nruahle pt suit,’ nil lii’ urn t n’ II 1451 instil Miii, ‘‘ut sirIuui i?’, .1 iI’’t,n i’d

lvii’ w

lb
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4.2 IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
In May 2014, IFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for

revenue arising from contracts with customers. ERS 15 will supersede the current revenue recognition guidance

including lAS 18 Revenue, lAS 11 Construction Contracts and the related interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of IFRS iSis that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or

services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in

exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the Standard introduces a five-step approach to revenue

recognition

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract.

Step 3: Detemne the t’ansaction brice

Stno 4 Aliocate the ransattion price to the ce-formarce obl gatrons in the contract

Step 5: Recognze revenue when (or as:; the ent-ty satrs’ies a oe’formance oultgatior

Uncer IIRS 15, an entity recognizes revenue when (or as) a per’orrnance obiigaton is satisf ad, i_c. when ‘controi’ o

the goods o services underiyng the paticular performance obligation is transteried to t”e custome’, Far more

orescriptive guidance nas been aoded in IFRS 15 to dea with spec Ic scenarios Furthermore, extens ye disclosures

are requirea by IFRS 15.

Management antiripates that the anpticaton o’ IFRS 15 in the future may have a material nipact on tbn amounts

repo’Ied and disclosures made in the Company’s annual abdlted consouidated Inancia’ statements However, it is

not p-acticaote to provide a reasonable estimate o’ the effect of fF85 15 until Miragi’nictnt performs a deta:led

i Cvii w

43 Amendments to IFRS ii Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations

the ,lmenoitents to IF 85 11 provide guidance on how to account for the acouis.tion of a joint operation that

co st lutes a business is drf’ned in If RS 3 Business (.orrb-nal,ons Specifcally, the amendments St ate that the

relevant pi ‘ic pIes or] account’ng for osn’ess combinations II 85 3 md other stindar ds (re lAS 36 Inipir’i’ent ul

Assets regarding impairment testing of a cash onerat.ng unit to which goodwill on acquisition of a oint ocraton

has been ml’ui ated) should be apo!iud, The same rena rements should be mplied to the fu’niitior’ o’ a nint

oçiE’ritnn if and only if in existing basuni;si S contribuled to the n” operation by one of the pities that pirticipiti

in the ont Operritiori

A u operations aso requited rod sclose the melvarl information rena red by IF IfS 3 ,ind other st,irrcfiras fur

bisiness coirb’n,it,ons

Mi’ ageuictnt does ‘lot ii’ t c-pitt that thu appicit’til & Inese rric’mici’ient toll US t 1w II hive i in,ite:,ai in’pact tin

the f onipimny’s ,innijil uuditi’d coii’ulid,iti’d finin(iil stitlinlents

4,4 Amendments to lAS 16 and lAS 38 Clarification of Acteptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization

I hi’ ar,sc’i,dment in lAS 1l prnfiihit entitie’ horTi ismf; rivilli based depric ition method to, ilems of pic,pirty,

plint intl emfiirpnlnt TIn’ irnendinents to IA, 38 riIrucli,ci’ a ributtibli prt’suiirplion thu liv rile is not mu

apprulni,mtu’ bits fur iimnrtuzitiun of iir] irllingifilli ,uiM fin’, preiiuiption cm only hi butted in liii’ following two

IiuiriIicj dir rrntanci’s

a) When the uttungible isset us ixprr-sed ii’ a rirlisiurl nI r(’vincur’, nr

hI WIno it run hi di’rni,rsst,iti’cl hit ‘venue miii I uusuurirptmn ot beet uuinnlic ii’uii’lit’ uf thu irilirlitible

ri’ highly oi ‘tiled

liii airreridererits apply preipuic lively cii anriiiil period’ hi’giining on cii after l.n:a’y I, ‘nih dcii ‘thy, tin’

onripany iu’ie’ liii’ straight line n,ett’c,ct’, liii di’1u’tiihiori hid inorl,itiuni of Is p uplrty. pi,iiil .ini ictLriprnhut, mid

it arrgrbli ml S respi lively

I?
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Management believes that the straight-line method is the most appropriate method to reflect the consumption of
economic benefit inherent in the respective assets and accordingly does not anticipate that the application of these
amendments to lAS 16 and lAS 38 will have a material impact on the Company’s annual audited consolidated
financial statements.

4.5 Amendments to lAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions
The amendments to lAS 19 clarify how an entity should account for contributions made by employees or third parties
to defined benefit plans, based on whether those contributions are dependent on the number of years of service
provided by the employee.

For contributions that are independent of the number of years of service, the entity may either recognize the
contributions as a reduction in the service cost in the period in which the related service is rendered, or attribute
them to the employees’ periods of service using the projected unit credit method, whereas for contributions that are
dependent on the number of years of service, the entity is required to attribute them to the employees’ periods of
service.

Management does not anticipate that the application of these amendments to lAS 19 will have a material impact on
the Company’s annual audited consolidated financial statements.

5. CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH

December31 December31 January 1
(rnilions of Canadian dollars) - 2014 2013 2013
Cash 55.9 87.1 11.9
Cash equivalents 4.9 6.6 -

_____________ ______

60.8 93.7 11.9

Restricted cash is held in accounts administered by a Collateral Agent for the sole purpose of funding construct}on

costs related to Phase I of the Lower Churchill Project The Company draws funds from this account on a monthly
basis in accordance with procedures set out in the LIL Project Finance Agreement and the MF/LTA Project Finance
Agreement.

6. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The composition of trade and other receivables is as follows:
December31 December31 January 1

(millions of Canadian dollars) 2014 2013 2013

Trade receivabes 123.5 129.3 125.5
Allowance for doubtful accounts (11.4) (9.5) (9.3)
Due from related parties 2.9 2.5 1.6

Advances 74.5 - -

Other receivables 59.7 27.6 6.9

249.2 149.8 124.7

The following is an aged analysis of receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts:

December31 December31 January 1

(millions of Crjnodian dollars) 201.4 2013 2013

0-60 days 173.3 146.5 122.7
60f days 75.9 3.3 2.0

249.2 149.8 124.7

- 18 -
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A reconcHiation of the beginning and ending amount of allowance for doubtful accounts is as follows:

December31 December31

(m;fiions of canadian dollars)

_________________ __________________

— 2014 2013

Allowance for doubtful accounts at beginning of year (9.6) (9.3)
Amounts provided for during the year (1.9) (0.4)
Amounts written off as uncollectable 0.1 0.1
Allowance for doubtful accounts at end of year

.

(9.6)

7. INVENTORIES

December31 December31 January 1
(nnliiini of cuno1on dollars)

_____________

2014 2013 2013
Number 6 fuel 30,8 20.6
Material and other 36.9 35.0 32.4
Diesel fuel 4.4 4 2 4.0
Other fuel 4.1 2.) 2.4
Construcongçates

_________

--

_____ _____

2.3 2.5 2.6

97,1 75.2 62.0

The cost of inventories recognized as an expense during the year is $2753 million (2013- $196.3 million).

It)
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8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

9, INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Transmission
Generation and

Plant Distribution

Petroleum
and Natural

Gas
Properties

December 31
2014

December31
2013(millions of Canadian dollars)

Balance, beginning of year - -

Additions 12.9 -

BalancMf ear 12.9

Intangible assets consist of exploration investments in acquired seismic data and technical studies, used to identify and
encourage the development of areas with potential oil reserves off the coast of Newfoundland and Labrador.
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over a six-year period. At December 31, 2014, there was no
amortization or impairment recognized on intangible assets.

Construction
in Progress(millions of canadian dollars) Other Total

Cost
Balance at January 1, 2013 1425.5 610.2 405.6 175.9 659.6 3,276.8
Additions - - 188.0 0.1 849.3 1,037,4
Disposals (7.0) (1.6) - (1.5) - (10.1)
Transfers 60.5 54.2 - 25.4 (140.1) -

Decommissioning liabilities and revisions (2.0) (0.6) 2.6 - - -

Other adjustments 0.2 0.1 - - - 0.3
Balance at December 31, 2013 1,477.2 662.3 596.2 199.9 1,368.8 4,304.4
Additions 0.4 237.5 1,784.0 2,021.9
Disposals (2.1) (1.8) - (1.3) . (5.2)
Transfers 49.7 57.6 18.8 (126.0) 0.1
Decommissioning liabilities and revisions 2.2 (0.1) 5.5 7.6
Balance at December 31, 2014 1,527.4 718.0 839.2 217.4 3,026.8 6,328.8

Depreciation and depletion
Balance at January 1, 2013 301.1 81.0 49.5 42.8 - 474.4
Depreciation and depletion 33.8 18.3 25.1 12.7 - 89.9
Disposals (1.9) (0.4) - (0.6) - (2.9)
Other adiustments 0.2 0.1 - 0.1 - 0.4
Balance_at_December 31, 2013 333.2 99.0 74.6 55.0 - 561.8
Depreciation and depletion 38.0 19.3 22.5 12.9 92.7
Disposals (1.2) (0.4) - (0.9) . (2.5)
Other adjustments (0.5) 0.5 - -

Balance at December 31, 2014 369.5 118.4 97.1 67.0 - 652.0

Cvalue
Balance atJanuary 1, 2013 1,124.4 529.2 356.1 133.1 659.6 2,802.4
Balance at December31, 2013 1,144.0 563.3 521.6 144,9 1,368.8 3,742.6
Balance at December 31, 2014 1,157.9 599.6 742.1 150.4 3,026.8 5,676.8

- 20 -
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10. REGULATORY DEFERRALS

January 1 Regulatory December31 Regulatory
2013 activity 2013 activity

Remaining
Recovery

December 31 Settlement
2014 Period (years)

Regulatory asset deferrals
Foreign exchange losses
Foreign exchange on fuel
Deferred lease costs
2014 cost deferral
Fuel supply deferral
Deferred energy conservation cost

10,1 Regulatory Adjustments Recorded in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Comprehensive Income

(millIons of CanadIan dollars) - 2014 2013
RSP amortization 41.2 58.9
Rural rate adjustment 9.1 11.4
RSP fuel deferral (76.1) (35.3)
RSP interest 18.0 17.1
Total RSP activity (7.8) 52,1
2014 cost deferral (45.9) -

Fuel supply deferral (9.6) -

Amortization of deferred foreign exchange losses 2.1 2.1
Deferred foreign exchange on fuel (0.3) 0.1
Deferred energy conservation costs (2.4) (1.5)
Insurance proceeds (net) 1.3 4.3
Deferred lease costs (3.7) -

(66.3) 57.1

The following section describes Hydro’s regulatory deferrals which will be, or are expected to be, reflected in
customer rates in future periods and have been established through the rate setting process. In the absence of rate
regulation, these amounts would be reflected in operating results in the year and profit or loss for 2014 would have
decreased by $66.3 million (2013 -$57.1 million increase).

10.2 Rate Stabilization Plan (RSP)
The PUB ordered Hydro to implement a rate stabilization plan (RSP) which primarily provides for the deferral of fuel
expense variances resulting from changes in fuel prices, hydrology and load and associated interest. Additionally, the
RSP also includes costs associated with the island interconnected and isolated systems. Adjustments required in
utility rates to cover the amortization of the balance are implemented on July 1 of each year. Similar adjustments
required in industrial rates are implemented on January 1 of each year.

62.6
0.1

(2.1)
(0.1)

60.5 (2.1)
0.3
3.7

45.9
9.6

S8.4
0.3

27.0
n/a

3.7 n/a
45.9

9.6

_______

2.4 1.5 3.9 2.4 6.3
65.1 (0.7) 64.4 59.8 124.2

Regulatory liability deferrals
Rate stabilization plan (RSP) (201.7) (52.1) (253.8) 7.8 (246.0)
Insurance proceeds (net) - (4.3) (4.3) (1.3) (5.6)
Deferred power purchase savings (0.5) - (0.5)

-

(202.2) (56.4) (258.6) 6.5 (252.1)

n/a
n/a
n/a

n/a
n/a

12.5

21 -
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During 2014, Hydro recorded a net decrease in regulatory liabilities of $7.8 million (2013 -$52.1 million increase)

resulting in an RSP ending balance for 2014 of $246.0 million (2013 -$253.8 million). Included in the balance is

$75.6 million (2013 -$119.4 million) which is to be refunded in the following year, with the exception of hydraulic

variations, which will be refunded at a rate of 25% of the outstanding balance at year end The remaining portion of

the RSP balance totaling $170.4 million (2013 -$134.4 million) has been set aside with $124.0 million (2013 -$115.3

million) to be refunded to Newfoundland Power’s retail customers, $10.9 million (2013 -$10.9 million) to be used to

phase in Island Industrial rate increases and $35.5 million (2013 -$8.2 million) subject to a future regulatory ruling.

10.3 Deferred Foreign Exchange Losses
In 2002, the PUB ordered Hydro to defer realized foreign exchange losses related to the issuance of Swiss Franc and

Japanese Yen denominated debt and amortize the balance over a 40-year period. Accordingly, these costs were

recognized as a regulatnry asset During 2014, the amortization, of $2.1 million (2013 -$2.1 million) reduced

regulatory assets

10.4 Deterred Energy Conservation Costs

The PUB ordered the deferral of costs associated with an electrical conservat.on prog’am for res dertia:, industria

and commercia’ sectors. In 2014. Hydro recogn zed $2 4 million, (2013-Si S miilion) as a regulatory asset. Recove’y

of this balance w Ii be addressec as part of F1ywo’s Genera, Rate Aoplication cur’ertlv before the PUB.

10.5 Deferred Purchased Power Savings

In 1997, tne Pub o’dered Hydro to defer $1.1 n.Iion in benefits related to a reducen initial purrbased power rate

relating to ‘nterconnect ng communt:es ir tne area of L’Anse au Clar to Red Bay to tire Hyoro Québec systerr: a”d

amortize the balanLe ove’ a 30.year period. Inc ‘enain.ng unamortized savinits in tne amount of $0.5 mi’,ion

(2013 -$0 5 m:I’on) a’e de’erred i; a regulatory .iab.ity

10.6 Deferred Foreign Exchange on Fuel

Ilydro purcriises a siguficant ,imount of fuel for Inc Ilolyroorl Tberrra Generating Station (PIGS) in 050 the HSP

allows Ilydro to defer variances in fuel prices (‘ncliiding foreign exchange fluctuations) During 2014, Ilydro

recognized in regulatory assets. fcreg. exchange losses on fuci purchases of $03 million (2013-50 1 milIon gain)

10.7 Insurance Proceeds (Net of Amortization)
Pursu,irrt to Drdi-r No. PU 13(1012), lydro records net .nsurancr’ proceeds ag! nst the capital costs aid ,inlo’tzes

lire bali-ce ovi’r ti-i’ li’e o’ Ili’ asset Under IF kS Flydro is reqi. red to recogil ze the insurance p’oceedls ar.iI

coiresponrling ,imcrtit,i:oi’ ir re,5.’.ilory i,rbilitit’s Dunng 2014. ilydro reco’ded an r’’crr’,ise to regu ,itory liabilities

‘r’l,iteri to iiisurar’c’ p’ocei’d’, of SI 8 null err (2013 -$4 milion) u-cl ,imortiz,it on of $05 n’,il ion

(2013 $02 re Ilion) reared to those assets

10.8 Deferred Lease Costs

As pi’’ ()rdi’i no P11 18(2013), ilyrl’o i i’ti-vi’d .i;i’O,i to rtifi’r li-is,’ cost’, ,tssoriat,’d sciUr I-i IL MW rue i-i plant

arid other rs.cis’..i’y in,istr ,,itu’e to (‘nsu’i’ bl,,ck s:,irI cipaurlity it the JUGS In 2014, llyrtro riref:niIidl 53 1

pill on (1013 $nil( in ri’rilitir’y ,issi’t’ Ri’cnvi’v o’ lii, b,il,i’rr -‘s sub’ecl lou frito’.’ P110 Didi’i

101 Fuel Supply Deferral

Piir’ij.iirl to Girl.-, tin I’ll rh (2(114), Iiydrr, ri’ceiv,’cl approval to di’ter ,irldtiori_il car.inly rel,,led supply cesi’,

iriciirreil during liii- univ inionstirs ‘odd M,ir Ii 31, 1014 In 1014, IlyrIro rh-f ii iii $9 b miLlion (201 J Soil) in

ni’giil,iirrry i-i-is Lii ovi-ry of lii’, h,il,irrci’ i’ siihp’i I Err ,i hitijri f’llIl c),di’r

10.10 2014 Cost Deferral

A, ri-i Clidi’i no P II ‘ik (1014), llyil’o ri’(.-iv(’rt ,ipfirnv,il to defir $4,) million in ni-t,itrun tu llyriro pnu1io,i-d 10 lI

‘i’vI’niiie meifiiirr-nri’iit (201.1 $rr.I( Air n’ tingly, iii’’,.’ cost’, li,rvi’ hi-ri ri-cognrizi’d is ,i’i’giit.iliiiy ,issi’t ki’cnvi’y el

lu’, frilirir,— is suli1i’ri tn a fiit.iri— 1110 Ciii,’,

22-
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11, OTHER LONG-TERM ASSETS

December31 December31 January 1

(niillioni of Canadian dol/ars) 2014 2013 2013

Long-term receivables (a) 37.2 16.7 0.8
Long-term prepayments (b) 15.0 9.6 -

Reserve fund (c) 34.2 50.5 50-9

Sinking funds

________________________

(d) 267.1 237.9 302.8

353.5 314.7 354.5

Less: current PoLor9L&fsn4_

__________

(1.5) j65.4)

352.0 249.3 354,5

(a) As at December31, 2014, long-term receivables include $36.9 million (2013 . $15.0 million) related to
long term advances to suppliers in relation to construction of the Lower Churchill Prolect. Of the $36.9 million,

$33.2 million relates to the Muskrat Falls hydroelectric plant and is secured by a $33.2 million letter of credit

from a Canadian Schedule 1 Chartered bank. The remaining $0.3 million (2013 -$1.7 million) includes the non

current portion of rnceivables associated with customer payment plans and the long-term portion of employee

purchase programs.

(b) Long term prepayments include prepaid Insurance expenditures related to the Lower Churchill Prolect.

(c) In 2001, pursuant to the terms of the 1999 Shareholders’ Agreement, Churchill Falls commenced the creation

of a $75.0 million segregated reserve fund to contribute torwards the funding of capital expenditures related

to Churchill Falls existing facilities and their replacement. Churchill Falls invested $37.0 million in each of

7007, 2008 and 2009 and $8.0 million in each of 2010, 2011 and 2012 In October 2014, $234 million was

withdrawn to fund a portion of 2014 capital expenditures. As per the terms of the Shareholders’ Agreement,

these funds will be replaced over ,. five -yell period with $5.84 million due in each of 2015, 2016 and 2017

and $2.9? million due in 2018 md 2019.

This fund must remain in place until the end of the Shareholders’ Agreement in 2041. Any further amounts

to f tin d capital expend it ii r es must bi’ r ‘placed Re serve fund holdings consist of s ccii ri ties i ssi,i’d h y I hi’

Goveioment of C,inad,i, various provinces of Canada and Canadian Schedule land 2 Chartered banks.

The reserve fund consists of the following

I)) (u’,irdio,i i/c’iiun) - - 2014 -
- 2013

Balance, beginning of year 50.5 909

Net dsi uunt (premium) 0.3
Prior 1)11 withdrawals ( 1S.4)

Farnings witfsdr,uwn (1,0)

Ma, k-to--market ,ud1ustnionl .
. (0.2) (0,4)

Balance, end of year 34,2 505

ci) As at Di’ t’misbi’r 31, 20)4, sinking funds include $2284 million (2013 $26?.f, million) mil,rted to repayment of

flydro’s long trim rfi’L,l ,,rsd $402 iluIlion (2013 $19 1 rrrillinn) rr’t,iti’d to funding of Nib or’s long term

p,uy,rblu’ under thu Upper C run hill Redress Agru’r’mu’nt (LJ( 04)

Sinking fund invistmnuor, i on’,ust of bond’,, ilu’I,i’uiriu,es, pmuniissrnv suites ,urrd r nupirris issued w, or

gir,ir,urstr’r’d by, the t,ovi’mrrulsi’rit of (,rr,,id,i, provirir il f’ov(’lrwn’ilts or C, mid-ui St uri.cfule it fi,mrti’n’cf banks

,m,rcf fi,uvr’ rmr.Itiirity does ,urigun[’ horn IOIlro 2033

Sniking fund uu,vi’’,tirr,’rrt, in lydro’’. dit,u’ntturr’’, wfnu is iii’ ,ritirstfu’d to be bud to uru.iturity Jul dudiut lid hon

thIn wfni’ ill other sinking fund unlvistmrnailts iii’ shown si’pmrati’ly ‘is i-sits on thur onisolrd,ited Statement

of nun al Posuton Ars,iual i unslnuhiutinns to hi. v,iuuinns surrknrj’ fnrnfs ire urn iii ord,nnr,’ witfr horn ,n,(tirsuniru’

u,’rm’., arid ire stunt lurid tm insure fIji’ ,ivuil,mtuility of iciu’qnu.itr’ hind, it the trim’ nit ‘pr’ i’d fiouirf i i’du’mrrptious

if
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Effective yields range from 1.52% to 9.12% (2013- 1.17% to 9.86%.)

Nalcors sinking funds are also held to fund the annual payments to the Innu Nation as required under the UCRA.

The sinking funds consist of the following:

(millions of Conudia’i do’ioys) 2014 2013

Balance, beginning of year 303.3 302.8
Contributions 8.3 8.4
Earnings 63.1 14.7

Disposals (126.5) (1.8)
Mark-to-market adjustment 21.2 (20.8)

Gain on sale of investments (0.8) -

Balance, end of year 268.6 303.3
Less: current portion 1.5 65.4

267.1 237.9

Sinking fund instalments due for the next five years are as follows:

(mdhions of Canuthon donors) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Sinking fund instalments 8.1 8.1 6.7 6.7 6.7

12. LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

As at December 31, 2014, long-term investments consist of structured deposit notes of $1,023.8 million (2013-
$1,807.3 million) related to Muskrat Falls, $224.8 million (2013 -$396.7 million) related to Labrador Transco and

$1,622.8 million (2013- $2,273.4 million) related to the LIL Partnership. These notes were acquired on
December 20, 2013.

December31 December31

(millions of Canadian dollars) 2014 2013

Long-term investments, beginning of year 4,477,4 -

Contributions - 4,749,6

Redemptions (1,667.4) (274,5)
Earnings -

_____________

61.4 2.3

Longj!LmnvestrncntsendQfyr 2,871.4 4,477.4

13. TRADE AND OTHER PAVABLES

The composition of trade and other payables is as follows:
December31 December31 January 1

(millions of canadian dollars) 2014 2013 2013

Trade payables 553.0 344.3 126.8
Accrued interest 45.9 37.9 0.3
Due to related parties 0.8 1.0 28.7
Rent and royalty payable 3.1 3.7 4.0
Other payables 69.3 24.8 21.2

672.1 411,7 181.0

- 24 -
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14. DEBT

14.1 Short-term Borrowings
During April 2014, Nalcor converted a $2500 million (2013 -$250.0 million) unsecured demand operating credit
facility with its banker to a $250.0 million committed revolving term credit facility, with a maturity date of January
31, 2016. There were no amounts drawn on this facility at December 31, 2014. Borrowings in CAD may take the form
of Prime Rate Advances, Bankers’ Acceptances (BA) and letters of credit. Borrowings in 050 may take the form of
Base Rate Advances, London Interbank Offer Rates (LIBOR) Advances and letters of credit.

On September 18, 2014, Nalcor issued a $1.2 million LJSD irrevocable letter of credit to New york Independent
System Operator Inc., relating to collateral required for Energy Marketing to participate in the New york energy
markets. In October 2014, Nalcor issued a $1.3 million USD irrevocable letter of credit to ISO New England Inc ,and a
$0.2 million irrevocable letter of credit to the Independent Electricity System Operator. These letters relate to
collateral required for Energy Marketing to participate in the New England and Ontario energy markets, respectively.
In November 2014, Nalcor issued a $1.0 million irrevocable letter of credit to hydroQuébec relating to collateral
requirements for Hydro Québec transmission customers. These letters are in addition to the three other irrevocable
letters of credit drawn at December 31, 2014. Two letters were issued to the Newfoundland Labrador Offshore
Petroleum Board, and one was issued to Newfoundland Iransshipment Ltd ihese letters totaled $4.8 million and
relate to Oil arid Gas to ensure compliance with regulations relating to petroleum and natural gas exploration and
production activities

In October 2014, Nalcor’s Board of Directors approved an unconditional arid irrevocable guarantee for a $200 million
demand operating credit facility for Energy Marketing In November 2014, Energy Marketing’s Board of Directors
approved the guarantee and authorized Energy Marketing to obtain a $20.0 million demand operating facility from
its banker At December 31, 2014, the bank had yet to advance 11w $200 niilliori demand operating facility In the

interior, the lSo,ird agreed to provide up to $2.0 million in financial support to Energy Marketing.

Hydro maintains a $50.0 million CAD or List) equivalent unsecurr’d demand operating credit I,icility with its banker

and at December 31, 2014, I here were no amounts drawn on this facility (2013 . Snil). [lot, owings in CAL) may I ,ike

the form of Prime Ratr’ Advances, Ms and Letters of Credit Borrowings iii liSt) may take the form of Base Rate

Advances, I IBOR Advances and LeTters of Credit The facility also provides coverage for overdrafts on Hyilro’s bank

,iccoiints At Der ember 31, 2014 Hydro hid one letter ol credit ouTstanding in the amount of $03 million

(2013 $03 million). I his letter was sued to Department of Fisheries and Oceans as a performance guaiantee in

rel,itiurr to the Fish Habitat Compensation Program

Churchill Fills nraint,i:n’, a $100 nrilliori (AD oi tiSt) i’quiv,ilerit unsecured cli’nrand operating credit f.icility with its

b,eikei arid at t)i’ci’niber 31, 2014, there were rio amounts drawn on This facility (2013 $ml) Borrowings ri (AD may

like the form of Prime Rite Acivanci’s and [lAs ,nid borrowings in List) may take the form of fl,isi’ R,itr’ Adv,irrces

Churchill fills his issned thor’ erevncable letters of credit, Tot,il:iig $2 C) million, to ensure ‘.,ifist,itTory ni,ei.igi’nient

of its w,iste m,iii,igi’nit’riT and i omptiirrce with ic i’riific,iti’ of ,ipprov,il for The tr,m’,l,nit,iliori of special hazardous

w,iste’, gi ,inted by tire t)ep.irtinerrT of F ,rvironnri’nt and C onserv,itio’,

Oil intl Ga’ manit,iirs a $S 0 nrillion (At) or list) urrsc’curi’ci creriit f.icility I nit’ wire no ,iriioritits cir,iwn on tin’,

facility at December 31, 20t4 (2011 Snil) Boiiowings in (At) niTy take the furor of Prime Rite Advan(is and I efti’rs

of Credit llorinwnifr’’, iii liSt) nay T,iki’ liii’ foim of (lit’ Rite Adv,intes intl I ‘tier’, tilt edit I ire facility do

piovnies ccrvi’ragl’ ui overdi,ifts on Oil ,nid (its’s b,ink ,iccoi,iris At L)i’i ‘niber 31,2014, Oil arid (ii’, fi,,ci rio lr’TTeis of

credit ont’tandn’p, (2013 51) 3 irrilliorm)

I tM( er,nnt,nir’, a $‘it) c) niillmon uir’,r’i imii’il revolvnrg credit T.iiilify with its pent, Nalcor At Dii einbi’i 31, 2014,

there wi’, $3 Ii rriillioe fill i — nil) uul’.t,indng on Tb’’, lii irty ttnrrowu4’’, nay take TIn’ form ot ‘miii’ (tilt’

AcTv ni i-s

Short term bnriowings 1 rrii’.i’.t of prcnrii’,’,niy nun’’, in (lycirir Tot.illrrg 5’i it) nraiion (/013 541 0 mullion)
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14.2 Long-term Debt

(oidlions of Canadian Face Coupon Year of Year of December31 December31 January 1

dollars)

______ ________ _______Value

Rate % Issue Maturity 2014 2013 2013

Hydro

0.3 10 50 1989 2014 0.3 125.0 124.8

150.0 10.25 1992 2017 149.7 149,5 149.4
V 300.0 8.40 1996 2026 294.3 294.0 293.8

300.0 6.65 2001 2031 305.9 306.1 306.3

AD 125.0 5.70 2003 2033 123.7 123.7 123 7

AE 225.0 4.30 2006 2016 224.6 224.4 224,2

AF 200,0 3.60 2014 2045 197,1 - -

LIL I.P

Tranche A 725.0 3.76 2013 2033 725.3 725.3 -

Tranche II 600.0 386 2013 2045 600.1 600.1
Tranche C 1,075.0 3.85 2013 2053 1075.2 1,075.2 -

labrador TranscojMuskrat FaUs

Tranche A 650.0 3.63 2013 2029 650.2 650.3

‘Franche (3 675.0 383 2013 2037 675.1 675 1
lrancheC 1,275.0 3.86 2013 2048 1,275.3 1,275.3

______

-

Total debentures 6,300.3 6296.8 6,224.0 1,222.2
Less: Sinking_fund investments in own debentures 47.9 93.9 88.1

6,248.9 6,130.1 1,134.1

Less. payrnints due witnin one year 8.4 82.2 8.2

Total debentures

______________

6,240.5 6,0479 1,125.9

Sinking funds have been establishnd for these issues

Hydru’’, promissory notes and debentures ire unsecured and unconditionally guaranteed as to prin pal and interest

arid, where applicable sinking fund payments, by [hi Province lhe Province charges Hydro a giiarantei’ fee of 25

basis poinls annually on the told di’bt (net of sinking funds) with,’ remaining term to maturity less thin 10 years and

50 basis points annually on total debt (nil of sinking finds) with a remaining term to ni;iturily greilir than 10 years

ihi’ fin for 2014 was $3.7 million 2013 $3 1 million)

On September 15, 2014, [lydro raised nw lung ti’rnr debt through tfri ‘ sale of $2000 million of Sines AF debentures

to its undirwi hug synclic.iti’ 1 hi’ dibenturi’s m,,lur,’ on Di’c,’mber 31, 201’, with,,, nupon of) b% paid semi

.1 no, al I y

Or, Novinihe, 29,2013, the Piolect hush i’nt,’ii’d nito the II Project roan,’ Agrri’niu’ist (Ii PFA) with the taliu,idnr

lsl,incf I irk rnuidinl; hiust (I IL F urrdin1’ liust) tinder the terms ,,urd cunditions ol the Ii PfA, the Lit Fuuuiing lrnsh

tltii’i’d to provide 1,10,5 ru’volvunj’ credit fauluty in lbu ,imount of $2.4 billion .iv,tl,,h,li’ in (hr,’, tiarit lies (hririches A,

If and C’) to the l’ro1i’ct lri,’,t, which Psilt irot,’i’di’d to or, l,’rid this ,imounl tu lie l’,i,ln,’r’,bi1i ijndi’r tb, terms of

thu Ill I’rnli’cl Fi,,anc,’ Agri’i’rni’nt (LII PFA) 1 he puirposi’ of the It Funding I rust is to issue long tim, di’hi’istures tc,

tIn’ 1iiiblii , whit Ii uli’bt is p,u.n.inti’i’d by hi’ (,ov,’rnuni’i,l of (‘an,icL, ,nrd to on lind thu proci’i’cis to hi P,o1,’i t hrust

ihi’ pun i’i’d’, ol the tftili{y otto be used i’m.t tusivu’ly for tb’ cnn’.iuutluon ol tb, Ill

On t),’c,’rurhi’, 13, 201 .1, ill hi,’,’ hi,iuri Iii’s of the orisluil lion Iii lily wire iJi,,wo down by way of , siuij’li’ ulviut i’ to

hi’ Protect Irusl oh $24 billion tlntju’u Ihu’ tiims of Iii’ II ‘1 A, tb, $2 ‘1 billion ,,dv,,nci’ is hold in an it i oiu,it

,ithririuuisti’,,’d by a i oll,ili’u,iI iy’’ot will, ,i portion of tb, funds n,vi’stu’u.l in ‘tim t:ued depots noti’s ihe IlL Ii’ draws

nods lion’ tin’, itt mint on,, nroiutlrly hiss in ,iuo,tl,inu i’ with pint’’iluii’s sit out ni fIr,’ I IL PP A

21,
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As security for these debt obligations, the LIL LP has granted to the collateral agent first ranking liens on all present
and future assets relating to the Lower Churchill Project. On the date of the release of the final funding request from
the collateral agent sinking funds are required to be set up for each of the three tranches to be held in a sinking fund
account administered by the collateral agent.

On November 29, 2013, Muskrat Falls and Transco entered into the MF/LTA Project Finance Agreement (MF/LTA
PFA) with the MF/LTA Funding Trust. Under the terms and conditions of the MF/LTA PFA, the MF/LTA Funding Trust
agreed to provide a non-revolving credit facility in the amount of $2.6 billion available in three tranches (Tranches A,
Band C). The purpose of the MF/LTA Funding Trust is to issue long-term debentures to the public, which debt is
guaranteed by the Government of Canada and to on-lend the proceeds to Muskrat Falls and Transco. Muskrat Falls
and Transco are both jointly and severally liable for the full amount of the credit facility.

On December 13, 2013, all three tranches of the construction facility were drawn down by way of a single advance of
$2.6 billion. Under the terms of the MF/LTA PFA, the $2.6 billion advance is held in an account administered by the
collateral agent with a portion of the funds invested in structured deposits notes. Muskrat Falls and Transco draw
funds from this account on a monthly basis in accordance with procedures set out in the MF/LTA PFA. Although
Muskrat Falls and Transco are jointly and severally liable for the $2.6 billion, only the project ratable share for each,
82% and 18% respectively, is recognized as long-term debt.

As security for these debt obligations, Muskrat Falls and Transco have granted to the collateral agent first ranking
liens on all present and future assets. On the date of the release of the final funding requests from the collateral
agent, sinking funds are required to be set up for each of the three tranches to be held in an account administered by
the collateral agent.

The role of the collateral agent is to act on behalf of the lending parties, including the LIL Funding Trust, the MF/LTA
Funding Trust and the Government of Canada. The collateral agent oversees the lending and security arrangements,
the various project accounts and compliance with the covenants.

Required repayments of long-term debt over the next five years will be as follows:

(niilftons of Canadian do/lots) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
long-term debt repayment 0.3 225.0 150.0 -

15. CLASS B LIMITED PARTNERSHIP UNITS

The Class B limited partnership units issued represent Emera Incorporated’s (Emera) interest in IlL LP. The Class B
limited partnership units have certain rights and obligations, including mandatory distributions, that result in the
classification of these units as financial liabilities. The partnership units are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. The return on the units is classified as netfinance income and expense and capitalized as
non-cash additions to property, plant and equipment.

In 2013, the Class B limited partnership units were issued to Emera NL in return for cash contributions of
$67.7 million to the Class B partnership account. The components of the change in balances in the
Class B limited partnership unit are as follows:

December31 December31

[millions of Canadian dollars) —
-- Units 2014 Units 2013

Class B limited partnership units, beginning of year 25 73.0 - -

Units issued - - 25 67.7
Accrued interest - 6.4 - 5.3

Class B limited partnership units, end of year
-______ 25 -- 79.4 25 73.0

- 27 -

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 252



NALCOR ENERGY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16. DEFERRED CREDITS

Deferred credits consist of funding from the Province, deferred energy sales from Emera and deferred ease revenue.

Hydro Oil and Gas
Wind Program Deferred

(millions of Canadian dollars) Credits Funding Energy Sales Other Total

Balance at January 1, 2013 1.9 4.8 45.0 0.5 52.2

Additions - 1.5 46.7 1.4 49.6

Amortization (1.2) (2.1) - (0.5) (3.8)

Balance at December 31, 2013 0.7 4,2 91.7 1.4 98.0

Additions - 1.1 238.3 0.1 239.5

Amortization - (1.0) - (1.0)

0.7 4.3 330.0 1.5 336.5

Less: current portion (0.7) (1.2) - (1.5) (3,4)

Deferred credits, end of year - 3.1 330.0 - 333.1

[lydro has received funding from the Province for wind feasibility studies in Labrador. Oil and Gas has received
funding from the Province for oil and gas exploration initiatives. Funding related to studies and programs is
amortized to income directly against the related expenditures as the costs are incurred.

In July 2012, Nalcor entered into agreements with Emera related to Phase I of the Lower Churchill Project. Under
these agreements, Emera is constructing the Maritime Link in exchange for the provision of power and energy by
Nalcor for a 35 year period. Nalcor has recorded deferred revenue of $330.0 million (2013 -$91.7 million) which
equals the construction costs, capitalized borrowing costs and deferred financing costs to date incurred by Emera.
Nalcor has determined that it controls the Maritime Link asset for financial reporting purposes, and as such, has
recorded the costs as a component of property, plant and equipment under construction.

17. DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS

Nalcor has received contributions in aid of construction of property, plant and equipment. These contributions are
deferred and amortized to other revenue over the life of the related item of property, plant and equipment.

December31 December31
2013(millions of Canodion dollurs) 2014

Deferred contributions, beginning of year 11.3 10.1

Additions 5.2 1,9

Amortization (0.7) (0.7)

15.8 11.3

Less: current portion (0.8) (0.6)

Deferred contributions, end of year 15.0 10.7

- 28 -
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18. DECOMMISSIONING LIABILITIES

Nalcor has recognized liabilities associated with the retirement of portions of the Holyrood Thermal Generating
Station, disposal of Polychiorinated Biphenyls (PCB’s( and decommissioning liabilities resulting from its net ownership
interests in petroleum and natural gas properties and related well sites.

The reconciliation of the beginning and ending carrying amounts of decommissioning liabilities for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 are as follows:

December31 December31
(in//ions ci! Cariod,rin do/Jars)

-.-. ___________________________________

2014 2013
Decommissioning liabilities, beginning of year 33.9 33.0
liabilities incurred 5.9
Liabdities settled

- (0.3)
Accretion 1.3 1.2
Revisions

___________ -. . -

2.1
Decommissioning of year — 43,2 33.9
Less: current portion

______.—-___________

..—-—— ...

____________

. (1.1) [0.9)
Decommissioning liabilities, end of year

___________

. ,, — 42.1 33.0

The total estimated undiscounted cash flows required to settle the HTGS obligations at December 31, 2014 are
$32.1 million (2013. 532 1 million). Payments to settle the liabilities are expected to occur between 2070 and 2024.
the fair value of the decommissioning liabilities was determined using the present value of future cash flows
discounted at the Company’s credit adjusted risk free rate of 2 6% (7013 36%) Hydro has recorded $25.8 million
(7013 $22 7 million) related to HTGS obligations

The total estimated sindiscounted cash flows required to settle the P18 obligations at December 31, 7014 are

$7.5 million (2013
. $2.5 million) Payments to settle the liabilities are expected to occur between 2015 and 2025

the fair valise of the decommissioning liabilities was determined using the present vattie of future cash flows

discounted at the Company’s credit adjusted risk free rate of 7 8 to 4.5% (1013 3 8 to 5 5%) Flydro has recorded
(2013 $2.2 nuttion) related to P18 obbgations.

Oil md G.ms der omilinissioning liabilities result from ni’t ownership interests in petrofr’rimn and oatmeaL gas propr’rtii’s
and related well sites TIre total ijndiscountecl r’stim,ited cash flows required to settir’ the obligations it

Decembi’r 31, 2014 are $10 S million (2013. $14 S nmdlioe) Payments to settle the liabilities are r’xpi’cted to occur

between 1015 ,irid 7011. the fur v,ilui’ of thr’ di’conimissioning li,ilsilitu’s was determined using tIre present v,ilur’
future c,msti flows discommntr’rl at rates ranging from .3 1% to S 5% (701] 4 5% to, U’X,

A significint nueihi’r of Nalcor’s ,issm’ts include generatson plants, transmission .issi’ts and di’,trlbcition systi’ms

lhr’si’ assets (in continue tu run indefiniti’ly with ongoing ni,unteii,incr ,ictivities As it is i’xpr’rti’d that N,ilcor’s

assets will bi’ used for .In indefinite primed, no removal date can be dr’ti’rmined md consequently, .i rr’,msun,ihS’

i’stmni,itr’ of the f,ir v,itin’ of ,imiy rel,itt’d drconimrtmssinrsing liability cannot he dr’termu,i’d it this tune II it becoeies

possihle to i’stiniati’ the fir v,ilmn’ of tIre cost nf rr’movurg assets thu Ilydmo is riquiri’cI to r’’iimovr’,

dii errmrnissioning lialmmlmty for those ,issi’ts will hi’ Fir ogniei’d at that timi’
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19, LONG-TERM PAVABIES

The long-term payables consist of a payable to the lnnu Nation under the LICRA, a payable to the lnriu Nation under
Impact and Benefits Agreement (IRA), a payable to Hydro-Québec related to AL8 and a payable related to the
Hebron Oil and Gas project.

(millions of Canadian dollars) 2014 2013
Balance, beginning of year 86.5 90.5
Payments (81) (8.1)
Additions and revisions 0.2
Accretion 3.8 3.9

__________________ _________

82.2 86,5
Less: current portion

_________________________

— I,.2J (8.2)
Balance, end of year 74,0 -- 78.3

Under the UCRA, Nalcor is required to pay to the lnnu Nation $2.0 million annually, escalating hy 2.5% annually until
2014. Currently, $2.2 million (2013 .52 2 million) of the amount is current and is recorded in accounts payable and
accrued liabilities Nalcor has sinking funds in the amount of $40.2 million (2013 ‘$35.7 million) to fund these future
obligations.

Under the IRA, Nalcor is required to make annual payments to the Innu Nation that commenced on sanction of the
Muskrat Falls hydroelectric plant. The Muskrat Falls hydroelectrir. plant was sanctioned in December 2012 and the
first IBA payment was made at that time. The IRA requires annual payments of $5.0 million escalating by the annual
consumer price index from sanction until first commercial power The present value of the payments using a

discount rate of 3 7% is $33 S million (2013
- $36 8 million) The current portion of the payahle at December 31, 2014

is S’s 0 nullion (2013 $50 mJlion)

In September 2012, [he joint venture partners in the Ifebron project executed the Benefits Agreement Drilling

Equipment Set (DES) Settlement Agreement. This Agreement allowed the Hehron partners to adjust the Hehron

Benefits Agreement such that the Hebron Project DLS could he constructed ,it a geographic location outside of

Nt’wfoundland and Labrador in i’xch.inw’ for a one [line payment to the Province. The total p,iynient was agreed to

he 5150.0 million payable on June 30, 7016 Nalcor’s proportionate 49% share of the undiscoiinted payment will hi’

57 3 million The payment is recorded at [hr present value using a clisi omit rate of 26%

‘The long term payibli’ to tlydro Québec as it Decernhi’r 31, 2014 is the icr umufation of differences hetween erli’ry

delivered arid the MB hilled during the four yen period from Septi’mhc’r 1,2008 to August 31,201? Monthly

,r’p,iyrisr’nts conini’iru’cl irs Si’pti’nrtir’r 2012 md will terminate on August 31, 7016 Thu cijrieul portion of

$1 0 million (2013- $1.0 eullron) is included in ,iccntiists payable md accrued lr,mhilitie’,. The bug term portion is $0 /
miltion (2013 $1 6 million).

20. EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

20.1 Pension Plan

I:niploym’es p,irticip,iti’ in the t’rovuicis Public Serviu’ Pension PI,ni, ‘I rirulti irlrpluyi’n chfusi’cl lseni’fit plus The

r’iriployir’s contribution’, of 5/ H million (2013 57 3 niilliois) He i’xpi’esecf i’ urcurir’rl

20.2 Other Benefits

Nih ui provicli’s group lift rrlsui,mlsr m’ ciii Iir’,ibtlr tile lieiieht’, On,I cost ‘liii i’d ls,isi’, Icr ri’tini’d i’niplniyi’i’s, ,inif

ri’it,iin discs, their suivivin ‘pousi’s, iii ,irfriitioo to,’ si’ver,irsre p.mynni’rst upon Ii’trii’iri{’irt In 2014, ciii p.iyirii’ists

to mcI mciarh’’, for its jul undid n,tlri’i {‘rlifilOVi’i’ iOnic heisi’frI’, win’ 5? / million (It)) $1 2 itnillinirif Au in

valmm.itiois was pn’rfuiuni’d as it Dii i’rirhi’n II, 2017, with ii i’tiapul.itnon to I)erernntsn’i 3!, itt t4 liii’ iri’xt

v,ilu,itrun will hi’ pn’iion mini it Din eirnlim’r It, it)t’,

In
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Decrease (millions of Canadian dollars)

Current service and interest cost
Accrued benefit obligation

For the year ended December31 (millions of Canadian dollars) 2014 2013
Accrued benefit obligation

Balance at beginning of year 118.5 119.9
Current service cost 4.7 5.0
Interest cost 6.1 4.7

Benefits paid (2.7) (32)
Actuarial loss (gain) 17.9 (7.9)

Balance at end of year 44.5 118.5

For the year ended December31 (millwn of Canadian dollars) 2014 2013
Component of benefit cost

Current service cost 4.7 5.0
Interest cost 6.1 4.7

Total benefit expense for the year 10.8 9.7

The significant actuarial assumptions used in measuring the accrued benefit obligations and benefit expenses
are as follows:

2014 2013
Discount rate - benefit cost 500% 4.00%
Discount rate - accrued benefit obligation 4.20% 5.00%
Rate of compersatioti increase 3.50% 3.50%

Assumed healthcare trend rates:

2014 2013
lnital health care expense trend rate 6.00% 6.00%
Cost trend decline to 4.50% 4.50%
Year that rate reaches the rate it is assumed to remain at 2020 2020

A 1% change in assumed health care trend rates would have had the following effects:

lnrrpose (millions of Ca,iudion dollars) 2014 2013
Current service and interest cost 2.4 2.5
Accrued benefit oblgation 30.9 22.4

2014 2013

(1.7) (1,7)
(23.1) (17.1)

- 31 -
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21. SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

21.1 Share Capital
December 31 December 31

2013
January 1

2013

On February 3,2010, the Province established the Churchill Fails (Labrador) Corporation Trust (the Trust) with
Churchill Falls as the beneficiary. The purpose of this trust is to fund the external costs and expenses incurred in
relation to the motion filed by Churchill Falls seeking a modification to the pricing terms of the Power Contract.
During 2014, the Trust contributed $0.2 million (2013 -$1.7 million).

In addition, during 2014, the Province contributed capital in the amount of $327.1 million (2013 -$704.3 million)
in relation to Nalcor’s capital investments.

22. REVENUE

23.

21.2

(inilltons of Canadian dollars) 2014
Common shares of par value $1 each

Authorized - unlimited
Issued and outstanding - 122,500,000 122.5 122.5 122.5

Shareholder Contributions
December31 December31 January 1

(millions of Canadian della’s) 2014 2013 2013
Total contributed capital 1,469.1 1,141.8 435.8

For the year ended December31 (millions of canadian dollars) 2014 2013
Electricity sales 670.4 661.9
GWAC revenue 21.1 21.2
Oil sales 73.9 75.5

(9.8) (3.3)
Total energy sales 755.6 755.3

Lease revenue 17.8 16.6
Government funding 1.0 2.2
Preferred dividends 2.7 3,2
Other 19.0 7.6
Total other revenue 40.5 29.6

OPERATING COSTS

For the year ended December31 (millions of Canadian dollars) 2014 2013
Salaries and benefits expense 125.7 113.3
Transmission rental 20.4 20.5
Maintenance and materials 37.2 29.8
Oil and gas production costs 11.3 9,2
Professional services 26.2 17.9
Travel and transportation 9.4 8.7
Other operating costs 17.3 12.6

247.5 212.0

- 32
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24. NET FINANCE INCOME AND EXPENSE

for the yi ore ride JOe umber 31 (niiilions of Canadian dollars)

—______________________ _______________________ —

2014 2013

Finance income

Interest on investments 61.5 2.4

Interest on sinking fund 17.1 207

Interest on restricted cash 8.7 1.3

Interest on reserve fund 1.3 1.5

Other interest income 2.5 0.9

______ ______ _________ ________________ ________________

91.1 26.8

Finance costs

Longterm debt 276.1 99.7

Class B limited Partnership Units 6.4 5.3

Foreign exchange oss 4.7 0.3

Debt guarantee fee 3.7 3.7

Accretion 5.4 5.6

Other .— . .___________ ..

- 2!.
—

______ ___________ __________

2g6.3 115.4

Interest capitalized during construction

___________________________________

(133.2) (14.8)

163.1 100,6

Net finance income and expense 72.0 73 8

25. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

25.1 Fair Value

The estimated fir values of financial inslrun,ents as at December 31, 2014 and 2013 are based on relev,int m,irket

prices and ,nformation available ,it the’ time. lair value estimates are b.i’,ed nis valuation techniques which ire

significantly ,ilfected by the issumplions used including the aniounl and timing of future cash flows and discount rites

rt’fli’cting various di’grr’es of risk As such, the fair value estinlati’s hi’low art’ riot neci’ss.irily indcative of the irnocints

that Nalcnr mighl reci’ivi’ or incur iii actual market transactions

As a sij’nificant number of N,ilcor’s as’,ets ,ind liabilitme’, do nut mei’t the delinition nI a lirmanci,rI instrutimenl, the fur

v,ilui’ (‘stiil,ites bi’Iow do not ri’flict the fair value of N,iiror as a whole

L,tlmI’,lwirWiLr V,ilne

I iii,rmici,il instrunn’ilts recorded it fur v,iluii’ art’ cI,issifu’rJ ring a l,ur valise’ hierarchy lh,ii reflects the ri,iture of (Iii’

imipuil’, it’d in nirking the me,isiiri’mc’rits Ihi’ lair value hierarchy his liii’ folliswnmg evils

I ‘vel 1 v,ilij,ition l,,i’,ed oil quoted price’ (un.idu’ti’d) ni active markets fnr irjeimtir,il .issi’ls or li,ihilitu’s

I evel 2 v,ilijatinn li’chi,ie1iii’s ti,r’,t’d on nipiils other thin rtiioti’rl prici’s included nI ‘vii I thaI iii’ oh’,i’,v,ihli’ for

tile ,i’,si’t or liil)[lity i’iilii’r cliri’ctly (i i’ as price’s) in nidiri’uly )i i’ , derived from purl’’.)

I i’vi’l 3 v,imii,ibn’i ti’cfiiiqui’s u’,nig input’ for tlsi’ ,i’,su’I nr h,il,ulily tIn ire’ riot ti,i’.i’d iii nI,’,t’iv,ihli’ nm,irkel d,iI,i

linuhs’iv,hli’ input’.)

I fir’ f,r:r vuka’ lin’rirrhy ii’qeuuri’’ hi iii’ if oh’,t’iv,rl,lu’ i’i,irkit input’, whi’imu’vi’i siih in1nd’, i’i’,l A Iai,niu,ul

ui’,tuuumei’rit is cliii it’d to the’ Ii,wi’’,t li’vi’l of the ii,i’rami hy fur winch a ‘,ij’iumfi nit input ml’. bern cemn’,iiii’ru’d ii

Item v,llui’ lot ,i’.sr’U, tied l,,ihi’ilu’s that .ini’ ni’ceip,inzi’ri it Ira v,ilut’ oil .i ui’niiiaij’ his,’., the Conp.in’v

.33
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determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorization (based on

the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting

period. There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 and 3 fair value measurements during the years ended December

31, 2014 and 2013.

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Level Value Value Value Value Value Value

(millions ofcoouthun doliors) December 31, 2014 December 31, 2013 January 1.2013

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1 57.7 57.7 937 93.7 11.9 11.9

Restricted cash 1 1,133.7 1,133.7 525.5 525.5 - -

Short-term investments 1 34.4 34.4 1 0 1.0 11.0 11.0

Trade and other receivahles 1 249.2 249.2 149.8 149.8 124.7 124 7

Derivative assets 2 11.8 11.8 0.2 0 2 0 1 0.1

Sinking funds investments in same
Hydro issue 2 47.9 62.3 93.9 105.1 88.1 107 3

Sinking funds other investments 2 268.6 268.6 103.3 303 3 30? 8 30? 8

Long term investments 2 2,871.4 2,872.4 4,477.4 4,476 2

Reserve fund 2 34.2 34.2 50.5 SC 5 509 509

Long term rece.vab es 2 37.2 37.2 16.7 16.8 C 8 0 8

Financa, liab.l. tics

Short term borrowings 1 53.0 53.0 410 41 0 125.0 125.0

Trade and other payab’es 1 672.1 672.1 411 7 411 7 181.0 181 0

f)er,vat.vr iiao,l,t ‘Cs 2 1.6 1.6 1 s i s

Long term debt linch.n ng anic,:nt

doe within one yea’ 2 6,296.8 7,626.7 6,2)40 6,6)6.6 1.2222 1,6686

before s’nking funds)

Class 13 In’ ted partnership units 3 79.4 79.4 73 0 13 0

Long-Icr m pay.ililus 2 74.0 86.3 78 3 83 2 82 4 821’

inc fair v,Oi,e of cii’ and cash ‘o,iyaients restrictid tash, short term investnipnts, trade ,ir’d oner rnceivah’es,

short tErm boriowinits ‘id hide amid of’,’’ ii.iyab m’s approm ,,i,it,’’. thur cloying v,htmi’s due to i’ii,r short lt’,ni

mat urrty

25.2 Risk Management

Ni rolls i’mposi’rl to ci’rt.nn rr,’tl,t miqmidity ad n’,iikm’t p-ri’ r’ss lhmoii;h ‘Is c.pmr.O ng, fin,nu ir’g ‘Flit iivi’st lie

,lctiviti(’s I ,nanc it r,’,k i ni.in.ii’i’d in ,irccrd.incr’ w-th a Hoard ,ipproved nclicy -t.P c” outline’, Ihi’ cblm’ctivis a”d

stra!I’gim’’, ‘or he m.i’.iji.miu,t ol fin,incial risk, inrindin, lb, is,’ of oi’rivat’v,’ co’tr,ict’, Permittt’d ‘mint iii ri .

ni.i’i.iginmi’rsl siri!i’’ ‘son’ .,.m,’[t a! ‘Tinilinhing i’m s-u OIly of Nil, (irs m’ip’ctm’d f’.1,,1,, cash flow’,

Lredit Risk

Nicer’’, ‘api’rtm’d n!ijri’ r,is’s flows ire ‘ipu—i’d to c,,’mi I il through its Cpi’ratiflg active is ;)ri’t,lrl!y dim to the

intm’iili,il for 001 pi’ifuiiiiaiui ‘Liv it’,’ n’,to,rn’r’,. ,irif Itmr,rgir it’. lin,i,ri rig ,nnl iurvmstrimg ,ictmvitie’, Itisud un thu isk

a! minus pi’rfoiminci’ h-y i (iimiiti’rp,intii’’. to ut, financial iri,trmmnn,’nts Thi’ di’gii’i’ of i’,pn’,imi,’ to, i,’ilit i-k on cash ,ind

c,i’,h i’quuv.ili’oI’,, ‘hon mliii irivi’’,tr,si’rit’,, long huh irivi-,t,,n’,rt, iof diriv,itivi’ ,is’,i’l’, i’ will i’ hor’i the ‘il.’ of

ml,’, tiinty to (u’,lnm,iir’, ,ncludinp (hi i-sic i,itid ,i(cniinl’, ri’ciuv,ibli’, is tfi’Ii’rrnuni’iJ by hi’ iio,mncm,il (iluirity md

‘.tifility of fins,’ (nst(iiIiii’, arid ronniti’rp.IrIn’’, The iii,iiiliujiii ‘xposiri’ tcn ut-dit risk (iii liii’ i,i,,iii ‘il ni’,trmmiuii’iils

repuu’’,i’rilm’if fly finn c, l,’yi,4’ v,llin’, On hi’ I on’,oiid,utud St,iti’in,’rrt’, of I ,n,mirrmal tuition it thu n’iortnip din’

ru’dit risk nn I iii ,i,icl c.isiu i’,lnuv.ilu’nt’, i’ snui’,uc1i’ri’l tub,’ ,tim,nr,u,il .i-. Nil, in’s ciii cf,’jcisuts iii’ uhf Ly .i C .iti,it,.i,i

u,rh,(lile I C h,iut,u,il ti,innk with ,m (uhf cii A. (‘,!,iinct.nrt arid Pont’s) C nut risk on ri’,ti,ctr’cl (Isis i’ rnnsd,’ied iii Iii’

tir:ini’ii.il, i’ N,,t, at’’. n’’,trirt,’,t c,,’,h di’lro-,.i’. iii’ tutu by .i C ,iur,,d-ari Scln’cluilr’ I ( ti,Vterr’,t Ls,nsk with,’ r,iUrs1 ot AA

34
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(Standard and Poor’s). Credit risk on short-term investments is minimized by limiting holdings to high-quality,
investment grade securities issued by the Federal and Provincial governments, as well as BAs and term deposits
issued by Canadian Schedule 1 Chartered banks.

Credit exposure on Nalcor’s sinking funds is limited by restricting the holdings to long-term debt instruments issued
by the Government of Canada or any province of Canada, crown corporations and Canadian Schedule 1 Chartered
banks. The following credit risk table provides information on credit exposures according to issuer type and credit
rating for the remainder of the sinking funds portfolio:

Issuer Credit Fair Value of Issuer Credit Fair Value of

—

___________

Rating Portfolio (%) Rating Portfolio (%)

___________ _______

—___________

______

2014 2013

______

Provincial Governments —- - to 5.49% AA- to AM 3.29%
Provincial Governments A A+ 40.86% A- to At 38.31%
Provincially Owned Utilities AA- to AA.A 22.57% AA- to AM 1647%
Provincially Owned Utilities A- to At 29.10% A- to At 3909%
Canadian Schedule 1 Bank AA- to AAA - AA- to AAA 0,98%
Canadan Schedule 1 Bank A- to At 1.98% A- to A+ 1.86%
Provincially Owned Utilities — 089-i- 888÷

_______________________________________ ______________

10000% 100.00%

Credit exposure on the reserve fund is mitigated by adhering to an investment policy which restricts the holdings to
long-term debt instruments issued or guaranteed by the Government of Canada or any provnce of Canada.
Investments in the long-term debt instruments of Canadian banks are also permitted, provided the bank is rated A or
higher by Standard and Poor’s. With the exception of the Government of Canada. holdings of any one issuer are
limited to 10.0% of the total prirlcipai amount of the portfolio. The followng credit risk table provides informat.on on
credit exposures according to issuer type and credit rating for the reserve fund:

Issuer Credit Fair Value of Issuer Credit Fair Value of

Rating Portfolio (%) Rating Portfolio (%)
2014 2013

Provincial Governments AA- to AAA - AA- to AM 8.94%
Canadian Schedule 1 or 2 Banks AA- to AA.A 9.14% AA- to AM 16.70%

Provincial Governments A- to At 29.28% A- to At 21.25%

Provincially Owned Utilities AA- to AM 2.10% AA- to AM 9.09%

Provincially Owned Utilities A- to A-i- 915% A- to At 606%

Canadian Schedule 1 Bank A- to At 50.33% A- to A. 37.96%

100-00% 100.00%

Credit exposure on Nalcor’s long-term investments is considered to be limited as the structured deposit notes are

held by a Canadian Schedule 1 Chartered bark with a rating of AA- (Standard and Poor’s). The following credit risk

table provides information on credit exposures according to issuer type and credit rating for the long-term

investments:

issuer Credit Fair Value of Issuer Credit Fair Value of

___________

Rating Portfolio (%) Rating Portfolio (%)

_____________—

- 2014 — 2013

Schedule 1 Canadian Banks - AA- - 10000% AA- - 100.00%

- 35 -
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Credit exposure on derivative assets is limited by the Financial Risk Management Policy, which restricts available

counterparties for hedge transactions to Canadian Schedule 1 Chartered banks and Federally Chartered US banks.

Nalcor does not have any significant amounts that are past due and uncollectable, for which a provision has not been
recognized at December 31,2014.

Liquidity Risk

Nalcor is exposed to liquidity risk with respect to its contractual obligations and financial liabilities, including any

derivative liabilities related to hedging activities Liquidity risk management is aimed at ensuring cash is available to

meet those obtigations as they become due

Short-term liquidity for Nalcor and its subsidiaries is mainly provided through cash and cash equivalents on hand,

funds from operations and an operating credit facility which Nalcor maintains with its banker During April 2014,

Nalcor converted its 52500 million (2013- $250.0 million) unsecured demand operating credit facility to a $250.0

million committed revolving term credit facility, with a maturity date of January 31, 2016. There were no amounts

&awi’ on this facilty at December 31, 2024 (2013- $m) In additon, Hydro has access to a $303 Omi’lion oromissory

note p’ograrr and a $50.0 million (2013 -550.0 mrliion) unsecued demand operating credit faceity Oil aid Gas and

Chtichiil Falls aso ma ritain demard ooerating ac ties o1 $50 rvil:ion (2013-55.0 million) and $100 mi ion (2013 -

$130 rr’lion), respective y. Cnurch,lf Fails maintains a $163 million minimum cash oalance

Liqti d-ty risk ‘or Muskrat las ad fransco is corsicered to Do mii’mal, as both companies can access the funds

drawn down from the M,;skrat/ITA construction ‘ac ty ‘o tne cayrrent of construction costs as well as interest

oayment The LII I P has access to the ‘anus dr,iwn down from the [IL constjc:’on fac-lity for the payment of

construction costs as well as i”teres: payments

Long-term liou,d ty r;sk for Na cor is niniged by the Issuance of a nortlolio of Cetientures with nratrii.ty Cafes

rang-’ig from 2016 to 2045 Sirking funds have been establisinu for these issues, w th tne except o” o’tne issues

‘1’ aturing in 2016 aid 2045 r0, Cr arch II Falls, lorg -ter ns iiquidty risk is rnaniged by maintenance of the reserve

fund in ,iccoidanct’ with the June 1999 Shareholders’ Agreement and a dividend management policy that meets

long term liquidity reqi,irenlents associated with Chuichill Falls’ capital expenditure program

C1 ‘ollow,r9’ ire coiln,irtija il’,Iti,ril(’s & Nicer’s ‘-n,incial iiah-il’es, nc.lci nit or’icio,ii and inli’rest is at

Dec ember 31. 2014

-“i’!ioni 0) (2njdiun Juiu,-.) <1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years > s years Total

tradi’ and other payables 072 1 67) 1

Short Dry tiorowinij’, SiC . i,j 0
tong H’ii debt 8.4 385 3 133 5,893 3 6,130 1

Intere’,t 2750 ‘rIO 1 43)9 5,1162 6,441 2

Cli’,’, [3 p,i’l-’,-’-,i’, ii i,r’.ts 73 2 6 2 794

Long him iiyru.es 785 204 184 873

‘141’) bCE, 8 11,074 I 13,613.1

Market Risk
fri Ilu’ roiir-,i- (if ciri’yirrp, oil ds opi’r,itirlg fiii,inciril aucl ri’i’’Wrip ,irtivtii’’,, Nikon i’ t’rpo’t’d to ic,,ifiie rr,arkt’t

I) ‘ rrriryi’iril’ril’. tti,it ,iilcl ii,,,,ii t i’lrt’ctvd tiitiiri’ ,,‘fi lns,a iiiid tIn- c,i,iyiir valiji’ of curtliri iiri_iil(i,il ,i’,’,,’ts ,iiid

l,itriliti’’, tvl,irk’i’l un i’ ,iiciv,’rni,nif’, iii vdlii( h Nib or Iii’, ‘,i1inific,iirt exposure irirlucfi tho’,e rel,itiig Ii, f)iev.i’liiil

irte’,, Init’igii (‘in ti,irif’i’ eu,’-- ninr,t ricitifily kiSD/t.AD. ,uird ,uiit’nt ronirisirifity rices, mimi liolitily It,,’ 1101

rrrces fri (lit-ti ml, thu iii(ity, No 6 fuel rent ciii I wi’ t’xpr,’ui ‘‘lit’ ,iddii’’,’,i’rf as Lilt of tIsi’ I uniimrri,iI Risk

M,i’age’r’i’-ii Sir,ili’y

Ititi’nust fl’,l,s

ii )i,v,iiliri ii liii’ ,l ,ites will iiirhii{ t tIre iii valimi’ of financial asset’ ,i,nif lialsiliti,’, cl,i,sitim’il n

U ,idirm1 or ,ii.iil.ili’i fo, ‘iii’ wi-ui I, rum tides Nih ni’s ra’,fi irid cash equivalent’, hunt tier, in,v,’strrrent, ‘inking

(Ii
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funds and reserve fund. Expected future cash flows associated with those financial instruments can also he impacted.

The impact of a 0.5% change in interest rates on net income and other comprehensive income associated with cash

and cash equivalents, debt and short-term debt was negligible throughout 2014 due to the short time period to

maturity

The table below shows the impact of a SO basis point change in interest rates on profit and other comprehensive

ncome assoc’ated w th tre sinking funds, reserve fund, long-tern’ investments anc short-term irvestrnents at the

Statement of Financial p05:1:09 date.

Other

Comprehensive Income

0.5% 0.5%

(maiiurs of Canadian do/lu-i) Decrease Increase

Interest on sinkh’g funds 163 (100)

Interest on reserve fore 0.8 0.1

____________ _____________ __________

17.1

________

(99)

Toe imoact of interest rates on toe expected future cash oet’lows related to short.term nc-ht, wnir’r, includes

oromissory notes and barkers acceplan(ts scuec ulcer Nalcor’s c-edt Eres arid long-term dent, a’e Tanaged

within the corporate financing strategy, whereby floating rate debt exposures and interest rate scenarios are

forecast and evaluated. A diversified portfolio of fixed and floating rate debt is maintained and managed with a view

to an acceptable risk profile. Key quantitative piranreters for interest rate risk management inrludes the percentage

of floating rate debt in the tolal debt portfolio, coupled wit/i an examination of the weighted average term to

maturity of the entire debt portfolio By setting clear guidelines in respect to these quantitative parameters, Nalcor

attempts to minimize the likelihood of a material impact on net income resulting Irom an unexpected change in

interest rates

Coremgn Currency and Commodity I’xpnsure

Nalcor’s prirn,mry exposure to both foreign exchange ,ind commodity price risk arises Irorn its purchases of No 6 fuel

for consumption at the HTGS, USI) denominated electricity sales, rental revenues and the sale of crude oil br the

purcli,ise of Nob fuel oil, these risks are mitig,ited through the oper,ttion of the RSP Exposures to USI) denominated

elerlricity sites are addressed in accordance with hi’ Board approved Finanri,il Risk Manigenient Polrry Tactics

mr hide tire use of forward rite af’reeiflents antI fixed price comrimnodity swaps

During 7014, total eliuririty salis deeomin,iti’tf in liSI) were 5Sf, 4 million (7013— $‘,4 7 million) In 7014, Hydro

niihft,iti’d foreign (‘xrl)n)f’i’ risk oir these sales Ilirnugh hi is’- of foreign current y forward conti_it Is In l)i-ci-nibi’r

of 2013, Hyciro entered into ,i series of 12 imro’ilily foreign exchange forward contracts with ii notion.il value nf $38 S

million 1)51) to hediti’ foreign exclsanp’ risk oni portion of flydmo’s planni’d PSI) electricity sales for the yi’,ir I fuse

contracts hid in average excfianj’i’ ate of $ I OS CAl) mr USI) In Dii m’riilir 2013, Hyciro .650 t’nli’red into a sires of

I? i’’i’ctricity pr e fnrwi-d cou:,irts witO a e.otion,0 vane of $14 2 million tiSO Tne ,lyrr,iRi ii’,re of these ni’.!ra(ls

w,,s P50 $38 14 per F/nh (Ce ei-,i: md US13 $1842 ni’ MWIi (PIt Peakl l)tinir1’ 2014,522 nil: on lossi’s from

tF’ese de-’v,itivi’ coot—icR was recey,ri.zid in otfu’’ uixiiu.’ md expense (2013 $02 ni’ inn ioss(

Inn l)eren—iber oF 2014, flydro en:i’red ‘ito a si-s of I) i’ ‘ tin -ly price foiw.e e co’itr,Irts with a notional v,,iun of

$42 S niulmnori USI.) TIn’ av,’1a1’i price of this,- contrmnts was PSI) 543 60 per MWh (0-i l’i.i( ,lm’n tISI) 510 It) 0r

MWFi (off l’e,,k) As it l)erx-irhi’r 31, 2014, tfr,’ Liii v.ilui’ 01 ifs1’ tii’niviihvi- assit was $2 / inillioin (201 I 50 2 i’riliitin)

_i’id lii (tl’riv_Itivi i’,mhilily w.is $07 million (201.4 SC 4 -iiilbo-i) is i’’ e-,er ti-ti on (lu St,itiiiri-n: of I ii’ (ill l’usitnon

Do’ n’ 2014_ 571, mIen ni unii-_itiit-e ),nn’. lou Ti i--i’ c tinn’,icR wi’ inc main rn othe’ ‘mo’s,- i-ti xe,. 1)013

S nil)

rn l)i’r i’i-nf,i’r of yc’i, rn’ry M_,mh’t ny n’’’tm’ii’iI into a ‘,i’iii’s of twiN,’ nnmnnil- y fori’rmtis ‘xi fiai’yn’ lowell i inutru is

inii/mtnn,ii v_i ii’ of $41 H irrilvr,’’ 1.151) lix fsn’dj’n- i11i1.y0 ‘ii fniinyi’ risk ni_i pnnlnom ni pl,in’ni’ci 1)51) i’b’c inn ity

s.Ies to tIm’’ intl of 2015. lfxi’se mini_ic Is fi,ivi’ iii _iviin,i ‘i-i xc franryi’ rate of $1 14 (Al) pr tJ’,l.) At i)i-ri’mnntnr II -

2014. 50) rulion loss’s fromir tlnesi’ iii’nnv,mt vi’ (uriin,i( Is wi-ri- ri-i tnyniect nt ntlri-n intent,- ,ir’ci i-npi’rn’,i

3)
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electricity price forward contracts for 2015 were entered into by Hydro, as Energy Marketing does not yet have the
required International Swaps and Derivatives Association USDA) Master Agreements in place with its banks.

During 2014, total oil sales denominaled in USD were $67.1 milLion (2013 $73.0 million). While Oil and Gas had
exposure to fluctuations in the USD/CAD exchange rate on those sales, a significant portion of Oil and Gas’ planned
capital expenditures for 2014 were denominated in USD, which mitigated this exposure. Furthermore, in December
2013, Oil and Gas entered into a series of 12 commodity price swap contracts USD to mitigate commodity price
exposure on energy sales. rhese contracts had a notional value of USD $31.9 million and provided an average fixed
price of $106 75 per barrel on approximately 36.0% of estimated production for 2014. During 2014, $30 million in
gains from these contracts were included in other income and expense (2013 . $0.8 million loss)

On October 31, 2014, Oil and Gas entered into a series of 12 commodity price swaps to mitigate commodity price

exposure in 201 S These contracts have a notional value of $22 6 million USD and provide an average fixed price of

$8744 USD per barrel on 26% of the budgeted production for 2015. During 2014, $7.8 million in unrealized gains
from these contracts was included in other comprehensive income (2013 $nil).

During 2014, tota’ rental revenes at Sul, Arm Fabrication oenon,nated in USD were $16.1 mil 00(2013 $16 I
mili o”) In Janary 2014, BjII Arm Fabrication entered ‘rito a total of 11 ‘orward contracts wth a not.onal value o

US$11 7 mIlion to mitigate IJSD/CAD currency exposure or a portion of its USD denom!nated lease revenues. These

contracts orovided Dull Arm Fabr cat on with an average fixed exchange rate of 51 09 CAD per USD Corroined w’th

tne hedges ci pace as of December 31,2013,94% o’ the expected USD lease rever.ue ‘o 2014 was hedged, at a

weightee average fixec exchange rate u’ 51 0) CAD per USD During 2014, SO 3 million in gains from those contracts

was included n other income and expense (2013 .503 ml; on oss)

In Dccc ‘nbc, 2014, Di .1 A n F,ihr.ca.o’ kiting into a told of 12 ‘erwin contracts witi a otioniI value of US

518 2 i’i!lion, w• th settlement dite r,Iiiping ‘rem Feoriia ry 3, 2015 to January 4, 2016 I nose fo’ward contacts

mtigate USD/CAD currency exuostre on of expected USD ‘ease revenues for 70 t 5 wit 9 an average ‘ixed

exchange rite 0i $1 14 LJSD jur CAD, and one month of expected lease rover in for 2016, with a f.xed rxcn,ilge rate

of $1 15 CAD per USD During 2014, 50 4 million in unrealrnid losses from these contracts was included in other

roniprehensive inconu’ U 13 Snil)

25.3 Hedge Accounting

In December 2013, Muskat I as i’nle’i’d into nine bond borw,ird contrasts tota:ing $20 nh on to hed1ti tee interest

rate risk on its long tern’ debt issue I be,i’ contracis were Ce’, 1’iiiiert as oart of a c,,sn flow netlgi’’1’ ehiit.onship ,ind

fin ri’;.ltini’ loss of 514 I mi inn ‘WI, ni’cor(Ii’d as 512 3 r’itiori in other conn,iehrns ye incur,. witn 5! $ nil on of

ncifectivinrss rIcolnizeti ruru’r.ili’iv n other income ,nirJ iptinsri 1 ‘p boss recorded in ntht’r cornp’ehensive

nCO’T’e wrb b, recopeitr’d in profit ci .nss over hi siren’ peon is t1t retIed debt instr;,eren!s whsh nrali,’i’

br’twi’in 2U29 arid 204$

JR
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26, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Nalcor enters into various transactions with its parent and other affiliates, These transactions occur within the

normal course of operations and are measured at the exchange amount, which is the amount of consideration

agreed to by the related parties. Related parties with which Nalcor transacts are as follows:

Related Party Relationship

The Province 100% shareholder of Nalcor Energy
Churchill Falls Joint arrangement of Hydro

Twin Falls Joint venture of Churchill Falls

The Churchill Falls (labrador) Corporation Trust Created by the Province with Churchill Falls as the beneficiary

[IL LP Partnership in which Nalcor holds 75 Class A Partnership Units

PUB Agency of the Province

Routine operating transactions with related parties are settled at prevailing market prices under normal trade terms.

(a) Hydro has received funding from the Province for wind feasibility studies in labrador, As at December 31, 2014,

$0.7 million (2013 - $0.7 million) has been recorded in deferred credits.

(b) Hydro is required to contribute to the cost of operations of the PUB as well as the cost of hearings and

applications costs. During 2014, Hydro incurred $3.1 million (2013 -$06 million) in costs retated to the P130 of

which $2.4 million (2013 . $0.2 million) was included in accounts payable aid accrued liabilities.

(c) The debt guarantee fee for 2014 was $3.7 million (2013-517 million). It was paid in advance to the Province in

March 2014.

)d) Under the terms of the I cisc and imnendrnents thereto, Churchill I ,ills is required to pay the Province ,ln annual

rental of 8% of the consolid,ited net profits before income taxes, as defined in the [e,esc’, and an annu,iI royalty

of $0 50 per horsepower year generated, as defined in the I ease Al December 31, 2014, $4.1 mullion) 20)3 -

55 6 million) was payable to the Province.

(e) As it December 31, 2014, Hydro has purchased $11.9 ni;llion (1013
- $29 6 million) of power gene’i ,ited from

assets related to Exploits, whiclr ale held by the Piovince

(I) On F ebru,iry 3,2010, the Province est,iblishi’d the trust with Churchill F,iIIs is the berur’fici,iry The purpose of

this trust is to fund the external costs and expenses incurred en rel,ition to the motion filed by Churchill I

seeking ,e modifiration to the pricing terms of the’ 1969 Power Cnntr,ict To d,ite, 548 million (2013 $38

million) his been received md $0.2 miLlion 1013 $08 mullion) has been ,eccrui’d as receiv,ublc’ Iioni the Tirust

(g) As ,e result of ,i si,b-le’,ise’ between (t,nirciuill I ills cruel Twin Falls, ce’it,uin rights wire suspi’nded by Churchill F ills

i’ffectvi’ June 30, 19/4 with tire result th,it Churchill I ,itts diverted the flow of w,iter from the Twin I ills pl,nit

md used the’ ,,cilities of Twin F ills as required In consrcle’r,efion for this siispe’issiois of tights, Churchill F ills w,is

reiliFui’d to delive, to Twin I aIls, dining thi’ uniepiri’ci term of the’ suh le’,isi’, horse’pnwi’r e’quiv,ilerrt to the’

instilled heir’,e’peiwi’i ol the iwirn t ills plint Twin I ills w,i’, obLigr’cl to puich.esi’ this power for ‘in ,enliourlt duel

to the’ ,,vi’rige’ ,enruj,il cost of eupe’r,eting the’ Twin F ills plait fm the’ fivi’ ye’,ii Fiend ended M,uirfu II, 19/4 in

,icldiliori, Twin F ills w,es ti’itiiire’d (0 pay ,innu,elly Iii Cluciriuill I P15 a ri’nit,e! ,emuuirtuug to 510,000 md 51 40 per

instilled iror’,e’powe’ Twin F ills ilsu paid to Churchill F ,ilis ‘in ,iruiiri,,l ioyelty of $0 0 per horsepower yen

gr’oi’rete’d, es defined, mit ccli iet,iii’d c’ though the’ powi’r cfi’livi’ii’d hy C luurclinll I itts to Twin F ill’, had bi’e’ri

‘i’rsi’riti’ei in lire’ twin F ills lit The sulu le’,esi’ cep i’d Dee i’euilri’r’ 31, 2014

rem e’ive’d ijndi’r thu i’e’tiole’umur fxplcir,etu)n I nti,in(i’niuerit i’iopm,erni i’ll F’) was $4 n mituiorr cvii five’

years t hiri’ wes no fiindrirp, 1niivieh’d in 2014 or /Ilt I lrrc iurh’rf ii cfi’fi’iii’ri credits at yi’ir end is a baliirrr ‘of

$1.2 trillion (10)1 SI C nn.tlionl nr lisper tiut fuudir’g ii eyed
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(i) Total funding received under the Offshore Geoscience Data Project (OGDP) was $14.3 million Over four years. In
2014, funding of $0.5 million was received from the Province (2013 -$1.5 million). Included in deferred credits at
year ends a balance of $2.5 million (2013 -$2.6 million) in respect of funding received.

26.1 Key Management Personnel

Compensation for key management personnel, which Nalcor defines as its executives who have the primary
authority and responsibility in planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity, includes compensation
for senior executives. Salaries and employee benefits include base salaries, performance contract payments,
vehicle allowances and contributions to employee benefit plans. Post-employment benefits include contributions
to the Province’s Public Service Pension Plan,

ended Dei’pmber .31 (mil/ions of Cr,,iod,o,, doila,9

-—.— —

2014 2013
Salaries and employee benefits 3,4 3.2
Post-employment benefits 0.2 0.2

3.6 34

27. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

(a) Nalcor has received claims instituted by various companies and individuals with respect to power delivery claims

and other miscellaneous matters. Although the outcome of such matters cannot be predicted with certainty.

Management believes that Nalcors exposure to such claims and litigation, to the extent not covered by

insurance policies or otherwise provided for, is not expected to materially affect its financial position.

(h) Outstanding commitments for capital projects total approximately $3,740.7 million as at December 31, 2014

(2013 $2,424 6 million).

(c) Hydro his entered into a number of long lerm power purr base agreements as follows

Ratiiw service Date I erm

Ilydroeleclric 175 kW 1988 Continual

Hydroelectric 3 MW 1995 7, ycar

Ilydroelm tric 4 MW 19)8 25 years

Flydroi’lt’i t iii 300 MW 1998 43 you

Hydroelectric 225 MW 2015 755 yi’,irs

Cogeneration 15 MW 2003 70 years

Wind 3)0 kW 2004 15 years

Wind 300 kW 1010 Coiitin,ial

Wind 2) MW 2008 70 years

Wind 21 MW 700’) 20 ye,ir’.

[.stim,ited plyrnenls diii in eu h ol The next live yeais ,Iri’ as InlIow’,

(mih’rii,;/,/uli,,rs) 2015 ?011i 7017 2018 20111

Power pun bases 7t) 5 lIE) 110 720 7) 8

(ill Ilycirci hi’, issued nih’ ‘own, ,ulili’ letter of redit to the I)epirtusiml of I isherns md Oi em’, in the ,uinnunt of

$0 3 nitlion a’.’ perlorinani I’ pci,ui,Inlee in relation In thu I iji II,iliit,il ( oisi1sen’,,iIiOl Agri’euient

il lyOn) hi’. ‘nii’ri’cj nlcs pow si] c’’ ,Igri’i’iienT’. wiTh thud p.urlw’ To n iliT,ili’ ni.urk’I iii’s, IIilrc Ii,iii

i’istu’ieil into,, Tr,ir,siui,ssion ‘.i’iviu ‘ ,4’i ‘jun’01 with Ilyilun Oiiilii’r Tran’,I iui’rllu’ wlui Iii oiii IicIi, in 2024

4 C)
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The transmission rental payments for the next five years are estimated to be as follows:

2015 519.8 million

2016 $200 million
2017 520.2 million

2018 $20.4 million

2019 $20.6 million

(I) Hydro has received Phase I funding, in the amount of $3.0 million, from the Atlantic Canada Opportunities

Agency (ACOA) in relation to a wind-hydrogendiesel research development project in the community of Ramea.

In 2014, Hydro entered into a new funding agreement for Phase II of the project for $2.3 million. This funding is

repayable in annual installn,ents of $25,000 per commercial implementation of the resulting product As at

December 31, 2014 there have been no commercial implementations.

(g) In 2014, Hydro entered into three Capacity Assistance Agreements, one with Vale Newfoundland & Labrador

Limited (Vale) and two w th Coner brook Pulp and Paper 1ev ted (CBPP) fo- the cbrchase of relief up to 15.8

MW, 60 MW and 30MW, respectively, dtrr.g the w’nter period The supply period dernec in the agreements is

from December ito Marcn 31 of each year, conducing Marcn 2018. Payme’: fo’ services will be decerdent on

the success’i provs’or o’ capacity assistance for the winter perod by V&e and CBPP.

(h) In 2014, Hydro entered into a six rro.th ‘ease with Tw r Falls Power Corooraton Limited and Wabush Resources

Inc. to access a ttrrrinal station !ocuted on iand owned by Wabush Mires This lease is f0r a s.x month period

beginning in January 2015

(il On Feuiu,iiy 23,2010, Chijrc’i,h lulls I i’d a motion against Hydro Quebec n Qi:tibec Super o’ Couit. the not:on

was seek,nit a moc iir,Ieou to the oriding terms of the 1969 Power Contract as of November 30, 2009 On Jily

24. 2014, Cnu’chill falls received ji.dgment ‘rom the Quebec Superior Court wh cb ruled against Churcn II IiI’s

Chu rcn ‘Ii mls is ippeiling the decision and on August 21,, 2014 filed art Inscription in Appeal with tne Quebec

Court of Appeal

In July 201.3, hydi.n Quicic It’d a Mot on f0r Dirla’atory Judiyiii’nt (the Motion) n Qu&oec Superior Coat

rr’ating to the intt.rpii’tilion of he 1969 Power Contiact between Churchill ía’s inc Hydro Qirbr’t arid the

clirilcitior of c ,‘‘tain tern,’ md obligations & the parties under ti’, Renewed Power Contiart w th Fiyd’o

Qiinic which co’,iir,i’nct’s ‘2016 Chu’rh II Fibs has filed a D,’’i’nse to the Mot on and tb, trial is srberiiili’d to

l,iw plir, r’ the ,ji! o’2015

k) Oi’ arid Gis his Ii, folowi’’g c.ioil,il ,i’d opi’rating romniilr’ic’nts ii ristib o’ its net vtnt.i’i’ f)i’ tni’i’,Ii’l) ‘ii

t’u H,’bioi’ H,b,ii’,ia So,jtl’,’in ixtt’rsioii mud W ‘it ‘ Rose proI’cis

1015 51121 million

2011, $ 7, fi nsi:liui,

2011 S 2/t,milon

2018 3 8 rnllioii

201.) 5 1 5 ixtilliori

28. CAPItAL MANAGLMINT

N,ilroi’s luiltritie hu’ini’’,’, reqiiiie’, oixgiiiilg ,iui’,’ to tipitit iii nidi’r fix ex.iiiil,in ,i’,’,i’l’, ,iriil ensure tIn’ i oixt’iiiii’d

cli!iviiy of ‘di’ ,uid iiliitxli’ ‘,l’iice In Is ciistiinier’, N.ilco, ,il,o ii’qiiiii’’, attess to t.ipitpI In fund its v,iiicxiis

(li’vI’l(xlxrri,iit ictivitit’, ri’l,itiiip to Oil intl (ii’, ,iisd tIn’ Iowi’r ( hint full Violet I Th,’iu’loi i’, N,i’cor’s f)ruuliiy )hfi’(l1v,’

wh,’rx ut’iu,iguuig ulxut.Il i’ to ,‘ui’,nu.’ ui’,idy it ci’’’ tot ipitul ati ui’,u’,ixui,il,li’ ccxl, tix Iutiiiiuiui/e it’ I it oft .ipd.iI witinhm

the tniifiixi’’, of est,itilisliud ri’.b l,,uihuut’ti’,, mini to ‘,ili’guied N,ilcou’s ituility Iii coixluu’u,’ i, a going (ixn(i’Iui

II
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The capital managed by Nalcor is comprised of debt (long-term debentures! promissory notes, bank credit facilities

and short-term borrowings) and equity (share capital, contributed capital, reserves and retained earnings).

A summary of the consolidated capital structure is outlined below:

December31 December31 January 1

[miIiton3 of d000rs)

_____________ ______

2014

_____________

2013 2013

Debt

Long-term debt 6,240.5 6,047.9 1,125.9

Short•term borrowings 53.0 41.0 125,0

Current portion of tong-term debt 8.4 82 7 8.2

Sinking funds . (268.6) -
-- (303.3) (3028) -

_______ ______ ______

6,033,3 68-9% 5,867.8 72.1% 956.3 38.9%

Equity

Share capital 122.5 122 5 122.5

Shareholder contributions 1,469.1 1,141 8 435.8

Reserves (15.8) (271) 20)

Retained earnings

_______

1,146.2 1,030.6 942.9 -—

__________ ______ ______

2,722.0 31.1% 2,261.8 27.9% 1,499.2 61.1%

Total Debt and Equity 8,755.3 100.0% 8,135 6 100.0% 2455.5 100.0% —

Nalcor’s committed operating facihty has covenants restricting the issuance of debt such that the unconsolidated

debt to total capitalization ratio cannot exceed 70.0%. the covenants further stipulate that the debt service coverage

ratio should at alt ti rnes he greater thin 1.5 en an unconsolidated basis As at Dec ember 31, 1014, Natror was in

compliance with these covenants.

78.1 Hydro

Ilydro’s approach to capital management encompasses various factors including monitoring the percentage of

floating rate debt in the total debt portfolio, the weighted average term to maturity of its overall dehl portfolio, its

percentap,e of debt to debt piUS equity and its interest cevtrrage

For the regulated portion of Ilydro’s operations, M,in.igement targets a capital structure comprised of 75% deht and

15% equity, ,i ratio which Management believes to bc optimal with respect to its cost of capital this capital slru ture

is maintained by a comhin,ition of dividend policy, contributed equity md di’bt issuance. the issu,ir,ci’ of any new

debt with a term greater than one year requires prior .ipprov.il of the PUB.

I c’gislation stipulates that the total of the short term loins sued by Ilydro and outstanding at my time shill not

i’xceed ,i limit ,is fixed hy the I emitenant Govi’rrior in Council Short term lo,ins ui’ those loans issued with a teniii

riot exceeding two yi’,irs The cuirerit limit is sit ,it 5mB 0 million. I fii’re was $‘3 C) million eutst,,ndinl; ‘i’

December 31,2014)1013 541 t) million) tssuaecm’ of long h’rm ,incl short term deht by llyctrn i’, fmuthe, restricti’d

by Bill C 14, an ,imm’ndnic’rit to tfw Newfoundland ,mcj CaIn ,gfor flycire Act of Ii) /S the Bill i-ffc’ctivi’ly linut-, Ilydro’s

tut,rl borrowings, which uirlimdes froth loi arid short ti’rrri debt, to $1.b billion it any point in timer

78.1 Oil ,ind Gas

Oil and (i,is nb1i’ctivi’ when m,irra1’in1’ capit,rl is Ic, ni,nrit,iiu its ability to fund opm’i.mtini1r, cut’, and expeuditurm’s

ri’l,iti’cl to cfi’velotirrim’nt md proifi tiori i-set’,, 00,1 timely h,isis Oil and Ga’, ni,m,irt,uris in insi’i uri’d dir,i,mnd i ru’dit

fruIty, wfni is u’,ect to lirr,iirc i’ opm’..itinrs iii hi’ ‘,tioit ti’,ni I cirig terrii catrilil miii huh’s ‘hire ,ipil,il sfumr.’hinldi’,

rnritiihiitioir’, rod ri’ta’iri’d earning’, Oil ,irid (ru’, future rr’qiuiri’nmi’mit’, for c,mpil.il iii’ expi’cti’d to imirr,’,i’,i’,

I (iri’,Imcictrc)i, begins en new di’vi’lciprii’et ,ms’,i’ts During this time, it is r’,1ii’rtc’cf hit Oil and Gm’.’ i’.fi frnrri

cipi’r,iticnri’, will be siffu jilt tc, fi,r(f a icirliori oh its ,,pit.mh ninth, Additinu,m rr’rbuirm’rimi’nt’, will hi’ furrrfi’cl entirely

hr oultli sir in etrnlcti’r t one Irma ‘on’,

4/
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28.3 Bull Arm

Bull Arm Fabrication’s objective when managing capital is to maintain its ability to continue as a going concern. The

focus of the capital management policy is to provide flexibility to ensure cash continues to be available to satisfy

capital requirements. Prior to January 2009, net earnings received were payable to the Province. From January 2009

to December 2012, earnings were retained by Bull Arm Fabrication. In 2013, Bull Arm Fabrication implemented its

Board approved dividend policy of paying dividends to Nalcor when cash balances exceed $1.0 million, an amount

wnich would pmovde coverage for aoproximately 12 months a’ operating expenses assuming no cash n9ows

28.4 Churchill Falls
CharchiP Falls objective when, managing caoital is to maintain ‘ts abi’ity to continue as a gcing concern ChurchI

FaLs’ reajements for capitai in the future a’e exoectec to incease, coincident w:h the aging of the plant and

‘e:ated n’rastructure aid the exection o the long-term asset maragement pan The focus o’ the capital

management policy is to provide flexibilicy co ensure cash continues to be available to satisfy capital requirements

Managing the level of divicend payments is a ey aspect of ensuring the availability o’ funding to ma,nta.n the pant

and :nfrasrurure

At present, the canai posicion of Cnurcnil! FaR is co-rpm seo entire y o’ equity cap ta ( ssued capital, shareholder

contributions, reserves anc retained earnigs) The cap Tal structure is adjiistec through t’n amount of div deeds

oaio to shareho dpi

28.5 Muskrat Falls
Longteim capital includes long term debt, share capital, contributed capital and retained earnings Muskrat Falls’

objectives when managing capital are to maintain its ability to continue as a going concern and to ensure timely

payment of its contract ual obligations as they relate to the coil struction of the Muskrat Falls hydroelectric plant

MijsKi,it Fills’ future requirements foi capital are cxpec,ted to continue to ni rease coriiini’nsui,ite with piogress on

construction, During this time, proceeds lrom the construction facility md contributed capital will bi’ sufficient to

fund the development of the Muskrat I aIls hydi oeleclric plant

28.6 Transco

Longterm capital includes Tong teim debt, share capital, contributed capital and retained earnings Transco’s

objectives when managing capital are to maintain its ,ibility to continue as a going concern and ID ensure timely

payment of its contractual obligations as they ri’l,iti’ to the construction of the Labrador lr,insmission Assets

I ranscn’s future reqinmements for capital are expected to continue to incre,ise commi’ilsijrate with piogres’, on the

construction [)Lmmimlg this time, proceeds from the ronstmijction facility and contriluimed capit,ml will be suftiru’nt tu
(mind the development of the I abmidor I ransnlssion A’sits

28.7 LII LP

Tin’ capiTal position of the LTL LI’ is compu’,ed uI paimnem (,.piTal (issued units, cash calls and iit,uned i’,unings) md

oni’ term cfi’hI Ttli capital structijim’ is ad1imsted Through distuhijtions p,uif to Limited Pam Inems

The Ill Li’s obp’ct vi’ when n’.i’l.igi’’j (IL) t,ii h to r,’,unl,u i’ it’, ,itmi:ty to cofltiflc.i’ isa gong cou(i’rn ,u,ct find thi’

umisTrictiorl o1 the Ill T hi’ Lit [P’s ri’qtmimI’mlu’mm’s or cipitil in t,i’ future He ‘xpm’ct’c5 to ur u’,isr’, coincide’’t with

tee cli’vi’Iupnii’nt of the LII The foc,js o1 tie (a;) ti, nl,ill,ii’en’ent pa1 cv is To pmovde lix il ty to ensue t

cnimT,imii’s To be av,imi,il,Ii TO siTi’.fy t,ipit.i’ reqiimreli’i’ui’. M,imj,igimg c,i,h cT:s from tOm limited ),irtuii’. i’ a x(’y

i’,pi’rt of ‘nih u1’ tOm’ ,mv,imlmhility n’ hi”dmm’p To pmncem’d with [Iii’ diveloomerit ut the ill

II
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29. SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION

(millions of Conodion dollors) -

________- ________________________________—

2014 2013
Trade and other receivables (99,4) (25.1)
Prepayments (10.2) (15.6)
Inventories (21.9) (13.2)
Trade and other payables 260,4 230.7

Changes in non-cash working capital balances

____________

. — 128.9 176.8

Interest received 35.8 3.4
Interest paid 272.2 91.6

44
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30- SEGMENT NIOflMATION

N.rrcc,r opiates in seven business segments hydra regulated actiaities encnrrrl,as,P, sales of eleclrcily to custoillers within hi Ptovrnr.e Churchill fall operates

a trydrccelectrcc geneialing facility whit h sells elertricily to tlyrfro.Quehcc, lydrn and indutiat csistorrreis cr1 I abt.ii)oi Oil nrc) Gin activities include exploration

deeeloprrienl, prncticction, lranspnrtalrxn and processing sectors of the ccl and gas industry Energy Marketing includes tire sale of clectru ity lii markets outside

the Pr Ovid e and other non regulated eliictr icily si Ins Cm por ate and other ic tLsIti a. (inc 0111 Pass development activities including base 2 of the lower C hurl hill

Pro1oct and i orporati activities case 101 the lowe, Churchill Protect includes invcrstnsents in the Muskrat Falls bydloelec Inc plant 11cc latarador Island link and

the L atcradnr tiansnscssiorr Assets Gull Arns I Mciii alice consists of an industical fabric ation site which is leased usc nsa1or construction of developnrent pro1erts

he igncents arc ounti-cg riolicir’s ale the sanTe as those ctosc raced icr Note 2 of these roicscihidated loam rat stateinients the designation of sogin,rrrts has been

based on a conrb.ciatian of iegulatoiy status anti iriarafenieirt arc (cucitahility the cigiri.rrts accounting pnlnies are the same as those previously described in

Ncrte 2

Phaip 1
Lower forpe’.tr

Hydro Chuirhill Oil and Fneigv Bull Arm Churchill md Other nip,

(inihlioni a/Canadian dalton) Rr1ulited Falls Gas - MIkrtinf Fabrication 9lT!_ — 4L1i,ities Segment - local

rot lheyrai ended December I 2014 - -

EnnrevIal., 3494 719 641 741 01 laCi 7336

Oltc’ire,roue 22 cM 133 15 III - 27 40-s

5516 729 794 ‘36 I’S 05 liii 7%1

(‘pen ics

luril lIhfi LI - - liSt C
Pow,. purchaled IS) B) - It SI - 4 0 166 31
nperatcng COStS 1395) 14141 1116) 176) lIft 2)) II 3) 247 St

(epiricaticic and depiction 156 Ot lii l 11 St lOll (92 71
L.pto.lcon,ndtnaiaalion ‘‘i . -

It 11
Nettw,.nie,i’coinnnd..pens. 174/! 11 - 1101 (06) lOll Zr

- (‘OCt

tIthBi.inoc.’eand,.p.nse 09 lIlt 50 1051 11 lOll - it,

Shair of proM of loin tnnluip 04 - 04

P,rteitecldc,iaynd, - 2.7

_________

-- -—-.

- (2.0) -

Load p. silt Icefoit t P4utat 015 4c11stiirrri is ._J±!LZI 20,2 17.1 ISO IT 5 (2.4) 12.2) - 49 I

Regulatory adlscstilientt 66’ -

. ._

—— 619

Pinlit loss) b thryisi 116 20.2 - 3/.1 180 17 1.4) 122) - list.

Jul 3 5)0 2373 14 1.3)1,7 48 - 1.0219

tritrIinett 2,3553 49!? 8009 B) tO .3356 62n1 (III 10.6431

capital i..l,eiidituie.irctccrle nor-cash additions ot SIB!) .,iilliontplatnrl to tin Ma,ctinie lash and $04 miliion i.cat.ii to (lassO limit,,] PI’tmieishcp unit accrued “mini psI

s-n
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Phase

own fD!pcr.lle

1118,0 C hr li,Il 0,1 and tarrgv Roll 4101 (hwrhJI an] Other IrItPI

(or rthorr of ir,,rodrorl dorIa, Regulated F aim ban Marketing F abut a’ On Flojo, I kit, o’ I pc’,el,irl.t blat

____________________________ _____________

FIhe year ended December 31, 2013

__________________

1,’113v Ia 35 S-Il I Ii 662 - 03 I’ ‘S I

ClS0l’.’en.,e 1,6 IC 6’ 166 02 32 296

756 7bj 63.1 66 05 ‘ 2A’

1i329;
“‘4-0, 6.1151:01 ‘.41 U/i 41 Slot

Cor.atn’,( (l:l I 13(1 ‘.1; Ii 4 I: :21, /1 10)’ (011 Cdi fl’ CI
SI I. 11Gm I/S: 6:’ 04:

kit. j,am-’, JOIn; V.11 .. (I I - (14:.

on-rand C.c.hllil ‘A. Ii I 5 0 I 0 It 0 I - ml Ii I/I 31
1,11,—, i,n..,n,na’,I ..,-,..-,.. a 4 I: :03 01 10)’ ‘I 101 1361
9-,-..--lprllolp.nnIse,ui -

l’.n’enieiJiin.:t,-iJ; 31 - -
32)

I.) I3lsUL-el-....4.lat1l 516 261 262 33, 155 (101 - 114S

II ‘!:..a:’,arI...d.le-l% :4111

mInd’-’ I’.. -‘I, OS — li-I 202 Ii: 155:131
—- :1-tm

(JIOI.lI.’.r..’rr ldor,’n alit. I_S lI-I) (i-I FIt.) .6 1111/4

I iilalaw’tr :;-lh 411,0 5131 66 lh 0.030’ -I-I/l, 1391 lUl/

‘lu. n,.1Ii_/ ..,.‘‘‘‘‘ il ,‘,It.;S.’’.1a’ i,’:rl,in. 11,156 In-,ll ii,’,- I.it,.,Itt, Ii-.,’ .
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31. EXPLANATION OF TRANSITION TO IFRS

Nalcor adopted IFRS as of January 1, 2014, with the date of transition effective January 1, 2013. Prior to the adoption

of IFRS, Nalcor prepared its annual audited consolidated financial statements in accordance with Canadian Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

These annual auc ted co-soiidated financal statements have been prepa-ed w th Me account ng policies described

in Note 2 and in accorcarce wit-i the existng lcRS with an effec:ve date o’ December 31, 2014 Related

comparatives have also Deen presared under IFRS effective at january 1,2013. In preparing its opening IFRS

Stateme’t of Firancial Postion, Nalcor has ad1usted arroarts reported previously it’ fnancial statements prepared ‘n

accordance with GAAP An explanation of how the t’ansition from GAAP to IFRS has affectec Nalcor’s nancial

position, fi”arc al performance and cash flow is set out in tne following tab Cs and tne notes that accompany the

tables

IFRS I sets out the guidance for first tine 000ption of IFRS Under IFRS 1, the standards are apolied retrospectively at

Me date of transiton unless certan exceptons are apoliec

The fotiow ng mandatoy IFRS except or’s we’e appiied at the transtion date:

Estimates

Hindsight was not used to create or revise estimates The estimates previously made by Nalcor under GAAP are

consistent with their applications under IFRS

Classification and Measurement of 1-inancial Assets

N,i!coi has not retroactively applied the derecogiiition requirements iii IFRS 9 occurring on or after the transition

date

The following optional IFRS exceptions were’ applied at the transition date

Property, plant and equipment— deemed cost

Prior to transition to IFRS, the carrying amount of property plant and equipment included amounts that were

ditirnuned through rate regulated guidance Urs transition to fF85, Nalcor’s suhsrdiaiy, Ilydro, (‘lected to use the

carrying amount of property, plant and equipmi’nt is hi’ deemed cost at january 1, 2011 The di’conimissiuning

liabilities ire not exi’nipt from FF45 I and won’ ,ed;uste’d to reflect their 1185 cost

Borrowing Costs
Nalcor’s subsidiary, Ilydro, his eh’rie’d to apply tlsi’ tr,in’,itional i’i’mption allowing the’ horrowi,i1’ rnsts to H

.ipitihzecl piospi’rtivi’hy fioni the dali’ of tn,eusitLon

‘11
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31.1 Reconciliation of Equity

11.5

125.0

2.2

January 1, 2013

Effect of

361.4 2,802 4

(376.0)
11 1.1

(0.3) 93.7
- 525.5

1.0

1498

1.1 11

314.7
1.1 1 1

4,417.4
(14.3) 8,S36.9

(77.9) 9,459.3
644 644

____j,p 5) .

December 31, 2013
Effect of

Previous Transition Previous Transition

Notes CAAP to IFRS IFRS GAAP to IFRS IFRS

12.1 (0.2) 11.9 94.0

(0.5)
(0.3)

(2 2)

11.0
124.7

525.5
1.7

150.2
2.2

65.4
11.6
75.2

(millions of Canadian do//arc)

________________

ASSETS
Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents a

Restricted cash

Short-term investments a

Trade and other receivables a

Current portion of regulatory assets
Current portion of sinking funds

Prepayments 5.6

Inventories i 62.1

Derivative assets

Total current assets 2186

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment a,b,c,d,e,f,g,i 2,435.0

Petroleum and natural gas properties b,d,e 376.0

Investment property b,c

Regulatory assets

Other long-term assets 354 5
Investment in joint aria gement a

!2e-tun!vestren
—.

Fotal non c 14 ire nt assets 3228.3

Total assels 3,446.9

Regulatory deferrals

Tqaj_sc!s and regulatory deferrals

_________

- 5.6

(0.1) 62.0

(0.7)
(0.4)
(2.2)

- 654
- 11.6

75.2
0.1 - 0.1 02 - 02

(3.3) 215 3 926.0 (3.6) — 922.4

3,204.3 538.3 3,7426

552 6 (552.6)

62.8 (62.8) - 62.2 (62.2)
- 354.5 314.7

07 0.7
- 4,4)1,4

(69.6) 3,158/ 8,611.2

(72.9) 33740 9,537.2
- 65.1 65.1

3,446.9 (7.8) 3,439.1 9,537.2

48
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Effect of
Previous Transition

GAAP to IFRS

Effect of
Previous Transition

to IFRS

January 1,2013 December 31, 2013

IFRS GAAP IFRS(millions of Conodion dollops) Notes
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 125.0 - 125.0 41.0 - 41.0
Trade and other payables a 181.1 (0.1) 181.0 411.7 - 411.7
Current portion of long-term debt 8.2 - 8.2 82.2 - 82.2
Current portion of regulatory liabilities i 169.0 (169,0) 214.0 (214.0)
Current portion of other liabilities a,f 8.6 (0,1) 8.5 5.8 0.2 6.0
Derivative liabilities - - 1.5 - 1.5
Total current liabilities 491.9 (169.2) 322.7 756.2 (213.8) 542.4
Non-current liabilities
Long-term debt 1,125.9 - 1,125.9 6,047.9 6047.9
Class B partnership units - - 73.0 - 73.0
Regulatory liabilities b,i 33.2 (33.2) 40.3 (40.3)
Def erred credits 45.0 - 45.0 933 - 93.5
Deferred contributions b,f - 9.9 9.9 - 10.7 10.7
Decommissioning liabilities a,b,g 30.0 1.9 31.9 33.1 (0.1) 33.0
Employee benefits liability h 73.6 46.3 119.9 81.4 37.1 118.5

Lone-term payable 82.4 - 82.4 78.3 - 78.3
Total non-current liabilities 1,390.1 24.9 1,4150 6,447,5 7.4 6,454.9
Total liabilities 1,882.0 (144.3) 1,737.7 7,203.7 (206.4) 6,997.3
Shareholde?s Equity
Share capital 122.5 122.5 122.5 - 122.5
Shareholder contributions 435.8 - 435.8 1,141.8 - 1,141.8
Reserves a,h 43.6 (45.6) (2.0) 10.6 (37.7) (27.1)
Retained earnings b,d,e,h 963.0

.

(20.1) 942.9 1,058.6 (28.0) 1,030.6

Total equity 1,564.9 (65.7) 1,499.2 2,333.5 (65.7) 2,267.8
Total liabilities and equity 3,446,9 (210.0) 3,236.9 9,537.2 (272.1) 9,265.1
Regulatory deferrals i 202.2 202.2 - 258.6 258.6
Total liabilities, equity and regulatory deferrals 3,446.9 (7.8) 3,439.1 9,537.2 (13.5) 9,523,7

- 49 -
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31.2 Reconciliation of Profit and Comprehensive Income for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

31.4 Notes to the Reconciliation

Effect of
Previous Transition

(a) Accounting forioint Arrangements
Under GAAP, Nalcor accounted for its interests in subsidiaries in which it has joint control using proportionate

consolidation. IFRS 11 requires joint arrangements to be classified as either joint operations or joint ventures.

Hydro has determined that Churchill Falls is a joint operation and therefore accounts for the investment by
recognizing its share of assets, liabilities and profit or loss in relation to its interest in the joint operation.

Churchill Falls holds 33.33% of the equity share capital of Twin Falls and is a party with other shareholders in a
participation agreement which gives Churchill Falls joint control of Twin Falls. This arrangement is a joint venture

and is accounted for using the equity method under IFRS 11, but was previously proportionately consolidated

under GAAP. Under the equity method, the interest in the joint venture is carried in the Statements of Financial
Position at cost plus post acquisition changes in Churchill Falls’ share of net assets of the joint venture. The

Statements of Profit and Comprehensive Income reflect the share of the profit or loss of the joint venture.

(millions of Conod,on dollars) Notes GA.AP to IFRS IFRS

Energy sales a 756.0 (0.7) 755.3
Other revenue a, f 28.8 — 0.8 29.6
Revenue 784.8 0.1 784.9

Fuels (190.9) - (190.9)
Power purchased a (63.2) 0.2 (63.0)
Operating costs a,h (215.4) 3.4 (212,0)
Depreciation and depletion a,b,d,e,f,g,i (87.7) (2.2) (89.9)
Exploration and evaluation d . (7.4) (7.4)
Net finance income and expense b,g (72.5) (1.3) (73.8)
Other income and expense a (3.9) 0.4 (3.5)
Share of profit of joint venture a - 0.4 0.4
Profit for the year, before regulatory adjustments 151.2 (6.4) 144.8
Regulatory adjustments h,i (55.6) (1.5) (57.1)
Profit for the year, before regulatory adjustments 95.6 (1.9) 81.7
Other comprehensive income:
Net change in fair value of available for sale financial instruments (5.0) - (5.0)
Net change in fair value of derivatives designated as cash flow hedges (12.3) - (12.3)
Net change in fair value of financial instruments reclassified

to profit or loss (15.7) - (15.7)
Net change in fair value of employee benefit liability h - 7.9 7.9
Total comprehensive Income for the year 62.6 - 62.6

Reconciliation of Cash [lows for the Year Ended December 31, 2013
Effect of

. Previous Transition
(millions of Canadian doilots) GA.AP to IFRS IFRS
Cash provided by (used in):

Operating activities 441.3 (30.9) 410.4
Investing activities (5,516.0) 28.9 (5,487.1)
Financing activities 5,156.6 1.9 5158.5

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 81.9 (0.1) 81.8

31.3

- 50-
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NALCOR ENERGY
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment

Regulated Flydro

Prior to transition to IFRS, the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment included amounts that were

determined through rate regulated guidance. On transition to ERS, Hydro has elected to use the carrying

amount of property, plant and equipment at its deemed cost at January 1,2013.

Other Property, Plant and Equipment

Under GAAP, Nalcor allocated the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment to significant separable

components only when practicable. lAS 16 requires that each part of an item of property, plant and equipment

with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item be depreciated separately. Nalcor also

reviewed replacement of major components to determine if assets replaced prior to the end of their useful life

required derecognition under IFRS.

A reconciliation of the property, plant and equipment is as follows:

December 31 January 1

______

— .

2013

______.

Property, plant and equipment as reported under Canadian GAAP 3,204 3 2,43S.0

Remove Twin Falls’ property, plant and equipment (0.1) (0.1)

Reclassify Churchill Falls’ contributions in aid of construction 9.7 10.1

Reclassify Ilydro contributions in aid of construction 1 6

Reclassify insurance proceeds to regulatory delerr,lls 4.3

Revision of Flydro decommissioning liabilities 0.1 2.1

Revision of Oil & Gas decommissioning liabilities (0 2) (0 2)

Remove capitalized overhead (1.6) (1 6)

Revision of depletion policy 5 4 9.3

Remove pro-license explor,ition costs (12 1) (4 1)

Impairment of exploration ,ind eviltjatio,i ,isst’t’, (25 2) (25.2)
Reclassify petroleum and natural gas propi’rtii’s 552.6 3/60

Rot l,issify investment propioty (1 1) (1 1)

Other property, pl,int and equipntent,idjustnii’nts .. 49 2.8

Propwty, plant and c’qtiipment as reported under IRS 3,742.6 2,802.4
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NALCOR ENERGY
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(c) Investment Property
Under GAAP, property held for the purpose of generating rental income or capital appreciation was included in
property plant and equipment. Under IERS, such property is classified as investment property.

(d) Exploration and Evaluation Expenditures and Petroleum and Natural Gas Properties
Under GAAP, Nalcor employed the full cost method of accounting whereby all costs related to the acquisition,
exploration for and development of petroleum and natural gas assets were capitalized Under lESS, pie-license
exploration and evaluation costs are recognized in the Statements of Profit and Comprehensive Income as
incurred. On January 1, 2013, upon transition to lESS, $4.] million of pre-license exploration and evaluation costs
were recorded in retained earnings. As at December 31, 2013, the amount recorded in retained earnings was
$12.1 million. Under IFRS, Nalcor recognized $7.4 million associated with exploration programs in exploration
and evaluation expense for the year ended December 31, 2013.

In addition, exploration and evaluation assets are classified separately from property, plant and equipment
subjnct to depletion and depreciation. Under GAAP, exploration and evaluation assets sublect to impairment are
included in the calculation of depletion. Under lESS, such impaired exploration and evaluation assets are
included in profit or loss in the period in which the impairment occurs On January 1, 2013, upon transition to
lESS, 525 2 million of exploration and evaluation assets were determined to be impaired and were recorded in
retained earnings.

(e) Depletion
Under Canadian GAAP, depletion of petroleum and natural gas properties was determined using cash flows and
reserve estimates based on proved reserves tinder lESS, entities may select to determine depletion using either
proved reserves or proved and probable resnrves. Nalcor has selected a policy of calculating depletion using cash
bows and reserve estimates based un proved and probable reserves On January 1,7013, the selected policy
resulted in a decrease in accumulated depletion of 59.3 million As at December 312013, the policy change
resulted in a decrease in accumulated depletion of $5.4 million, he selected policy resulted in an increase of

53 9 million in depletion for the year ended December 31, 2013

U) Contributions in Aid of Construction

Under GAAP, Nalcor recorded contributions in aid of construction as ,i reduction to the carrying value of

property, plant and equipment. IFRIC 15 and lAS 18 require’ contributions to be recorded as revenue with the

unearned portion recorded ‘is deferred contributions and amortized to profit or loss is earned

(t;l Decommissioning Liabilities
Under (iMP, decommissioning liabilities were measured based upon the estim,itecl futures cash flows required

to settte the obligation, discounted using the credit ;id1usted risk free rite upon rei.Otleitioil Subsequent

mea’,ijrensent ref lected chnwes to estimated timing and amount of cash flows, but not changes to the discount

rate Under IERS, decommissioning liabilities ire mir,isnred using a discount rate reflecting risks specific to the

liability Subsequent nsi’;i’,cirensint reflects changes in the e’.tnriated timing and ,imount of cash flows Is well is

changes to reflect ns,irki’t iriteii’st r,ni’s. ltn’ rlianfe resulted in in increase is di’consmissiuiring liabilities of $1 9

r,sillion on tr,nisitiois ro lESS it Jinuiry 1,2013. A’, at December 31,2013, this resulted in a rfecre,ise of $0 I

niilliois in di’comnnissnoning li,ibititii’s md a corresponding Increase in property, ilnst and equipment

tinder GAAI’. $ t 3 million of ,n cri’tion costs were pri’’,ented is depri’critiun m’xpm’rii’ for the twelve months

eisdi’cf Din ‘insfier 3t. 2013 Under If [45, ,mccrm’tion hi’, b,’i’ii ri’cl,i’,sifii’d i, rut financi’ nicnmi’ and i’pI’insm’

(In) ptnyi’i’ ffr’ini’lit’,

Adoption if lAS I’) ni’silii’il in ‘is nncr,’,is,’ its tIn,’ er’rployie In’isi’fit liability as it Jirruiry 1.2013 of $4b .3 pillion

Hid ‘I I nrie’,pnndiisg tIm (i’,isi’ iii m’ilnnty of $4t, 3 nijlliurs
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In addition, for the year ended December 31, 2013, adoption of the amended lAS 19 also resulted in a decrease
in operating costs of $3.0 million. For the year ended December 31, 2013, adoption of the amended lAS 19
resulted in an increase in the employee benefit liability of $37.0 million, an increase in retained earnings of $0.7
million, and a decrease in reserves of $37.7 million.

(i) Regulatory deferrals
Under GMP, Nalcor included certain regulatory deferrals in inventories and property, plant and equipment. IFRS
14 requires that all regulatory assets and liabilities be disclosed separately in the Statement of Financial Position.
As a result, Nalcor reclassified $0.1 million from inventories to regulatory deferrals at January 1,2013, and
reclassified $4.3 million from property, plant and equipment to regulatory deferrals at December 31, 2013.

Due to uncertainties surrounding the timing of the reversal of regulatory deferral balances, IFRS 14 does not
require classification of such balances between current and non-current.

32. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On March 2,2015, Nalcor increased the irrevocable letter of credit issued to New York Independent System Operator
Inc. from $1.2 million USD to $2.6 million USD.

On March 17, 2015, Oil and Gas entered into a series of 8 commodity price swaps with a notional value of $4.5
million USD to mitigate commodity price exposure. These contracts provide Oil and Gas with an average fixed price
of $59.25 USD per barrel on an additional 75,410 barrels of production for the remainder of 2015 and the first
quarter of 2016.

Subsequent to December 31, 2014, LIL [P entered into new capital commitments totaling $55.4 million.

33. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain of the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the basis of presentation adopted during
the current reporting period.

- 53 -
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De10itte.
St. Johns, NL AlE 0E4 Canada

Tel. (709) 576-8480
Faw (709) 516-6460Independent Auditor s Report

To the Lieutenant-Governor in Council, Province of Newfoundland and Labrador

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Newfoundland and Labrador
Hydro, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as at December 31, 2014,
December 31, 2013 and January 1, 2013, and the consolidated statements of profit and comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2014 and December 31,
2013, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audits is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro as at December 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and January
I, 2013, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013, in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Thetc4k U-f
Chartered Professional Accountants
March 18, 2015

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 282



NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31 December 31 January 1

As or (nillllons of Coned/on dollors) Notes 2014 2013 2013

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5 25.4 18.0 11.6

Short-term investments 3.3 -

Trade and ether receivables 6 105.0 103.6 102.0

Inventories 7 97.1 75.2 62.0

Current portion of sinking funds 10 . 65.4 -

Prepayments 5.8 4,5 3.9

Derivative assets 19 2.? 0.2 -

Total current assets 239.3 266.9 179.5

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 8 2,037.9 1,865.4 1820.4

Other long-term assets 10 262.9 254.4 315.0

Investment in joint arrangement 1.5 1.1 0.7

Total assets 2,541.6 2,387.8 2,315.6

Regulatory deferrals 9 1242 64.4 65.1

Total assets and regulatory deferrals 2,665.8 2,452.2 2,380.7

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current liabilities

Short-term borrowings 11 53.0 41.0 52.0

Trade and other payables 12 151.3 118.4 92.2

Current portion of long-term debt 11 8.4 82.2 8.2

Deferred credits 0.7 0.7 1.9

Current portion of deferred contributions 13 0.8 0.6 0.2

Derivative liabilities 19 0.2 0.4

Total current liabilities 214.4 243.3 154.5

Non-current liabilities

Long tern’ debt 11 1,239.3 1,046.6 1,125.9

Deferred contributions 13 11.4 10.7 9.9

Decommissioning liabilities 14 28.0 24.8 26.7

Long-terni payables 0.7 1.6 2.6

Employee benefits liability 15 127.7 105.5 108.9

Total lIabilities 1,621.5 1,432.5 1,428.5

Shareholder’s equity

Share capital 16 22.5 22.5 22.5

Shareholder contributions 16 118.6 118.4 116.7

Reserves (4.8) (5.5) 3.3

Retained earnings 655.9 625.7 607.5

Total equity 792.2 761.1 750.0
Re8ulatary deferrals 9 252.1 258.6 202.2

Total liabilities, equity and regulatory deferrals 2,665.8 2,452.2 2,380.7

See occoniptJrIying notes

Commitments and contingencies (Note 21)
Explanation of transition to IFRS (Note 25)

Subsequent event (Note 26)

On behalf of the Board

ai

____

7DIRECTO
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF PROFIT AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended December31 (millions of Canadian dollars) Notes 2014 2013

Energy sales 691.2 681.3
Other revenue 5.9 6.6
Revenue 697.1 687.9

Fuels (268.1) (190.9)
Power purchased (68.3) (63.0)
Operating costs 17 (210.1) (182.2)
Depreciation 8 (69.8) (643)
Net finance income and expense 18 (74.0) (73.1)
Other income and expense (0.5) (0.7)
Share of profit ci joint arrangement 0.4 0.4

Profit, before regulatory adjustments 6.7 114.1

Regulatory adjustments 9 66.3 (57.1)

Profit for the year 73.0 57.0
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year 0.7 (8.8)
Total comprehensive income for the year 73.7 48.2

See accompanying notes
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRC)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Employee
Share Shareholder Fair Value Benefit Retained

_________________

-

________

Note Capital Contributions Reserve Reserve Earnings Total

Balance at January 1, 2014
Profit for the year
Other comprehentive income

Net change In fair value of available-for-sale
financial Instruments

Actuarial loss on employee benefit liability
Net change In fair value of financial instruments

reclassified to profit or lass

Total co.npretwn.lve lmtconie (loss) for the year
c!P!!3! contributions

__________________________________________________________________________

DIvidends
Balance at December 31, 201.4

22.5 118.4 24.9 (30.4) 625.1 161.1
- - -

- 13.0 13.0

- - 27.4 - - 214

IS . - (15.7) - (15.?)

- (11.0) - - (11.0)
-

- 16.4 (15.7) 73.0 73.7
is - 0.2 - - - 0.2

.—— 11 - - - - (421) (421)
22.5 111.6 413 (aLl) 6553 792.2

Balance at January 1, 2013 22.5 116.7 42.8 (39.5) 607.5 750.0

Profit for the year - - - - s’.o 57.0

Other comprehensive income
Net change in fair value of available-for-sale

flnantal instruments - . (5.0) - - 5.0)
Actuarial gain on empoyee benefit liability 15 - - . 9.1 - 9.1
Net change in fair value oftrancial instruments

reclassIfied to profit or loss .
. (12.9) - - (12.9)

Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year . . (17.9) 9.1 57.0 482
Capital contrIbutions 16 - 1.7 - - — 1.?
Dividends 16 - . - (343) (38.8)
Balance at Deceosber 31, 2Q13 22,S 114.4 243 (30.4) 525.7 761.1

Sn acron.pcn)nq nones
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Fo, the year ended December31 (millions of Canadian dollars) Notes 2014 2013
Cash provided from (used in)
Operating activities

Profit for the year 13.0 57.0
Adjusted for items not involving a cash flow:

Depreciation 8 69.8 64.3
Accretion 18 1.3 1.3
AmortizaUon of deferred contributions 13 (0.8) (0.7)
Employee benefits 15 6.5 5.7
Regu’atory adjustments 9 (66.3) 57.1
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (0.6) (1.2)
Share of profit of joint arrangement (0.4) (0.4)
Other (1.6) -

80.9 183.1
Changes in non-cash working capital balances 23 8.3 10.8

t!t cash provided from operating activities 89.2 193.9

Investing activities
Additions to property, plant and equipment 8 (242.9) (119.2)
Increase in short-term investments (3.3)
Decrease (increase) in sinking funds 101.0 (27.6)
Additions to reserve fund 10 (0.3) -

Withdrawal from reserve fund 10 16.4 -

Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment 3.3 8.6
Net cash used in investing activities (125.8) (138.2)

Financing activites
Issuance of long-term debt 11 197.1 -

Retirement of long-term debt 11 (124.1) -

Dividends paid to Nalcor Energy 16 (42.8) (38.8)
Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings 11 12.0 (11.0)
Decrease (increase) in long-term receivables 10 1.4 (0.9)
Decrease in long-term payable (0.9) (1.0)
Increase in contributed capital 16 0.2 1.7
Increase in deferred contributions 13 1.1 1.9
Decrease in deferred credits - -- (1.2)

Net cash provided from (used in) financing activities 44.0 (49.3)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 7.4 6.4
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 18.0 11.6
Cash and casjvalents, end of year — 25.4 18.0

Supplementary cash flow information (Note 23)

See occ,,rnponyin9 notes
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro (Hydro or the Company) is incorporated under a special act of the Legislature of

the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador (the Province). The principal activity of Hydro is the generation,

transmission and sale of electricity. Hydros operations include both regulated and non-regulated activities. Hydro’s

head office is located in St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador. Hydro isa 100% owned subsidiary of Nalcor Energy

(Nalcor).

Hydro holds interests in the following entities:

A 65.8% interest in Churchill Falls (Labrador) Corporation Limited (Churchill Falls). Churchill Falls is incorporated

under the laws of Canada and owns and operates a hydroelectric generating plant and related transmission facilities

situated in Labrador which has a rated capacity of 5,428 megawatts (MW).

A 51% interest in Lower Churchill Development Corporation (LCDC), an inactive subsidiary. LCDC is incorporated

under the laws of Newfoundland and Labrador and was established with the objective of developing all or part of the

hydroelectric potential of the lower Churchill River.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Statement of Compliance and Basis of Measurement

These annual audited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB). Hydro

adopted International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as of lanuary 1,2014, with the dale of tr,insiliois effective

ii nuary 1, 2013 ilydro has adopted accounting policies which are based on IFRS applicable as at December 31 2014,

and includes individual IFRS, International Accounting Standards (lAS), and interpretations made by the IFRS

InterprelationsCoinmittee (IFRIC) md the Standing Interpretations Committee (SIC). Upon adoption, Hydro fnllowrid

the requirements nf IFRS I First time adoption of IFRS (IFRS 1) in its application of IFRS as disclosed in Note 25.

Previously, the annual audited co,isolidattd financial statements of Ilydro were prepared in accordance with

cunadian Geiu’rilly Accepted Accounting ‘rincipli’s (GAAI’). An n’xplarr.ition of how the transition to IFRS has affected

the Company’s financial position, financial performance and cash flows is provided ri Note 25.

These annual audited consolidated financial st,,ten,ents hive bnen prepared nn ,j historical rust basis, except for

lui,inijial instrunierits ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ (FyI PL) mud ‘av,til,jble for sale’ )AFSI fin,nuci,ml assets whir hr

hive hi’en rn,’asured it fair value. tIn’ ,nrnti,il indited cnnsolidati’d financial statements art’ presented ri Canadian

Dollars arid all v,mltuu’s rorjridi’cl to tlrr’ rri’,irr’st irrilliour, except when otherwise noted llresi’ airnijal audited
cnrisolidated linanci,il st,ltt’rili’irts wire approvi’d by Hydmo’s Board of l)nt’r tors (the lloarcl) Oil Man h 13, 21)1’,

1.1 Basis of Consolidation

Th ,mnni,,tI .juilited consulicl,itid finimucitI stati’rlinnts include thin hu’,nrci,iI sl,iti’iirents of llyilrn, its subsirliury
(nnii,iriy, towei (‘hurt lull )rveliiprrnnl ( nrpr)ratiun II (.1)C) mud its slier’ of investriii’nt in .i oint ,nr.ingr’nient

lritercnnilr,niy tr,mnsarticinis mod t)ah,nlci’s hiavu’ lri’en Iniunateci upon consotid,itiori

FfIi’i live lone 18, lIly, Flyriru, (‘hi,irr lull Falls, mud Ilyduri Quu’hm’u eirti’rid into’ shiari’hinlclirs’ .mpniement wtui Ii

provided ,nncing ullimi ni,ittir’,, that i ,‘nlain of tIn’ sti.iti’gu opmiatnig, fiin,inni org urn inivi’stiulg policies of (.Fnirchui!l

,,lts Iii’ ‘,ijtijer t to .iplirnval cruntly by rI’1in,’si’nt,itivns nI llychui) tori lfyilro f1iuibt’c tin liii Ro,trd nI Directini’, of

(hinrihnll ills

Alilirnigli Ilydno lurlnls a (iS 8% nyinu’rsluji initirm’’,t, tIn’ ,lgit’.’inlnrnl r hiauugi’d lu niatini’ if thu ni’l,ituirinslnir I,i’Iw,’i’ni

liydin unit flydun (jut’tini with r.’’.pi’i I InC loin rib I ills, f,oinm him iii m,m1i,m ity mu m’inirmnity sln,mnn’linililirs.

isp, lively, to that ohm iuinit nmnem,ttitumn A, i nirlingly, Ilyriru Iii’, rim mui:nu/i’rl its stint’ of asset’,, Ii,ilriltir’’, unit profit or

In’s in rel,itioir to its uitt’r,’’,l iii C tuni hill I .,ll, ‘,mmlrsmitut’inr Ii, lii. ‘flit lvi’ (liii’ ul the Sli,irehnlders’ Agreemti’t
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO
NOTES To THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Churchill Falls holds 33.3% of the equity share capital of Twin Falls. This investment is accounted for using the equity

met hod

2.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments
Cash and cash equivalents consist of amounts on deposit with a Schedule 1 Canadian bank, as well as highly liquid

short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less at date of purchase. Short-term investments

with original maturities, at date of purctiase, beyond three months and less than twelve months are classified as
short-term investments. The effective interest rates on these investments at December 31, 2014 ranged from L2 1%

to 123% (2013 — 1 12% to 115%) per annum. Cash and cash equivalents are recorded at cost which approximates
fair value while short-term investments are measured at lair value,

2.4 Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and other rec&vabies are classified as ‘loans a’d receivab-es’ and are measured at amortited cosl us Pg the

effective interest method.

2.5 Inventories

!nverto”es are caPrice at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is delerniined on a wegnted average basis

and includes exped-tues ncu’ed ‘n accuirir-g the Inventories acid br ngng then, to tier exist-ng conditon and

.ocalon Net reat’zah e value represents the estimated seng price for rventories iess a-I estimated costs of

completion a”d costs necessary to make the saie

2.6 Property, Plant and Equipment

Items of p’operty p ant ,,rd equipment are recognzed using the cost model and thus urn recordi’d at rust less

,ccciniulatecj deprecation and accum,j!,tted :npairment losses Cost includes materi,tls. labour, contracted services,

professional let’s acid for qualifying assets. burrowing costs capitalized iii ,accurdarici’ with Flydrus accounting policy

as per Note 2’? Costs ap’lalizt’d with the related asset iticicide all those costs directly ,ittrit,ulabli’ to braiging the

asset into operator W’’ r significant parts ol property, plant and c’qij pma’’it are required to be repl,icr’d at

i-cti’rvafs, itydro recognizes sucti parts as ‘ndivid,jai assets with specif-c ri’,e’ul lives aid depreciation. respectively

I kew e, when a ma or -n spe ct or is pe ‘turned, its cost is recogn ‘zed ‘i the ca ‘y- rig amou ‘it of t be 1d,i it arid

ecluipmei’t as a repiacensint if t’i i’ mcOgnitior crteri,i are satis’ ed All other repair md ninnt,’r-tn:c’ costs are

ri-cogn’it’d in pofl or loss ‘is i” urred Property. plt’- and equipment ,a’e nut ri’v,tiii,’d for l,rcanc ‘a report’ng

pu’po’.es Diireciatci’i of th’’,c’ a,set’, conlnlc’liccs svlc,’Is lIce asset’, -Ire ready for ttli’ir ecte’cneil use

flr’pr€-c,ititiii is caicu :ited or -i st’a-,’tit -Pr’ iris over liii’’’’ I-u-at-ct ns,’fc,’ live’, of tn’ ,tssets as fnliows

‘lycirui’li’i tuc ‘ii o 100 year’.

Sc to (ii years

2, Ii) ‘i years

I inc-s 30 to bi years

11’’ ncirc,al st,itinns dii to 5’, years

l)i’,tr,liiilic,ii syti’in 3(1 Icc ri, ynirs

bier ,t’,sa’t ‘,

, to ?, yi’,i ‘5

lbyilrn,’la’c ru pi’uli’r,itintl l)1ant nuc huh’s liii’ liowa’rtinisi, turl cia,’’, ‘u)vi’rniir’, ,jiuil ‘.‘ii.’r.atni ,, a’, wi’U a’, w,tti’r

iiiva’ynig acid i untrol structun’s. nc lucling dam’,, tick,’,, t,ailr,,i i’ pi’iistcui k and utah’ sIn,, nra’’, 1 bia’,mai pi’usi’r,atic)uc

Itia’ puwi’rlioii’,u’ tiurliii it’’,, nil peun’ rite s tiuili’us o’1 ‘,ti,r.,pa’ lank-, st,n ks aiuit ,auu*ih.aiy

cci’’, i).i’’,a’ I 1’a’ni’r,itrcccu lii,aiut iii tuuiha’, liii’ l)iculilinigs, i’iipiuit’’, 1’i’uua’r,itcur—, ‘,witi tipi’,ai, tic’’1 ‘Inrala’ inch Iran_hr

‘,ysIi’uu)’. ilk u’’ mit luuuu’r’, much ucnluuup ‘,y’,ti’uii’,

liaii’,i’u$’,,uucl1 liii,’’, Icr huh’ Ii? sululsicut stnruu lures, uuuuuuh,alirii,’, inch ni’,ijl,itor’, a-it i,ati-ih with Inca’’, it viilt,ap’s uf ?Ii),

I
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138 and 69 kiiovolt (kV). Terminal stations assets are used to step up voltages of electricity and to step down

voltages for distribution.

Distribution system assets include poles, transformers, insulators, and conductors,

Other assets include telecontrol, computer software, buildings, insulators and conductors which are carried at cost

less accumulated amortization.

Churchill Falls

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows

Hydroelectric generation plant 45 to 100 years

Transmission and terminals 3D to 65 years
Service facilities and other S to 45 years

[lydro and C’iurchll [al’s assets’ csidua values, use’,jI ives anc method of depreciation are rev.eweo at each

f’nanc al year end and ad1usted prusoective’y. f appropriate The carry ig vu je of property, plant and equiorrient is
reviewed for i’npairment whenever events md cute that the carrying amounts of those assets may riot be

recOveraO’e.

2.7 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs dirert’y attn b,it,ble to tie acriuisition, construc(,on or product on of nualify ng assets, wh cii are

assets that tje a subsf,ir’tial period of time to get ready for thefr intended use or sac, are added to me cost of those

a sets until such time as the assets ire sih’,ta’itially ready for the’ intended use or sa’e ntestnwnt inconie earned

on tnt- t-inpoiaiy investment of spec’l c borrow-’lgs oend ‘i tiier clxper’Oituii’ Wi cl:JJ:,i’1’g assets s ueducl,’d

ti’e borrow rig costs eligibt’ for capitale,itinn All other borrow ‘ig cots ar, rt’cugi) zed in pruf’t o’ loss in the period

in which tiny a,,- iictirrr’d.

2.8 Impairment of Non -Financial Assets

At tile end ot ‘aiti it-porting period, ‘lydro nv ews tne cirry og ,iniounits tot ‘ts r’oi, I,nhilciai assets to dt’tt’rm ni

V,’’ii’ th,’r the,e is ai’j mdc atirn thu thus,’ ass,’ts may be liparecl If any such ,‘ld-cit,nn t’ xisls, the r,’cov,’r,ib’,’

.inlot;iit of the ,,‘,s’’t is i,t,ns,it,’d in o,cler to d,’l,rrl,ne the extent nf lii,’ iinpairnit’ist’o’_S (if lily) Wilt’rt’ it is no

)o?,ihli’ to t-st,n’,,ti- the n,’rover,,ble ,n’onnt of tn ,rdividnai ,issi’t Ilydru i_st ,n,ati’ 5 tile i,rove’ablp- mGi_ut 01 (tn

c,,sti pi,l,’ritng ‘lit (t fjtjf to wiuril ii’,’ ,,s’a’t Oi’longs When ,‘,‘,,‘on,,hl,’ and t_o’lsisttnt t),i’, Sc)’ al!oc,,t’on cml br

-ri,ist’liect corporate its an’ ‘‘“n ,,lloc,,ted tn ‘ridivdn,il CGJs, or oti’’rw ‘i ttn’y art- alicic,tr’d loll,, snialh,’st

it1OJl of (GUs fin wI i’,ta n,’,,son We intl iOilSiStt’rlt ,i’i(li_,itioil [lasis ciii hi’ id.’nr,f’,-cl

ii ov,r,ils.p ,inlo,jnit is i’,’ Ii i:lit’r of I., i v,i’’je less rots to sell ,innl v.iup’ ‘ins’ n,iss.s’np vt1,,’

,‘stiii.it,d nt,,, i ml’ Iuw’,,i,,’ cl,’ro,,nt,-d to their p’s’t v,il,,’ using, at! i nnnit nit,’ t’l,,t nt ‘i i’ (unit n’,,rk,-l

,,‘,‘,,‘‘,‘,,ni’iits of ti’t’ tn,,’ v,l i:,-o’ -linli’y i’d iii,’ risks sfli’i iii tc) ii’ ,issi’t tor v;h,t’, ‘‘i’ ,‘,t,i’i,it,’’, it i,jt,r, tush

?l,,w-, hive nut hut-n ,‘ufjnstrci it rh,, n,. uv,’rahl,’ ,,nrlcu oil it ‘ni ,i’,’,’’l (cur ((itii 5 t’’,ti,ni,it,’t fri lii’ l,’ss thin its clinying

,i,nionnt tb, u ,nnyinig ,piuli,n,it of tb, ,is’,’’t fork (iLl) ,‘, nun, i’d In it’, ‘,cnvr’r,ihl, ,iniocurit An nhh1i.,inili,nt Ins’, is

oguuu,’i’d unnirTi,’nIu,iti’ly in pncit’t on loss

2.9 liiv,’st,,lent In lout Arnurigennerrt

A nut ,i,n,,r4,’,nn’nt i’ IO ,ini,rri[’i’iuit’iit if whir I, two nun ‘‘nb,’ ‘at,’’’, hive nirit i n,nntrol ( i,nit,i,l inst’ wino ni nitty

lii’, ti,, inivir, ii,,,’, tly (ii miii,’’ ily, Ici gov,’iil Ii,’ trr,,,ncial mu u)ln’nlting pnlicii’, of ,,inutiiei ‘iltity, so is iii

i,’niitits iu,ii,i it’, ,tctiviti,’. A nut iii ,nr’u’’mri’nt —I 1t (itl,’n,Itnciil en ,n unit vi’uutr;m,’

I Ii’ liv,’ liii,’ 8, ‘‘h’), Ilyiti’, run toll I ill’, intl iiycfnnu (1,,,’In’, tint,’, ‘if nit,, ‘I ‘,li,pni’iu,,lulr’i’,’ ,i1n,’,’nu,’iut whim I,

eiviih’iI, .iinlunlg i)thii’i ni.,tt,’n’,, tir,it inter, ni liii’ ‘,tn,it,’1’n ni,’r,iluig, minim nil’ pint ill,’,’’ mull pelt a’’, oh (ii,,,,

I ,,li’, ti, ‘untuii’i I ii ,plilnuv,il i,inntiy hiy tiyilnt toil hiydnu, t)uu,’’ln—, u’vin) pr,’ ,,m,’inilu,’is no tIn’ hie,,iri cii i),i,’i liii’,

nut, full I ills AItl’,,u,1t, lilru n,’t,i,ims it’, ii’, RH, nV,nershiili nti’iCst, tin,’ ,Irii’i’ill,’rit ‘ hinged ti,, ni,itru,’’ nil the

nii,,t.,un,himji l,,’tuveen iyiluui unit ilyuhne (1,,,’bec. witti rest,’’ I ok bin h,ll FtU’, iin,u”i the of i’m,,jnniiy p01 noon ly
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shareholders, respectively, to that of joint operators. Hydro accounts for its investment in Churchill Fails by
recognizing its share of assets, liabilities and profit or loss in relation to its interest in the joint operation.

Hydros joint operation, Churchirl Falls, holds 33.33% of the equity share capital of Twin Falls and is a party with other

shareholders in a participation agreement which gives Churchill Fairs joint controt of Twin Falls. This investment is

accounted for using the equity method. Under the equity method, the interest in the joint venture is carried in the

Statement of Financial Position at cost plus post acquisition changes in Churchill Falls share of net assets of the joint

venture. The Statements of Profit and Comprehensive Income reflect the share of the profit or loss of the joint

venture,

2.10 Employee Future Benefits

(i) Pension Plan

Employees participate in the Province’s Public Service Pension Plan, a multiemploye defined benefit plan.

Contributions by Hydro to this plan are recognized as an expense when employees have rendered service

entitling them to the contributions.

(H) Other Benefits

Ilydro provides group life insurance and health care benefits on a costshared basis to retired employees, in

addition to a severance payment upon retirement.

he cost of providing these benefits is determined using the prolected unit credit method, wits actuarial

valuations being completed every three years and ext ía polated at the end of each reporting period based on

service and Mi rsageriient s best estinsa te of salary escalation, retirement ages of employees and expected health

tan costs.

Actuarial gains and losses on flydros defined benefit obligation are recognized in reserves in the period irs winch

ltsey occur Past service costs are recognized in operatrrrj; costs as inc urred

[he retirement bi’ni’fit nhligahoir rm ognized in the Statement of I irsanci.tl Positinn represents the present value

of Ifs.’ diliried benefit obligation.

2.11 Provisions

A provision is a liability of sin ertairs hosing, or amount A provision is ri’cngsiizi’d if ilydro his a present legal

ubligatinn oi (oirsimijm live obtigatinrr as,, result of past event’, it is 1rrolrahli’ that in outflow ol rt’sonri es will be

reqiiised to settle tire obligation arid tIre amnunl in be reihibly islini,,ted Provisions are not rem nitnized mr tutu,.’

opecatirrg losses lIre provision is nri,isurerl at tire present vilue of tin’ best islinsiti’ of tIre expericfituri’s i’xpei ted

In he required tn settle fri obligation n’,nig a discnirnt tate that relIes ts tin ijrr.nt ns,.rkit i’,’,essnn’nits of the Unit

vilisi’ of nroni’y nid tire risks sin’s fir In 11w nblig.ilrors luiovisnuss ire ii nsiasnri’d .11 ear Ii St,ileniu’nts of F in,irn il

Position dale misnig hi (:irrreisl di’s mint rile

2.12 DecommissionIng, Restoration arid Invironmental liabilities

‘1:11 intl tiristrur tivi ohlig.itionis ,issi,i it’d with tin’ litirennIrt of ,icrnity, plirit ,,inf ichirrsnlierit dci’ rio nrrli’rl ii’,

Ii,ibulihis whi’n Prose ohlii.itions lie mi nr,ed nut Iii’ nr.isiiri’d as tIn’ iru’’,iirl vain.’ of fr.’ ixinirteil c nsts to sittli

list liahility fir minted it a it, spin fir I,, tin liability lii,’ liability is ii I rind isir tn lii’ diii liii liability will hi

ni urr.it wills .11 u,itu,1nondin i isinp,i’ tn rri’t hums inn cmos.’ mcI ixpiir.i Iii .niyiirg ,iiriuijint iii decnirniiisson;ng.

n’siiri,,tiimn irif ,imvnnimisni’imt,,l liilmilili’, is ..vii’wi’il iurnn.ilty wills fringes ni ii’. ,Iimil,s iii hissing ni nimiunrit

isis flnws ,iddiil in or rfiiliir liii Inns lIre i ost nf In.’ ril,ilid issit

2.13 Revenue Rerog,nltiimn

Hiviuiiii iroism II ii,. iii of energy is ri’i op,iiized wfri’ii ilyilie Ii., ti,ni,ti’r iii Iii ‘ sugninfir inst ri’.k ,nsif iw,,nil’ iii

iwiiii,Inrlm iii tin’ fiiiyir. iii rrvery ol list nnsuml,’r,ilioim is ninlmilub’ ,,inl 1k,’ inrunnit (ii i’veiine i jim hi’ r,liihly

ineasnr.il 5.1. vQilluiim the Fr.mviini ‘‘ire 1miinni.il ii miii’s ,iliimnrv,’il fry liii’ tJiwfimiinuliariif intl I .,li,irlimu uris if
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Commissioners of Public Utilities (PUB), whereas export sales and sales to certain major industrial customers are

either at rates under the terms of the applicable contracts, or at market rates.

Churchill Falls provides energy to three primary customers: Hydro-Québec, Hydro and Twin falls.

A power contract with Hydro-Québec dated May 12, 1969 (the Power Contract) provides for the sale of a significant

amount of the energy from Churchill Falls until 2041. The Power Contract has a 40-year term to 2016 which then

renews for a further term of 25 years The rate is predetermined in the Power Contract and decreases from the

existing rate of 2.5426 mills per kwh. The rate during the term of the Renewed Power Contract is 2.0 mills per kW.

Churchill Falls also recognizes revenue from Hydro-Québec under a Guaranteed winter Availability Contract (GWAC)

through 2041. The GWAC was signed with F-lydro-Québec in 1998 and provides for the sale of 682 MW of guaranteed

seasonal availability to Hydro-Québec during the months of November through March in each of the remaining years

until 2041.

The value of differences between energy delivered and the Annual Energy Base (AER(, as defined in the Power

Contract, is tracked over a four-year period and then either recovered from or refunded to Rydro Québec over the

subsequent four-year period, unless the balance is less than $1.0 million in which case it is recovered or refunded

immediately. These long term receivables or long-term payables are subject to interest at 7% per annum (2013 - 7°/i).

Under the Power Contract, Churchill Falls has the right to recall 300 MW (Recall Power). All of the Recall Power is

sold by Churchill Falls to Hydro Churchill Falls also provides 225 MW to Tw!n Falls

2.14 Net Finance Income and Expense

fur all firi,iricial instruments nii_’asurecl ,it amortized cml and interest bearing financial assets cL,issifierl as Al S

interest income or expense is recorded using the effective interest rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts the

c’stirnalecl future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,

where appropriale, to the net carrying amount of the tirianci,il asset or li,ibility.

2.15 Foreign Currencies

Tr,insar_tinns iii currencies othi’i thin Flyctru’s ftjirctiu,ial currency (foreign currencies) are ri’cngriized using the prior

month end close rate. At the end of each reporting period, noriet,iry items di’nnniinated in foreign currencies are

translated at the rates of excirangi’ in effect it the period cud date. Thn’,i’ foreign i’xch.irrge gains and losses not

included in regulatory deferrals ire recorrlc’d in prolit or toss as rn’t finance income md expense

2.16 income Taxes

iiymlro is i’xernpt fior paying income t,ixe’, iinidi’r Section l4’J( 1( (d) of tire lncc,me Tax Ar I

2.17 Financial Instruments

I nun il assets and financial li,il,ilitie’, in’ rei.ogniir’d in the C ouisnlid,nti’d St,ntr’rni’nts oft ui_urn iii Position wIno

ilydro tueccirne’, 1 party to the ccritr,ictij,il provisions of the instrument md ire initially rnu’,,scinc’ri it fur value

Snh-,i’clui’nt mi’asunnun’nt is band on cl,n’,sifii ationn. I mmmi mat instrunni’nts ire’ lassifiert intci tie tn[lowuig specified

cutigumn’’, fini,muici,ml ,rs’,et’, ‘at I VFlil
‘, ‘held to ntituuity’ irnvestnilm’nts, ‘Al 5’ fmmn,inncr,il asset-,. ‘loins and recerv,il,lms’,

al [i,ihilrtn’s ‘it VT1’l ‘, trir,tni iil iun’,tniliu(i’ults cm’mnl for iiectginrg mind other lumen ml lrili,lrties. Tin’ rla’,srtii ,itrnmr

depends nun tin’ nature arid pimupcn’,e of tin’ furani at teat’, ,uni is riti’immrnm’d it tine inn’ of iuntial ,ecngnition
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Classification of Financial Instruments

Hydro has classified each of its financial instruments into the following categories financial assets at FVTPL, loans

and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, AFS financial assets, financial liabilities at FVTPL and other financial

i abi Ii ties

Cash and cash equivalents Loans and receivables
Short-term investments AES financial assets

Trade and other receivables Loans and receivables
Derivative instruments At FVTPL

Sinking funds — investments in same Hydro issue Held to-maturity investments
Sinking funds — other investments AFS financial assets
Long-term receivable Loans and receivables
Trade and other payabtes Dther ‘inancial rabilities

Short-term bnrrowings Other f’nancial liabilities
ong-terni dent Otrier ‘inarcial -abilities

Long term payao-o Othe’ I nancial [abit ties

I ffective nterest Metnod

The el4ective interest metnod is a method of caiculating the amortized cost of a “nancial instramenl and

a-locating rt crest income or expe’se ove’ the relevant period The effective ii- Ic-rest rate s the rate that exactly

oiscojnts estimated future rash eceipts (includ ng all fees or points paid or reci’ived that form an in leg’a’ part

of tLe e1fective interest rate, Iransaction rnsts and other premiums or discounts) through thi expected life of

the fi’anciat ostrunient. or, where approlYate, a shorter per--ad to the net carrying airoint on io-toi,

recogri ition -

Income Or expense is recop’,ni:ed on an eI’ective iiter,t basis ‘o’ 1n,iuiia-’ ristruiiients other than those

finarici,l assets ann liabitities ciassifred at VTP[.

- inc -PA, s’ts

{i:) i’n.tiicial Assets at I VTPI

as-el’, ,re rlasstied at ViPi wtri’n the foinu ii, i_set i’ i’itt,er held Io’ ti,id-ip or it is (lt’sifr’,iti’(I is it

lvi P1

A 1i’ri,iciil a-sit sr listed as held for trio fig P

• it ‘is thin antic-ri pri-cip,tly for the prrrpo’,r’ of si’ltir’g ito the i—i—ar term, or

• oil until1 ri’ro1iuitroi, it is p_ill of,, poitfolin of icfi’iutif’ict lou.or i_il in’irjjiri,’ots tts.it liyclrrs ionu.ip’s tiupi’ttii’r

.iint Ii.,s ,i rite it is toil patti-rn of short term profit liking, or

• it i .i it,iiy,,Iuve that is lint rlesr1’iu,ited ,,imd 11,—div as ,i hIrtyir4’ mri’,tiooo’rrt

A foi.immii,l ,i’set otliei thin a for_inn iit ,i’,si’t lu-Id for tridinig nay hi rti—sittni,tIs-cl i’ -it VIII upon initial

n-i nijiiitii)ul if

• ‘,iit Ii tlisigil_itiiuii i-Iuri-.iri,it,—-, or -.ittoi1ii ally iu-trs ci-’,, i iro’isiiri’riiinit on ri—i i)1nritii,O iii oiis,stioi y thu siuruilil

otfi’rwi-,u’ .ini-i, On

• ttii huniaiui il i’,’a’t folio-, i,iit if .i f’rmoip of minis iii i-pt’, tin fiui,oo iii li.it,aitii’s iii oslO whnt ii is oi,tiiigi’ih omit

its perfoisiiance is i-v,iliuitii1 sin,, liii v,Iloe li.isi-., iii in oitt,ioi p witti ttyihii’s miii isoumoti’rf ri-k or,ini.ii’iims’ot

iii uiivcstinim’urt -.ir,itilly un mmifrmmnir,itmiiui ,uhiimmt tIn’ giu,imiiiil_ i’ iri)vided iiit.inally umii tIiit tiasis; or
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it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and lAS 39 Financial Instruments:

Recognition and Measurement permits the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be designated as at

FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognized

in other income and expense.

(iii) Loans and Receivables

Trade receivables, loans and other receivables with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an

active market are classified as ‘loans and receivables’. Loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost

using the effective interest method, less any impairment. Interest income is recognized by applying the effective

interest rate, except for short-term receivables when the recognition of interest would be immaterial.

(iv) tleIdtoMaturity Investments

Non derivative fina ricial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity dates that Ilyd ro has the

positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as held-to maturity investments Held-to maturity

investments are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method less any impairment, with

revenue recognized on an effective yield basis.

(v) AFS Financial Assets

AFS financial assets are non derivative financial assets that are designated as available for sale ur are not

classifed in any of the previous categories. Cans arid losses arising from changes in liii value arc’ recognized in

other cotnprehc’nsive incnnie and accunuilated in the far value reserve with the exci’ption of imp,iirrnent losses,

intere’,t calculated using the effective interest method and foreign exchange gains 111(1 losses on monetary

asset’,, which are recognized in profit or loss. Where the investnierlt is disposed of nr is di’termiried to be

impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the fur value reserve is reclassified to profit Or

loss.

i nanr i,il Liabilities a rid Equity Instruments

(vi) cEla’,silication is t)ebt or I cuity

1)ebt and equity iristri,rllr’nts are cl.tssif oil as either fur,irrci,il liabilities or i’qiiity IF) ,ttcorrl.urci’ with liii’

siih’,t,tuti’ Of the coritrar h,.il irringertient and tiii’ dituntious of a fi,iariri,il liability arid equity iustriinii’rit

(vu) Iiri,iricial Liabilities at FVTI’L

A lurinritI liability nay he tl,is’,ilu’rl is at ivi ‘i if the coutrir ted Iiil,ility ont,iitis One or more i’nrl,iclileil

deriv,itives, and if thu ‘rxihn’cidi-iI rli’riv.itivi’ signihiciritly tirodilii’d tire rash flnws or if the urnhi’dili’d derivative i’

trot clrisi’ly ril,iti’ih to thi’ lint li.ihxility I nan, il dillies it I VTI’i are stiti’d it (Hr v,tIue, with any gtuis or

losses .irisurg trot,, Fe ,rii,isilriilieilt recngiriztil ti pntit or loss

(vet) Other [men iii

Othii fiii,mir, i.il liihilil,i’s itrrhmmiliir1 lmirrrnwimrfs tim uriti.iIly trie,isiitiii it hum value, rut of t),mirs.mi

Oltrm’r hiii.ttri ‘il li,ihilit, ‘‘iii’ sisir.i’rtmmi’iitly uii’,i’,imri’iI it ,mm,rnmti,id tnt mmsinp liii’ lfectivm’ iittii’’.t rttt’thi,iil, with,

imititt’’t i’xni’Fi’,I’ iii igtiiim’ih on iii mlfm’t live yolil ti.t’.i-,
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(ix) Derivative Instruments and Financial Instruments Used for Hedging

Derivative instruments are utilized by Hydro to manage market risk. Hydro’s policy is not to utilize derivative
instruments for speculative purposes. Derivatives are initially measured at fair value at the date the derivative
contracts are entered into and are subsequently measured at their fair value at the end of each reporting period.
The resulting gainer loss is recognized in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and
effective as a hedging relationship.

2.18 Derecognition of Financial Instruments
Hydro derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another
entity. If Hydro neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to
control the transferred asset, its retained interest in the asset and any associated liability for amounts it may have to
pay is recognized. If Hydro retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset,
it continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes the collateralized borrowing for the proceeds
received Hydro derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, its obligations are discharged, cancelled or
they expire.

2.19 Impairment of Financial Assets
Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets ace

impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the investment have been affected.

Lvidence of impairment could include:

• significant finaiicial difficulty of the issuer or counterpaity, or

• cfef,iolt or delinquency in interest or principal piyflierits; nr

• it becoming prnb.ihle that the hoirowen will enler bankruptcy or fin,,nci,il re organization.

For ceit,liri I ati’gnui’s of financial assets, such as trade receivables, assets that are assessed not 10 he impaired

uidiviclu.illy arc’, in addition, asses’,ecl fur impairment Ona collective basis Ohjei.tive evidence of impairment fur

poitfolio nf receivables could include ltydro’s p,i.t experiersi ‘ nf collecting payment’., an increase in the nijmhi’r of

di’liyecf paymi’nts in the portfolio past the average credit perind, as will as observable changes in iratiun,il ur lucal

i’ronomic cunclilinirs that m’orri’l,itr’ with defaults on rr’i’i’iv,if,lr’s

Ion fuiaimr ml assets carried it iniortizirl cost, thi’ arnuurmt of the impirimi’nt is the dilferenrr’ hetwi’en tIn’ asset’s

carrying ,Iilioiiilt md the present v,ilni’ of i’stini,iled milieu c.isfr flow’,, discuunti’d it tin’ fnr,iricial ,,sset’s onipmr,ml

(‘ffi’r tivi’ urteni’st rat’

he c.mriying ,enorinl of the fnranr ml ,m’,set is rr’duceif by liii’ mirip,niriri’rit Iriss rliriitly fur ill fiu,mrir ml ,mssi’ls with lii’

exception cit trade ieceiv,ihli’s, whi’ie firm’ c.Irryumg ,mrlrr,mmirl is nedimi i’d llnurigli 11w i.e of an ,,llnw,mnce ill

Wlurr a tr,mdm’ cii i’iv,mhli’ is crrmrsnli’,i’d run oiler lilili’, it is wiiitm’o off afl,mrn’l tIme ,mlluw,mnm I’ ,uccuirif Sufisi’rpu’ul

ii’ruvi’ru’s cit ,nuuuinls pieviiiusly wimtli’n nil in’ t ni’niiti’ii iginist fIrm’ ,mlli,w,nnc I’ micourml (lunge’. ii lii’ c,lrryuliil

liii ,,llniw,nnr i’ ,,rcount if I’ (‘1 mIni/i’d urn profit or Iii’s

\uVlii’ri in Al S lin,inii,il a’,si’t is ( i)’nsitii’i i’d 1(1 he imnili.iired, cirinimlalivi gill’. or nissi’s f}ii’vmn,.rsly ni nigir:zi’if un (itl,er

ui,epii’iu’iisivi ni inn’ .ini (‘c l.is’,mlo’nl Ii) ,urfit ui los’. em lii’ ui

Ii, nil ‘,uli’,i’ilui’iit pu’minirl the aurunnit ml tin’ InI’pa.i n,ienl los finn i’,ism’’,, rid lii’ dir ii’,ism’ main ii’ ii’l,iti’il nifi1i’i tviJy

to iii ivent (rim rifling .iltei tIn’ nrip,nrirn’iit was Hi ugini;ed, tIn’ pni’vuuisly i’n iig,uizi’ij iunp.mninini’ol Ii,’.’, sn i’vi’rsed

tiuiuii1In niotit or lu’,’ to hi’ i’nli’mif tIr,it hi’1 .uiynog ,nimunimnl of tin’ irivm’’,timu’nt it il,m’ fit,’ the u’tiaimnnent is

ii’v.’rsed mInt’’, nit ‘‘ii ‘iii whit tin’ .iu,nili,i’il nst wninmid li.ivi’ mum h,iml tIre nniip.mnirmnu’iit flirt tum’i’n i’m
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2.20 Regulatory Deferrals
Hydro’s revenues from its electrical sales to most customers within the Province are subject to rate regulation by the
PUB. Hydro’s borrowing and capital expenditure programs are also subject to review and approval by the PUB. Rates
are set through periodic general rate applications utilizing a cost of service (COS) methodology. The allowed rate of
return on rate base is 7.4% (2013- 7.4%) +1-15 basis points. Hydro applies various accounting policies that differ
from enterprises that do not operate in a rate regulated environment. Generally, these policies result in the deferral
and amortization of costs or credits are expected to be recovered or refunded in future rates. In the absence of rate
regulation, these amounts would be included in the determination of profit or loss in the year the amounts are
incurred. The effects of rate regulation on the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Notes.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires Management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses, Actual results may differ materially from these estimates, including changes as a
result of future decisions made by the PUB. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is reviewed if the revision
affects only that period or future periods.

3.1 Use of Estimates

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment
Amounts recorded for depreciation are based on the useful lives of Hydro’s assets. The useful lives of property,
plant and equipment are determined by independent specialists and reviewed annually by Hydro. These useful
lives are Management’s best estimate of the service lives of these assets. Changes to these lives could materially
affect the amount of depreciation recorded.

(U) Decommissioning Liabilities
Hydro recognizes a liability for the fair value of the future expenditures required to settle obligations associated
with the retirement of property, plant and equipment. Decommissioning liabilities are recorded as a liability at
fair value, with a corresponding increase to property, plant and equipment. Accretion of decommissioning
liabilities is included in profit or loss through net finance income and expense. Differences between the recorded
decommissioning liabilities and the actual decommissioning costs incurred are recorded as a gain or loss in the
settlement period.

(iii) Employee Benefits
Hydro provides group life insurance and health care benefits on a cost-shared basis to retired employees, in
addition to a severance payment upon retirement. The expected cost of providing these other employee
benefits is accounted for on an accrual basis, and has been actuarially determined using the projected unit credit
method prorated on service, and Management’s best estimate of salary escalation, retirement ages of
employees and expected health care costs.

(iv) Revenue
In the absence of a signed agreement with Hydro-Québec relating to the Annual Energy Base (AEB), Churchill
Falls continues to apply the terms of the previous agreement which expired August 31, 2012. Management
continues to work to negotiate terms of a new agreement.

3.2 Use of Judgment

(i) Projerty. Plant and Equipment
Hydro’s accounting policy relating to property, plant and equipment is described in Note 2.6. In applying this

policy, judgment is used in determining whether certain costs are additions to the carrying amount of the
property, plant and equipment as opposed to repairs and maintenance. If an asset has been developed,

-9-
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judgment is required to identify the point at which the asset is capable of being used as intended and to identify
the directly attributable borrowing costs to be included in the carrying value of the development asset.
Judgment is also used in determining the appropriate componentization structure for Hydro’s property, plant
and equipment.

Revenue

Management exercises judgment in estimating the value of electricity consumed by retail customers in the
period, but billed subsequent to the end of the reporting period. Specifically, this involves an estimate of
consumption for each retail customer, based on the customers past consumption history.

When recognizing deferrals and related amortiiation of costs or credits in Hydro Regulated, Management

assumes that such costs or credits will be recovered or refunded through customer rates in future years.

Recovery of some of these deferrals are subject to a future PUB order. As such, there is a risk that some or all of
the regulatory deferrals will not be approved by the PUB which could have a material impact on Hydro

Regulated’s not income in the year the order is received.

4. FUTURE CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Hydro has not applied the folinwing new and revised IFRSs that have been issued but are not yet
effective:

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments1

IF RS IS Rove n lie fro ni Contracts with Cu sto mers’

Amendments to lrRS 11 Ac, ounting fur Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Oper,ltiunsi

Anrienrdrneiits to lAS lb and AS 38 CLarification of Acceptable Methods ul Depreciation and Arriortiialion’

Aniendnients to lAS 19 Defined [lenielit Plans Fmployc’e Contributions’

Lffoctive for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018, with earlier application perniitted.

‘Iffective for airniiial periods beginning on or after january 1, 201?, with earlier application permitted

‘Lffective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2016, with earlier application permitted

‘F ffective for annual periods he1inninp no or after July 1, 2014, witti earlier application permitted

4.1 IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IRS) issued in Nuviniher 200’) i,itrodnced new requirements for the rlassili,:atiun and nieasnrement of fie,inci,l

assets IRS) was scibsequently ,timnded iii 0, tobir 2010 to include requirements for the clasificatrori arid

,rseicirc’rneirt of financial liahititos i,icl for die recognition, and in November 2(113 to include thi’ new requinnients

for generit he,i11e accounting Another revnecl veisioni of [ks’) was issued in July2014 mainly to include

a) impairment nI{luineriii’rits for frri.inci,il asets mu

b} liniitict ,inirenrijnii’nt, to the classitit,it,on md iiii’isciremirit reiirinernirnts by inln,,clu, mg p ‘liii v,pl,ii’ thrrnigtr

c,thc’r coriifireh,’risive inconit (I VBX I) riie,snrenient i.atigory for (prt,en siinpti’ debt instrc,minits

Key ltqiiuirir,ntscdl[RS’J.

All iii ir1rniiiil fniiir, nil as’a’ts tOil iii within the sciqii’ nit lAS 39; iri,nni ipI ir,tr,niieilt’ Ricupnituiii md

Miasnnimninit iii riq,iinid to be s,ih’eitieirtty iiip’,iuriiI it ,tniurti,iil , nsF or fair vamue, Spii fir ally, iliht

nye,tn,pnts that lii but within ‘p hiisns mull wImosi nilij’’i iv is In collect tIn i i)nitr,ir toil r.islm hiss,’ i’m!

liii ti,tve i omntr,n tu,il I isbn tlniws that ire nimly piynnent. of l}niicil).II pod nntem,’.t on the principal

pm.’ pmn’i.illy imie.i’.ored it ,iriioitm;nt tint it II, eon! of ‘aibsequent accounting period’ [lelit

inititimniimnts tti,it ph net,! within a Innisnies mmdi whom cnhj.m iv, 5.11 Inuvid Imutln by collecting (nntr,ii tual

tIm fI,,w, inirl ‘,i’lhimiil l’nn.innr mit i’,’,ts, nil unit mlvi (omntr.,i tn.it tirmim’ nit tIm, fmmiimni iii asset give r’,’ diii
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specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding, are measured at FVTOCI. All other debt investments and equity investments are measured at
their fair value at the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition, under IFRS 9, entities may make an
irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that is not held

for trading) in other comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally recognized in profit or Foss.

With regard to the nieasurement of financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss, IrkS 9
requires that the amount of change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in
the credit risk of that liability is presented in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the

effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge an

accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributed to a financial ha bihity’s credit risk are not

subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Under AS 39, the entire amount of the change in the fair value of

the financial liability designated as fair value through profit or loss is presented in profit or loss.

• In relation to the impairment of financial assets, IFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to

an incurred credit loss model under lAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires an entity to account for

expected credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses at each reporting date to reflect changes in

credit risk since initial recognition In other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred

before credit losses are recognized

• I he new general hedge accounting requ iren,ent s retain the three types of hedge accounting r,iecha nisms

currently available in lAS 39. under lFRS 9, greater flexibility has been introduced tn the types of transactions

eligible for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the types of instruments that qualify for hedging

rislrunients and the types of risk components of non financial items that are eligible for hedge accounting. In
addition, the effectiveness test his been overhauled and replaced with the principle of an ‘economic

relationship’. Retrospective assessment of hedge effectiveness is also rio longer requ red. Inlianced disclosure

requireini’nt’, about an entity’s risk management activities have also been introduced.

Marlafenient anticipates that the application of [kS 9 in the fijti:ri’ may have a material impact on ,iniouuts

reported in respect of the Company’s financial assets arid financial liabilities. [Inwever, it is not praclicable to provide

a ,i’,isnn,ihle estini,iti’ of the effect of II IfS 9 until Managenn’nt ijr,di’rtaki’s a detailed revo’w

4.2 IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

In Miy 2014,1 IfS 1’, w,is issued and i’stablishes a singlu’ compuuln’nsive model for ‘ritita’s to use iii accounting for

revenue urisnig lrnn, contracts with customers Irks I’, will sijpc’isi’de the current revenue uicugnituon gud.nice

urn huding lAS 18 lb’vi’rin,’, lAS 11 Crinstrijc ion Contracts ,iuicl tIn’ rt’l,iti’d iriterpri’t,itioris wlieu, it bi’conuu’s elfi’ctuvi’

Itu’ urre principli’ of IF IfS t’ is that iii entity should recngiri?i’ ‘evince’ to iletiirt the tr,inshi’r of prnuurisi’d 1:00(1’, O

services to customers in ni amount hit reflects the cnisid’r,itirri to which thu i’ntty expects to be entitled in

exrtiiuige for thnsi.’ goods or service’, Spr’c.ific,illy thu Slanil,ird ir,trndi;ci’’, a five step ipproirhi to revc’inn’

I (‘C 0gm t (in

Step 2 lrh’rrtify Ihini nritr.cth) with,) cu’,tnmer.

Step). identify the’ pu’rfnuniiiic ‘obligations In thu cniitr,Ic

Step Pit ‘rerun’ t ii’ t Far, .,i tinn pi

Sti1, 4 Ailni ate tin’ tr,iui,.ii tinn iri( (‘to tIn’ i’rteuni,irr( e utjli1’.,tioii’, n thu ontr,n I

Sti’1i S. Rei n[:rrile revenue wliiir or i’) tin’ entity s,ui’Iies a p’rfciruuu.uui ‘ nhligatnni

If if’, 1 iii entity rengnr:i’’ ieyeniu’ wtn’ir (nr n.h a li’ boruiianci’ nhuligitnin is s,iti’,fu’d ii wIi’ri ( nntrol of

tfie good. or sivirl’s ijidirlying tin cite uil,ir pu’rf)uuni.inr otiligaticini i. trarsti’iiucI to tfii’ (i,tinuner fir mien’

hnrescriptivu’ [:iiiii.iuni ii’, liii ,ichifu’nl iii II IfS I ‘I to dial vtli sjuii hi ,m ‘umimins I iirtli’ruiior, ixh’nsiv’ disc liiiires

iii’ H’ijiiim)’if try lb IfS 1
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Management anticipates that the application of IFRS 15 in the future may have a material impact on the amounts

reported and disclosures made in the Company’s financial statements. However, it is not practicable to provide a

reasonable estimate of the effect of IPRS 15 until Management performs a detailed review.

4.3 Amendments to IFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations

The amendmenls to IFRS 11 provide guidance on how to account for the acquisition of a joint operation that

constitutes a business as defined in IFRS 3 Business Combinations. Specifically, the amendments state that the

relevanl principles on accounting for business combinations IFRS 3 and other standards (i.e. lAS 36 Impairment of

Assets regarding impairment testing of a CQU to which goodwill on acquisition of a joint operation has been

allocated) should be applied The same requirements should be applied to the formation of a joint operation if and

only if an existing business is contributed to the joint operation by one of the parties thai participate in the joint

operation.

A joint operation is also required to disclose the relevant information required by IFRS 3 and other standards for

busness combinations.

The ,iniercn’e’its of IFRS H apply prospect.vely for annual periods beginning on or after janc.iry 1, 20t6

Management does not anticipate tnat the applicaton of these amendrrients to IFRS 11 wi have a material impact on

the Company’s financial stater,ents

4.4 Aniendnients to AS 16 and lAS 38 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization

The anii’ndinents to iA’s 16 probib t entities f’om using revenue-based deprec al.on methods for ten’s of property,

plait anc ecuipitient. The a meridni.’nts to lAS 38 introduce a rebuttable pesu mnption that reven Ut’ ‘S nut an

appopriate hasis fnr ,,nsor{i,,it on of an intang ble asset P.s presumption can oily be rebutted in the follawing two

tinted cirsijlnstances:

when the uitaigibln asset is expressed as a measure of revenue, or

h) who it Carl b dernnnslrati’d that revenue and consumption of the t’tnnnnirc bi’icefrts of the intur4’ible

a’,si’l ire highry co’ri,lateci

lot’ ainend’i’i’’’,t’, apply pro’,p’ct-vi’Iy for ,i’ri’c:a’ perods begiun Cr on or ,i’ler jaritjaiy 1.21)16 (:c.rrei’t’y, the

C.un’pa”y usc’s liii ‘,tr.iight lint’ o’i’thoci fo’ dep”eciahiori of its property, plant and equipriri’nt Ma’ .ige’i’e’’.t bt’-i’ yes

Ihat the ‘,Iiaij’ht l.u i’’ii’lIiotj 5 liii’ nio’,I appropr;ati’ rnt’ti’od to re0es liii’ cnnsnlspl.o’’ of isotonic beiii’l-t

in’li’,enl in lii’ ri’.pi’flivt’ ussi’l, and, icc n’d ngiy, does r’ot arit-cipati’ that the .lpIiisat.on of these aiiiend’ni’’its to

iA’s lb a:id AS 8 WI nave ,j ni.,li’ii,,I inipai to’’ the Iunip.i’’ys financial slatenit-its

4.5 Amendments to lAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: rrnployee Cuntnbutions

1 hi’ ,ii’ti’udcni’rtl’, In lAS 1) larily how a’ i’’ ty s’ioijtd at ccliii in o,il’ u. t’uil’, itt;i(It’ by .itp’oyt’e’, or thud I)arti’,

to dc’ ‘eu beuitht pI,irts, L’asi’d on’ wl’eII’i’r t’ti,si’ rc,:’tiii,cjt’oris sit’ dept’ndi’ur on tin’ i’,iiub,’r of yi’ars o’ ‘,i’’vic

prov.did by the ‘nhl:Inyi’e

nrc icitirbirliun-, thu art’ iiriJ’1n’udeiit oh the uniniben of ye,lrs of si’iviti’, liii i’nhty nity i’ihht( ii cigrii,u’ tint’

nrntrihcituont’.,isa ri’clui lion in liii servirt’ c cit rn the prod in which (lit’ ri’latesi ‘,i’ivrc .‘ is rertdi’rt’cl, ci, ,it.trrlnitt

titeini lii the t’in4Jlciyi’t’-. uuerisicl-, of si’ivu i’ rn’,eig tin’ pinjt’i led unit credit init’thcid, whni’rea’. for conlriluitioin’, tfi,Il sri’

ciii tin’ ,uiiiilui of u’ar’, of snivni i’, liii’ tinily i’ rt’ciiicic’tl It, ,ittiiluiti’ them Itt the ‘inpioyi’t’’,’ perioils cii

M,I:ni’i’inni’nl chin’’, null ,inilii 1i,it’’ (hit tin’ .ipcin hut iu hit’ ,iiii,’iici,nent’, Ii, AS I’) will hive’ signrirc III iriip.ict

flit liii’ t icinupirry’. fio,inc
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5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The conposition of cash and cash equivalents is as follows:

December31 December31
2013

January 1
2013

6.

(mflflons of Conodjon dollars) 2014
Cash 20,5 11.4 11.6
Cash equivalents 4.9 6.6 -

-_________________ --

— 25.4 18.0 11.6

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The composition of trade and other receivables is as follows:

December31 December31 January 1
(millions of Canadian dollars) 2014 2013 2013
Trade receivables 89.7 99.9 92.9
Recevables due from related parties 15.0 12.2 11.8
Other receivables 11.5 0.9 1.9
Insurance receivahles -

- 4.6
Allowance for doubtful_accounts (11.2) (9.4) (92)

105.0 103.6 102.0

The following is an aged analysis of receivables, net of allowance for doubtful accounts:

December31 December31 January 1
(mi/boos of Canadian dollars) 2014 2013 2013

0-60 days 104.0 100.5 100.3
60+ days 1.0 3.1 1.7

- 105.0 103.6 102.0

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of allowance for doubtful accounts is as follows:

December31 December31
(millions of canad’eo dollars) 2014 2013
Allowance for doubtful accounts at beginning of year (9.4) (9.2)
Amounts provided for during the year (1.9) (0.3)
Amounts written off as uncollectable 0.1 0.1
Allowance for doubtful accounts at end of year (11.2) (9.4)

- 13 -
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7. INVENTORIES

The composition of inventory is as follows:

December 31
2014

December 31
2013

January 1
2013

8.

(million, of Canadian dollars)

Number 6 fuel 49.4 30.8 20.6
Material and other 36.9 35.0 32.6
Diesel fuel 4.4 4.2 4.0
Other fuel 4,1 2.7 2.3
Consruction aggregates 2.3 2.5 2.5

97,1 75.2 62.0

The cost of inventories recognized as an expense during the year is $275.3 million (2013- $196.3 million)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Transmission
Generation and Construction

(millions of Canadian dollars) Plant Distribution Other in Progress Total

Cost
Balance at January 1, 2013 1,425.5 602.9 173.3 43.2 2,244.9
Additions - (01) - 119.3 119.2
Decommissioning liability revisions (2,0) (0.6) - - (2.6)
Disposals (7.0) (1.6) (1.5) - (10,1)
Transfers 60.5 54.2 25.4 (140.1)
Other adjustments 0.2 0,1 0.2 - 0.5
Balance at December 31, 2013 1,477.2 654.9 197.4 22.4 2,351.9
Additions 0.4 (0.1) . 242.4 242.7
Disposals (2.1) (1.8) (1.3) - (5.2)
Transfers 48.2 57.3 18.1 (123.4) 0.2
Decommissioning liability revisions 2.2 0.1 - 2.3
Balance_at_December_31,_2014 1,525.9 710.4 214.2 -. 141.4 2,591.9

Depreciation
Balance at January 1, 2013 301.1 80.8 42.6 - 424.5
Depreciation expense 33.8 18.0 12.5 . 64.3
Disposals (1.8) (0.3) (0.6) - (2.7)
Other adjustments 0.2 0.1 0.1 - 0.4
Balance at December 31, 2013 333.3 98.6 54.6 - 486.5
Depreciation expense 38.1 18.9 12.8 - 69.8
Disposals (1.2) (0.4) (0.9) - (2.5)
Transfers (0.4) 0.5 0,1 - 0,2
Balance at December 31, 2014 369.8 117.6 66.6 - 554.0

çfyng value
Balance at January 1, 2013 1,124.4 - 522.1 130.7 43.2 1,820.4
Balance at December 31, 2013 —_____ 1,143.9 556.3 142.8 22.4 1,865.4
Balance at December 31, 2014 1,156.1 592.8 147.6 141.4 2,037.9

- 14 -
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9. REGULATORY DEFERRALS

January 1 Regulatory December31 Regulatory
activity 2013 activity2013

Remaining
Recovery

December31 Settlement
2014 Period (years)

The following section describes Hydro’s regulatory deferrals which will be, or are expected to be, reflected in
customer rates in future periods and have been established through the rate setting process. In the absence of rate
regulation, these amounts would be reflected in operating results in the year and net income for 2014 would have
decreased by $66.3 million (2013 -$57.1 million increase).

9.2 Rate Stabilization Plan (RSP)
The PUB ordered Hydro to implement a rate stabilization plan (RSP) which primarily provides for the deferral of fuel
expense variances resulting from changes in fuel prices, hydrology and load and associated interest. Additionally, the
RSP also includes costs associated with the island interconnected and isolated systems. Adjustments required in
utility rates to cover the amortization of the balance are implemented on July 1 of each year. Similar adjustments
required in industrial rates are implemented on January 1 of each year.

During 2014 Hydro recorded a net decrease in regulatory liabilities of $7.8 million (2013 -$52.1 million increase)
resulting in an RSP ending balance for 2014 of $246.0 million (2013 -$253.8 million). Included in the balance is
$75.6 million (2013 -$119.4 million) which is to be refunded in the following year, with the exception of hydraulic
variations, which will be refunded at a rate of 25% of the outstanding balance at year end. The remaining portion of

9.1

Regulatory asset deferrals
Foreign exchange losses 62.6 (2.1) 60.5 (2.1) 58.4 27.0
Foreign exchange on fuel 0.1 (0.1) - 0.3 0.3 n/a
Deferred lease costs - - - 3.7 3.7 n/a
2014 cost deferral - - - 45.9 45.9 n/a
Fuel supply deferral - - - 9.6 9.6 n/a
Deferred energy conservation costs 2.4 1.5 3.9 2.4 6.3 n/a

65.1 (0.7) 64.4 59.8 124.2 —_________

Regulatory liability deferrals
Rate stabilization plan (RSP) (201.7) (52.1) (253.8) 7.8 (246.0) n/a
Insurance proceeds (net) - (4.3) (4.3) (1.3) (5.6) n/a
Deferred power purchase savings (0.5) (0.5) - (0.5) 12.5

(202.2) (35.4) (258.6) 6.5 (252.1)

Regulatory Adjustments Recorded in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Comprehensive Income

(,r’itbons of conodi on dollars) 2014 2013
RSP amortization 41.2 58.9
Rural rate adjustment 9,1 11.4
RSP fuel deferral (76.1) (35.3)
RSP interest 18.0 17.1

Total RSP activity - - (7.8) 52.1
2014 cost deferral (45.9) -

Fuel supply deferral (9.6) -

Amortization of deferred foreign exchange losses 2.1 2.1
Deferred foreign exchange on fuel (0.3) 0.1
Deferred energy conservation (2.4) (1.5)
Insurance proceeds (net) 1.3 4.3
Deferred lease costs

Total regulatory adjustments (66.3) 57.1

- 15 -
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the PSP balance tntaling $170.4 million (2013 -$134.4 million) has been set aside with $1240 million (2013 $115.3
million) to 5€ refunded to Newfoundland Powe’s ret&l custome’s, $10.9 miilion (2013- $10.9 million) to be used to

phase in Island Industrial rate increases and 535.5 millon (2013- 58.2 minion) suoect too future regulato-y rulc”g.

9.3 Deferred Foreign Exchange Losses
In 2002, the PUB ordered Hy&o to defer real zed foreign exchange losses relateo to the ssuance of Sw ss Franc and
iaparese Yen denominated debt and amo’tize the balance over a 40-year perioo. Accordr&y, these costs were

recognized as a regulatory asset Dcrirg 2014, the amort.zation of $2.1 million (2013- 521 milIon) reduced
regulatory assets.

9.4 Deferred Energy Conservation Costs

[he UB orcered tie deferra, of costs associated wtn an electrical conservation program 10r residentia - industrial,
ala corr.mercal sectors, In 2014, Hydro recogn zed $24 million (2013-51.5 rni;I,on) as a reguatory asset Recovery
of Pus ba ance wili be adaressed as pa-i of Hydro’s Gene’a’ Rate Applicat’on currently befoe tne PUB

9.5 Deferred Purchased Power Savings
In 1997, the Pub ordered Ilydro to defer $1.1 million in benefils related to a reduced initial purchased power rate

relating to interconnecting communities in the area of LAnse au Clair to Red Bay to the Ilydro-Quebt’c syslciri and

amortize the balance over a 30 year period. The remaining unamortized savings in the amount of $0.5 million

(2013
- $05 million) are deferred as a regulatory liability

9.6 Deferred Foreign Exchange on Fuel

Hydro purchases a significant amount of fuel for Flolyrood 1 bt’inial Generating Station (11T65) in USD. The RSP allows

Hydro to diii-; variances in fuel prices (including fureign exchange fluctuations). During 2014, Flydro recognized in

regulatory assets, foregn exchange loses on fuel purchases oi $0.3 million (2013 $0.1 million gain(

9.7 Insurance Proceeds (Net of Amortization)

Pursuant to Order No. P.1). 13(2012), llydro records net nisijrarrce proceeds aganist the capit.il costs and amortizes

the balance over the life of the asset, Under 101, Ilydro is required to recognize the insurance pioceeds and
corresponding amortization in rt’gulatwy liabilities, During 2014, Ilydro recorded an increase to regulatory Ii,ibilitii’s
related In insurance proceeds of $1 8 million (2013 $4.5 million) and amortization of $0.5 million

(1013 -$02 million) elated to those ,lssets

9.8 Deferred lease Costs

As iii; c)rili’’ nn p ii 28(201 U, I lyclrin reciivi’cI .tiiprcivxI to defer lease costs ,issociati’d wilh lii’ lii MW diesel pI.unil

inn othi’i ‘emissary inl’a,trmrturi’ to ensure lilam k start rap,ibr ty at the ii GS In 21)1.1. Ilydro ut’cnguiuzed

$4 1 nih on 12014 Snu) ri regulato’y asset’. l1i’i-ove’y of lois balance is subject to.i future PuB (lieu’’

9.9 Fuel Supply Deferral

i’nrsnant to Did iii) P U r,6 ()D14(. ilydio ‘i’iu-ved ipoinval Ii, defer add lioi’al capat ity ri’l,di’d supn) yt
‘ic,irri’ui dfiui.i’e lii’ thin’ n’nuiths tided Much ii, 2014 Ii’ 11)14, ilytrrt) deferred $‘i fi iii lion (201 S’il) -ii

riFi,l.iti,ry .si’ts l(i’tnvery if thi’, ti_il_mi_p is sijlilii t to-i future ‘tilt Dine,

9 10 7014 Cost Deferral

A’. i’ Drd,’r no I’ll 58(10161, tlynro -,-ii.v,’d iptnuov.il to ili’’-’i $45 9-i’ li-on in ,i’.itiun to luydin’s pri,Iinsini /1)11
n-vi’ui’;i- rir’, ri-ni,’ n 2(111 $‘,!i Ai cnuif ngly, liii’,, costs ‘nay liii’ un-u un u-i i-a r,p,.latni’y asit ilii oviry if

this halt--n ‘i. si,li,in I I, a li,ti’i’ PUB Diet’

Iii
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10. OTHER LONG-TERM ASSETS

December31
2014

December31
2013

(a) The balance of $0.3 million (2013 -$1.7 million) includes the non-current portion of receivables associated with
customer payment plans and the long-term portion of employee purchase programs.

(b) Pursuant to the terms of the 1999 shareholders’ agreement, in 2007, Churchill Falls commenced the creation of
a $75.0 million segregated reserve fund to contribute towards the funding of capital expenditures related to
Churchill Falls’ existing facilities and their replacement. Churchill Falls invested $17.0 million in each of 2007,
2008 and 2009 and $8.0 million in each of 2010, 2011 and 2012. In October 2014, $23.4 million was withdrawn
to fund a portion of 2014 capital expenditures. As per the terms of the shareholders’ agreement, these funds
will be replaced over a five-year period with $5.84 million due in each of 2015, 2016 and 2017 and $2.92 million
due in 2018 and 2019.

This fund must remain in place until the end of the shareholders’ agreement in 2041. Any amounts removed to
fund capital expenditures must be replaced. Reserve fund holdings consist of securities issued by the
Government of Canada, various provinces of Canada and Schedule land 2 Canadian Chartered Banks.

The reserve fund consists of the following:

(millions of Canadian dollars) 2014 2013
Opening balance 50.5 50.9
Principal withdrawals (15.4) -

Earnings withdrawn (1.0) -

Net discount (premium) 0.3
Marktomarketadjustrnent —-_________________________ (0.2) (0.4)

!.kyalue of reserve fund 34.2 505

(c) As at December 31, 2014, sinking funds include $228.4 million (2013- $267.6 million) related to repayment of
Hydros long-term debt. Sinking fund investments consist of bonds, debentures, promissory notes and coupons
issued by, or guaranteed by, the Government of Canada, provincial governments or Schedule 1 banks, and have
maturity dates ranging from 2017 to 2033.

Hydro debentures, which are intended to be held to maturity, are deducted from debt while all other sinking
fund investments are shown separately on the Statements of Financial Position as assets. Annual contributions
to the various sinking funds are in accordance with bond indenture terms, and are structured to ensure the
availability of adequate funds at the time of expected bond redemption. Effective yields range from 1.52% to
9.12% (2013- 1.17% to 986%.).

(m(llions of Canadian dollars)

Long-term receivables (a) 0.3 1.7 0.8
Reserve fund (b) 34.2 50.5 50.9
Sinking funds (c) 228.4 267.6 263.3

2623 319.8 315.0
Less: current portion of sinking funds - (65.4) -

2623 254.4 315.0

January 1
2013
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The sinking fund consists of the following:

(millions of Conodian dollors) 2014 2013
Balance, beginning of year 267.6 263.3
Contributions 8.3 8.2
Earnings 11.0 13.6
Disposals (74.2)
Valuation adjustment 16.5 (17.5)
Gain on sale of (0.8)
Balance, end of year 228.4 261.6
Less: current portion of sinking funds - 65.4

228.4 202.2

Sinking fund instalments due for the next five years are as follows:

(mIliionsofConodionduI!cr) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Sinking fund instalments 8.1 8.1 6.7 6.7 6.7

11. DEBT

11.1 Short-term Borrowings

Hydro used promissory notes to fulfil its short-term funding requirements. As at December 31, 2014, there was
$53.0 million in short-term borrowings outstanding (2013 -$41.0 million).

Hydro also maintains a $SO.0 million CAD or USD equivalent unsecured demand operaUng creoit facility with its
banker and at year end there were no amounts drawn on this facility (2013- $nil). Advances may take the form of a
Prime Rate Advance or the issuance of a 8ankers Acceptances (BA). The facility also provides coverage for overdrafts
on Hydros bank accounts. At year end, Hydro has one letter of credit outstanding, reducing the availability of the

credit facility by $0.3 million (2013 -$0.3 million).

Churchill Falls maintains a $10.0 million CAD or USD equivalent unsecured demand operating credit facility with its
banker and at December 31, 2014 there were no amounts drawn on this facility (2013- $nil). Borrowings in CAD may

take the form of Prime Rate Advances and BAs and borrowings in IJSD may take the form of Base Rate Advances.

Churchill Falls has issued three irrevocable letters of credit, totaling $2.0 million, to ensure satisfactory management

of its waste management and compliance with a certificate of approval for the transportation of special hazardous

wastes granted by the Department of Environment and Conservation.

- 18 -
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11.2 Long-term Debt

Face Coupon Year of Year of December31 December31 January 1
(millionsof Canadian dollars) Value Rate% Issue Maturity 2014 2013 2013
Hydro

V’ 0.3 10.30 1989 2014 0.3 125.0 124.8
r 150.0 10.25 1992 2017 149.7 149,5 149.4
VS 300.0 8.40 1996 2026 294.3 294.0 293.8
A8 300.0 6,65 2001 2031 305.9 306.1 306.3
AD 125,0 5.70 2003 2033 123.7 123.7 123.7
AE 225.0 430 2006 2016 224.6 224.4 224.2
AF 200.0 3.60 2014 2045 197.1 - -

Total debentures 1,300.3 1,295.6 1,222.7 1,222.2
Less: Sinking fund investments in own debentures 47.9 93.9 88.1

1,247.7 1,128.8 1,134.1
Less: payments due within one year 8.4 82.2 8.2
Total debentures

-

1,239.3 1,046.6 1,125.9

12.

‘Sinking funds have been established for these issues,

Hydro’s promissory notes and debentures are unsecured and unconditionally guaranteed as to principal and interest
and, where applicable, sinking fund payments, by the Province. The Province charges Hydro a guarantee fee of 25
basis points annually on the total debt (net of sinking funds) with a remaining term to maturity less than 10 years and
50 basis points annually on total debt (net of sinking funds) with a remaining term to maturity greater than 10 years.
The fee for 2014 was $3.7 million (2013 -$3.7 million).

On September 15, 2014, Hydro raised new long-term debt through the sale of $200.0 million of Series AF debentures
to its underwriting syndicate. The debentures mature on December 31, 2045 with a coupon of 3.6% paid semi
annually.

Required repayments of long-term debt over the next five years will be as follows:

(nlllionsofLonodiondoIIars) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
Long-term debt repayment 0.3 225.0 150.0 -

TRADE AND OTHER PAVABLES

The composition of trade and other payables is as follows:

December31 December31 January 1
jonsoCooadon doUors) 2014 2013 2013
Trade payables 100.6 74.6 47.0
Accrued interest payable 28.8 28.7 28.7
Payables due to related parties 2.7 2.5 3.7
Other payables 19.2 12.6 12.8

151.3 118.4 92.2
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13. DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS

Hydro has received contributions in aid of construction of property, plant and equipment. These contributions are
deferred and amortized to other revenue over the life of the related item of property, plant and equipment.

December31 December31
(milton, of Canadian dollars) 2014 2013

Deferred contributions, beginning of year 11.3 10.1

Additions 1.7 1.9

Amortization (0.8) (0.7)

Deferred contributions, end of year 12.2 11.3

Less: current portion (0.8) (0.6)

11.4 10.7

14. DECOMMISSIONING LIABILITIES

Hydra has recognized liabilities associated with the retirement of portions of the HTGS and disposal of

Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCB).

The reconciliation of the beginning and ending carrying amounts of decommissioning liabilities for December 31,
2014 and December 31, 2013 are as follows:

December31 December31

(million, of Canadian dollars) 2014 2013

Decommissioning liabilities, beginning of year 24.8 26.7
Liabilities settled (0.1) (0.1)

Accretion 1.0 0.8
Revisions 2.3 (2.6)

Decommissioning liabilities, end of year 28.0 24.8

The total estimated undiscounted cash flows required to settle the HTGS obligations at December 31, 2014 are

$32.1 million (2013-532.1 million). Payments to settle the liability are expected to occur between 2020 and 2024.

The fair value of the decommissioning liabilities was determined using the present value of future cash flows
discounted at the Company’s credit adjusted risk free rate of 2.6% (2013-3.6%). Hydro has recorded 525.8 million
(2013-522.7 million) related to HTGS obligations.

The total estimated undiscounted cash flows required to settle the PCB obligations at December 31, 2014 are

$2.5 million (2013 -$2.5 million). Payments to settle the liability are expected to occur between 2015 and 2025. The

fair value of the decommissioning liabiliUes was determined using the present value of future cash flows discounted at

the Company’s credit adjusted risk free rate of 2.8% to 4.6% (2013- 3.8% and 5.5%). Hydra has recorded $2.2 million

(2013-52.2 million) related to PCB obligations.

A significant number of Hydro’s assets include generation plants, transmission assets and distribution systems.

These assets can continue to run indefinitely with ongoing maintenance activities. As it is expected that Hydra’s

assets will be used for an indefinite period, no removal date can be determined and, consequently, a reasonable
estimate of the fair value of any related decommissioning liability cannot be determined at this time, If it becomes
possible to estimate the fair value of the cost of removing assets that Hydro is required to remove, a
decommissioning liability for those assets will be recognized at that time.

- 20 -

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 306



NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15. EMPI.OYEE BENEFITS LIABILITY

15.1 Pension Plan
Employees participate in the Province’s Public Service Pension Plan, a multi-employer defined benefit plan. The
employe?s contributions of $6.2 million (2013 -$5.7 million) are expensed as incurred.

15.2 Other Benefits
Hydro provides group life insurance and health care benefits on a cost shared basis to retired employees, and in
certain cases, their surviving spouses, in addition to a severance payment upon retirement. In 2014, cash payments
to beneficiaries for its unfunded other employee future benefits were $2.4 million (2013 -$2.9 million). An actuarial
valuation was performed as at December 31, 2012, with an extrapolation to Deceniber 31, 2014. The next actuarial
valuation will be performed at December 31, 2015.

4,5
(2.9)

-

(9.1)
105.5

The significant actuarial assumptions used in measuring the accrued benefit obligat’ons and benefit expenses are as
follows:

Discount rate - benefit cost
Discount rate - accrued benefit obligation
Rate of compensation increase

Assumed healthcarc trend rates:

_________ _________ ________

2014 2013

lnitia health care expense trend rate 6.00% 6.00%
Cost trend decline to 4.50% 4.50%
Year that rate reaches the rate it is assumed to remain at 2020 2020

Increase (millions of canadian dollars) 2014 2013

Current service and interest cost 2.0 2,1
Accrued benefit obligation 27.4 20.0

2013
(1.5)

(15.3)

Fe, the year ended December31 (millions of Canadian dollars)

__________

Accrued benefit obligation
Balance, beginning of year
Current service cost
Interest cost
Benefits paid
Actuarial loss (sam)

Balance, end of year

2014 2013

108.9
4.1

105.5
3.5
5.4

(2.4)
15.7

127.7

For the ytarended December31 (miliia,uafcanadian dat/an) 2014 2013
Component of benefit cost

Current service cost 3.5 4.1
Interest cost 5.4 4.5

Total benefit expense for the year 8.9 8.6

2014
5.00%
4.20%
3.50%

2013
4.00%
5.00%
3.50%

A 1% change in assumed health care trend rates would have had the following effects:

Decrease (millions of canadian dollars)

Current service and interest cost
Accrued benefit obligation

2014
(1.5)

(20.6)
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16. SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY

16.1 Share Capital
The share capital of Flydro is summarized below:

January 1
2013

On February 3,2010, the Province established the Churchill Falls (Labrador) Corporation Trust (the Trust) with
Churchill Falls as the beneficiary. The purpose of this Trust is to fund the external costs and expenses incurred in
relation to the motion filed by Churchill Falls seeking a modification to the pricing terms of the 1969 Power Contract,
During 2014, the Trust contributed capital in the amount of $0.2 million (2013 -$1.7 million).

16.3 Dividends
December 31

2014
December31

2013

16.2

December 31 December 31
2013(millions of Canadian dollars) 2014

Common shares of par value of $1 each
Authorized - 25,000,000

Issued and outstanding - 22,503,902 22.5 22.5 22.5

Shareholder Contributions
December31 December31 January 1

(millions of Canadian dollars) 2014 2013 2013
Total contributed capital 118.6 118,4 116.7

17,

(millions of Canadian dollars)

Declared during the year
Final dividend for prior year: $0.15 per share (2013- $0.10) 3.5 2.2
Interim dividend for current year: $1.75 per share (2013- $1.63) 39.3 36.6

42.8 38.8

OPERATING COSTS

For the year ended December31 (millions of Canadian dollars) — —- — 2014 2013
Salaries and benefits expense 110.5 101.8
Transmission rental 20.4 20.5
Maintenance and materials 36.8 29.5
Professional services 19.7 13.3

Rental and royalty expense 3.1 3.7

Travel and transportation costs 8.3 7.9

Other operating costs 11.3 5.5

210.1 182.2
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18. NET FINANCE INCOME AND EXPENSE

Fo, the year ended December 31(millions of Canadian doUbts) 2014 2013

Finance income
Interest on sinking fund 15.8 19.4
Interest on reserve fund 1.3 1.5
Other interest income 0.5 0.6

17.6 21.5
Finance expense

Long-term debt 85.5 90.5
Foreign exchange loss 4.4 0.7
Debt guarantee fee 3.7 3.7
Accretion 1.3 1.3
Other 1.5 0.6

96.4 96.8

Interest capitalized during construction (4.8) (2.2)

91.6 94.6
Net finance income and expense -

—— 74.0 73.1

19. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

19.1 Fair Value
The estimated fair values of financial instruments as at December 31, 2014, December 31, 2013 and January 1, 2013
are based on relevant market prices and information available at the time. Fair value estimates are based on valuation
techniques which are significantly affected by the assumptions used including the amount and timing of future cash
flows and discount rates reflecting various degrees of risk. As such, the fair value estimates below are not necessarily
indicative of the amounts that Hydro might receive or incur in actual market transactions.

As a significant number of Hydro’s assets and liabilities do not meet the definition of a financial instrument, the fair

value estimates below do not reflect the fair value of Hydro as a whole.

stabhshing Fair Value
Financial instruments recorded at fair value are classified using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the nature of the
inputs used in making the measurements, The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1-valuation based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2-valuation techniques based on Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for

the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

Level 3-valuation techniques using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data

(unobservable inputs).

The fair value hierarchy requires the use of observable market inputs whenever such inputs exist. A financial

instrument is classified to the lowest level of the hierarchy for which a significant input has been considered in

measuring fair value. For assets and liabilities that are recognized at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company

determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorization (based on

the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting

period. There were no transfers between Level 1,2 and 3 fair value measurements during the years ended December

31, 2014 and 2013.

As of December 31, 2014, Hydro did not have any level 3 instruments.
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Trade and other payables
Short-term borrowings
Derivative lianilities
Long-term debt (including amount

due within one year before sinking
funds)

long-term payables

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, trade and other receivables, trade and other
payables and short-term borrowings approximates their carrying values due to their short-term maturity.

19.2 Risk Management
Hydro is exposed to certain credit, liquidity and market price risks through its operating, investing and financing
activities. Financial risk is managed in accordance with a Board-approved policy, which outlines the objectives and
strategies for the management of financial risk, including the use of derivative contracts. Permitted Financial risk
management strategies are aimed at minimizing the volatility of Hydro’s expected future cash flows

Credit Risk
Hydro’s expected future cash flow is exposed to credit risk through its operating activities, primarily due to the
potential for non-performance by its customers, and through its financing and investing activities, based on the risk
of non-performance by counterparties to its financial instruments. The degree of exposure to credit risk on cash and
cash equivalents and derivative assets as well as from the sale of electricity to customers, including the associated
accounts receivable, is determined by the financial capacity and stability of those customers and counterparties. The
maximum exposure to credit risk on these financial instruments is represented by their carrying values on the
Statements of Financial Position at the reporting date.

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is minimal, as Hydro’s cash deposits are held by a Canadian Schedule 1
Chartered Bank with a rating of A+ (Standard and Poor’s).

Credit risk on short-term investments is minimized by limiting holdings to high-quality, investment grade securities
issued by Federal and Provincial governments, as well as Bankers’ Acceptances and term deposits issued by Canadian
Schedule 1 Chartered Banks.

Credit exposure on Hydro’s sinking funds is limited by restricting the holdings to long-term debt instruments issued
by the Government of Canada or any province of Canada, crown corporations and Canadian Schedule 1 Chartered
Banks. The following credit risk table provides information on credit exposures according to issuer type and credit
rating for the remainder of the long-term investment portfolio:

Level
December 31, 2014 December 3 , 2013 January 1, 2013

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value Value Value

(millions a, Canadian dollars)

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Trade and other receivables
Derivative assets
Sinking funds - investments in same

Hydro issue
Sinking funds - other investments
Reserve fund
Long-term receivables

Financial liabilities

1 25.4 25.4 18.0 18.0 11.6 11.6
1 3.3 3.3 - - - -

1 105.0 105.0 103.6 103.6 102.0 102.0
2 2.7 2.7 0.2 0.2 -

2 47.9 62.3 93.9 105.1 88.1 107.3
2 228.4 228.4 267.6 267.6 263.3 263.3
2 34.2 34.2 50.5 50.5 50.9 50.9
2 0.3 0.3 1.7 1.8 0.8 0.8

1 151.3 151.3 118.4 118.4 92.2 92.2
1 53.0 53.0 41.0 41.0 52.0 52.0
2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.4 - -

2 1,295.6 1,694.6 1,222.7 1,545.5 1,222.2 1,668.6
2 0.7 0.8 1.6 1.7 2.6 2.8
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Issuer Fair Value Issuer Fair Value
Credit Rating of Portfolio (%) Credit Rating of Portfolio(%)

—:::—-:. 2014 2013

Provincial Governments AA- to AAA 4.93% PA- to MA 2.72%
Provincial Governments A- to A+ 41.74% A- to At 38.84%
Provincially owned utilities PA- to AA.A 19.70% PA- to PAP 13.99%
Provincially owned utilities A- to A+ 31.39% A- to At 41.34%
Schedule 1 Canadian banks AA- to AAA - AP- to PAP 1.07%
Schedule 1 Canadian banks A- to At 2.24% A- to At 2.04%

100.00% 100.00%

Credit exposure on the reserve fund is mtigated by adhering to an investment policy which restricts the holdings to
long-term debt instruments issued or guaranteed by the Government of Canada or any provnce of Canada.
Investment in the long-term debt instruments of Canadian banks are also permitted, provided the bank is rated A or

higher by Standard and Poor’s. With the exception of Government of Canada, holdings of any one issuer are limited
to 10% of the total principal amount of the portfolio. The following credit risk table provides information on credit
exposures according to issuer type and credit rating for the reserve fund:

Fair Value Fair Value
issuer of Portfolio Issuer of Portfolio (%)

Credit Rating (%) Credit Hating

______________________________ _____

2014 2013

Provincial Governments AA- to AAA - M- to AAA 3.94%
Canadian Schedule 1 or 2 banks PA- to APP 9.14% PP-to APP 16.70%

Provincial Governments A- to At 29.28% A- to A+ 21.25%

Provincially owned utilities PA- to AM 2.10% M- to MA 9.09%
Provincially owned utilities A- to At 9.15% A- to P4- 6.06%

Canadian Schedule 1 banks

______

A-toA+ 50.33%

_______

A-toA+ 37.96%

_________ ____ _______

100.00%

_______ ____

100.00%

Credit exposure on derivative assets is limited by the Financial Risk Management Policy, which restricts available

counterparties for hedge transactions to Canadian Schedule I Chartered Banks, and Federally Chartered US Banks,

Hydro’s exposure to credit risk on its energy sales and associated accounts receivable is determined by the credit

quality of its customers. Hydro’s three largest customers account for 81.6% (2013- 819%) of total energy sales and

64.7% (2013— 72.2%) of accounts receivable. These customers are comprised of rate regulated entities or

organizations with investment grade credit ratings.

dit Risk
Hydro is exposed to liquidity risk with respect to its contractual obligations and financial liabilities, including any

derivative liabilities related to hedging activities. Liquidity risk management is aimed at ensuring cash is available to

meet those obligations as they become due.

Short-term liquidity is mainly provided through cash and cash equivalents on hand, funds from operations, and a

$300.0 million promissory note program. In addition, Hydro maintains a $50.0 million (2013 -$50.0 million)

unsecured demand operating facility with its primary banker in order to meet any requirements beyond those

forecasted for a given period. Churchill Falls also maintains a $16.0 million (2013 -$16.0 million) minimum cash

balance as well as a $10.0 million (2013 -$10.0 million) unsecured demand operating facility with its banker.

Long-terni liquidity risk is managed by the issuance of a portfolio of debentures with matu’:ty dates ranging from

2015 to 2045. Sinking funds have been established for these issues, with the exception of the issues maturing in 2016

and 2045.
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For Churchill Falls, long-term liquidity risk is managed by maintenance of the reserve fund in accordance with the
June 1999 shareholders agreement and a dividend management policy that meets long-term liquidity requirements
associated with Churchill Falls capital expenditure program.

The following are the contractual maturities of Hydros financial liabilities, including principal and interest, as at
December 31, 2014:

(millions of dollars) <1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 years > 5 Years Total
Trade and other payables 151.3 - - - 151.3
Short-term borrowings 53.0 - - - 53.0
Long-term payable - 0.7 - - 0.7
Long-term debt 8.4 385,3 13.3 893.3 1,300.3
Interest 84.5 150.1 119.0 670.8 1,024.4

——_________ 297.2 536.1 132.3 1,564.1 2,529.7

Market Risk
In the course of carrying out its operating, financing and investing activities, Hydro is exposed to possible market
price movements that could impact expected future cash flow and the carrying value of certain financial assets and
liabilities. Market price movements to which 1-fydro has significant exposure include those relating to prevailing
interest rates, foreign exchange rates, most notably the USD/CAD, and current commodity prices, most notably the
spot prices for diesel fuel, electricity, and No.6 fuel. These exposures are addressed as part of the Financial Risk
Management Strategy.

Interest Rates
Changes in prevailing interest rates will impact the fair value of financial assets and liabilities classified as held for
trading or available-for-sale, which includes Hydro’s cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments and sinking
funds. Expected future cash flows associated with those financial instruments can also be impacted. The impact of a
0.5% change in interest rates on net income and other comprehensive income associated with cash and cash
equivalents and short-term debt was negligible throughout 2014 due to the short time period to maturity.

The table below shows the impact of a 50 basis point change in interest rates on other comprehensive income
associated with the sinking funds at the Statement of Financial Position date:

Other Comprehensive
Income

0.5% 0.5%

(millions of dollars) Decrease Increase

Interest on sinking fund 9.7 (11.4)
Interest on reserve fund

— _____________________ .

0.8 0.1
10.5 (11.3)

Foreign Currency and Commodity Exposure
Hydro’s primary exposure to both foreign exchange and commodity price risk arises from its purchases of No.6 fuel

for consumption at the HTGS, and USD denominated electricity sales. For the purchase of No.6 fuel oil, these risks

are mitigated through the operation of the RSP. Exposures in USD denominated electricity sales are addressed in

accordance with the Board-approved Financial Risk Management Policy. Tactics include the use of forward rate

agreements and fixed price commodity swaps.

During 2014, total electricity sales denominated in USD were $56.4 million (2013 -$54.7 million). In 2014, Hydro

mitigated foreign exchange risk on these sales through the use of foreign currency forward contracts. In December of

2013, Hydro entered into a series of 12 monthly foreign exchange forward contracts with a notional value of $38.5
million USD to hedge foreign exchange risk on a portion of Hydro’s planned 1)50 electricity sales for the year. These

contracts had an average exchange rate of $1.08 CAD per USD. In December 2013, Hydro also entered into a series of
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12 electricity price forward contracts with a notional value of $14.2 million USD. The average price of these contracts
was USD $38.74 per MWh (On Peak) and USD $28.42 per MWh (Off Peak). During 2014, $2.2 million in losses from

these derivative contracts was recognized in other income and expense (2013. $0.2 million loss).

In December of 2014, l-1ydro entered into a series of 12 electricity price forward contracts with a notional value of

$32.S milLion USD. The average price of these contracts was USD $43.60 per MWh (On Peak) and USD $30.10 per

MWh (Off Peak). As at December 31, 2014, the fair value of the derivative asset was $2.7 milLion (2013 -$0.2 million)
and the derivative liabilily was $0.2 million (2013 -$0.4 million) as presented on the Statement of Financial Position.
During 2014, $2.6 million in unrealized gains from these contracts was included in other income and expense (2013 -

$nil).

20, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Hydro enters into various transactions with its parent and other affiliates. Those transactions occur in the normal

course of operations and are measured at the exchange amount, which is the amount of consideration agreed to by

the related parties. Related parties with which Hydro transacts are as follows.

Related Party

Nalcor Energy (Nalcor)

The Province

Churchill Falls
Twin Falls

[he Churchill Falls (Labrador) Corporation Trust

Nalcor Energy’ Bull Arm Fabricalion
Nalcor Energy — Oil and Gas

I’ U B

Labrador-Island Link Limited Partnership

Muskrat Falls

Lower Church ill MiliagerTient Corporal ion

N,,lcor nergy Marketing (Nl.M)

Relationship

100.0% shareholder of 1-lydro

100.0% shareholder of Nalcor

Jointly controlled subsidiary of Hydro

Jointly controlled suhsidiar’y of Churchill Falls

Created by the Province wLl h Churchill Falls as the beneficiary
Wholly owned subsidiary of Nalcor

Wholly owned subsidiary of Nalcor

Agency of the Province

Partnership in which Nalcor owns 15 Class A Units

Wholly owned s u hsid i a r y of N, lcor

Wholly owned si i h sid i it y ol Na rn

Wholly owned subsidiary of N,lcor

(.i) ilydio iris received fnridiiig Irurri the Provirici’ for wind feisibility studies ii) Labrador. As at Deceniber 31, 2014,

$0,? million (2013 50.) million) has been rerorded iii deferred credits.

(b( Ilydro is reclirired to cuntiibuti’ to tIn’ cost of operitioris of hi’ P1113 is will is tin’ rnst (if hi’,iririgs ,iiid

applirtions costs During 2014, ifyrlro nicurred $3.1 nijlliori (1013 5DM million) ci costs ri’l,iti’cl to the PUB, of

wlijrh, $24 million (2013 502 million) was iii ljded inn counts payable arid ,icrri,ed li,ihilitu’s

(c( As it Di’ci’nihei 31,2014, ilydro Iris a payibli’ to related part’s of 5(1 ‘.3 million (2013 $04 million) and,,

n.’ri’iv,,bli’ from rilited into’s fur SI.’) millron (2013 50.6 million) Ibis i.iy.ibli’/st’ceiv,ible I onsists ol v.inious

irrtercnispa:ry opei iting costs and power prirhisis

d) lire di’hi 1u,ir,i’rti’i’ ft’. for 1014 wis 53 / nrilliori (2011 S3 ) million) It was pcI in ,iclv,irici’ to the l’rovnici’ in

Mar r h 1014

(i-I As it L),’ci’nrlri’r 31, 1014, liyilio let ovi’n.’cf 5,13 million (201 3 5’ S nolliun) oI olii’i.itiirg rots lions ri’l.it.’d

i.’’,. it:ng tIre pruvisiurr ol ,idmini’,t’ativi’ services

(I) As it )it i’nibi’r 31, 21114, Itydiri hi’, ins ii,isi’tl 5??’) million (1013 $I I, million) iit power 1’i’iri’rat’mI lions

,i’.set,, i’l,iti’il to fx1iloils, whit ii,, held y In’ l’nisvuice’

(g) A’. ii 1)1 ,‘nibi’r 11, 11)14, iiyiIro fir. .t sit nrli’n ompiry lat,unr ‘p,’nse ot 51’) nirliuni (lot I $1 ‘I

11
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(h) Under the terms of the Churchill Falls (Labrador) Corporation Limited (Lease) Act, 1961 (the Lease) and
amendments thereto, Churchill Falls is required to pay the Province an annual rental of 8% of the consolidated
net profits before income taxes, as defined in the Lease, and an annual royalty of $0.50 per horsepower year
generated, as defined in the Lease. At December 31, 2014, $4.7 million (2013 -$5.6 million) was payable to the
Province.

(i) On February 3,2010, the Province established the Trust with Churchill Falls as the beneficiary. The purpose of
this trust is to fund the external costs and expenses incurred in relation to the motion filed by Churchill Falls
seeking a modification to the pricing terms of the 1969 Power Contract. To date, $4.8 million (2013 -$3.8
million) has been received and $0.2 million (2013 -$0.8 million) has been accrued receivable from the Trust.

U) As a result of a sub-lease between Churchill Falls and Twin Falls, certain rights were suspended by Churchill Falls
effective June 30, 1974 with the result that Churchill Falls diverted the flow of water from the Twin Falls plant
and used the facilities of Twin Falls as required. In consideration for this suspension of rights, Churchill Falls was
required to deliver to Twin Falls, during the unexpired term of the sub-lease, horsepower equivalent to the
installed horsepower of the Twin Falls plant. Twin Falls was obliged to purchase this power for an amount equal
to the average annual cost of operating the Twin Falls plant for the five year period ended March 31, 1974. In
addition, Twin Falls was required to pay annually Churchill Falls a rental amounting to $305,000 and $1.40 per
installed horsepower. Twin Falls also paid to Churchill Falls an annual royalty of $0.50 per horsepower year
generated, as defined, all calculated as though the power delivered by Churchill Falls to Twin Falls had been
generated in the Twin Falls plant. The sub-lease expired December 31, 2014.

20.1 Key Management Personnel Compensation
Compensation for key management personnel, which Hydro defines as its executives who have the primary authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity, includes compensation for senior
executives. Salaries and employee benefits include base salaries, performance contract payments, vehicle
allowances and contributions to employee benefit plans. Post-employment benefits include contrihutions to the
Province’s Public Service Pension Plan.

(millions of Canadian dollars) .—. 2014 2013
Salaries and short--term employee benefits 1.5 0.9
Posternployment benefits 0.1 -

1.6 0.9

21. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

(a) Hydro has received claims instituted by various companies and individuals with respect to power delivery claims

and other miscellaneous matters. Although such matters cannot be predicted with certainty, Management
believes that Hydra’s exposure to such claims and litigation, to the extent not covered by insurance policies or
otherwise provided for, is not expected to materially affect its financial position.

(b) Outstanding commitments for capital projects total approximately $29.6 million as at December 31, 2014

(2013- $25.4 million).
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(c) Hydro has entered into a number of long term power purchase agreements as follows:

Type Rating In-service Date Term

Hydroelectric 175 kW 1988 Continual

Hydroelectric 3 Mw 1995 25 years

Hydroelectric 4 Mw 1998 25 years

Hydroelectric 300 MW 1998 43 years

Hydroelectric 225 MW 2015 25 years
Cogeneration 15 Mw 2003 20 years

Wind 390 kW 2004 15 years
Wind 300 kW 2010 Continual

wind 27 Mw 2008 20 years

Wind 27 MW 2009 20 years

Estrnated payments cue •i each of the next five years are as follows:

- -

- 2015 - 2016 2017 2018 - 2019

Powe’ purchases 705 71.0 710 720 128

(d) •-iydo has issued oe irrevocable letter of creot to the Department of F’she.es a’io Oceans n the a’nont of

SO 3 ‘ii Ihon as a pe’fo’nia ncc guarantee ri relation to the Fish Hanitat Compensat on Agreen’et

)e) ‘Iyd’n has er,teed into pawn’ sales agreements wth third pates To tic ‘litate market access, Hyd ‘0 ti,id

cot eree in to a t ran sm isslori sc rv’ cc ag’ec me n t wit Ii y d ‘0 Qt éhet 3 r. r ,E n ergi e wt: ‘ci [or ct t. des ii 2024

Ihe transni:ssron ‘ertal paynu’ls fo’ the next ‘‘ye years are estimated tone as ía lows

201’, $198 million

1016 570 0 mit’ on

201/ 570? m lion

7018 $?t) I milton

201’) 5106 mi. nn

(‘j [lydri, ‘‘is ri, etv’’i l’t.isi’ t (nit nj, ‘n fl’i’ ,Irno,ir,t of $ 3(1 ‘oil or. froni the Atl,,nh, (.aii,id,t Oppo’tu ‘‘‘Ii:’’,

Agt’ni y (A(.f)A) in ‘elat,on to a wind lydi upr’ii diese: ri’se,rrt I’ devei000ient p’ojet t in tIe oinmtn’:ty Of R,,mi’,i

In 11)14. Hyd’o nt ‘‘ed into ‘ow ‘crndii’ ,,gn’i’rnr’’it for (‘‘isi’ 1 of ti’, O’er’, I ‘or $2 I ni,ho’ llss furin’’ is

‘piytli in ,i’nu,d i,’st.i;nients of 51,00(1 t)i’’ i umrre’r at ,‘l’eni,’’t,ioorr of lii tn’ suiting ni,iItri t As it

Sri i’n’ih,’r II 11)14 thin ‘,ivi’ hen not o’i’r’ir’ri i,il iii1I)li’Th

(,i) In 21)13, lfydrn ,iitinid ‘ic :1 i’i,wi’’ Pn’i ‘is,’ Agri’i’in’nt w tt )iskr,jt —,iiis (.o’pUr:it.ui’ {Mtsk’.t Fills) to’ hi,’

pnmi hi’,’ of ‘rii’igy ,irid i liii, ty from tti, tvlmi’,r.it Hitis (‘lint toe sippiy i,’rioil jilt (Iii .1 (im’(’ ii\i’nt i’ ‘II

yi’,ir’, ,nmd n,,ii?m,rit,’’.,,t the dii,’ cit cnnniissicirimn[: nih,’ Mn’,kr,it Fill’, pInt

() In lOt (, ilydri, i’iirc’immI into ito I r,ni’,nliissmt)m F,mdmng Aitre’nit’irt (I A) with I ,rliraih,ir isi,iiil 1,1k O1mm’rulin

nrporitmoii (III (Jot ci). iii wtimil ilyilrn his i onrn,niti’ct to rii,ik,’ iiyiil(’nts whit hi will to’ stifhit tilt Or Ill l’t c,to

recover ill, n’,ts ,i’,snci,iti’it with riot ;irynn’rit’. ,rroI,r the Ill I ‘ii’ and the i.iyiin’nit. Opr’r.itnlft intl

,n,iiiiteii,iiim ,‘ cit ml mrr,’it try Ill op ci Ilyitro will h’ ri’mtijir,’d iii login m,nnt,ittny s.iyinnnits ‘‘‘‘n iat,’,t with

1 A tmimimi ( cimnnm,mi,sicnnmmrn[ 1,1 tIn,’ Ill i-mi’, I In,’ t,rini cil tIn,’ I A is ,immtmm i1,,it,cl to co,ittnnli’ imnitil tin, ‘.,‘ivim lilt’

cit tIn’ Ill i-sit—. In, s,’i, ret

1’)
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(h) In 2014, Hydro entered into three Capacity Assistance Agreements, one with Vale Newfoundland & Labrador

Limited (Vale) and two with Corner Brook Pulp and Paper Limited (CBPP) for the purchase of relief power up to

15.8 MW, 60MW and 30MW, respectively, during the winter period. The supply period defined in the

agreements is from December ito March 31 of each year. concluding March 2018. Payment for services will be

dependent on the successful provision of capacity assistance for the winter period by Vale and CBPP,

(i) The arrangements under which Churchill Falls supplies the 225 MW Twirico Block to Twin Falls expired on

December 31, 2014. As a result, a new power purchase agreement (PPA) between Churchill Falls and Hydro for

the sale of up to 225 MW of power produced by the Churchill Falls Generating Station was signed by Churchill

Falls and Hydro, and is effective January 1, 2015,

The Sub-lease between Twinco and Churchill Falls dated November 15, 1961 giving Twinco the right to develop

hydroelectric power on the Unknown River (the Sub-lease) expired on December 31, 2014. A sub-lease was

signed between Hydro, Churchill Falls and Twin Falls naming Hydro as the suhlessee of the transmission lines and

related assets from Churchill Falls to Labrador West, covering the period of January Ito June 30, 2015. In

addition, Hydro entered into a six-month lease with Twin Falls Power Corporation limited and Wahush

Resources Inc. to access a terminal station located on land owned by Wabush Mines This lease was for a six-

month period beginning in January 2015.

Discussions continue between Churchill Falls, Twin Falls and flydro regarding the commercial matters arising

from the expiration of the Sub-le,isc, including the ownership of assets and the assumption of liabilities

(including any environmental liabilities) The consolidatc’d financial statements for the year ended December 31,

2014 do riot include adjustments to the carrying values and classificatinn of assets and liabilities as they are

undeterminable at this time. These ad1ustments could he material.

U) On February 21, 2010, Churchill Falls filed a motion against Ilydro QuOhec in Quebec Superior Court. The motion

was seeking a modification to the pricing tiriris of the 1969 Power Contract as of November 10, 21YJ9. On July

24, 2014, Churchill Falls received judgment from the Quebec Superior Court which ruled against Churchill Falls.

Churchill Falls is appealing the decision and on August 216, 2024 fited an Inscription in Appeal with the Quebec

Court of Appeal

(k) In July 0I 1, llydrn Qijbb’’c filed ,i Motion fur Declaratory Juilgnwnt (the Mutioir) ri Quebec Superior Court

rerting to tin’ interpretation of the 1969 Power Contract between Churchill Falls and Ilydru (luehec arid the

cl,irilrc,itioic of certain terms and obligations of tin’ p,nties under the Ri’ric’weil Power Contract with Ilydrn

(iiu5hec, which commences rn 2016. Churchill Falls has filed a Defense tc) the Motion and the tni,rI is scheduled to

t,ike place in the fall of 2(115

I) In 2f)lil, Ilyrirci r’nti’ni’cl into i six month Ieee with Twin Falls Pc,wer Corpinr,ition I insiteti ‘intl W,iliijsli Resources

Inc. to ,icc’’,s ,i terrmiinal st.itiuri Ini,iti’d on unit uwriid by W,,biisli Mnies. Thus le,ise i’ for a six month pirrud

bi’gnneiig in Iimiciiry 101S

22. CAPITAl MANAGEMENT

i4yrlro’s lirni(rp_II business Iciluin’’, ongoing licis’, to cipit.il in order to ni,uimt,iiii ,issets to insure the co’rtioueil

delivery of site mit reliable smivice to its custonii’rs Tlierc’furc’, ilyriro’s primary objective wli,u nsirr,iginig c ,mpital is

to eni’urm’ ready nrc ‘55 to c .m1iit,iI It ,m ri’.msun,nlrli’ tot, to ll1ifiirili/m its i ash oft ,ilutml within lii confnii’’ of

t’st,nblistmerl ri’,k p.ir,miiimlirs, ,irid to sifipunicl Ihyibro’ mtnlity to coirtinium 15,1 going colic Hi

ni,mn,i1’id by lhydiu i i oni1iri’m’it of hint (long tm’rrmi h’bim,tnnis, pruniissory note, hi,nik credit ,irilitns

intl ti.irik imnihibtm’iliii’ss( limit ittucty (shin’ t,tcnrt,Ii, I iintiituib’rl i ,ipit,il nistivis unit rc’t,nruiJ earrirmgsl
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A summary of the capital structure is outlined below:

December31 December31 January 1
2013 2013(nuihions of doll an) 201.4

Debt
Long-term debt 1,239.3 1,046.6 1,125.9
Short-term borrowings 53.0 41.0 52.0
Current portion of long-term debt 8.4 82.2 8.2
Sinking funds (228.4) (267.6) (263.3)

1,072.3 57.5% 902.2 54.2% 922.8 55.2%
Equity
Share capital 22.5 22.5 22.5
Contributed capital 118.6 118.4 116.7
Reserves (4.8) (5.5) 3.3
Retained earnings 655.9 625.7 607.5

792.2 42.5% 761.1 45.8% 750.0 44.8%
Total Debt and EquIty 1,864.5 100.0% 1,663.3 100.0% 1,672.8 100.0%

22.1 Hydro
Hydro’s approach to capital management encompasses various factors including monitoring the percentage of
floating rate debt in the total debt portfolio, the weighted average term to maturity of its overall debt portfolio, its
percentage of debt to debt plus equity and its interest coverage.

For the regulated portion of Hydro’s operations, Management targets a capital structure comprised of 75% debt and
25% equity, a ratio which Management believes to be optimal with respect to its cost of capital. This capital structure
is maintained by a combination of dividend policy, contributed equity and debt issuance. The issuance of any new
debt with a term greater than one year requires prior approval of the PUB.

Legislation stipulates that the total of the short—term loans issued by Hydro and outstanding at any time shall not
exceed a limit as fixed by the Lieutenant-Governor in Council. Short-term loans are those loans issued with a term
not exceeding two years. The current limit is set at $300.0 million. There was $53.0 million outstanding as at
December 31,2014(2013. $41.0 million). Issuance of long-term and short-term debt by Hydro is further restricted
by Bill C-24, an amendment to the Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro Act of 1975. The Bill effectively limits Hydro’s
total borrowings, which includes both long and short-term debt, to $1.6 billion at any point in time.

22.2 churchill Falls
Churchill Falls’ objective when managing capital is to maintain its ability to continue as a going concern. Churchill
Falls’ requirements for capital in the future are expected to increase, coincident with the aging of the plant and
related infrastructure and the execution of the long-term asset management plan. The focus of the capital
management policy is to provide flexibility to ensure cash continues to be available to satisfy capital requirements.
Managing the level of dividend payments is a key aspect of ensuring the availability of funding to maintain the plant
and infrastructure.

At present, the capital position of Churchill Falls is comprised entirely of equity capital (issued capital, shareholder

contributions, reserves and retained earnings). The capital structure is adjusted through the amount of dividends

paid to shareholders.
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23. SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION

(mi/Ions of Conodion dollars) -______ — - 2014 2013

Trade and other receivables (1.4) (i.6)
Prepayrnents (1.3) (0.6)
Inventories (21.9) (13.2)
Trade_and other payables

______ _____________

32.9 26.2

Chansin noncash working captaI balances
—

8.3 1O.8

Interest received 19.8 2.4
Interest paid 88,8 9i.1

I)
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24. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Hydra operates in four business segments. Hydro regulated activities encompasses sales of electricity to customers
within the Province, Churchill Falls operates a hydroelectric generating facility and sells electricity primarily to Hydro
Québec, energy marketing activities which include the sale of electricity to markets outside the Province and other
non-regulated energy activities which primarily consist of the investment in a joint arrangement. The designation of
segments has been based on a combination of regulatory status and Management accountability. The segments’
accounting policies are the same as those previously described in Note 2.

(millions of Canadian dalton)

Regulatory adjustments
Profit (loss) for the year
Capital expenditures
Total assets

(57.1)
57.0

119.2
2,452.2

Hydro Churchill Energy Inter-
Regulated Falls Marketing Other Segment Total

2014

Energy sales 549.4 71.9 73.9 - (4.0) 691.2
Other revenue 2.2 1.0 - - 2.7 — 5.9
Revenue 551.6 723 733 - (1.3) 697.1

Fuels (268.1) - - - - (268.1)
Power purchased (63.8) - (8.5) - 4.0 (68.3)
Operating costs (139.1) (41.4) (27.3) (2.3) - (210.1)
Depreciation (56.0) (13.8) . - - (69.8)
Net finance income and expense (74.2) 1.2 (1.0) - - (74.0)
Other income and expense 0.9 (1.8) 0.5 (0.1) - (0.5)
Share of profit of joint venture - 0.4 - . - 0.4
Preferred dMdends 2.7 - - (2.7) -

(Loss) profit before regulatory adjustments 20.2 37.6 (2.4) - 6.7

Regulatory adjustments 66.3 - - - 66.3
Profit (loss) for the year 17.6 20.2 37.6 (2.4) - 13.0
Capital expenditures 208.5 33.0 1.4 242.9
Total assets 2,159.3 498.2 8.3 - - 2,665.8

Hydro Churchill Energy Inter
(,nithzns of Canadian dollars) Regulated Falls Marketing Other Segment Total

2013

Energy sales 543.1 75.6 66.7 - (4.1) 681.3
Other revenue 2.5 1.0 - (0.1) 3.2 6.6
Revenue 545.6 76,6 66.7 (0.1) (OS) 687.9

Fuels (1909) - - - - (1909)
Power purchased (59.4) . (7.7) - 4.1 (630)
Operating costs (1130) (413) (27.1) (0.8) - (1822)
Depreciation (513) (13.0) - -

- (64.3)

Net finance income and expense (74,3) 1.5 (0.3) - - (73.1)

Other income and expense 0.9 (1.3) (0.2) (0.1) . (0.7)

Share in profit of joint venture - 0.4 - - 0.4
Preferred dividends -__________________________ 3.2 - - (3,2)
Profit (loss) before reglatoryadjustrnents 57.6 26.1 31.4 (1.0) - 114.1

(57.1)
0.5 26.1

86.6 32.5 0.1
1,959,6 486.0 6.6

(1.0)
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25, EXPlANATION OFTRANSITION TO IFRS

Hydro adopted IFRS as of January 1, 2014, with a date of transition effective January 1, 2CR, Prior to the adoption of

IFRS, 1-lydro prepared its financial statements in accordance with Canadian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

GAAP

These annual consolidated financial statements have been prepared with the accounting policies described in Note 2
and in accordance with the existing IFRS in effect at December 31, 2014 Related comparatives have also been
prepared under IFRS effective at January 1, 2013, In preparing its opening IRS Statement of Financial Position, Hydro

has adjusted amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared In accordance with GAAR An explanation

of how the transition front CAAP to IRS has affected Hydro’s financial position, financial performance and cash flow

is set out in the following tables and the notes that accompany the tables.

IRS 1 sets out tue gu.dance ‘or ‘irst tine acopton of lrRS Under RS 1, the standards are appled retrospectively at

the oate of transiton unless celan exemptions are apolied

The followng mandatory IRS exenictio—s we-c aDp.’ed at the transition date.

Estimates

Hindsight was lot usec to c’eate o- revise estimates The estrnates previously made by Hydro inder GAAP are

co”siste’t with their apolicatiors under IERS.

Ciassif’cation and Measurement of Rnancia! Assets
Hydro has rot retroactively anpl’ed Inc derecoinitio’, reqc reriients in ‘IRS 9 occurring os or after tue lrai’sition

T ‘c lolowing optioi’,il I FRS except ins were aop’ed at the I ransition date

rp&1plant and equipment — deemed cost
Prior to t’ansition to tRS, the carrying aniount of pronerty. ptar:t .i’’d eci;ipii’erit ‘riclt,dt’d ari’utiists tIM were

di’terri’iied throg’i rate regi,tted g’d.r’ct 0:; transition to ‘IRS. ilyirn elected to isi 11w roty irnoitut of
p’operty, plist alo ettiiili’l’eist ijitler IIAA1’ as tue deemed cost at )a-ui,iry 1,2013 Itt dicon’niissios.ng li,iii,Iit s

ate not t’xeiusi from ItRS land were idpsted to re’Iect their IIRS cost

Borrow qg(osts

Hydro his ,etei to apply the t-ans.I’ona exi’’nption allow’ng borrowing costs to iii’ it;, t,i:i,ed çrospint’vtly f’ooi

the dee cit H,ins lion
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25.1 Reconciliation of Equity

Effect of
Previous Transition

GAAP to IFRS

Effect of
Previous Transition

IFRS GAAP to IFR5
December 31, 2013

IFRS
(millions of Canadian dollars) Notes January 1, 2013
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents a 11.8 (0,2) 11.6 18.3 (0.3) 18.0
Short-term investments a 0.5 (0.5) - 0.7 (0.7) -

Trade and other receivables a 102,3 (0.3) 102.0 104.0 (0.4) 103.6
Current portion of regulatory assets f 2.2 (2.2) - 2.2 (2.2) -

Current portion of sinking funds - - - 65.4 - 65.4
Prepayments 3.9 - 3.9 4.5 - 4.5
Inventories f 62.1 (0.1) 62.0 75.2 - 75.2
Derivative assets - - - 0.2 - 0,2

Ici current assets 182.8 (3.3) 179.5 270.5 (3.6) 266.9
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment a,b,c,d,f 1,805.5 14.9 1,820.4 1,845.0 20.4 1,865.4
Regulatory assets f 62.8 (62.8) - 62.2 (62.2) -

Other long-term assets 315.0 - 315.0 254.4 - 254.4
Investments in joint arrangement a - 0.7 0.7 - 1.1 1.1
Total non-current assets 2,183.3 (47.2) 2,136.1 2,161.6 (40.7) 2,120.9
Total assets 2,366.1 (50.5) 2,315.6 2,432.1 (44.3) 2,387.8
Retory deferrals I - 65.1 65.1 - 64.4 64.4
Total assets and regulatory deferrals 2,366.1 14.6 2,380,7 2,432.1 20.1 2,452,2

- 35 -
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Effect of Effect of

Previous Transitio Previous Transitio

GA.AP to IFRS IFRS GAAP to IFRS IFRS

(millions of Coisodion dollars) Notes

—

January 1,2013 December31, 2013

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current liabilities

Short term borrowings 52.0 - 32.0 41 0 41.0

Traee and other oayao’es a 92.3 (01) 92.2 1184 - 118.4

Current potion of long-tern cebt 8.2 8 2 82.2 - 82.2

Cu-rent portion of regulatory liabil t es f 169.0 (169.0) - 214.0 (214.Ol -

Deferred credits 1.9 - 1.9 0.7 - 0.7

Currert polion of decornm’ssioning tab lities a D.3 (03) - 04 (0.4) -

Current porbon o’ deferred contributions b.c - 0.2 0.2 - 06 0.6
Derivative liabilities . —

.

______

-

- 0.4 - 0.4

Total current liabilities ..________ —- 323 1 (1692) 154.5 457.1 (213.8) 243.3
Non-current ‘abilities
Longterrr debt 1,125.9 1,1259 1,0466 . 1.0466

Regulatory liabilities 1 33 2 (33.2) 40 3 (40.3) -

Deferred contributions b.c - 9.9 9.9
- 10 7 10 7

Decommissioning liabilities a,b,d 246 2.1 26 7 24 7 0.1 248
rmployee benefits liability 69.3 39.6 108.9 75 3 30.2 105.5
l.ong-terrnpayables 76 - 2.6 1.6 —

- 1.6
Total ‘ion-current liabilities 1,255.6 18.4 1,274.0 1,188.5 07 1.189.?
Total liabilities 1,5193 (1508)1,428.5 1,645.6 (213 1) 1,43? 9
Shareholder’s Equity
Shire capital 22.5 22.5 22 5 27
Shareholder coistribuhons 116.7 116.1 1184 118.4
Reserves e 42.. 8 (39.5) 33 25.5 (31 0) (5.5)
Retained earnings

- a,b,e 604.8 2.? 601.5 620.1 5.6 625.7

Total equity 786.8 (36.8) 150.0 786.5 (25.4) 761.1
Total liabilities and equity 2,366.1 (187.6) 2,178.5 2,432,1 (238.5) 2,193.6
Regulatory deferrals I - 202.2 202.2 - 258.6 258.6
Total Iiabilities,_çquity and regulatory deferrals 2,366.1 14.6 2,380.7 2,432.1 20.1 2,452.2
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25.2 Reconciliation of Comprehensive Income for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

25.4 Notes to the Reconciliation

Effect of
Previous Transition

GMP to IFRS

(a) Accounting for Joint Arrangements
Under GMP, Hydro accounted for its interests in subsidiaries in which it has joint control using proportionate
consokdation. IFRS 11 requires joint arrangements to be classified as either joint operations or joint ventures.
Hydro has determined that Churchill Falls is a joint operation and therefore recognizes its share of assets,
liabilities and profit or loss in relation to its interest in the joint operation.

Churchill Falls holds 33.33% of the equity share capital of Twin Falls and is a party with other shareholders in a
participation agreement which gives Churchill Falls joint control of Twin Falls. This arrangement is a joint venture
and is accounted for using the equity method under lFRS 11, but was previously proportionately consolidated
under GAAP. Under the equity method, the interest in the joint venture is carried in the Statements of Financial
Position at cost plus post acquisition changes in Churchill Falls’ share of net assets of the joint venture. The
Statements of Profit and Comprehensive Income reflect the share of the profit or loss of the joint venture.

(millions of Canadian dollais) Notes I FRS

Energy sales a 682.3 (1.0) 681.3
Other revenue - a,b,c 5.9 0.7 6.6
Revenue 688.2 (0.3) 687.9

Fuels (190.9) - (190.9)
Power purchased a (63.2) 0.2 (63.0)
Operating costs a,e (185.0) 2.8 (182.2)
Depreciation ab,c,d,f (65.9) 1.6 (64.3)
Net finance income and expense a,b,d (72.3) (0.8) (73.1)
Other income and expense a (1.1) 0.4 (0.7)
Share of profit of joint arrangement a - 0.4 0.4
Profit, before regulatory adjustments — 109.8 4.3 114.1
Regulatory adjustments e,f (55.6) (1,5) (57.1)
Profit for the year 54.2 2.8 57.0
Other comprehensive Income:
Net change in fair value of available for sale financial instruments (5.0) - (5.0)
Net change in fair value of financial instruments reclassified

to profit or loss a (12.3) (0.6) (12.9)
Actuarial gain on employee benefit liability € - 9.19.1
Total comoi’iensive Income for the year 36.9 11.3 48.2

Reconciliation of Cash Flows for the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Effect of

Previous Transition

(millions of Canadian dollars) — GAAP to IFRS IFRS

Cash provided from (used in);

Operating activities 194.5 (0.6) 193.9

Investing activities (136.7) (1.5) (138.2)

Financing activities (51.3) 2.0 (49.3)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 6.5 (0.1) 6.4

25.3

- 37 -
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(b) Property. Plant and Equipment

Regulated Hydro
Prior to transition to IFRS, the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment included amounts that were
determined through rate regulated guidance. On transition to IFRS, Hydro has elected to use the carrying
amount of property, plant and equipment at its deemed cost at January 1,2013.

Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Under GAAP, Hydro allocated the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment to significant separable
components only when practicable. lAS 16 requires that each part of an tern of property, plant and equipment
with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item be depreciated separately. Hydro also
reviewed replacement of major components to determine if assets replaced prior to the end of their useful life
required derecognition under IFRS.

A reconciliation of the property, plant and equipment is as follows:

December31 January 1
(millions af Conodion dollorj 2013 2013
Property, plant and equipment as reported under GAAP 1,845.0 1,805.5
Remoye Twin Falls’ property, plant and equipment (0.1) (0.1)
Reclassify Chuchill Falls’ contributions in aid of construction 9.7 10.1
Reclassify Hydro contributions in aid of construction 1.6 -

Reclassify insurance proceeds to regulatory deferrals 4.3
Revision of Hydro decommissioning liabilities 0.1 2.1
Other property, plant and equipment adjustments 4.8 2.8
Property, plant and equipment as reported under IFRS 1,865.4 1,820.4

(c) Contributions in Aid of Construction
Under GAAP, 1-lydro recorded contributions in aid of construction as a reduction to the carrying value of
property, plant and equipment. IFRIC 18 and lAS 18 requires contributions to be recorded as revenue with the
unearned portion recorded as deferred contributions and amortized to profit or loss as earned.

(d) Decommissioning Liabilities
Under GAAP, decommissioning liabilities were measured based upon the estimated futures cash flows required
to settle the ob!igation, discounted using the credit-adjusted risk-free rate upon recognition. Subsequent
measurement reflected changes to estimated timing and amount of cash flows, but not changes to the discount
rate. Under IFRS, decommissioning liabilities are measured using a discount rate reflecting risks specific to the
liability. Subsequent measurement reflects changes in the estimated timing and amount of cash flows as well as
changes to reflect market interest rates. The change resulted in an increase in decommissioning liabilities of $2.1
million on transition to IFRS at January 1,2013. As at December 31, 2013, this resulted in an increase of $0.1
million in decommissioning liabilities and a corresponding increase in property, plant and equipment.

Under GA.AP, $0.8 million of accretion costs were presented in depreciation expense for the year ended
Decenther 31, 2013. Under IFRS, accretion has been reclassified as a finance expense.

(e) Employee Benefits
Adoption of lAS 19, resulted in an increase in the employee benefit liability as at January 1,2013 of $39.6 million
and a corresponding decrease in reserves of $39.5 million and retained earnings of $0.1 million. For the year
ended December 31, 2013, adoption of the amended lAS 19 resulted in an increase of $30.2 million to the
employee benefit liability, a decrease in reserves of $31.0 million and an increase in retained earnings of $0.8
million.

- 38 -
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NEWFOUNDLAND AND LABRADOR HYDRO
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In addition, for the year ended December 31, 2013, adoption of the amended lAS 19 also resulted in a decrease
in operating costs of $2.4 million.

(I) Regulatory deferrals

Urde’ GAAP, Hydro includec certain regulatory deferrals in inventories ann property, plant and equipment. FRS

14 reqjires that aH regulatory assets and liaoilites be disclosed separately n the Statements of Pinannal
Position As a resu t, Hyd’o reclassfied $0.1 million from inventories to regulatorydeferrals at anuary i, 2013,
and reclassil’ed $4.3 million from property, plant and equipment to regulatory deferra sat December 31, 2013

Due to uncerta nties surrounding the timing of the reversal of regulatory deprral haiances, IRS 14 does not
reojire cassil cation of such balances between curre’it and noncurrent.

26. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Nalcor, Itydro anc Emera Incorporated (Eniera, entered into a Memorandum of Urderstand.ng (MOU Rgreen’ent)
dated March 4, 2013, as was amended by an Extension Agreement dated February 25, 2014 and further amended by
an [xtension Agreement No, 2 dated November 4, 2014 providing for, among other things, the transler of the Service
Agreement by Emera to Nalcor or an affiliate of Nalco, In accordance with the terms and conditions set out in the

MOU Agreement As of February 1, 2015, transfer of the Service Agreement was tinaUzed and NEM acquired 2MW of

long-ter in I ransinission service in New Bru nswick,

I)
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RESOLUTION

85th NALCOR ENERGY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
JUNE 25, 2015

APPROVAL OF 2014 ANNUAL TRANSPARENCY AND

ACCOUNTABILITY PERFORMANCE REPORT

BE IT RESOLVED

THAT the 2014 Annual Transparency and Accountability Performance

Report dated June 2015, be and it is hereby approved.

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 326



i’) nalcor
energy

MEMO

Date: June 15, 2015

To: Nalcor Energy Board

Subject: Approval of Revised Mandates — Governance and SHE Committees

Attached for the consideration and approval of the Board are revised Mandates for the Nalcor

Corporate Governance Committee and Safety, Health and Environment Committee, The

revisions to the former reflect the oversight of Enterprise Risk Management by that Committee,

while the revisions to the SHE Committee Mandate reflect it having oversight of the

Corporation’s community activities and changing its name to the Safety, Health, Environment

and Community Committee. These have been provided to the Governance Committee for

review at its meeting of June
241h,

so it is possible that revisions will be made arising out of that

meeting. If so, these will be outlined to the Board at its meeting on June 251h•

Reso!ut,ons to apnrnve the revised Mandates are &so attached

Regards,

Peter A Hickman

Assistant Cm porate Seci etiry

PA H/a h

I. ii tIc) s U me
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NALCOR ENERGY

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

April 2010

(Revised June 2015)
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Nalcor Energy
(the “Corporation”)

Corporate Governance Committee

CHARTER

Purpose

The Corporate Governance Committee is responsible for performing the duties set out in this
Charter to enabte the Board to fulfill its oversight responsibilities in relation to:

• Developing governance priociptes for the Corporation and its subsidiaries that are

consistent with high standards of corporate governance and reviewing and assessing on an
ongoing basis the Corporations system of corporate governance;

• Identifying and recommending candidates for appointment to the Board to be put before
the Shareholder in the event of a vacancy on the Board; and

• Reviewing and recorrimnm’ndirig a process for Director orientation, assessment, and
comnp ens at I

Formatted: List Paragraph, Lert, No
bullets or numbering, Tab stops: mica at i

• Enterprise Risk Management with respect to the Corporation and its subsidiaries. 2.54cm

Organization

Members

The Committee shall consist of three or [more Directors as il,t,’rmmii,iecl by the Board, all ol

whom shall lie independent

ilo’ Board ‘hall ,ip1loimit the merimbmr’. of the Cooiniittei’ mod tb’ Chair of the Comr,otti’t’

arm mioally.

A4eelmoqs

TIn’ Coirimibti’e shill on’i’t as freqiii’ritly as it detemoorles mi r’ssoy hot riot es than twin’ pet

yin

A quoriliri of lie Corrimitli’i’ ‘hall hi’ a ri,ijomity of it’, iro’oihr’rs 11w iowi’rs of tIre Ci,ooiiith’i’

may hi’ i’xir ‘rd at a minting it wloc Ii a quorum of blip f oiiioutti’r’ is pre’,i’ot, mud it which

unijorily of the ninmoliirs an’ prr’seurl iii pi’r’.ori i’m hy telephone otfo’r iii’, trona nli’ao’,, iii
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by a resolution signed by all members entitled to vote on that resolution at a meeting of the
Coin m itte e

The Chair shall designate from time to time a person who may, but need not he, a member of

the committee, to be Secretary of the Committee. Minutes shall be kept of all meetings of the
Committee and shall be maintained by the Secretary of the Committee.

The Commdtee may meet in camera (without management present) at each meeting

The Committee may invite any Director, officer or employee of Hydro or any ocher person to
attend meetings & tne Committee to assist in the d’scass’on and exam9ation of the matters
under consideration by the Committee.

Reports

The Comm,’,tee shatl report on the proceedngs of each meeting to the Board at the Boa’d’s

next meeting

I he committee shall make recommendations to tie Board as it may deem appropriate and hs

ic h decision making a,. t iority as the Board ni :iy d etermrne from time to time.

Auth 0 sty

Oc’h’qotcv,i of Authori(y

iii’ Coirii’iittt’e may delegate to my employee 1 the Corporation or .i sub coiniTiitter’ the

.i.ithorily 10 (i) execute or carry out any decis.ou of toe coinmitti’i’, aid/or (ii) ircISt’ any

right, power or f,inc.tior. ot the Committee or iicfi terms ,ird conditons and within sudi limits

i, the oiimitti’i’ may i’’,t,ihlish, exceot that the Committee m.iy rot delegate is oversight

responsihilties

Ar r ess to Mntiriqi’triint mid Oues,rh’ Ariv,sors

‘ii C un1nhitti’c hi! have f11, free and t,nri’-,trictr’d .iae,. to rulnigemint. i’ruployet’s and

riliv,int inforoittion

Siih1ii I ii liriaril approval, lii cr,mmitti’ hi’, tIn’ .iiitliority Ii) retain h’pt.il roinsil, I oi,’,ull,inls

or other aiivisiir,, with respect to any issue Or to ,isisl in ultillirig its ri’spoiv,ilnlities .ini

orporatuin ‘hill pri)vidi’ ahrproprhiti’ funding, as dr’termini’d by the t imiriiitti’i. lo. any such

ailviso.
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Committee Responsibilities and Duties

The Committee shall perform the duties set out in this Charter and shall perform such other
duties as may be necessary or appropriate under applicable law or as may be delegated to the
Committee by the Board from time to time.

1. System of Corporate Governance

The Committee shall develop and recommend corporate governance principles applicable
to the Corporation and its subsidiaries that may be disclosed to the public and review and
recommend other Corporate Governance disclosures of the Corporation that may be made
from time to time, including;
Ia) Prepare and review the disclosure of corporate governance practices to be included in

the Corporations Annual Report; and

(bI Monitor best practices for governance and annually review the Corporation’s
governance practices with a view to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance

2 Functioning of Board and Committees

The Committee shill.

al Assess at least annuafly the optimum Board sue and make recommendations to thn
Board (and subsequently the Shareholder) on any changes tu facilitate effective
decision making;

lid Review the composition, mandate and membership of the Board on an annual basis
and make recummendations to the Board on any changes;

lii Review the composition, manimlite and nieniberslnp of each Bond committee on an

annual basis,

III Review the position di’’criptions for the tu,ird Chair and Committee Chair’, on an
annual basis and make re ommendations to the Board on any changes,

(‘‘I R.’ccimmenil •ippointnieni of (oinnnitiu’i Chairs having regard to tlu attribotes nl

independi’nce, cornipelence, dedication and li’adi’rsliup skills essential to elleclive
cliairnanship.

Cl Coundiui,ite ieipiu’sts fioin individual l)iui’i lois for the ‘uigaginiuril of sum it munisidi
,uilvist)r s I runt I iii’ to lne rid
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(gI Develop and maintain a process for the ongoing identification and inventory of skiffs
and experience which the Board should collectively possess for the purpose of
recommending future Board appointments.

3. Process for Nominating Directors

With respect to Director nominations, the Committee shall:

(a) Recommend and implement a selection and screening process to ensure that suitable
Director candidates are identified and recommended to the Board in a timely manner,
such process to consider:
> the needs of individual committees, particularly with respect to upcoming

retirements of Chairs and committee members, and
r Board succession planning, in light of the opportunities and challenges facing the

Corporation,

(bI Reconi mend for approval by the Board, selection criteria for identifying Director
candidates to he recommended to the Shareholder;

Ic I Identify Director candidates who have the requisite elements of integrity, diversity,
knowledge, skill, time availability, and experience and udgrnent to meet the selection
critt’ri,i approved by the Board from time to time

4. Board Assessment

Ihe Committee shill be responsible for assisting the Bo,ird in discharging assessment duties
,irid to this (‘rid shill:

(a) Develop and recommend to tin Bo,,rd a process for ,Issessin)’ the performance and
effectiveness cif the Board,

(b( Dn in annual hasis, he ri’sponsih(i for oversii’rnp, the implementation of thin

,issi’ssment process approved by the Board; and

fi) Report ,innu,rlly to the Board with the ri’siilts of its ,issi’ssment of Bo,ird performance

S kducatlon and Orientation

I lie (.onimnittei’ shall

(ii S,i[’sly ilseff lhi,it them, is ‘I siti’,f,l(tumy oiit’rit,Itiuii prop,,iiii hum iliw t)iri’ lurs with

respec I In thin hici,iril re’iimiiisihiihitii’s;
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b) Ensure that appropriate orientation and education programs are in place for new
Committee members; and

Id Provide continuing education for all Directors as required.

6. Code of Ethics and Business Conduct

The Committee will develop and recommend to the Board the approval of a Code of Ethics
and Business Conduct (the ‘Code”) for the Corporation and its subsidiaries. Annually, the
Committee will review the Code and recommend changes to the Board as appropriate

The Committee will oversee activities undertaken by management to ensure employees are
aware of their responsibilities under the Code.

7 Director Independence

Annually, the Committee shah review the Corporation’s Director Independence guidelines
and make recommendations to the Board as appropriate.

8. D & 0 Insurance

AnnoalJy, review and recuiii,iiend tu tin’ Board, the appropriate Directors and Officers
insurance coverage

9 Enterprise Risk Management (ERM)

With respect to non-financial risk issues, the Committee shall:
• Provide oversight of the enterprise’s risk profile, including internal control, management

information systems, regulatory compliance processes, and other non-financial risk
management systems.

• Ensure that Executive management is effectively governing and managing the
enterprise’s risk environment.

a Ensure management has a process for identifying the principal risks of the Corporation’s
business.

• Ensure the implementation of appropriate systems to effectively monitor and manage
such risks with a view to the long-term viability of the Corporation.

. Review ERM Policy and Corporate ERM Plans and make recommendations to the Board
regarding their approval.

• As established, review risk appetite and tolerances, including frameworks and any
jggficant updates, making recommendations to the Board regarding their approval.

t Formatted Font cahbn 12 pt
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Annual Review and Assessment 

The Committee shall conduct an annual review and assessment of its performance, including a 

review or its compliance with this Charter. The Committee shall conduct such review and 

report the results thereof to the Board 

The Committee shall also review and assess the adequacy of this Charter on an annual basis 

taking into account all leg1slat1ve and regulatory requirements applicable to the Committee as 

well as any best practice guidehnes. 

,, 

Fonnatted: Indent: Left: 1.27 cm, 
No bul� or numbering 

CIMFP Exhibit P-04087 Page 334



RESOLUTION

85th NALCOR ENERGY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
JUNE 25.2015

APPROVAL OF REVISED GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE CHARTER

BE IT RESOLVED

THAT the revised Charter of the Corporate Governance Committee of the Board

of Directors, as presented to the Board at its meeting ot June 25. 2015, be and it

is hereby approved.
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NALCOR ENERGY

MAN DATE

SAFETY, HEALTH1-AND ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY COMMITTEE

April 2010
2015)
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SAFETY, HEALTH1-AN.D ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY COMMITTEE
of the

BOARO OF DIRECTORS
NAICOR ENERGY

(the “Corporation”)

CONSTITUTION

1. The Safety, Health, t-a- Environment and Conimunfty (SH-eSHLC) Committee shall
have three members. All members shall be Directors who are not employees,
managers and/or officers of the Corporation.

2. Any member of the SH&ESHEC Committee may be removed or replaced at any time
by the Board of Directors and shall cease to be a member of the S44&SHEC
Committee upon ceasing to be a Director of the Corporation.

I 3. The Board of Directors shall fill vacancies on the &l4&ESHEC Committee from among
the Directors of the Corporation.

4. The Board of Directors, or in the event of its failure to do so, the S14&kSHEC
Committee, shall appoint a chair from among the Committee members. If the

&SHEC Committee Chair is not present at any meeting of the SH&ESHEC
Committee, the Chair of the meeting shall be chosen from among the members
present.

S. The Chair presiding at any SI-4&ESHEC Committee meeting will have a vote in all
matters considered by the SH&ESHEC Committee. The Chair of the Board of
Directors is an ex officio member of the S44&SHEC Committee and shall not be
considered in the composition of a quorum.

6. The Corporate Secretary of the Corporation or designate shall be the Secretary of
the 544&ESHEC Committee.

7. The members of the &&SHEC Committee shall be entitled to such remuneration
for their services as members of the SW&SHEC Committee, as may be fixed by the
Board of Directors.

2
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MEETINGS AND MINUTES

1. A minimum of two members will constitute a quorum for all meetings of the

SH&ESHEC Committee.

2. The minutes of the meetings and proceedings of the S44&&SHEC Committee will be
signed by the Secretary and approved by the Chair of the SH&ESHEC Committee and
such minutes will be presented to the Board of Directors at such times as the Chair

of the &F4-&&SHEC Committee so directs.

3.; Meetings of the SH&ESHEC Committee shall be held at least twice a year with
additional meetings being held at the request of the SH&ESHEC Committee and each

meeting shall provide for an opportunity for Committee members to have an in
camera session at the commencement of or before the conclusion of the meeting.

4. A meeting shall be convened in a timely manner upon a request from the Secretary
on the direction of the Chair of the S44-&SFIEC Committee or the President and CEO
or the Vice-President responsible or respective Managers of the Environmental
Servicessc Safety o Corputflc (onnitnuk dtiuns Departments of the Corporation.
Pursuant to the direction to the Secretary the individual shall have a right to appear
before and be heard by the S44&ESHEC Committee concerning any environmental,
health,-or safety or cOJ[ nunity matter.

5. The SH&ESHEC Committee may invite such officers, directors and employees of the
Corporation and external consultants and auditors as it may see fit, to attend its
meetings and to take part in the discussions and consideration. Subject to Section 4,
the Committee shall have the right at all times to determine who shall and shall not

be present at any or part of the meetings of the H&&SHEC Committee.

6. All recommendations, decisions and directives of the SM&&SHEC Committee shall be
duly recorded by the Secretary in tim minutes of the meeting.

7. A draft r.opy of the minutes of a meeting shall be circulated to the members of the
Committee prior to the next meeting of the SH&gSHEC Committee. All minutes
approved by the SH&ESH EC Con iiit tee sh all be Fornia I ly signed by the Secretary and
the Chair of the meeti ig of the &H&&SHEC (or9rnittee that approved the niiiiutes

8. A written or verbal report on any meetings of the SH&.&SHEC Conimnittee shall he
made by tht Chair or designate of the Commiti ee at the next rylecting of the Board

of i)ire tots.
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SCOPE, DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

THE SH&ESHEC Committee will provide oversight of safety, health,-and environment a’c
community issues for Nalcor and its subsidiaries. The Committee will ensure
Management has developed and implemented a consistent S,H&ESHEC philosophy,
framework and policies across all Nalcor subsidiaries. Individual SH&E5I-IEC Committees
may exist in each subsidiary with specific accountability for providing oversight of

S44&SHEC matters on behalf of the individual Boards. Any suchT-he subsidiary

Committees will ensure that Management is operating consistent with Corporate
S,H&ESHEC policies and frameworks developed by Nalcor. The S*4&SI-IEC Committee

shall have the following specific functions, duties and responsibilities and make
recommendations to the Board of Directors with respect to:

1. Review and report to the Board of Directors on the Corporation’s maintenance
of safety, environment and health policies, procedures and practices and in the
conduct of its operation, directed to prevent injury to its employees, the public
and the environment.

2. Review with Management whether the Corporation’s safety, environment and
health policies arc being effectively implemented and in compliance with
statutory and regulatory requirements and report to the Board of Directors, at

least annually, on the Corporation’s compliance with current industry, legislative,
regulatory and corporate standards for safety, environmental and health.

3. Review the findings of reports arising from internal and external audits and
assessments to safety, environment and health issues, together with
Management’s response thereto and oversee to ensure that there is an agreed
course of action leading to the resolution of any concerns, deficiencies or
outstanding issues and timely follow-up on any unresolved matters.

4. Review with Management the impact of proposed leg i slat on in matters of

safety, environment and health on the operations of the Corporaliori and make
I C() mine ndat ions to the Board of Directors o ri the a pp ro pr i ate responses and
action for the Corporation.

5. Review md inpoit to the Board of Directors the Corporation’s safety and

r’nvironrnt’ntal eiiiergvncy rt’sponse pliniiirig policies arid procedures

6. Review and approve annually the safety arid eiivironrnertal audit plans by the

Corporation and external auditors and review of an annual Corporate report on

safety and envi,onoiental issues idn’nt ifii’d by Management

4
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7. Review with Management and make recommendations to the Board of Directors
as appropriate on the Corporation’s safety, environment-an4 health and
community programs, policies and procedures and any other matters relating to
the safety, environmentan-d health_ri communiw that it considers relevant.

8. Review and approval of the appointment, compensation and retention of
external safety and environment auditors.

9. Meet with the Vice-President responsible at least annually to review safety,

environmentalLef health or communiw matters that could have a material
impact on the Corporation’s reputation, business or financial position and report
to the Board of Directors thereon in a timely manner.

10, Review and understand the safety, health and environment policies and
practices of Nalcor’s oil & gas partners.

5
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RESOLUTION

85th NALCOR ENERGY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
JUNE 25,2015

APPROVAL OF REVISED SHEC COMMITTEE MANDATE

BE IT RESOLVED

THAT the revised Mandate of the Safety, Health, Environment and Community

Committee of the Board of Directors, as presented to the Board at its meeting of

June 25. 2015, be and it is hereby approved,
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Pages 520 - 524 have

been fully redacted and

replaced with this page.
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RESOLUTION

85TH NALCOR ENERGY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
JUNE 25, 2015

APPROVAL OF LABRADOR-ISLAND LINK GENERAL PARTNER

CORPORATION SHAREHOLDER RESOLUTIONS

BE IT RESOLVED

THAT Nalcor Energy is hereby authorized to execute written resolutions

of the Shareholder of Labrador-Island Link General Partner Corporation

(ilL General Partnee) with respect to the following:

1. Approval of 2014 Financial Statements:

2. Appointment of Deloitte and Touche as Auditors of LIL General

Partner; and

3. Election of the following persons to be Directors of LIL General

Partner to hold office until the next annual meeting or until their

successors are duly elected or appointed:

Ken Marshall

Edmund Martin

Gerry Shortall

Libby Rurnham

Ron Ellswortki
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RESOLUTION

85TH NALCOR ENERGY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
JUNE 25, 2015

APPROVAL OF LABRADOR-ISLAND LINK HOLDING CORPORATION

SHAREHOLDER RESOLUTIONS

BE IT RESOLVED

THAT Nalcor Energy is hereby authorized to execute written resolutions

of the Shareholder of Labrador-Island Link Holding Corporation (“[IL

Holding”) with respect to the foflowing:

1. Approval of 2014 Financial Statements:

2. Appointment of Deloitto and Touche as Auditors of LIL Holding;

and

3. Election of the following persons to be Directors of [IL Holding to

hold office until the next annual meeting or until their successors

are duly elected or appointed:

Tom Ctift

Derrick Sturge

Sheila Kelly-Blackmore
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RESOLUTION

85TH NALCOR ENERGY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
JUNE 25, 2015

APPROVAL OF LABRADOR-ISLAND LINK OPERATING CORPORATION

SHAREHOLDER RESOLUTIONS

BE IT RESOLVED

THAT Nalcor Energy is hereby authorized to execute written resolutions

of the Shareholder of Labrador-Island Link Operating Corporation ([IL

Operating) with respect to the following:

1. Approval of 2014 Financial Statements:

2. Appointment of Deloitte and Touche as Auditors of LIL Operating;

and

3. Election of the following persons to be Directors of LIL Operating

to hold office until the next annual meeting or until their successors

are duly elected or appointed:

Gerry Shortall

Edniund Martin

Chris Loomis

Dosmond Whalen

Leo Abbass
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RESOLUTION

85TH NALCOR ENERGY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
JUNE 25, 2015

APPROVAL OF LOWER CHURCHILL MANAGEMENT CORPORATION

SHAREHOLDER RESOLUTIONS

BE IT RESOLVED

THAT Nalcor Energy is hereby authorized to execute written resolutions

of the Shareholder of Lower Churchill Management Corporation

(“LCMC”) with respect to the following:

1. Approval of 2014 Financial Statements;

2. Appointment of Deloitte and Touche as Auditors of LCMC; and

3. Election of the following persons to be Directors of LCMC to hold

office until the next annual meeting or until their successors are

duly elected or appointed:

Edmund Martin

Gilbert Bennott

Gerard McDonald

Donna Stone

.June Perry

Derrick Sturgo
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RESOLUTION

85TH NALCOR ENERGY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
JUNE 25, 2015

APPROVAL OF LABRADOR TRANSMISSION CORPORATION

SHAREHOLDER RESOLUTIONS

BE IT RESOLVED

THAT Nalcor Energy is hereby authorized to execute written resolutions

of the Shareholder of Labrador Transmission Corporation (LTC) with

respect to the following:

1, Approval of 2014 Financial Statements;

2. Appointment of Deloitte and Touche as Auditors of LTC; and

3. Election of the following persons to be Directors of LTC to hold

office until the next annual meeting or until their successors are

duly elected or appointed:

Edmund Marlin

Gilbert Bennett

Derrick Sturge

Paul Humphrios

Ann tdlario Hann

Chris Woodfoid
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RESOLUTION

85TH NALCOR ENERGY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
JUNE 25, 2015

APPROVAL OF MUSKRAT FALLS CORPORATION

SHAREHOLDER RESOLUTIONS

BE IT RESOLVED

THAT Nalcor Energy is hereby authorized to execute written resolutions

of the Shareholder of Muskrat Falls Corporation (“MFC’) with respect to

the following:

2.

3.

Approval of 2014 Financial Statements;

Appointment of Deloitte and Touche as Auditors of MFC; and

Election of the following persons to be Directors of MFC to hold

office until the next annual meeting or until their successors are

duly elected or appointed:

Ken Marshall

Edmund Martin

Gerry Shortall

John Ouaicoe

Richard Daw
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